HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting
Thursday, January 21, 2021
5:00 p.m.

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley

Prayer — Commissioner Joe Huntsman

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty

Prepared under the direction of:
Chairman Howard Shipley

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR January 21, 2021

Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # | Vote |Item
1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
2 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar ltems
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items
3 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
4 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
5 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
6 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks- December 2020
b. Budget Amendments
Vote i. Fund #101 Finance Department $7,089
Vote ii. Fund #101 Property Reappraisal $23,150
Vote iii. Fund #101 Juvenile Court $6,500
Vote iv. Fund #101 Rabies and Animal Control $6,000
Vote v. Fund #101 Election Commission/COVID-19 Grant $9,070
Vote vi. Fund #122 Drug Fund-Drug Enforcement $1,626.50
Vote c. Bid Tabulation-Electronic Communicators (2020-15)
Vote d. Bid tabulation-New Concrete Sidewalk, Pad and Drainage for Health Department (2020-16)
Vote e. Assessor of Property Additional Employee
Vote f. Pay Plan Adjustments
7 Personnel Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Amendment to Employee Handbook-Military Leave
Vote b. Amendment to Employee Handbook- COVID-19 Leave
8 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Resolution 21-01 Resolution in Support of Drug Dealer Liability Lawsuit and Retainer Agreement
Vote b. Surplus Item from Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
Vote c. Video Recording of Commission/Committee Meetings
Vote d. Resolution 21-02 A Resolution to Establish a Redistricting Committee
9 Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner)
Vote a. Commissioning Services Contract
Vote b. Hale House Project
10 Public Comments —General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
11 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. February 2021 Committee Meeting: Monday, February 8, 2021 @ 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. February 2021 Commission Meeting: Thursday, February 18, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large
Courtroom
12 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Thursday, January 21, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Calendar & Rules Committee
Monday, January 11, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne
NeSmith

Member Absent:
None

Call to Order
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 7:44 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe

Old Business
None

New Business
a. Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items as
presented.

b. Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as
presented.

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 7:48 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

ssssssss COMMUNITY+-INDUSTRY

CALENDAR & RULES
COMMITTEE

James Stepp
Chairman

Tim Horner
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Hamblen County Government
CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE

Monday, January 11, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Finance Committee
Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman James Stepp

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman James Stepp  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Old Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

New Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items

Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman James Stepp

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR January 21, 2021

Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # |ltem Placed From

1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes — December 7, 2020 and December 17, 2020 Commission Chairman

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — December 2020 Finance Committee

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —December 2020 Finance Committee

5 County Attorney Invoices —December 2020 Finance Committee

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report - December 2020 Finance Committee

7 Finance Committee

Budget Amendments
i. Fund #101 Property Assessor’s Office $50
ii. Fund #101 Chancery Court $2,000
iii. Fund #101 Employee Benefits $13,500
iv. Fund #101 Work Release Program $100
v. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $200

Thursday, January 21, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC
AS A CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO

THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF 2- 20 b
NOTARY PUBLIC DURING THE JANUARY 13, 2021 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY: 7. [-15
NAME HOME ADDRESS HOME PHONE BUSINESS ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE _ SURETY
200 JAYBIRD RD 200 JAYBIRD RD
1. CHARLENE W. ALLEN B ol 376148221 423-312-5958 2 N R R 423-586-4597 ALLEN FUNERAL HOME
309 KENSINGTON DR 1112 W 1ST NORTH ST MERCHANTS BONDING
2. KAREN M BOLTON MORRISTOWN TN 378142190 423-231-1883 MORRISTOWN TN 378144554 423-254-6209 COMPANY

3. CASSAMDRA LADAWN
BRYANT

4. BRENDA B. COBB

5. PATRICIA B CURETON

6. SHANNON DENTON DELK
7. CYNTHIA DIANE DIBB

8. CHERIE FORD

9. J CLINT JONES

10. BOBBIE L LAKINS

11. PAUL LEBEL

12. HANNAH LINKOUS

13. MARY J RUTHERFORD
14. ANNEMARIE M. SPAIN MRS.
15. BRANDE VOILES

16. CLYDE WADDELL

17. EVA CAROL WILLIAMS

18. PRISCILLA WOL‘FII:.
X GOUR
\\ ‘{

1336 DEBI CIRCLE
MORRISTOWN TN 37813
4171 AZALEA CT
MORRISTOWN TN 378146794
828 KANDENNA DRIVE
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

PO BOX 669

BEAN STATION TN 377080669
1029 W 2ND NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378143821
5007 HORSESHOE TR.
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
4310 WINKLER AVE
MORRISTOWN TN 378143177
7630 BYRON DR

TALBOTT TN 37877

3719 NELSON SCHOOL RD
MORRISTOWN TN 378134427
4310 WINKLER AVE
MORRISTOWN TN 378143177
4206 WILLOW WAY
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
1204 RIDGECREST ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378143834
5685 BROWNING WAY
RUSSELLVILLE TN 378609375
2740 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37813
3450 BOATMANS MTN RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
2409 OZARK DR
MORRISTOWN TN 378146074

423-307-9235
423-748-0040
423-736-9030
865-7714774
423-736-7590
865-776-0678
423-581-0981
423-312-5156
423-307-1429
865-544-5400
423-587-1287
423-231-4689
423-581-0981
423-361-3682
000-585-7432

423-585-7215

2330 E ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
MORRISTOWN TNTN 37814
5715 SUPERIOR DR
MORRISTOWN TN 378141075
504 W MAIN ST
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

740 E MAIN ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378146627
100 W 1ST NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378144651
908 W. 4TH NORTH ST.
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
1409 CENTERPOINT BLVD
KNOXVILLE TN 379321962
407 W 5TH NORTH ST
MORRISTOWN TN 378144064
1501 E MORRIS BLVD STE 12
MORRISTOWN TN 378135777
1409 CENTERPOINT BLVD
KNOXVILLE TN 379321962
400 W MAIN 300
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
3275 MAPLE VALLEY ROAD
MORRISTOWN TN 378133420
1409 CENTERPOINT BLVD
KNOXVILLE TN 379321962
2740 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37813
2334 E ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
MORRISTOWN TN 37814
3407 W ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
MORRISTOWN TN 378143622

423-585-9719
423-318-6118
4235860522

423-586-7636
423-581-0100
423-492-5926

423-581-6700

423-587-5184
423-586-3280
423-581-0981
4233613682
3075161

423-587-0638

NATIONWIDE INS
CATE-RUSSELL INSURANCE
PRICE AND RAMEY INSURANCI
TRAVELERS INSURANCE

STRATE INSURANCE

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITE
OFT

CNA SURETY

FARM BUREAU

WILL SLIGER VERONICA HALL
CNA SURETY

STATE FARM

65347987N00 65347987N00

CNA SURETY

WEST GREENE INS CO

STRATE INS

OTIS CANTWELL JEANIE
MORELOCK

“E Q ‘acm '?F-"
= cu RE & ok R N
E% - ECEIVE ﬂﬂ% o(gmﬁml
E o CO i E 7 '/

£y ovuenc @gg.;: JAN 13 202 J [mGNATURE

s s : CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE
OFFICE OF HAMBLEY )
COLINTV [V ///3.49_/

DATE Return to Regular Calendar



MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE
BODY

SPECIAL CALLED COMMISSION MEETING

December 7, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT REMEMBER that the Legislative Body for Hamblen County, Tennessee
met at its Special — Called meeting on December 7, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. In the
Hamblen County Courtroom with the Hornorable Howard Shipley presiding.
The Legislative Body was open by Commission Chairman Howard Shipley.
Invocation was givin by Charlie Curtis Execuitive Director with TCCA.

The Pladge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Tim Goins.

Upon roll call the folloing members were present:

Jeff Akard Elieen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty Tim Goins
Bobby Haun Tim Horner

Joe Huntsman Mike Reed
Wayne NeSmith Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp Taylor Ward
BID AWARD

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the bid to
purchase the fire truck and equipment from 4-Guys for a total of $437,076
contingent on receiving approval from the State of Tennessee CDBG grant
administrators.

Voting For:

Jeff Akard Elieen Arnwine
Chris Cutshaw Randy DeBord
Thomas Doty Tim Goins
Bobby Haun Tim Horner

Joe Huntsman Mike Reed
Wayne NeSmith Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp Taylor Ward
Voting Against :

None

Motion Passed Unanimously.

Thereupon Meeting Adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar




MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE
BODY

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT REMEMBERED that the Legislative Body for Hamblen County, Tennessee
met at its regular monthly meeting on December 17, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in the

Hamblen County Courtroom with the Honorable Howard Shipley presiding.

The Legislative Body was opened by Courtroom Security Officer Harley Kelley.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Chris Cutshaw.

The Pledge of-Allegiance was led by Commissioner Tim Goins.

Upon roll call, the following members were present:

17/2020 5:05:30 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.

Present: Absentzm
|

ROLL CALL

Quorum Present

Joe Huntsman,

Randy DeBord

Taylor Wa rd

e —————— A i T S S R

Thomas Doty

Chrls Cutshaw

Jeff Aka rd

e g e A e

Wayne NeSm|t|

Muke Reed

I————L e

T|m Goms

Jim Stepp

e — T Fem TR

Bobby Haun

= ooy ——

Tim Horner

e ®

Howard Shlpley

Present bi - zoﬁlleen ArnW|ne

———————Return to Regular Calendar—




CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the consent

calendar items.

1712020 5:10:12 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.
2a. Consent Calendar Items

Harmlilen Caunly'
e VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l NO: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT:

—Jo‘e Huhtsman, S 43y Randy DeBord
Taylor Ward s Chris Cutshaw

ThomasDoty  \i3 leff Akard
Wayne NeSmith ~ Jim Stepp

ml(/nlhiﬁke Ree(; ‘L Bobb;— Haun B

Tim Goins - Tim Horner

. .
| Eileen Arnwine

Howard Shipley

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Thomas Doty, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the regular

calendar items.

2b Regular Calendar Iltems

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [B] NO: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT:

Joe Huntsman, S Randy DeBord

Taylor Ward

Chris Cutshaw

e S U

Thomas Doty ¢ Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmith | Jim Stepp

| Mike Reed Bobby Ha*l-m‘mwmm :
TimGoins [N TimHomer M

Eileen Arnwine E

Howard Shipley

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the consent

calendar.

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: ] No: @l ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT:
E

Joe Huntsman, S Randy DeBord

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
 Thomas Doty Jeffakard MG

Wayne NeSmith . Jim Stepp

Mik; Réed ~ Bobby Haun |

Tim Goins Tim Horner

Fileen Arnwine

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR December 17, 2020 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes — November 19, 2020 Commission Chairman
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — November 2020 Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —November 2020 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices —November 2020 Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report - November 2020 Finance Committee
7 Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditure Report 1" Qtr. 20/21 Finance Committee
8 Resignation Letter-Kelley Hinsley- Election Commission Public Services Committee
9 November 2020 Animal Statistics Table - MHHS Public Services Committee

December 17, 2020

Thursday, December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



aLva

oC 5~

33SSINNTL ‘NIT8WVH 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 ¥H31D

Y

JHUNLVYRDIS |/

SONYHNSNI

31VH4S - ONOS ALIHNS
AJ0TIHON

wvyE83d T1IIMLNYD M SILO

JONVUNSNI FLVULS

Nv3yNg Wdvd

ANVdJWOD

ONIGNOd SINVYHOY3IN
090 ALNS

8 ALTVYNSVYO SHITIAVEL

LECVEESNL
10YO "SNI SILVLS NMIHLNOS

aNOg UNLVYNOLIS

SNI
993YD AHVYHOOW TIONISYI

ANYdINOD IONVANSNI 1T

‘00 ONIONOE SLNVHOM3N

02 AL3YUNS NY3LSIM

+Y" A

800€-585-£2¢
B8£90-285-€CP
Zv62-185-€CY

9052.85¢¢Y
06£6-285-€2¥
(AT AAFR: I RNA 4

2298-£69-598

1625985¢€CY
0888-8L¢-€C¥
L¥92-L85-E2V
vilvigseey
09£598S€TY

L169-1LV7598

D

2Y01LP18.LE XL NMOLSINHON
aA1g 30M3IWNOD 0598
ZZ9EY18.E NL NMOLSINHON
AMH NOSNHOI MIYANY M 20¥€
§18.E NL NMOLSINHOW

8Z. X08 Od

¥18.E NL NMOLSINNOW

AMH 'V LSIM 9615

¥1982€ NL NMOLSIHYOW

HA OINADNS L2LS

v182¢ NL NMOLSIRINOW
AVAMYC L1IND0HD AAVA *N 1052
Z80EZEHLE NL ATIAXONMA

N1 INOLSAVINHL 0ZZ))

¥18.€ NL NMOLSRINOW
133818 HLHON LS M 816
§15¥P182¢ N1 NMOLSIHHON
1S NIVIN M 816

YI9EVEBLE NL NMOLSIHHEOW
AMH NOSNHOM M3NANY M L10E
¥18.€ NL NMOLSIHMYON
aATa SIIYMOW M 2£61

€188 NL NMOLSIHHOW

1§ ¥3a7m szy

0284¢ NL L3XMUVIN M3IN

3-LL AMH 1SIMELS

28G4-085-£2Y

zSov-Lee-cey

LZieeey
0L1Z-1BS-£2F

9000-165-598
9006-185-904
£€0£-00€-€2V
govi-LEz-tTy
0z6e-cle-eey
8esSy-801-cTY
eezo-eie-eTy
188¢-L€Z-E2Y
2992-20¢€-€2¥
65596-S41-598

Lzie-vse-eer

0¥197LB2E NL NMOLSINHOW
Ha SHIALIVM GLYL
010L¥182E NL NMOLSRINOW
Z LINN QY SNHOT LNIVS 82}
1BLE NL NMOLSIHHOW
13381LS MIINCNYHO 0Z8
L98LE NL 2D0371LNY

avod LNIOd TVHLNZD €044
80..¢ NL NOILVLS NV38
INV1 NOSdWIS L0S

$182¢ NL NMOLSIMYEOW

4a INYNGHSY 225t
CLEVPLELE N1 NMOLSINYOW
1S dAOT1 206

¥182€ NL NMOLSIHHOW

1S AMN3IH HLHON 6¢S

ZP9LE NL 17IH HOYNHD

JAV TVHLNID HLHON E+9
9.vEviBLE NL NMOLSINHONW
AAV VINOTVLYD S0LL
9v9yLLLLE NL VO SN
¥a ANYTIAVM L02

€182 NL NMOLSIMYOW

¥Q 13NV 09¢T

LL8LENL L108TVL

HQ SSANAUIAQTM 9081
P18.€ NL NMOLSIHHOW
13N0D NOLONISNIA €€2

QHO440M  YANIT ¥t
¥3983M 1 ILSIIA

NOSNIMS g 3NVI°

ASTMOOHS N RIH3L’

HIAMVE
N3ZTHLVYY 33104va &
NYHYWN

TIVHSUVA NATONYO '8

drt ONOTH QUVMOH “L

ot
&
[=]
™~
HLMOMS VLS T IONVYE ‘b
o
£

QVIUNIM ¥ VIVHYIN "9
TUH W 43HJOLSIHHD 'S
AIWYVYL 3NNr-'y
NOSIT73 30IGNVD ‘¢
A3T03 T 3INLLSIYHD T

Y3MO39 10T 301ANVI ')

ALHNS

X009 ONINJHEAOCD HHL Jd0 ONILEIN 020¢

JINOHd SS3NIsng

§$3daav ssaNisngd

INOHd aWOH

$83¥AaAav 3IWOH

J0 EOIJAO HHL O JHLOHETHE TIHEM DNIMOTIOH HHIL LVHLI HLYLS A0 AYYLEYOEHS HHL

OL XAITYED XEM¥HH I FASSHENNIL ‘NITEWNYH JO XINNOD HHI 40 MYETID Y SY
DITdNd SHIYVLION 40 NOT "ETH A0 HELYOIAILEHD

JNVYN

‘80 WHEWHEDHEA HHI SNI¥Nd OITENd X¥VION

Return to Regular Calendar



A

TENHEESER

Hamblen County
150 ANNIVERSARY
Bst. 1870

November 2020 Expenditure Report

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



%¢E 65 GL'€68'C 06'89¢ SLYi9'L G62ZE 00°2.8'% uone|nBey puy uonoadsul  gygps Lol
%0005 05 ¥¥5'Z6 000 0S'¥¥5'26 00°0 0068068} juswabeuey Aousbiswz 1BYIO  06vYS LOI
%Y. €9 ¥8°970'%9 ZLeve'e #0'S6P'2E ¥6°0vL'L 00°68%'00} asualaQ IND  OLppS L0
%00°0G 00°000'0L} 000 00°000'0LL 00°0 00°000'02¢ (0J3UOD pUY UORUBASI] Blld gLeyS LOL
%8G'GL 90°ZL¥ 072 96'60%'Z 88'¥52'S. Lv'€29'91 00°£20'8LE weiBold 9ses|ay HOM  05zpS L0
%Z6'€9 #£'258'85 00'0 99'812'eE 9v'v.iv'S 00°120'26 9SNOWHOM  0ZZyS LOL
%G9'6 L€'868'882'C 88'//6'€8. GL'029'LES'L £9'60£'91€ 00°260°019'% I'ef  Qiz¥S Lol
%E9'CH 957 /19'S G 00'L.€ 000 00°000'9 AisiBay JapusyQ |Bnxag 8yl JO UOBLSIUIWPY  g9lpG L0l
%1825 07'266'2.8") L108.'62C 67°905'0% 1L 81°9G6'€SC 00°6.2'8¥2'¢C uawpedsg syUBYS oLy Lol
%099 £8°962'101 000 L1'0P6'0€E 8¢°9L0'01 00°L6L1'ZE} weiBoid souBlSISSY WHOIA  0E6ES L0
%£8°'89 28'/G1'G1L9 11°662'9 L0viS'TlE 28'850'GS 00°229'tv68 AJundag WOOIUN0D  gzEES L0}
%6189 86'289'9L2 16'G2S'T Gt'995'86 G0'BEL'LT 00'GLL'LLE HNOD BjiUdANT  0oGeES L0
%08 LS 0l'zy6'see 2€'88S'E 86 ¥6E'c9L 09'¥11'0¢ 00'G26'26¢€ unod AIsoueyd  gopes 1oL
%98'26 LZ'LB0'06 000 62'626'9 000 06°020'L6 unoD Bnig  geges 1Oy
%LL'€9 99'209'162 82'996'l 90'720'¥91 91°'659'vE 00°SvT'LSY HNoY SUOISSaS |BISUSD  0gES 101
%Z1'29 01°088'209 96°'96.'0) ¥6°€£9'95€ LL'9v9'69 00°L1G'0.6 UNOD HINSID  QOLES LO)
%16'GS AR A] 00°'198'LL 65692221 99'€00'GZ 00°8¥0'82¢ soueuld 1BYIO  (006ZS LOL
%81 GG LL°00L'02 6.°969'Cl AT A £9°18G'9 00°0£0'221 Buisseooid 1A 0pgzs L)L
%6829 L9'OPE LEY G/GG9'E ¥9°'1.£8'052 LV 161'Sy 00°'828'589 20WO s8I0 AWNoD  goges m:
%80°2G 7€ 118'6L2 8¢°L19') 82'€.9'09} 76'709'v¢E 00°Z01'8.¢ 300 $,2918n11 AWN0D  gopzs 3o
%80'6. 68°8EL'0LL ¥9'898'9 l¥'112'ee zS8re'y 00'6.2'6E) welBoid |esiesddeay  gjezg gL
%2Z) 65 98'628'L02 22'2£6'02 76°.6L'22) 18'08€'92 00'955'LS¢ 20O slossessy Auadold  gpgzg Bl
%0629 LL12ge'9z 000 62°26L'Gl 19'99¢'E 00vLL'Zh Buiseuoind  gozzs m:
%99'09 25°729'292 62126 81°8Z7'691 #£'00€'vE 00°Z.L6'2EY BuneBpng puy Bununcooy  ggLzs 0L
%02 85 90'2.0'C) 107LS'L €6°/GL'L v0'LLZ'L 00'v¥2'02 SPI0O9Y JO UORBAISSaId  0L6LS 10}
%Ly 8 95°629'9L5 91°08G'L¥ 87 ZVE'BLE 20'Z16'29 00'225'€88 ssioe4 BWO  018LS 1oL
%LT'8L 90°/66'69 000 ¥6'GEY'B1 72192y 00'€Er 88 swalsAg uonewuou} jeolydeiboss  ggzLg L0}
%G8'19 91°GY'SE 000 ¥8'658'12 68°/81'S 0050825 soue|dwod S$3POD 0615 L0
%G2'S9 16°92) 'L vP'Z0L'e 65°8Y9'vL 06'8.0'Gl 00°'8/8'02¢ Buiuueld  ozz15 L0l
%6129 90'629'0€2 8122211 9/°/86'2Z} 66°/65'82 00'v¥8'0LE spaa@ o 1asibey  gpgLg Lol
%.6'CS 0£'€G8'G61 10°928'E £6°180°0LL 76'8€G'8Y 00'79.'69¢ UoISSILUWOY Uod3(3  0gLS L0t
%L¥'€8 £6°101'92 000 LO°LBIL'S 99'/6¥ 00'€6Z' L€ Rsuiony AWnod  oopls Lol
%8G'09 5z'88y'Zyl £6'GER'S z2'288'98 68°€88'91 00°90Z'S€Z anignoex3/iokeiy Alunod  goelLs Lol
%00°001 00°0GS'S 000 00°0 000 00°085'S uojezienb3 4O pieOY  LZ1S L0l
%LZ'LG £9'2.8'68 00°005'G¢ LE'ZE6'65 6V C/LE ) 00°60€'SLL uolssiwwiod AWNod  pgLig Lot
Bpng jo0% spun4 sajuelquinoug sainjpuadx3y sainjpuadx3 jebpng uondiiosaqauUnNoday ﬂ

spud [AY ajqeqieAy 8)e(-0)-iea) 8)eQ-0}-yjuol pesiaay
we gz: tow . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 L0l 0Z0Z :niyi
So%nuawv uﬁm.m ou._wmu_%“\m"‘mv_ mmmww_nﬁ_uﬂwmmmm__m 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LO} 0ZOZ :WoJ
I :abegq wbgd 9207 qns do [qQ U209y pud Jeap HEI

(LOL) ANN4 TV¥3ANTD

$139ang ® SINNC~ 7 ALNNOD NITSINVH

Return to Regular Calendar



%%0°0C 08'9v9'88 seeeL'sie 08°160'8¢ S0'L¥Z'se S6'LEY TPy spafoid Alsles ollang ey L0l
%00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 s)osfoly 224sNnf JO uonessiujwpy 0zZLL6 _.mF
%G L6 00'8S5'%/2 000 00'ZPr'se 00'056 00'000'00¢ Sio3foid uonesnsiupy jessusg 0LLLE 1§1
%991 00'000'1L 000 00°000's 00'000'g 00°'000'9 SeoIMRS Munwwo)  gpeg, @
%EL 8L ZLEY Ibe 000 82°0¥8'99 000 00¥SZ'vie SNOBUBISOSIN  pegg ¥=1
%18°€2L - 89°/68'v¢ |- 96°0v0'.¢ 2.°918'601) 86°0S6'CI 00°000'2) C#IUBID 61-QINOD  Z0ggg &L
%01 '6€ €€°061'9] 000 19'v12'se 0Z'1L£6'CL 00'SOV' LY Spun4 Uonos|3 L4 Juel 64-QIAOD 10885 rm_
%1621 §6°029'L6 000 Sv°190'819 L0°91Z'LL 00289'60. Sljeusg sshojdwy  gpggg 18
%E6'v9 99'688'0¢ 000 ve8.Z'L) €5°618'2 00'¥9l'ze SSQINSS SUBIRIBA  (gpggs B
%000 000 000 000 000 000 uohenodsuel] agng  ( zgg L0l
%126 00°005'065 000 00°005'05 000 00°000'L+9 luswdojanaq [eusnpy 02185 L0l
%¥2' 8L 00'008'zP 000 00°006'}L 00°0SZ'LL 00°00.'vS Wshnel  giigg 1)
%0v 8t 8E'€86'Y| G9'1L€6'0L L6°vP0'S 00'56¢ 00'096'0¢ luswabeuen 1ejep wioyg 008.S 10}
%9.°29 22'9¢6'LE 000 8/°1G6'8] ¥5'290'y 00'888'05 UoReAIdSUOD oS gogs5 g,
%000 000 000 00°000'L 00°000't 00°000°}L SAMBS Isa104  gpgsg g
%G9'Z 66°Z8¢'y 98'829'02) SLP6L'0p £8'201 00°90Z'59} SOIBS UoIsuRIXT [einynonby (g 6 LOL
%000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 80IN0say |einieN @ ainynouby 00045 10|
%.8°81 G6'98€'012 000 80'€20'0Z2 00°000'981 00°09%'0eY [EUORERIDRY puy [eInynD 'lepog Jayo 00695 LI
%S9'19 LE618'881 00'#9%'01 69°€66'901 L0°128'8) 00°£0€'90¢ SPieOg Jled puy ssied g, gg @r
%00°0G 00'0S. 9%} 000 00°0G.'9% 000 00°005'c62 SSURIAIT  00g9s oL
%000 000 000 00°00S'9 00°005'9 00°005'g SOUBISISSY SURZIND Joluag  gpegg _wP
%000 00°008's 000 00°008's 00'008's 00°009'}L SSWAIYINPY  goLog @)
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SIB}IaM puY Yiesy alqng Jey0 00655 _m;
%000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Juswabeuep uogeyues )05 R,
%8€°2S 00°S0V P 000 00'560'c) 00°005'21 00°005'.2 SSOINBS UBloM (8907 18UI0  gggg 101
%000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 Hoddns pIYS  peggg g
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 UBIPIUD Juspusdaqg ol Py gzggc LOL
%00°00} 00°€€Z'G11 000 000 00°0 00°'€EZ'S1) SIEIS oL uopendoiddy g g,
%00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 S90S [eloads suaipIyD  oggg L0l
%00°08 00°000'% 00°0 00°000'} 000 00°000'g sweiboid Brug puy joyooly g, g6 LOL
%00'0 000 000 00°000's 00°000's 00°000's SWoH BuisinN - gp)6¢ L0
%E0°LL ¥Z'62£'802 r'eyL's ¥£918'9/ ¥£'918'9¢ 00'S6Z'¢6Z 104U0) [ewiuy puy saigey 0ZLSS 10|
%1902 66'720'859 zLSee )L 62°905'z9z €6CLL'L9 00°/98'L€6 18jUBD YyeaH 18207 g6 L0l
%¥6°9G 26'850'c2 00°0pE'2 20°'101'01 000 00°005'0% Aajes olgng seyio 00645 104
%09°'8Y SZ'ivz'os 89'900°0¢ 10'288'vG £E'E8B'LL 00'00}'591 18UILEX [BOIPS|N/I8U0I00 Ajunog 0Lo¥S 10y
Bpng joy, spung Saojueiquinoug sain)ipuadxgy sain)ipuadxgy 18bpng :o_un_hommo\gcsogd‘ t’cn_
wv:n_ IAY w_nm__m>< wumn_.ou.-._mm> wumn_.ow-:ucos_ _uww_>wm
we 0z:g lawg 020Z/0S/1L :31va 14043y 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 1L0L 0Z0Z .“:.EH
020zZ/¢/2L  :ejeq 000 0000 000 00 000 00005 0L 0Z0Z woly
¢ :abeyq 1¥043y mm_D.—._DmeXN whq 207 gng do [qo juoay puq sesp HETS
(LoL) aNN4 Tvyanas .

$139ang ? SINNC™ v ALNNOD NIT9INVH




Return to Regular Calendar

[=]
(]
(=]
N
~
@
a
E
[1]
(1]
]
[=]
%00°LS 09°20L'6¥8°CL $ 00°120'692°} $ §8°509'626°L $ 12°281'829°}L § ShyeL'eyszT $
%000 69'206'9¢- 000 69'206'9¢ 69°206'9¢ 000 InQ Sisjsuell  goLes L0
%0000} oo'sel's 000 000 000 00°GEL'E sloid juswuIaN0g [BIBUSD JBWIO  0BLLE LO)
%000 000 000 000 000 000 sjosfold uonealoay puy [INND BSOS ogLLE |LO)
%2099 G'0T6'SL GG'LZ6'E 00°8S1'sE 0sove'ee 00°000'G}} sjoafoid Be)lop PUY UHBSH OIIANd  obLLe L0l
Bpng joy, spun4 sajueiquinouyg saJsnjipuadxy sainjipuadxy jebpng uondidsaQaunoddy pud
Spud |AY alqe|ieAy 9}e(Q-0)-1ea) 8}eQq-0}-yjuoly pasiasy
we Qz:g  :awil . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 L0L 0202 :niyl
020Z/S/2L  9eq QEREIREITE SR vE TERE T 000 0000 000 00 000 000OS LOIL 0C0T ‘wolq
¢ :abed 180d3d JANLIANILXS whd 207 qng do [qO 3ud29y puq lesp HEDS

(LO0L) ANN4 TvH3aNTD
$139aNn9g ® SINNC~ 7 ALNNOD NI1SINVH



December 17, 2020

%12'8S £8°7L2'99¥'1L § 56'229°'0L $ T2°816°186 § S0'6£6'S.1 $ 00'v1e'818'Z §
%00°0 Syevy'L- 000 Srevy'l gerLel’t 000 C#IUBID 61-AINOD  Z088S 91l
%L28S 8T'9LLL9¥'L $6'229'0. L1v1¥'086 AR 2! 007188162 uswabeuepy uoneyues  gLs65 gjl
bpng jo0v, spun4 saouelqunouy sain)ipuadxgy saJn)ipuadxy 1ebpng uonduasagAuNoddY pud
Spud |AY a|qejieAy 9}e(Q-0j-1ea\ 2jeQ-0)-yjuoly pasiAay
we gz: 1awy : 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 911 0Z0Z NIyl
owomww\uwr “wum.m_“_. QEDCIOEE e JEREas 000 0000 000 00 000 00005 9LL 0202 :woO44
| :abegq 140434 3NLIANIdXT whd 9207 qng do [qO U2y pud Jeaj HET

(911) NOILVLINYS/ALSYM AIN0S
$139an9g ® SINNC™ Y ALNNOD NIT19WVH

Return to Regular Calendar



=)
N
o
™
~
o
a
£
@
O
@
[a]
%99'95 LTl § 9.'8¢eZve $ 76°529'S00°L $ 9y 08bLLe $ 00'9ZVv'0LL'SC $
%S50°81 20°960'PE 00°'00€'0€2 86'€09'0¥1 86'€09'0% 1 00°000'%} L Aepno [ended  gpogg Lel
%95'8¢€ 00'7€5'6 000 00'L61'Gl 000 00°'52L'vT syjouag sakoldw  gpogg L€t
%1295 0G'06.'96} z€°199'8¢ 81°2c0'¥LL ¥¥°909'92 00'v8¥'6vE Juawdinb3 JO sdoueuSjUlely puy UolelsdO  gpLeg LE)
%01°€9 95" vvc'L66 08'691'09 ¥9'901'€2ZS G0'¥95'vT) 00°,29'08G'I soueuajulely abpug puy AemublH  goozg LeL
%8L°LS 92°'059'82¢ v920Z'¢c) 01'8€.'661 66'886'2C 00°96S' L ¥t uoljedsiuiupy  0oQL9 gL
%00°0 20v00'cl- 000 20'v00'cl 00°ZLL'2 000 C#IUBID 6L-AINOD 20885 LEl
Bpng joY, spung sasueiqunouy saln)ipuadxgy sainypuadx3y jabpng uondiiosagaunoddy pud
spud |ay a|qejieay 8jeQ-03)-led)\ ajeq-03-yiuon PasiAay
we $z:g rawg . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LElL 0202 :niyl
0zZ0zZ/S12) 1a3eq 0202/0€/1L -31vQ 14043y 000 0000 000 00 000 00005 LEL 0CZ0C :wWoOi4
| :abeg 140d3d JANLIANIdX3 wld 9207 qns do [qO Jud9y puq Jeajp HEDS

(L€1L) ANNJ AVMHOIH
$139aN4 8 SINNC~ 7 ALNNOD NITGWVH

Return to Regular Calendar



| 0o0gs 7AB[ADY UG 380N
0z| 000 E 000018 1 T Igﬂm%zﬁmul I; e ‘. aasn||| l.l -
wosks | T Gooske | T maciddyimig T . T o
_ L T 9058 T ysanboy s5UEiEA = e S T
pueD

| sveros T e T T emegbameze | T T o —— —— | ——— —

0008 |._r 00 7 shosugjeosWpuesedes | - o
....... Gy e ——ee

e e e

S S e W 3l Bl

H ot

Return to Regular Calendar

0 O 1 005 ] .,_I.u._.. : D00 1 SL'6%H 6E .. d Y OLD : == %0 RC1L

00'iZ0  ©  rézo _ ooy | T % O 0%zes | 0b000'SIs T 1S IPAINM 915y “oBeiefi ABPUMWOT OZI0ENL £140-02

. _ 0000¥S | 00°00TZS | 000D0OSE | R gLl Oof momwiwoo'ol volppe QWS AROEN  oziSzii Zivo-02
00080 50 oo‘'ooes T l_| T 000065 | 0000009§ 4O oMo yaar | pud oo palS oy uRDl LB Jokel Adqed  DzZ/0ant | 100z
000L0 | WV WISO 0008 i i © | 000S  000000FE  PMifed IS oves T T Bpig Kossase CJoyiEd [BBYIIN OZISL/LE DLP0-0Z

| Ooeoo | 4 welG 000028 ! [ oooses op'odo'cis  auesiep evar "7 owxec abemd T a@WAABS T ozialil e9v00r
loven T ZEe0 oomees 0 J T T o0'eges 00'000'RMS PUUMBA EIE zekewsBEel | UOMBS WS 0ZBMML . GBRO-0Z
p0¢en | Mo - ooos 0 . T aoos  ooooseZ§ 0 oidsuGROESs 0 Wwoxsbesieq(e) T UOSUUOL PRI OZILLIEL L9002
00220 €20 ooeers T T T 6eeE 00'000°008 fakemoNEIZsl | [@powdjuoippe Pikg UUAY  DaLiL  9BvO-0E
Lo o0 ooesls T T 000&iE | 00000518 PH GBpoH Jumid §gcE 0EXvE 10p abereb PEBUBIIA Jeally  0Z/Ek/LL
T es0 0008 5 =y 0008 oo'000’ss PY U00RaE ¥0LI 0exYg Weq T Kiven eipuey | 028t )
(7 =~ | ogzs 0000S§ | P SIDH 8908 | (edeysT) vrgrexoe duel WAGS ozl §8vo-oc
¥i8g0’ Zio ooz T T [ oo0v%s | 0000085 puimp IS aubizL T sHun 8Baio)s Wuios QUHAY URBW  0Z/ELil L £9v0-02
) & oooses T 7 000568 OFSHO'EOIE oUE) GlOWed bviz | FRPIHINMA NIy AW 0zl 18b0-0z
‘Wzo eoszs 0 Tooses . T IO 9940IRYD 0462 © Bujqungd PIBUNOH SIS 0Z6/LL | d0Sk0-07
v HIZO eSO | ) S g oeoRY) 0268 TR  PRUAIOH SUUD Ozl
e V0 Hved  oomees T 009E€s  00D000ES 0 oD D26E - eZpZUDHPPE T PRUAMIGHSUND  0ZiBilL  @5K0-0%
BOES0 | &0 T ooons  ogons ! T puwWPUSESAMW0S | GWEWAE WOHMUIG 0B dUShO0R
wwio v | NWw | ooss | T T ‘ e 0@l 95h0-vz
|o0ZEo v oie 00'5eis goseis | T T

. _ _ BALQ JO0IEH BDLY _ Bujquinid U Uk Auel 02N dBerooz
do.waln.ﬂ a Qg0 oogees | = T "TTo0'5E8 o0GeRis | JjguB@ e podies T SelOAIIRRSEH 0z
0010 v ofed | Go0zE | 00°0Z§ il .

00ER0 v 580 %_ ASn T T | oovois | 9zhges _ Z5K0-02
§ oo eoomiE [ T 0008KS | o00BIZE | 0 MW Jsded £2¢e T i9epjooejpas T BUATBUEE T ozisiil 16v0-0L
€0 5 oo ooos N R i 0008 00000'WKS UBAORBOS GRZ jooi SREIIOACOPOIP PG ZOUNieR Y UMeW  GZISL  0610-0
L0209t 00°05€8 ] L|| - Qmwnn.lx_ sTeessvie | pu KD JONIS 262 C SDRDHWAMT a1k ukfanl 0ZikiLL  BYbD-0C
ooh0 v . B oowmE [ ~ 00BF§ | 00000%% JQewoizesz TSIkl 6Ag abeios UBWIUSSID MEIPUY  0Z/E/}L . Brp0-02
20'%€0 2 ootees T T 0019ES ~  00'000'8€S ‘puSunW el vodiwojm aBeleB 7 GUBaIHNEd  0z/z/iT T Ivbo-0z
o060  EID todees T l'ocoois  O0'882§ T G0000GES PY Usiifid by Tvee bpebaoeiod | iAW Mer ozl
ledied jdnosp dEWXEL| oL T %D | ySew  Buigwnid T ME uRd T UOHNASIGS TeRmippy T edAj

SOV0-02
FOV0-CE

- WEBSYO-0Z

00528 | 0070096 EEGLETC R 1 podies ucsiog uekig

¥SP0-02
g _ dictetocs R MRSl (@) sdd3 AmO  0ZiB/L  WESKO-0z
bl PHURGIRESESE 605, Bno (@) sdd3 keo Gzl

oo
iedjiddy oeg ey

a«.nﬂj, TRWeAON
}




LAW OFFICES
CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD
1004 WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEL 37814

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083

DAVID S, BYRD FACSIMILE: (423) 586-0513

WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com

ELIANA LEAL, ASSOCIATE E-MAIL: inlof@cccblaw.com
November 30, 2020

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - NOVEMBER, 2020

Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed four (4) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of November, 2020.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File, two (2) invoices cover separate
county departments and one invoice is for our advanced costs for delinquent taxes.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

With best regards, I remain,

Ve_py’{ﬁ:} yours

(_, -~ Christopher P. Capps
CPC/alg

Enclosures

HUTPS  CCOBLAW SHAREPOINT.COMSITESLAWFILESSSHARED DOCUNMENTS:LLAMBLEN COLNTY/LLTITERS 20200 BRITTAINBILLANYOICTH 113020 ROCX

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar




Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

1004 W. 1st North Street

Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hambien County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type
Service

Service

Service

Service

Service
Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Date

1 1/02/2020

11/06/2020

1 1/09/2020

11/ 1 0/2020

11/11/2020
11/12/2020

11/13/2020
11/16/2020
11/17/2020

11/18/2020

11/19/2020

Description

E-mail from Jeff Thompson re: pending litigation

-mall from Trish Bowman re: records request

Commlttee meetlng

E- malls to and from Blll Brlttaln re: MOU

Review MOUs e-mails lo and from Bi|| Brittain re:
MQU; phone conference with Bill Brittain

E-mails to and from Bill Brittain, David Tilson and
Lauren Carroll re: MOU

Prepare MOU e-mails to Bill Brlttaln et al re; MOU;

accepted papers from William Waites; e-mail to and

from Debra Robmson re: pending litigation

E- ma|ls to and from B|ll Brittain et al re; MOU; e-mail
from and to Josh Martin and Bill Brittain re: Securus; e-

mail from Jesica Skipper re: Smart

Meeting with Jose and Greg re: animal ordinance, e-
mail to and from Bill Brittain; e-mails from and to Lauren
Carroll re: MOU and phone conference with Bill Brittain

E-mails to and from Bill Brittain and Geno Hambrick re:

Securus/Smart; e-mail from Anthony Orlandi re:

pending litigation; e-mails to and from Josh Martin re:

Securus

E-mails to and from Josh Martin re: Securus: phone

Page 1 of 2
December 17, 2020

Quantity

0.05

0.05
1.50
0.05
0.55
0.25
1.00
0.65
0.60

0.30

0.70

INVOICE

Invoice # 655
Date: 12/03/2020
Due On: 01/02/2021

Rate Total
$150.00 $7. 50
) $j1-5(:‘|§60 - $7.50 |
$150.ob $225 00 -
$15000 . $7.50

$150.00 $82.50
$150.00 $37.50

$150.00 $150.00

$150.00 $97.50

$150.00  $90.00

$150.00 $45.00

$150.00 $105.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 655 - 12/03/2020

conferences with Bill Brittain; prepare Release

Service  11/20/2020 E-mails to and from Bill Brittain re: pending litigation 0.20 $150.00 $30.00

Service 11/24/2020 Work oh audit leiter

Service  11/25/2020 Work on audit letter

0.7§ $150.00 $112.50

1.00 $150,00 $150.00

Service.  11/30/2020 E-mails from and to Jesica Skipper re: Smart; e-mail 0.15 $150.00  $22.50

from Amber Lamance re: pending litigation

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On

655 01/02/2021

Amount Due

$1,170.00

Total $1,170.00
Payments Received Balance Due.
$0.00, $1,170.00
Outstanding Balance  $1,170.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstan&ing $1,170.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2
December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

1004 W. 1st North Street

Morristown, TN 37816-1897

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning

Type Date
Service 11/02/2020
Service 11/03/2020
Serwce 11/09/2020
Expense 11/1 6/2020
Service 11/19/2020

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

653

Description

Picked up Order; letter to Goodwm

E-mail to Tommy McKlnney re: Goodwm

E-mail to Tommy McKlnney re: propeny

INVOICE

Invoice # 653
Date: 12/03/2020
Due On: 01/02/2021

Quantity  Rate Total
035 $150.00 $52.50
0.05  $150.00 $7.50

0.05 $150.00 $7. 50

Serwce of Process Denms Long (service of process on 1.00 $45.00 $45.00
Goodwm)

E-mail from Tommy McKinney re: pending litigation; 126  $150.00 $187.50

attend hearmg re: Johnson
Total $300.00
Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
01/02/2021 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
Qutstanding Balance $300.00
Amount in Trust $0.00

Page 1 of 2

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 653 - 12/03/2020

Total Amount Outstanding $300.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2
December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

1004 W. 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37816-1897

INVOICE

Invoice # 654
Date: 12/03/2020
Due On: 01/02/2021

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00043-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

Sheriff's Department

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total

Service  11/09/2020 E-mails from and to Wayne Mize re: request; e-mails 0.45 $150.00 $67.50
from and to Wayne Mize and Debbie Hammond re: IRS
letter; phone conference with Chief Mize

Service  11/11/2020 Review ADA guidelines, print fact sheet and e-mail to 0.25 $150.00 $37.50
Mize and Hammond

Total $105.00
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
654 01/02/2021 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00
QOutstanding Balance $105.00
Amountin Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $105.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Law Office of Capps, Cantwell, Capps, & Byrd

Page 1 of 2
December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 654 - 12/03/2020

Please pay within 30 days.

Pa%e 20f 2
December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD INVOICE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1004 W. First North St.

MORRISTOWN, TN 37814
Phone: 423-586-3083 Fax: 423-586-0513 DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2020

TO: FOR:

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE ADVANCED COSTS FOR DELINQUENT TAXES

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Advanced cost to Dennis Long on 11/20/20 for service on Boyd and Landers re: delinquent
taxes

TOTAL $90.00

Make all checks payable to Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd and REMIT TO: 1004 W. First North St, Morristown, TN 37814.
Payment is due within 30 days. Any accounts which remain unpaid after 30 day shall bear interest at the rate of 1 ¥2% per month.

Thank you for your business!

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Dec 08 2020 14:01 Eddie R Davis 4232891262
MONTHLY REPORT

Hamblen County Coroner
P.0O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Ccell 312-6322

December 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

¢/0 Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coronexr calls were investigated by me during the month of
November along with being on call 24/1/365, recording/maintaining
statistics, prepare reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing
each call, and the work of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison
iner and Pathologist; collecting, preparing and shipping

between Medical Exam
toxicology specimens and reviewing/approving all cremation requests.
CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *]
1. 20536 11-01-20 Mra. Josophine Burlaeson, 97, 4777 Hazrborx Drive
20538 11-03-20 Mr. Frank Hardin, B9, Greeneville, TH
3 20544 11-05-20 Mr. Charles Bowley, 85, 1015 pPauline Avenue
4 20545 11-05-20 Mr. paniel Christisn, 62, 805 North Highland Dr
5. 20548 11-07-20 Mrs. Anne Fribarg, 95, New Market, TN
6. 20551 11-09=-20 Me. Jamea Standifer, 50, 1781 Salver ity Road
f 20553 11-11-20 Mrs, Mary Lawlasas, 77, 616 Sequeyah Drive
B 20554 11-12-20 Ma. Korhrina lowin, 63, 104 Ballinger Drive
9 20556 11-13-20 Mra. Cathrina, Favaro, 76, 1572 LaDean Driva

16| 20537 11-15-20 Mr. James Patterson, 79, 6356 Huntar Road
11. 20558 11-15-20 Mr. gamuel Davidson, 77, 6657 Weat Sanders Rood

2. 20559 11-16-20 Mc. Billy Miteholl, 78, 1231 Taylor Road

/3. 20561 11-17-20 Mres. Rebocea MeClanhan, 67, A530 Fioh Hatchory

14, 20562 11-17-20 Ma. Lucinda Chapman, 63, gaviervillrville,

15. 20563 11-18-20 Mrs. Hena Livesay, 61, #27 Pauline hvenue &
15. 20565 11-18-20 Mr. Richard Harr, 73, 3680 Nena Street - 1

16. 20566 11-19-20 Mrs. Patsy Lyles, 75, Dandridge, ™

17. 20567 11-19-20 Miss. Jackie Clements, g4, DeWitt Place

18. 20568 11-20-20 Mr. Charles Goode, 79, 1362 Kingswood Road
19. 20570 11-21-20 Mrs. Janice Darting, 71, Rutledge, TN

20. 20573 11-23-20 Mrs. poris Payne, 94, DeWatt rlaca

21. 20574 11-24-20 Mxs. HMary Raynolds, 87, 4809 Millstona Drive
22. 20575 11-24-20 Mrs. Angioc Lovin, 92, 2745 Brakkt Lana

23. 20578 11-25-20 Mras. Melba stubblafield, 96, Rean Staticn, TH
2a. 20579 11-25-20 Mrs. Betty Jonos, 73, South Liberty Hill Road

25. 20580 11-26-20 Mr. Georga Jaden. 77, 5845 Faith Eoad
26. 20582 11-27-20 Mrs. Anna Branson, 944 Scenic Drive
27. 20586 11-28-20 Mr. James Wilkins, 65, 1930 Shinbeone Road

e any additional information or assistance, please feel

If I may ever provid
time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

free to contact me at any

/ ’
avis
Hamblen County Coroner

CcC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
# Indicates Autopsy Pexformed
*% Omitted from previous Month’s Report
+1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C,
Toxicology Samples Collected by Coroner’s Office and sent to: RXIS Forensic

Toxicology (Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

December 17, 2020

- - Return to Regular Calendar



Dec 08 2020 14:01 Eddie R Davis 4232891262
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

December 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

¢c/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coromner calls were answered by me during the month of October.

CALL# CASE#F DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 20539 11-03-20 Mr. Hildred Perkey, 92, 1151 West Over Place
2. 20540 11-04-20 Mr ., Jack Booth, 67, Bulls Gap, TN
3. 20552 11-09-20 Mr . William Ceollins, 67, 2219 Spout Springs Road
4. 20572 11-22-20 Mrs. Jimmy Dodson, 80, 654 Silver City Road
5, 20577 11-25-20 Mr. Geames Rice, 80, Midway, TN
6. 20179 11-11-20 Mrs. Deborah Ramsey, 67, 2316 Patricia Circle
7. 20183 11-14-20 Mr . Bradley Sharp, 54, 2330 Fern Circle
8. *20197 11-22-20 Mr . Reginald Christie, 60, 1136 Harrell Street

T certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

g8 Calls X $40. = 5320.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CcC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Ipndicates Autopsy Preformed
*%* Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formexly ATIT

Laboratories) , Indianapolis, IN

December 17, 2020

] i W Return to Régular Calendar



Dec 08 2020 14:01 Eddie R Davis 4232891262
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Cizrcle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

December 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

c/O0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of November.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. *20550 11-08-20 Ms., Angel Renee, 47, 1640 Allen Road

I certify that I attended to the case listed above. I request the allocateda

fees of $40.00 per call:
1 cCalls X $40. = $40.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Timmy Peoples
, eputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

*% Omitted from last month’ s Report.
& Poxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories) , Indianapolis, IN

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Dec 08 2020 14:01 Eddie R Davis 4232891262
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

December 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commission

c/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of November.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 20541 11-04-20 Mr. Mark Sayloxr, 74, 732 Union Avenue
2. 20555 11-13-00 Mrs. Lauretta Matyjaski, 64, 1424 Hickory Lane
3. 20569 11-21-20 Mr. Donald Clevenger, 71, 615 Harvel Street
4. 20576 11-25-20 Mr. Max Collins, 74, 3651 Nena Circle

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated

fees of 340.00 per call:
4 Calls X $40. = $160.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh
cC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
] Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 A1l home addresses are Hamblen County un
§ Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic To
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

less otherwise stated.
xicology (Formerly AIT

December 17, 2020

______ — — -———Return-to Regular Calendar



Dec 08 2020 14:01 Eddie R Davis 4232891262
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-7117

December 1, 2020

Hamblen County Commlssion

Cc/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coxoner calls were answered by me during the month of November.

CALL}# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 20537 11-02-20 Mrs. Sarah Burchfield, 78, 1305 Springdale Road
2 20542 11-04-20 Mr. Robert Cartexr, 54, 406 Houston St
3. 20543 11-04-20 Mr. James Fletcher, 57, 1726 Penbrook Drive
4. 20546 11-05-20 Mr. James Millex, 75, 3024 Valley Home Road
5 20547 11-06-20 Mr. Norris Blackburn, 67, 8093 Drinnon Drive
6. 20549 11-07-20 Mr. Paul Hamilton, 85, 5340 stuffel Road
7. 20560 11-16-20 Mr. Paul Stackhouse, 83, Mooresburg, 1IN
8. 20564 11-18-20 Mrx. George Bullian, 84, 1715 Russellville,
9. 20571 11-22-20 Mr. Leon Elkins, 86, Dewitt Place
10. 20575 11-24-20 Mrs. Angie Lovin, 382, 2745Britt Lane
11. 20581 11-26-20 Miss. Brandi Hicks, 43, 2767 Robin Circle
VAR 20583 11-27-20 Mrs. Leslie Collins, 65, 401 Apple Blossom Lane
3. 20584 11-28-20 Ms. Kathy Marshall, 58, Heritage Nursing Home
14. 20585 11-28-20 Ms. Shelia Jarnigan, 55, 1107 South Jackson St
15. 20587 11-28-20 Mr. Roleigh Ison, 72, 2885 Enka Highway
16. 20591 11-30-20 Mrs. Mimi Miley, 70, 2856 Boatmans Mountain Road

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. 1 request the allocated

fees of $40.00 per cal

Sincerely,

16 Calls X $40. = 5640.00

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

cc: Hamblen County Medical Examinexr
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology

(Formexrly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

December 17, 2020

. Retwnto Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

FIRST QUARTER

2020-2021

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



THE GOUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PERCENT

GENERAL PURPOSE BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING

REGULAR INSTRUCTION $46,454,125.01 $ 7,913,627.68 $38,540,497.33 82.96%
SPECIAL EDUCATION 7,228,264.00 1,197,989.41 6,030,274.59 83.43%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 3,763,876.00 655,226.94 3,108,649.06 82.59%
STUDENT BODY 213,000.00 86,456.55 126,543.45 59.41%
ATTENDANCE 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100.00%
HEALTH SERVICES 986,291.00 152,913.18 833,377.82 84.50%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 1,739,574.00 290,734.30 1,448,839.70 83.29%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 2,635,467.00 477,576.35 2,157,890.65 81.88%
SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 1,131,788.00 165,246.06 966,541.94 85.40%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 251,759.00 55,137.08 196,621.92 78.10%
TECHNOLOGY 1,777,038.10 505,638.95 1,271,399.15 71.55%
BOARD OF EDUCATION 1,314,757.00 601,407 .96 713,349.04 54.26%
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 701,505.00 160,797.09 540,707.91 77.08%
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 5,122,799.00 954,807.19 4,167,991.81 81.36%
FISCAL SERVICES 571,795.00 173,506.68 398,288.32 69.66%
OPERATION OF PLANT 6,488,276.00 1,243,385.03 5,244,890.97 80.84%
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 1,590,799.00 390,310.68 1,200,488.32 75.46%
TRANSPORTATION 3,775,344.00 1,038,153.22 2,737,190.78 72.50%
EXTENDED SCHOOL PROGRAM/FAM. RESOURCE 450,092.30 140,818.50 309,273.80 68.71%
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 1,150,366.00 191,114.47 959,251.53 83.39%
REGULAR CAPITAL CUTLAY 500,000.00 175,998.89 324,001.11 64.80%
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 0.00%
TRANSFERS 28,244.00 - 28,244.00 100.00%
TOTALS $88,379,159.41 $ 17,070,846.21 $71,308,313.20 80.68%

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



THE GOUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIG SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CONSOLIDATED ADMIN. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 189,034.00 3 43,386.10 $ 145,647.90 77.05%
TOTALS $  189,034.00 $ 43,386.10 §  145647.90 77.05%
|
PERGENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE | BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 1,990,003.69 $ 294,708.54 $ 1,695294.15 85.19%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 41,681.22 2,860.29 38,820.93 93.14%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 699,120.00 30,671.69 668,448.31 95.61%
TRANSPORTATION 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100.00%
TRANSFERS 48,749.70 - 48,749.70 100.00%
TOTALS $ 2,789,554.61 $ 32824152 $ 2,461,313.09 88.23%
% = Vigh: |
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IIA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 77,611.00 3 9,719.76 $ 67,891.24 87.48%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 431,440.01 51,492.92 379,947.09 88.06%
TRANSFERS 7,547.00 7.547.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 516,598.01 $ 61,212.68 $ 455385.33 88.15%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE 1Il BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $  125/441.24 3 17,840.69 $ 10760055 85.78%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 47,522.58 4,154.16 43,368.42 91.26%
TRANSFERS 2,981.00 - 2,981.00 100.00%
TOTALS $  175944.82 $ 21,994.85 $ 15384997 87.50%

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUGATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FORTHEPUBUCSCHOOLPURPOSEASOFTHEQUARTERENMNGSEPTEMBERS&2020

PERCENT .

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IV BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 6051932 $ 2176445 38.754.87 64.04%
HEALTH SERVICES 151,674.73 25,450.40 126,224.33 83.22%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100.00%
TRANSFERS 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $  216,194.05 $  47.21485 $ 16897920 78.16%
W . - ——— R e ’

£ = < | '
PERCENT

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE X HOMELESS ED. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $  77,237.98 $ 743808 69,799.90 90.37%
TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $  76237.98 $ 743808 $ 7079990 90.49%
: .l

PERCENT

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CARL PERKINS BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
VOCATIONAL EDUGATION § 126,139.58 $ 2464667 $ 10149291 80.46%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 35,000.00 350.00 34,650.00 99,00%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 10,000.00 350.00 9,650.00 96.50%
TRANSFERS 1,475.58 1,475.58 100.00%
TOTALS $_ 172,615.16 $ 2534667 $  147.268.49 85.32%

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PERCENT

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - IDEA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 2,609,530.08 $ 35695507 $ 2252,575.01 86.32%
SPECIAL EDUCATION § 2715577 21,488.46 $ 586731 20.87%
TOTALS $ 2,636,685.85 376,443.53 $ 2.268.242.32 85.65%
—_ - —_—— = - Ha i
T = i =hoEed re={ e e FRRAES

PERCENT

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - SPED PRESCHOOL BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 7665850 14,087.20 $  62,571.30 81.62%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 226200 $ 226200 100.00%
TOTALS § 7892050 14,087.20 $ 6483330 82.15%
s |

PERCENT

FEDERAL PROGRAMS - ESSER/CARES FUNDING BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR EDUCATION $ 2,084,632.44 $ 1,685,989.97 $ 39864247 19.12%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 5828011 $ 2684092 $ 3143919 53.94%
REGULAR EDUCATION $ 5383100 $ - $  53831.00 100.00%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $  39,620.00 $ - $  39.620.00 100.00%
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL $ 283100 $ : $ 283100 100.00%
OPERATION OF PLANT $ 300002 $ 499.82 $ 250020 83.34%
TRANSPORTATION $  18839.00 $ 1147078 $  7,368.22 39.11%
COMMUNITY SERVICES (EXTENDED SCHOOL PGM.) $ _ 50,000.00 $ - $  50,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 2,311,003.57 $ 1,724,801.49 $ 58623208 25.37%
TOTAL FEDERAL PROGRAMS $ 9,164,818.55 $ 2,652,166.97 $ 6512,651.58 71.06%

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



THE LAW OFFICE OF KELLEY HINSLEY
518 W. 3% NORTH STREET, MORRISTOWN, TN 37814
PHONE 423.587.1131 * FAX 423.587.5566
www.khinsleylaw.com

November 19, 2020

Jeff Gardner, Administrator of elections

Hamblen County Tennessee
Re: Resignation

Dear Jeff:
Effective December 1, 2020, | tender my resignation as an Election Commissioner for Hamblen

County. | have been honored to work locally with your staff and the other Commissioners In the shared
goal of expanding the participation in democracy by our citizens.

While elections are of necessity a partisan undertaking, our jobs have been to focus on and
insure that the process rather than the outcome meet the high standards of accountability and Instills: -
confidence in our ideals of participatory government. Whether this ideal is shared by the State
Legislature, State Election Commission or the Tennessee Secretary of State is a matter of mixed
opinions. Notwithstanding the activities of those state offices and Institutions, | have been satisfied that
we strive for more participation rather than targeting fewer participants.

it has been a privilege to gef to know and work with all of the election day poll workers, who are
essential to the preservation of the dream of self-government, the staff and Commissioners, It is a “big
deal” and worthy of our best efforts to have the responsibility to oversee and conduct fair and
transparent election process, in compliance not only with the law but the spirit of the law.

| expect the good work will continue.

Yours trul

December 17, 2020
Return to Regular Calendar



Asilomar Accords: Annual Animal Statistics Table

Dog Cat Wildlife Other Total
Annual Live Release Rate: 93% 0 0 0 0 0
The Annual Live Release Rate does not include 0 owner/guardian 0 0 0 0 0
requested euthanasia which were unhealthy and untreatable and 0 animals
that died or were lost in the shelter/care
0 0 0 0 0

A BEGINNING SHELTER COUNT (1-Nov-2020) 23 40 0 0 63
INTAKE (Live Animals Oniy) 0 0 0 0 0

B From the Public 54 23 0 0 77

C Incoming Transfers from Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 0 (0] 0

D Incoming Transfers from Organizations outside Community/Coalition 0 0 0 0 0

E From Owners/Guardians Requesting Euthanasia 2 0 0 0 2

F Total Intake [B+C + D + E] 56 23 0 0 79

G Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 0 0 0

H ADJUSTED TOTAL INTAKE [F minus G] 56 23 0 0 79

| ADOPTIONS 33 31 0 0 64

J  OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 0 0 0

K OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations outside 5 0 0 0 5
Community/Coalition

L RETURN TO OWNER/GUARDIAN 15 1 0 0 16
ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 0

M Healthy (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 0 0 0

N Treatable - Rehabilitatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested 0 0 0 0 0
Euthanasia)

A Treatable - Manageable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 0 0 0

2 Unhealthy & Untreatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested 0 0 0 0 0
Euthanasia)

Euthanized animals without category assigned 5 1 0 0 6

Q Total Euthanasia [M+ N+ O + P] 5 1 0 0 6

R Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 0 0 0

S ADJUSTED TOTAL EUTHANASIA [Q minus R] 5 1 0 0 6

T SUBTOTAL OUTCOMES [I +J + K + L + S] Excludes Owner/Guardian 58 33 0 0 91
Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)

U DIED OR LOST IN SHELTER/CARE 0 0 0 0 0

V TOTAL OUTCOMES [T + U] Excludes Owner/Guardian Requested 58 33 0 0 9N
Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)

W ENDING SHELTER COUNT (30-Nov-2020) 21 30 0 0 51
Annual Live Release Rate Calculation in percentage: (1+J + K+ L)/T N 96 0 0 93
Data Check: A+H 79 63 0 0 142
Data Check: V+ W 79 63 0 0 142

Report Generated by ShelterBuddy Software

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



AG COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Motion by Chris Cutshaw, seconded by Randy DeBord to approve the
appointments of Rodney Cobble and Donna Morris to the Ag Committee.

Voting for: all

Voting against: none

MONTHLY CHECK APPROVAL

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the monthly
checks submitted by the County Mayor’s office.

6a. Monthly Checks
- #

"_'.-“" T

e ——

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

- VES: {] NoO: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: ﬂ
Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward
_Thomas Doty

e

Wayne NeSmit

Mike Reed

' Randy DeBord.
| Chris Cutshaw
Jeff Akard

Tizgj Hggr_ner

e

_Eileen Arnwine

December 17, 2020 Return to Regular Calendar



A

AL

PENNESHER
Hamblen County

Est, 1870

November 2020 Monthly Checks

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



000§ AHMTL 'NOSHIMOIA 5926920101 ZL-11-020¢ Jaylopp uoloe3 €61 00G1S
00°SG1 { SY19N0a 'adid  #926920101 ZL-14-0202 Jayiopy uowos|3 €64 00GLS
00°'SZL O ANOWAVYY ‘NOWYQ €926920101 Z1-1L-0202 laviopp uooalg €61 00GLG
00571 v IDA0" 'NOWVA 292692010} ZL-11-0202 laioppuonos|g  €6L 00GLS
00°GGL H vYHYayve 'adO4dMYHD 1926920101 Z1-L1-0Z02 JayJoppuonoaa €61 00SLS
00521 Ja|lIA AIsuyD ‘'uemod  09z69201L0L ZL-11-0202 Ioppuonoal3 €61 00GLG
00'SZ) fneg Mo0D 6526920101 Z1-11-0202 Joiopp uonosi3 €61 00GIG
00'SZL JIN IDIYLYd ‘AVMNOD 8526920101 ZL-1L-0202 Jaioppuonosid €61 00GLS
00°0S YHANVYS ‘SNIT10D /526920101 Z1L-1L-0202 1siopp uonos|3 €61 00GLS
00°SZ} d VANOHY 'SNIT10D 9526920101 Z1-LL-020T Jayloppuonos|g €64 00SLS
0062l H Aequiy ‘800 5626920101 ZL-11-0202 Jayloppuoioe|3 €61 00616
00°'s2ZL 4 ¥3IONID 'FT10D  $526920L01 ZL-11-0202 Jaylopauonoa €61 00SLS
00°'SS) M ANWIF 'NHOEVYT1D  £52692010L Z1-11-0202 Jaylopp uonoel3 €61 00SLS
00°'S2) [ Hogqoy YsHeD zGz6920101 Z1-11-0202 JojIopp uonos|3 €61 00SLS
00'SZL d umeq ‘flemiued  |Gz69z0101 Z1-11-0202 Jaylopauonoa3 €61 Q051G
00°SZ1 v Apaquify ‘lsqdwed  05z69Z0L0L 24-11-0202 JOMIOM U008 €6 Q0G4S
00°551 d NAT3DOF ‘“T139dINVYD  8%26920L04 ZL-11-0Z02 I9)IOAA UOBORIT  €6L  00GLS
00521 3 VNNV ‘“1139dNYD 8426920101 ZL-11-0202 JayIopy Luonoe|3 €61 Q0GLS
000G NOQHO09 ‘NIDYNd /26920101 Zi-11-0202 Jaylopp uoneaj3 €61 00SLS
00'SZL H lIIeN 'IPY2ing 926920101 Zi-11-0202 iioppuoncely €61 00SLS
00°6Z IN Yidgezi|3 'syoold  £4Z6920101 Z1-11-0202 Joioppuonoa3 €61 00RS
00°GZL elulBiIp ‘Aepusg  ZiZ6920101 Z1L-11-0202 lasiopp uonos|y €61 oomomm
00'sZ! g esae) 'siehy  0pz69z010) ZL-11-0202 Iasjopp ucioelg €61 oofRs
00°521 W wiooje 'sisAY  6£Z6920101 ZL-11-020¢ Joyiopy uonoe|3 €61 oowm
00'STl N YHLYYIN ‘'NOSHIANY 8£26920101 Z1-11-0202 ipopm uoRos[3 €61 008 S
00°'SZL N ATIVS 'NITIY 9526920401 Z1-11-0202 Jasiop uonos|3 €61 oowm
00"06€ L :leoL * Rawiony unony e ¢ 00PLS
00°06¢ pikg g sdde) ‘|lamiue)d ‘'sdded  zg8p9zoL0L 61-11-0202 saolnag B LEE 0ObLS
12228 L ejoL s ganoax3ioAely Qunod 00€15
00°00Z ou| 'subig umalslIo  |5569Z0L01 ¥T-1L1-020¢ sabieyp syl 665 00ELS
00°Gl Jajep Bundg ureunopy ysilbua  €0z6920101 Z1-11-020Z sebieyn eyl 665  0OELS
00622 aunquy uszild 9616920101 ZL-11-0202 seBleyn laylo 665 00ELS
S LLL ueg 1snijswoy  |e1692010) G0-11-0202 sebleyn syl 665 D0ELS
90°0¥ 1 H Welip 'uleRlg 116920101 G0-11-020¢ |oABIL  GGE  00ELS
0006 181V 6816920101 Z\-11-0202 uojeoluNWWoD  L0€  00ELS
9L'0% $80IAI9G ssaulsNgMUI AINlUSD 811692010} GO-11-0202 uojeolUNWWOD L0 00ELS
£€'006 ¢ ilejoL uolissiwwosn Ajunoon 00LLS
e 0b) aunqut uszZMD 9616920101 ZL-11-0202 sebleynaylo 665 00L1S
00001 ue||y AUl 'UNWS 9556920101 vZ-11-0202 sslouaby a)eAlld YIM SIoenuoy  ZLE  00LLS
00069 200909y 1EPPY 6016920101 G0-11-0202 S99 SIaquWaly 99IWWOoY puy pieog  LBL  00LLS
pied Junowy uonduosaq JIqN ¥28y)d alva IWYN rdo  1ooVv
Wvg0:52:g  :owill SY23HD ATHLNOW
0Z0Z/%7)  :9)eQ .

( abed ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

A

(LOL)# pung |e1duag 101 :pung

Return to Regular Calendar



r

00'5Z1 SEig J91AL "ISIUeON  ¢1e6920101 ZL-11-0202 Ioop uoorl3 €61 pg 1S
00'5zZ1 uoiked 'lRIUEQON  z1£6920101 Zl-11-0zZ0z BHopmuondez €61 0og¥s
00'52Z) N uhloieD ‘jaiuego |1 egoz0L0) ZL-LL-0Z0z oM UoN8I3 €61 gpggs
005z 3 3Iplieq 'SwWepyo 016920101 Zi-11-0z0z o uoos3  £6L gogls
00'sZ) WVSIT'SMIHLLYWN 608692010 Zl-L1-0z02 19dopf uoos3 g6l oomwm
005z} d AIANVA TIVHSHYIN - 20£6920101, Zi-11-0202 iBHOMUORORIT €6l 00sTS
00'6zZ1 W IXOIA 'NYHYIN 9026920101 Zi-Li-0z0Z SHOMUoROSI3 €61 oodks
00°05 BUOW 'BuoT  goesgzoL0lL Zl-11-0z0z 1aIopy uoosy €61 00SES
00°561 Yeles| enysor ‘6uo  poesgzoL0) Zl-L1-0z0z 13yqIop uoos;y  ¢B) 005gS
00'szL Usna1g "sousime  zogeazo,0) Zl-L1-0z0z 18MIopM Uonoa3 €61 oo
0062} SUBIN BPUIT 'SpuUET | 02692010) Zl-11-0202 oA UooR3 €61 gpgLg
00'5Z1 ANVSNS AVELNM  00£6920101 Zl-L1-0z0z popm uonos;3 €61 gogLg
00'szZ1L d 3OINVI 1THOINY 6626920101 Zl-11-0z0z 13O Uonos3 €61 gggLg
00'szh BlowWed 'yBnoiquiy  g6z6920,0 Zi-11-0202 34op uonos;3 g61 gpgg
000§ Alig 'sswer ;76920101 Zl-11-020z 9Mopm uonos;3 g6l gogig
00'5z1 TI4Y3HS ‘NOSHOVI 962692010, Zh-11-0202 Hop uonosy €61 gpgig
00'szL NNV AHLYY ‘NOSMOVI 562692010 Zh-L1-0z0z 1B%IopM uonos(3 €61 ggglg
00'5Z1 Q UOHID 'uosKoer  $6769z010), ZL-11-0z0z IBHIOM UOROs]3 €61 poglg
00'sZ1 W BUISA "uewu]  ¢67697010) Zl-11-0z0z oM uondsy €61 gpgyg
00'SZ} JAEYIN 1INH 2626920101 Zh-11-0202 I8MIOpM UCHORI3  €6L gpg)g
00'661 LALL3E ‘NOLONIMOH 1626920101 zl-L1-0z0z xI0M uoos3 €6 oomm
00'5zZ1 Weqezy3 Aiep ‘piemod 02692010, ZL-11-0202 iSMop uonoal3 €61 oodYg
00651 3 SYTIVA 'LINOAINOH 882692010} Zh-11-020z 8%Iopm uonos3 g6 godtg
00°0S Uoley YoH  ggze9z0L0) ZL-11-0202 SHOM UOWO[3 €61 0og§g
00°szZl WO31D 'SIYMVH /82692010 2L-11-0202 1ayiopg uogos;g g6l 00 S
00°'sZL O 3NLLSINHO 'SIMYVH 982692010} ZL-11-0202 Hopmuonosi3 €61 gocgs
005zl d AWY MOOONVYH 582692010, Zl-11-0Z0z opuonosiy g6 gpQg
00'5Z1 VESWed ‘leH  $8z6970104 Z1-11-0202 IBHIopm uoos3  g6L gpgyg
00°szZ1 MTIIVH  €826920104 Zl-11-0z02 18%I0pm o083 €61 gogyg
00'5Z1 d 31003 '3IMHLND 282692010 ZL-11-0z0z IBHopm uonosly €61 gpgLg
00°5Z1 SNVSNS '3N33YO 192692010, Z1-11-020z ISHOM UOROSI3 €61 pgyg
00'5Z1 HNYSNS '3N33¥9 082692010 ZL-11-0202 BMopm uonoa;3 g6l gpgig
0005 AQNYS L¥38719  6/2692040 Zl-L1-0z0z IBMOM UCHOBI3  g6L (gpg)g
00'szZL NNITO QYYHOIN 'a¥04 /26920401 Zh-11-0z02 oM uonoe3 g6 gpgig
00'56L sulemg 'sueAs  g,z69z010 ZL-11-0z202 oM uoos;3 €61 gpgig
00'6Zi TIVINYF W3LL3  5/2692010) Zl-11-0z20z IBHopm UonOsl3 €61 gpgig
00°5Z1 3 PIEUCY 's1odna  4,z69z010, Zl-11-0z0z oM oAy g6L gogyg
00'5Zi 40143 "M3IHIYA  z26920101 Zh-11-0202 oM uonos3  e6L gogig
00'6Z1 WVANOS "M3IN0A 1226920101 Zl-11-0202 o uonoeiz  g6L gog)g
005z} SSwer ‘uospoQ  2z69z0401 ZL-11-0202 Bopuonos;y g6l gogyg
0065} HHL38YZI13 'SNI980a 692692010 ZL-11-0Z0z oM uonoslz g6l gogig
00°5G1 O T134YVA 'SNIS90A 892692010 Zi-11-020z Bopmuonos;3  g6L gpgig
0005 UOSer ‘uosxiq /97692040 zi-11-0z02 IO UOOSF g6, gpgig
Pied Junowy uopdudsag 4qN yosyg aLva JAVN r80 190y
:Q¢: -oull .
_zuw%ﬂmm% ém.m mxom_.\_w».__.;zos (LOL)# puny [es3uag Loy ipungy
ﬂ taBeg ONILSITIVAC™ "'V NOISSINNGD



00's2l ang epul ‘susal) Us|lepMy  G9E69Z0L01 ZL-11-0202 layloppuoios €61 00G1LS
00°'0S uesr Wil 96920101 ZL-11-0202 Javiopp uonos|3 €61 00SLS
00°sZL aNITYSOY 'NOSdINOHL  £9£6920L0L ZL-L1-0202 Jasloppuonos|d €61 00SLS
00°SZL JION YNNOQ 'NOSJAINOHL 296920101 ZL-11-020¢ Jaslopp uones|3 €61 00SLS
00'SZL I VLY 'SYINOHL 0986920101 Z1-11-0202 Jasloppuones3 €6l 00G1LS
00°6Z} Y BIpne|D ‘uoixeyl  BSE69Z0L01 Z1-11-020T Jvjlopyuonos|3 €61 00SLS
00°0S INNVIQ 'MOTAVL  86£69Z0L01 Z4-11-0202 laylopp uonde|3 €64 00GLS
00'sClL M sewoy] Yoqel /GeE9Z0L0L Zl-11-0202 Jasjiopp uolosl3 €61 00SLS
00'5Z1 Nl Yydasor 'uuemS  9Ge69204L01 ZL-11-0202 Joloppuonosig €61 00SLS
00°GG1L O S3T1YVYHO 'Q13143189NLS  $5£6920101 Z1-11-0202 layloppuonos|3 €61 00SLS
00°S2L 131dang ‘'a13143798N1S  £5£6920101 Zl-11-020¢ Ialopp uoioe|lg  €6L 00SLS
00's2L IN AYVYHIIY ‘NOIMDOLS  25£692010L Z1-11-0202 JaMiopp uonoe|l3 €61 00SLS
00°SSL 4394039 ‘NVINOVYALS 1 5€6920L01 Z1-11-0202 Jelopp uonoslg €61 00S1LS
00'scl uuy YyeuueH 'saulels  QGeE9z0L0l Z1-11-0202 layloppuonos|g  €6L 00GLS
00'S2L IN 20l 'seuwBlS 6566920101 Z1-11-0202 Jodlopp uonosjg €61 00SLS
00°6ZL O VIIONY 'SSYHOAONS  /¥£6920L0L ZL-L1-0202 Jajlopp uonosl3 €61 00SLS
00'sZL eueaq ‘pAojT-uew|leWS  9peEIZOLOL Zi-11-020¢ Jaylopp uonos|3 €61 00GLS
00's2L Sewoy| [SBYDI\ 'aloWwpS  SE69Z0L0L Zl-11-0202 lasiopp uoloslg €61 00SLS
00°'6ZL aual| euelq 'BI0WPHS  ¥HE6920101 ZL-11-0202 Jodiopp uonos|l3 €61 00GLS
00°0S 443r 'IYOW3ZIS  Z¥E69Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 Jalopp uonos|3 €61 00S1LS
00'SS1 7 AHYAr 'a¥vd3IHS  L¥E€6920101 ZL-11-0202 Inop uono93 €64 00RS
00'62L O NATOYVYD 'MYHS  0pE£6920101 ZL-11-0202 laslopp uoos|g €61 oomm
00'sz! S AMY3IHS dYVHS 6£€£6920101 Zl-11-0202 isyioppuonosiy €61 oofRg
00'SS1 A NY1V ddVHS 8££6920104 Z1-11-020¢ JayIopg uoios|g €61 oowm
000§ 13INVA 'NOLX3S /££6920401 ZL-11-0202 Jopopm UoRoR3 €61 00ES
00°621 eleqieq '0JelaWaS  9££69Z0L01 Zi-11-0202 lalopy uonoesiy €61 00
00’52l Vv UBIe) '0IGIedS  £££6920101 Z4-11-020¢ layiopuooag3 €61 008dg
00’52l 4 19¥3r "YIMONY  1£€6920101 Z1-11-0202 Joiopp uolee|l3 €61 00SLS
00651 TANY Y340 0£€£69201L01 Z1-11-0202 lajlopp uonos|3 €61 00S1LS
00'SZL 3 SANVP ‘AISINYY  82£6920101 Z1-11-0202 Jaylopp uoloalg €61 00SLS
00'sz [ayoey 'PIBYONId  LZE€69Z0L01 Zh-11-0Z02 Jajlopp uonoe|3 €61 00S1LS
00's2lL MIOYVYD 'NOSHI13d 92£6920101 Z1-11-0202 JaMIopA UOOB|Ig €61 00SLS
00'SClL ¥ouepald 300G Iauwied  6z£6920101 Z1-11-0202 Joylopp uoioe3 €61 00GLS
00°6ZL ¥ vYY10 ‘NIAT0  $2£692010L ZL-L1-0202 layioppuonos|3 €61 00S1S
00'62L Tyuelg ‘Blegde0  £ze9Z0L0) Z1-11-0202 Iajlopp Uil €61 00GLS
00°'521 BuuoQ 'eON  zz£6920101 Zl-L1-0202 Isyloppuonoe|3 €61 00G1LS
00'S2L d NNAT ‘NYIWMIN  12€6920104 Z1-11-0202 laloppuonos|l3 €61 00SLS
00'5Z) d 99|ysy 's0uuniy  0zE€69201L01 Zh-11-0202 Jaiopp uoldalg €61 00SLS
00'szlL Juor UBiNN 6LE69Z0LOL ZL-11-020¢ lasjlopp uonos|g €61 00S1LS
00'S2L 4 soluer 'sjiiIN 81€6920101 Zh-11-0202 Jaiopp uodael3 €61 00SLS
00'selL N uesns US|IN £1£6920101 Z1-11-0202 iaylopp uonos3 €61 Q0SLS
00'62L D 14390 ‘'NOANITOWN  §1£6920101 Z1-11-0202 Jadlopp uonos|lg €61 00SLS
00's21 4 ejlY 'PleucdoiN  #1£6920L0L ZL-L1-0202 laylopp uonosi3 €6F QOSLS
pled junowy uonduossag IqN %2ayo 3alva JWVYN rgo 190V

Nvg0:gz:g  :dwil SYDIHD ATHLNOW {L01)# pun4 |edBuag L0} :puny

020Z/5iZL  :8leq L _
\ tobeg ONILSIT IVAC Y NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



26°¢6 UMOJSLLION JO SUBd OINY VdYN  £2269Z0101L ZL-11-0202 SSOIYIA - S90IMSG Jledey puy souBUSIUElN  8EE Q18IS
00°0562 ou| 49jUBD OINY R JSININ 0ZZ6920101 ZL-11-0202 S9|0IYBA - §90IAISS Jledey puy ooueuBjuielN  8EE 081§
90°0¢ UMOISILIOIN JO SHed OINY VdVYN  £226920101 Zl-11-0202 Juswdinb3 - seolneg Jledey puy aoueusjulely  9S€  018LS
76'v61 juswdinb3 lamod sa|es sue7  z1z6920101 ZL-11-0202 Juswdinb3 - seo|ueg Jleday puy soueusiulepy  9€€ 0181LS
0068 uoser 'siyleN  G426920101 ZL-14-020¢ sBulpiing - 201AI9S Jleday puy soueUSlUlEl  SEE 018LG
18222 S 2M07  GE£16920L01 G0-11-0202 sBuip|ing - 901M19g Jledey puy souBUSjUBIN  GEE  0181S
90'8L1 09 Alddng oous]  g9z,69Z0L01 G0-L1-0202 sBuipjing - sojalag Jieday puy soueusuley  SE€ 0L8LS
18'782'¢ 077 s801ABG J0jeAs|T PAIUN 0256920101 61-11-020¢ sjuewsalby soueusjulely  ¥EE 084§
9g° /e ou| 09 wiely Jejfing |8 9056920101 61-11-0202 sjuswaalby soueusjulely Y€€ 0L8LS
9t'€96 181V 6816920101 Z1-11-0202 uopesiunwwo)  L0€  018LS
GLZY9 181V 881692010t Zh-L1-0202 uogedsuNwwoy  L0€ 01816
00°0SZ [ [ T * aoueldwoy sapoy et 0§L1S
00°0SZ piAg g sddeg ‘|lamue) ‘'sdded  zgy69z0101) 61-11-0202 saoinag |efe] LEE QSZLS
£5°L61 v :lelol o m—.__::m_n_ 0zZ.LLS
ZELG uewiand  £6¥69z0L0L 6L-11-0202 auljose  GZF  0ZLLS
G9'8¢ aunquj uszWD 9616920101 Z1-11-0202 ]SO0 UN0Q puy Buipioosy 'seoljoN [eBa7  ZEE  0Z21§
0626 piAg % sdde) |lamue) ‘'sdded  z@y9z0OLOL 6L-11-0202 soojueg ebe]  LEE 0TLLS
090y se0IAIag ssaulsngMuIT AINUsD 8116920401 G0-11-0202 uonesiunwiwo)  L0€  0Z/LS

o

[ ]
81°966°C 7 eoL "t spaaQ o deysibay e 00RS
00'G66'C 077 s811ddng pue swic JUBWUIBA0D 1026920101 Z1-11-0202 saliddng oo Se¥ o0&y s
8Ll S20IAI8G sSauISNgMUIT AINUSD 8116920101 G0-11-0202 uojeslunwwoy  L0¢ oomwm

£
97'608°sZ 6zL €10l e s GISSIWUWOY) UOL9|T oowmm
€8'191 Jueg sni1owoH  |g169zZ0L0L G0-11-020¢ wswdinbg soo 612 008s
00°Gl 1a1epn Bundg uielunop ysibuz  ¢0z69z0101 ZL-L1-0202 sa|ddng 8oy0  GE¥Y  00GLG
90°€€G'L sunqul uszmO 9616920101 ZL-11-0Z02 S)S0Q N0 puy Buipiooay 'saonoN [eBa]  ZEE  00SLG
00°00.'y uofyelodio S10A0IN 9126920101 Z1-11-0202 salouaby S1BALd YA S10BIJU0D  ZLE  00GLS
00°0LE'C O Hema)g ‘pleuos  €1z6920L0L Zh-L1-0202 saiouaby sjenld YA SI0RIUOD  ZLE  00GLG
000lE'2 dalpueT ‘'uolaylolg  z616920L0) Z4-11-020¢ sopuaby aleAld YA S10BIU0D  ZLE Q061G
G602 191V 6816920101 ZL-11-0202 uopeSlUNWWOD  L0E  00SLS
A2 S80IMI9G SSBUISNgHUIT AIMUad 911692010} G0-11-0202 uojesunwwoy  L0€  00SLS
00'5Z1 3 pleuoy WNOA  9/£692010L ZL-11-0202 ladioppuonos|l3 €61 00SLS
00°62Z) O Wed YBABO3SIM G/E69201L01 Z1-L1-0202 Issiopp uonoalg  €6L Q0SS
00'6Z) Buuoq 'pesisuiM  $/£6920L01 ZL-11-0202 lasjlopp uonoelg €64 00SLS
00°SZL elowed MUM  Z/£6920101 ZL-11-0202 Jasiopp uolodI3 €6l 00SLS
00521 snosely ‘WUM | 2E69Z010L Zi-11-020¢ Jaoppuonoa|3 €61 Q0SLS
00°0S EINo7 'UOISOM  59E69Z01L0L ZL-11-020¢ JayIopy uonos|3 €61 00GHG
0005 IT3IHOIN 'HOTAM  89€69201L0L Z1-L1-0Z02 JoyIopy uoloe|3 €61 Q0SS
0062 7 A%ory 'swesp 2986920101 ZL-11-0202 laylopp uonos|3 €61 00SLS
00°'SSL N YNHSO ‘NOLONIGdIM  99£6920L01 ZL-1L-0202 loyiopy uoos|3 €61 00GLS
pied junouwry uopduosag IqN ¥23YyH a1va IMYN rdo  1o0V
NV80:62:8  :aun]l SMOIHO ATHLNOW (L0L)# pung |esauag Q| :pun4

0zZ0zZ/f/ZL  :91eQ e :
:abeq ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



69'G6

oul JUsSWUWIBA0D MAD  £616920L01

Z1-11-0202 Juswdinb3 Buisssoold eyeq  60.  0092S
G919 $,8M07  GEL6IZOLO0L G0-11-0202 Juswdinb3 Buisseoold eyeq  60L  009ZS
9L€l Wueg isnidwoy L e169z0L01 §0-11-020¢ swdinb3 Buisseooid Bl  60L  009ZS
GS'L/S BURgid SNIN 2056920101 61-11-0202 sao|Mleg Buisseooid ele@  LLE 00925
06'LLE yeulagid SN 2056920101 61-11-0202 salouaby sjenld YUAA sloenuoy  ZLE  009¢2S
089z SSOISIAN UOZISA  GEZ6920L01 ZL-1L-0202 uojeojunwwod  L0€  009ZS
85°86. ¥ :ejoL * 80130 s 919 Aunod 0052S
0591 Jajepn Bulds uielunoly ysiiBua  ¢0z6920101 Z1-11-0202 salddng @20 SE€F  00G2S
00°SE/ 071 selddng pue suo JUsSWUBA0D 6216920101 G0-11-0202 swiod puy Alauonels ‘Bunud  6¥€  00S¢S
06'LY 181V 6816920101 Z1-11-0202 uojesjunwwod  L0€  00SZS
e/ sa0IAlag ssausngMuiT AINuaD  g116920101 G0-11-0202 uojeolunwwoD  L0€  00GZS
wN. F_QN.O m-— n—NHO.._r ams s am nanann EsusmsEmEnae asnam QU_tO w.wwﬁmzh._r a::oo T ODVNW
06'v.2 ou| 09 wiely Jelbing I 1226920101 Z1-11-020¢ juswdinb3g 800 6LL  00¥TS
00°€l Js1ep) Buuds uleunoly uslibus  £0z6920101 Zl-11-0202 seyddng soy0  GE¥  00VCS
95619 sueg ISNILBWOH  |£169201L0) G0-11-0202 soddng sowi0  GeE¥  00¥ZS
0£'#8E'8 ouj 'sa0IAIRS O)sald 8056920101 61-11-020¢ swiod puy Aiauoyels ‘Bunuild Y€ 00VZS
Z0'0 $80IM9G SsaulsNgMuI AMuad  g1169z0104 G0-11-0202 uogesiunwwo)d  L0€  00v2S
mm.QQN ﬂ “_mu.on_. mmmsanaanans samssEEsssmssansasas wo_to w.howwwww< a._wﬂo._& mmamea Oomm
0699 1epep Bundg ujeunopy usiiBus  €0z69204L01 Z1-11-0202 so|ddng 8oiyo  GEV oo@m
Z9v8l uew|snd ¢6¥6920101 61-11-0202 auljosesy  Szv  00&ZS
IS S221A19G SsauisngpuIT AINUsD 8116920401 G0-11-0202 uoiesjunwwoy  L0€ oomm

£

68°201 L :|elol aenee srsnsaan g P T TT PRI TITTYPTPPITTN m:_wmr_o._:n_ S i Qo%_wm
69°201 aunglL uszmd 9616920101 Z1-11-0202 Buisiuenpy  20€  008%S
ON.mmth z :|elo01 PYTCPTTTTTIPTYTTTPETTIYY fre senane T T T T T T P Y VL PP P T P TR YR T URET IR mr__«wmﬁ:m puy mr__u:_‘._ooox\ T 00L2S
0005} VYOV jo Jeideys 99ssauus] ise3  ¢716920401 G0-11-0202 juswdolaraQ yeig/eoIAes Ul 25 0012§
oz'6rL't ou] ‘Auedwog Bunuld swoy  $81,69zZ0L01L ZL-11-0202 swio4 puy Alsuonelg ‘Bunund  BYE 00125
m*-mwwhwﬂ FN ”—NHOI—I AR EA AN AASNAEESEESESE NN AAS I AA AN AN NNEE NSNS RUNA AR AN AN NN AN N OISR AN AN AN MO IAN NN IR R AR A A NAAC S RANAONSNESURAN RN RRARRRSRLRAED wm_ﬁ_—_UﬂH_ L@—.—HO W OFWFm
LELE) jueg isni1awoy  1¢169Z0101 G0-11-0202 ewdinbg soueuapuiely L. Q181§
¥9'80C IsIun 6416920101 G0-11-0202 sugogun LGP 018LS
80°68€"} ABisuz sowly  6./469201L01 6L-11-0202 seo einleN  PE¥ 01815
z9'612 uew|and ¢6¥6920101 61-11-0202 suloseS  GZF¢ 01815
00°£98'22 S3YNN UMOISLIOIN 2556920101 ¥Z-11-0202 Aoupds|3  Gly 01815
00°0v 3N UMOISLIOW 812692010} Z1-11-0202 Aomos3 Gl 01815
€2'69%'S oujpues|ey  01z6920L01 Z1-11-0202 sallddng jeipoisny Ol QL8LS
¥9°5¢1 IsIUN 6716920101 G0-11-0202 soddng |elpojsny Ol 0OL8LS
v128 yuegd IsnifawoH  L£16920L0L G0-1L-020Z so|ddng |elpoysnd 0Ly 0181S
00°'8¢ lojepn Bunds utepunoy ysiibus  £0z6920104 Zi-11-0202 SO0IMSG POORNJUOD YO B6E Q181G
pied junowy uopdudseq JqN %}924D alva JWVYN rgo 100V

NV80:§Z:g  awil SMOIHD ATHLNOIW {(LOL)# pund |essua L0} pung

0zoz/sizL  :93eq ey
:abeg ONILSIT AVAC 'Y NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0002 |]oeyoly ydaser ‘'usijeg  z3£6920101 ZL-14-0202 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Anp P61 00LES
0002 aus|leq eusT 19Xeg  |,8€69Z0L01 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssoulpy puy Anp ¥BL Q0LES
0002 noog Jalhy ‘uodceg  08E6E9Z0L0L ZL-1L-0202 asuadx3 ssauppa puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 fey Aylowl] 'lUY  62£6920L01 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssSUNM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 uoys yisg ‘¥noy  g/£69z0101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssauIp pUy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 BuuUY IIIf 'HOGAY  2/E£69Z0101L Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sseuUlp pUuy Ainr 6L 00LES
¥6'€E Ao pood4  G0z69Z0101 Z1-11-0202 asuadxg sseup puy AN ¥BL 00LES
S 6¥) Jueinejsay Je00l0 AreQ  00z69Z0104 Z1-11-0202 asuadxg ssaulpy puvy ANt ¥8L 00LES
0002 Luyor Javfepy 0216920101 G0-11-020¢ asuadx3g sssuppp puy Aanp PBL Q0LES
0002 fey) eipUES USAIIIOL 6916920101 G0-11-020¢ ssuadxg ssauppy puy Ainr - vBL 00LES
00°0Z alle|D we) ‘1sysel  g9169z0L0l GO-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaujpy puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 Hagoy moyle 'uuBMS 7916920101 G0-11-020¢ osuadxg ssaup puy Ainp - ¥6L Q0LES
0002 umeq edu3 'Weypls  99169z0101 G0-11-020¢ ssuadxg ssauppp puy Aanp - Y81 Q0LES
0002 uuea Augsaq 'uewsones  g9169zZ0L0L S0-14-0202 asuadx3g SSaulp puy Ainp 6L 001ES
0002 SUEl EPaYIEM 'S0IUON  $916920401 G0-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaup puy Anp - ¥6L 00DLES
0002 eunaq Jaquiy ‘oloasel  £91.69Z010L G0-L1-0202 asuadxg sssulpi puvy ANt ¥6L 00LEG
0002 B[|90Je 'WindIe  Z9L69Z0L0L S0-11-0202 asuadx3 sssuppy puy Ainf P61 00LES
0002 fusH sieyD 'uosuyor 1916920101 G0-11-0202 asuadxg sseuipy puy AN ¥6L 00LES
0002 [ned sawer ‘sswiH 0916920101 G0-11-0202 asuadx3 ssauppy puy Ainp - PBL 001€S
0002 uuy slnr ‘poomieH 6516920101 G0-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaulp puy At ¥BL 004gS
0002 UIAY PJEM 'SBBH 8616920101 G0-11-0202 asuadx3g ssauppy puy AN ¥6L 00IRS
0002 00y} BPUBM U3|IN4 /66920101 G0-11-0202 asuadxg ssauup puy Ainp - ¥6L 00 ﬂmm
0002 9J00IN ESS|S|N ‘spiempa 9516920101 G0-11-0202 asuadx3 sseuipy puy Ainp ¥8L 00IES
0002 us|)y upsnq 'sined  G516920101 G0-1L-0202 asuadxg sseulpy puy Ainp PBL 00LES
0002 aufer eliel 'ssijod 516920101 G0-11-0202 asuadx3g ssouPpy puy Ainp - ¥6L 00L@S
00'0Z Aeo essuaN ‘UHEIN UBWYOD 616920101 50-14-0202 ssusdx3 sseulp puy Aine 6L 00185
0002 ajjauuy eduol ‘Aweled  Z6169Z0L01 G0-11-0207 asuadxg sSSUIM PuUy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 Aey lsuny 'Ynoy | 5416920101 G0-11-0202 osuadxg sseupp PUY AINP PBL 00LES
Z0°L60'E oL el . . s AR st GOUBUIY JOYID e 062G
00°2¢ Jepepn Bunds uieyunoy usiBus  g0z6920101 Zi-L1-0202 seyddng soy0  SE¥  0062S
00'66% S8l UMOISIION 8126920101 ZL-11-0202 fApoloa)3  Slv 00625
0062 o)sepy AlenD  g€16920101 G0-11-0202 sjejuay  LS€  D0BZS
00'€L Auedwoy Adooowlayy e 'sYIoMuUad /116920101 G0-11-0202 sjejusy  LGE 00625
00'/2 Buiues| MOpUIp Usld 956920101 ¥2-11-020¢ sbulpjing - eo1neg Jleday puy @oueusillely  GEE 00626
0022 Buiues| mopuip Usld 1216920101 G0-11-0202 sBuip|ing - ao1AIeg Jleday puy soueuBulely  GEE€ 00626
00°00L'2 e 18Ames 5556920101 ¥2-11-0202 sluswhed eses] Bunerado  0€E€ 00625
888l |wegid SNIN- 2226920101 ZL-11-0202 saolnleg Buisseooid Bleq  LLE 00626
9£'z€es 181Y 6816920401 ZL-LL-0202 uojeolUNWWOD  L0E 00625
Y saoiABg ssauisngMui Ainusd 8116920101 GO-11-0202 uojesunwwod  L0€ 00625
S0°¢6Z'} L ieol wee BfuiSS800.d Ble@ vt 0092S
02251 ou| ‘JuswuILA09 MAD 876920101 61-11-0202 Juswdinb3 Buissacoid BYeq 60 009§
pled junowy uonduossaqg JqN ¥29Yo 31va JWYN rgo 199V

Wvgo:5z:g UL SMD3HD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund |esuag Lg| :punyg

0207/57L  :9jeq TN _
ﬂ :abed ONILSIT TVYAC Y NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00°0¢

uosle) uelpy I9|SuUly  GZy69Z0L01L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaup puy Ainp - 6L 00LES

: 8leq dijiud 'uosialsay  pzH692010) ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssouppy puy AN 6L 00LES
oo.om WA [9BYOIN 'AlISY  €2+6920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sssulpn puy Anp 761 00L€S
oo.om yelogaq aps|ned 'UOSUYor  zz$69z0L01 Z1-11-0202 osuadxg ssaulp puy Aint - ¥BL O0LES
E auep elublIA ‘'uebiuler  |Lzy6920L0) Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaujpy puy Aanp - 6L 00LES
oo.om uensuyp sean ‘ASnH  0zp6920101L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sssuppp puy Ainp - ¥6L 001ES
poded sleyy eoissar 'saubny 6176920101 Z1-11-020¢ ssuadx3 ssauypy puy Ainp - 8L Q0LES
oo.om L ALLT9 'NOLONIMOH 816920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sSBUNM puy AN ¥BL 001ES
= se|fnoQ yelogeq '‘MuUSH 2146920101 Z1-11-0202 ssuadx3 sseulpy puy Aine - ¥BL 00LES
Pt se|BnoQ sawer 'sled  91+692040} zl-11-0202 asuadx3 SSSUIMW PuY Anp - ¥6lL 00LES
oo.ow 997 8sly 'UBWUSSID  GL¥69Z0L0L Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sSauUlA puy AInp ¥BL 00LES
0010 VS ' -1~ asuadx3 SSSUlpA puy A 6L 00LES

: S NVSNS 'ANIIYD  +116920101 ZL-11-0202
oo.om yieqezig ueplor kel ¢y69zZ01L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3g sssuppy puy Ainr Y6l 001ES
oo.om alIBly JaylesH ‘'suloD  ZLy6920101 Z1-11-0202 osuadx3 sseuppy puy AN 6L 00LES
oo.om 8lfoQ Hagoy 'UosqlD  |LyE9Z0LOL Zl-11-0202 asuadx3g ssauips puy Aine ¥BL 00LES
oo.om eus|epbep 'leS  QLy69201L01 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ainp - Y61 00LES
oo.om ueaq Awalsr ‘sebnd  60v6920101 Z1-11-0202 osuadx3 sseuppy puy Ainp - ¥BL 00LES
oo.om ajeq piemp3 Uouseld  gOpE9IZOLOL Z1-11-0202 asuadx3g ssauppy puy Ainp - ¥6L 00LES
oo.om uojuBlS WelIM ‘910sIanT 1 0¥69201L0L Zh-11-0202 asuadx3d ssauppy puy Aanp Y61 00LE€S
oo.om unBeyes owlsing ‘epess3  9oyE9Z0L0L Z1-L1-0z02 asuadx3 ssaupps puy Anf 6L 00 LES
oo.om J9)0L Appequuy ‘Aepng  S0O¥69Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadxg sssuipp puy Aine - ¥6L 00EES
oo.om sawer siuuaq 'uosjod  $0y692010L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 SSaUNM puy Anp ¥61L oomm
oo.om uuA Wil ‘'uospod  €0%6920101 Zh-LL-0202 asuadx3 ssaup puy Ainr - ¥6L QOFES
oo.om uyieg luor ‘uospod  ZOye9Z0LO0L Z1-11-0202 osuadx3g sseulpy puy Ainp - ¥6L 0018
oo.om sliely s ‘uoxid  LO¥69Z0LO0L ZL-11-0202 ssuadx3 sseup puy Ainp ¥61 00iBs
oo.om [aeyoIN SBwer ‘[[duled  0ove9Z0L0L Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sseulpy puy Ainp - 6L 00 mm
NM.NM aukema(q Asse) 'uolled 666920101 Z1-11-0202 mwcmmxm SS3UNAA nm< n”ﬁ wmw mw” Mm
0002 aleq Appng 'uyono1d  geEE9Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 SSaUNM P <>5ﬁ v oo
00°0Z f NYIV 'AI440D /66920101 Zi-11-0202 asuadx3 $S3UNMA PUY p r X L
0002 sinel| A8l BaIID  96£69Z0101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 SSaUNM pUY >§ wm” 00l€5
00°0Z PiAEQ UOIRY 'UOIXB|D  GBEB9Z0L0) Zh-11-0Z02 mwcmm__xm SSBUMN PUY >_”ﬁ i ootmm
0002 12eyollN aB10a5) 'Auebld  yEE6920101 ZL-11-0202 mwcmaxu SSBUIM puy >_3ﬂ o4 00l :
0002 us9||0D AoB)g 'saing  €6£6920101 Zh-11-0202 mmcmaxm SSBUNAA PUY >_ r = oormm
0002 aukep\ mayne ‘umolg  ZBE69Z0101 Z1-11-0202 mmcmaxm SSBUIMN PUY m”ﬁ - ooﬂmm
0002 SaleyD piAeq 'umolg  L6£69Z0101 Z1-11-0202 mwcoaxm SS8UAN PUY . r = 00 N
0002 Aer sjuuoy ‘pAog  0BE69Z0L0Y ZL-11-0Z02 asuadx3 ssaulp puy a% 4 8”8
0002 siuND Auueq 'wmog  g8EE9Z0L0L ZL-11-020¢ mwcmmxm SSBUIM PUY a”_, e szmm
0002 ggep 897 aule|g ‘pieYduB|g 886920101 ZL-11-0202 mm%axm wwmgﬂ\s n“< az_, b S
00°0Z uuy ybiajhey] ‘susnig  ;8€6920101 ZL-11-0202 mmcmgxm SSBUNAN PUY z:ﬁ v N
0002 19p|IM BUNSHUUD 'Molld  98€6920L01 Z1-11-0Z02 osuadx3 ssaulpp puy y r ver 00l
0002 uuy esslsy '‘Pauuag  $8e6920101L ZL-11-0202 9susdx3 SS3UNM puy n% o 001€5
0002 aule|3 Auseyd 189 $8EE9Z0L0) Zi-LL-0202 asuadx3 ssaulp puy >5_, ° 00LES
0002 Auepy sawer ‘As|xeg  £8¢6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaulpy puy Ane - ¥6L 00LES
pled junowy uonduosaq AgN %28yD 3Lva ANYN 90 100V

Wv80-5z:3 oWl SMO03HO ATHLNOW
0Z0Z/S17L  :93eq

obey ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

(LOL)# pung |essuan Q4 :puny

Return to Regular Calendar



00°0¢

HEIS UBSP 'SANIIM

[

89¥69¢010

Z1-11-0202 osuadxg ssaulps puy Anp ¥6L 00LES
00°0Z plemp3 Haqoy 'UOSISNIIM 2946920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3g ssaulp puy ANt ¥BL 00LES
00'0Z Aieny 91y 'HIUM  99%6920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaupp puy Ainp - pBL 001€S
0002 uefoq yles 'sWedMA 6916920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sSeUlIM puy Ainf - ¥BL 00LES
00°02 aukepp yyauuay) ‘uosieMy  9%6920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sssuiph puy AINC - 6L 00LES
0002 ploJey piAeq 'siSiBM £9v6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssauppp puy Ainp - #6L 00LES
0002 19801 euowey 'USYBA  Z9¥69Z01L01 Z1-11-0202 asuadxg ssaupps puy Aanp - ¥BL 00LES
0002 uuA7 Aggog ‘sunusiepn | 9p6e9z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadxg sseUlpM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
00°0Z uuy AspIys 'uoluloyl  Q9yE9zZoL0L ZL-11-0202 osuadx3 sSoUIM puy AN ¥BL  00LES
0002 997 UOUIBA 'PIOMS 656920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadxg ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥BL Q0LES
00°02 90 slUUad ‘HemMe)S  gGyE9Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadxg sseulpA puy AN ¥BL 00LES
00°02 a9 Mol WelS  /6¥69Z0L0) Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sssUNp puy Anf Y61 00LES
00'02 noog Asager 'suoWWIS  9Gy69Z0L0L ZL-11-020¢ asuadx3 SSSUIM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 uuk euibay Ueyewsous  gGy6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaupp puy Ainp - ¥BL Q0LES
0002 wel|ipm Auuyor ‘sIsAlyS 546920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadxg ssaupps puy Ainp - ¥8L 00LES
0002 8)1qoo) AddeH ‘||assny  €5¢69Z0101 ZL-11-0202 asuadxg SseuUlp pUuy Ainr Bl 001€S
0002 uuA eyalon 'uosuaqoy  ZG¥E9Z0L01L Z1-L1-0Z02 asuadxg sseuppy puy AN ¥6L 001E€S
0002 Jaydolsiiyo uellg ‘speqoy  |L6y69zZ0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sssuppp puy Ainp - pBL 00LES
00°02 maypepy Jeydojsiiyo ‘aoleddiy 066920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssauUIpM pUY Aainp PBL 00LES
0002 piABQ sewoy] 'so1Y 646920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaupps puy AN 6L 00 LES
00'6Z sufkepn pineq “Aadind  gy$6920101 Zi-11-0202 esuadx3 ssauip puy fanp - 64 00EES
00'02 Jaydoisuyg uojled ‘AMind  Lyr6920104 Zl-11-0202 asuadx3 sssulm puy Ainp - v6L oomm
0002 [SusisH pineqQ ‘Wmald  9¥¥6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sseup puy Aing - ¥6L 00TES
0002 aus|aH elnlQ ‘A8jseld  GbB9Z0L0L ZL-1L-0202 osuadx3g ssaupps puy Ain - 6L 00&S
0002 SuET SiBASA 'NBlIBO-Md  ib69Z0L01L Z1-L1-0Z02 osuadx3g sseupp puy Aine - 6L 001Eg
0002 Ined uefig 'ssied  £yp6920L0L ZL-L1-0202 asuadxg ssaupp puy Ainp - 6L 00 mwm
0002 sjeq yeuuay) 'ebled  zy$6920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3] ssauppy puy AInp 6L 001ES
0002 uuAq Auoyuy UsBumO 16920101 ZL-11-0202 osuadx3g sseuips puy Aint ¥6L 00LES
0002 umeq esaia] ‘ASIUNN  O¥p69Z0LOL Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaupps puy Ainp ¥BL 00LES
0002 Seusy eslles 'sON 66920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssauypy puy AN Y81 00LES
00°02 2aQ eInr '9ON  8e¥6920101 Zi-11-0202 asuadx3 sSOUNM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 EIA|O USINET 'OBI0BIN  2E¥69Z0LOL ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sS8UNM pUY Ane P6L 001LES
0002 Ae||8y ejned 'swosmaN  9eps9Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadxg ssauppp puy Aainp - ¥BL 00LES
00°02 sluua 118D 'SUliNiN - GEv6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 ssaulp puy Ainp - ¥BL 001€S
0002 8|0oIN ejebuy ‘9100  pEPEIZ0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sSOUNM PUY AINT PBL 00LES
0002 sa|ieyd Haqoy YeiilN - €£¥6920101 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3] sssupy puv Ainr P61 00LES
0002 uipues 4 Aus ‘AeuudoN  zey6920101 ZL-11-0202 osuedx3 ssauppy puy Aine 6L 00LES
0002 ppol uleq ‘ASABIDON  LEp69Z0LOL ZL-11-0Z02 asuadxd ssaulp puy Ainp ¥6L Q0LES
00°0Z Auoyiuy |eeyol ‘Aessely  Qey6920L01L Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sSeUIM puy AN ¥BL 00LES
0002 sue9 Auol 'BUOT  6Z¥6920101 ZL-11-0Z02 asuadx3 sssuppp puy Aanr ¥6L 00LES
00°02 uea exisser ‘AT 8zZ#6920101 ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sseulpy puy AInr 6L 00LES
0002 auey ukjoled 'sMaT  2zpE3Z0L01 Z1-11-0202 asuadx3 sSBUNM pUy AN ¥BL 00LES
00°02 Aey ouz '‘Bulue  gzyE9Z0L0L ZL-11-0202 asuadx3 sssuppy pPUY Ainp ¥BL Q0LES
pled Junowy uonduosaq JqN ¥2ay)d 31va IWNYN 90 100V

INV80:52:8  :awll SM23HD ATHLNOIN (LOL)# pund |eJauag Q| :pun4

020Z/£/7)  :9jeQ

[

1

:abeg ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00°068'L durslies  90ze9zZ0L0L Zl-11-0202 Juswdinbg juswsoiojug meq7  gyy 0zZ6€S
00°2S Alddns sojo4 |eonoey migni €€269201.01 Zl-11-0202 Swiojun 1Sy 0zegs
00°0L1 oursiies  9ozeezoLol Zl-11-0202 Swiojun 1Sy ozegs
05h.2 Quess 'yoesg |},69z0.0 50-11-0202 lanel]  sge ommmm

©
Nm.vNN.v 9 "_muo._. u.:._oO w__:w>:_a oome
Z5°91 Uewrsny  eg469z010) 61-11-0202 sulosen  gzp oomwm
S L6 oy Apunwwog pewrepy £956920101 ¥2-11-0202 se|ddng poo4  zzp 00SES
0051 191ep Buids urejunopy ysiibuzg £026920101 Zl-1i-020z sajlddng poo4  zzp 005g5
00°052 SUYD WAL gp169z2040) S0-11-0202 SOJINSS poejUOD IBYIO  BBE  Qoeh
0Z'21bZ #8303y JO J8jua) gjjiaxouy Z£16920101) S0-11-0202 SSAIMSS peoejUOD IBYIO  BBE  Qogeg
01 S8OIA8g ssaulsngpiu Ainjueg 8116920101 G0-11-0202 dopeolunwwod  £0€  gogeg
wm.w_‘.v 9 "_Nwon_r can [ETTTITe [LTTTPPr Satssseanaada t:oo bwu:mco R Oov.mm
Tzl ouj ‘sponpolq Ansisaniun 0956920101 ¥2-11-0Z02 ss|ddng soo  sep 00%€5
00'02z 077 sayddng pue suuo Juswusanos G6769201.01 6L-11-0202 selddns oo Sy Qopeg
05'91 131ep, Bulids uejunop ysibusg £026920101 Zl-11-0202 saddng soo gy 00vES
528/ oul qeemuds  14169z010) S0-11-0Z02 selddng o0 Sev  Qopeg
$6°0Z 1%Lv 6816920101 Zl~11-020z uopedunwwoey 0 gopeg
v9'8 SSOINIBS sseuisng/u AIMusd  gy16070101 S0-L1-0z0Z uoneanWWoY 208 oopeg

[=]

N
0L°b28 9 :ejog " MNO) suoissag jedsuan e 00535
81°0Z 00 '8 19pusg mayjiepy/sixaNsixar ¥12692010) Zl-11-0zZ02 salddng soo  scp 00dRs
00'8¢ 1918/ Buldg ureyunopy ysybug £02692010} Zi-11-0z0z sajddng soo  gep oomwm
$6'29) slaysiiand ynws 997 1y / 41g €116920101 G0-11-0Z02 saiddng soyo  sgp 00¢gS
006z} Uoeossy Jeg Ajunog usjquiey 85692010} ¥2-11-020z sdiysiequisiy puy ssng  oze 00cgs
$6°02 1%1v 68169z0L01 Zl-11-020z woneolunwwos  /0e  goes
L9'p Se0InES ssautsngpiur Ainjusn 8116920101 G0-11-020Z UoseolunwWWwoy 08 Qogeg
65°C2b' L ey : T UN0D WNOND e 0oyge
69'00¢ BSAI3L 188 195697010 ¥2-11-0Z02 I9rel]  GG¢  poleg
9G'el PSS Z156920i0) 61-11-0Z02 Swiod puy Aisuoners ‘Bujuug  gpe 001€G
18'89%'g S30IMISS plooy Aunog 661692010} ZL-11-0Z0Z Swiod puy Aisuoneys ‘Bupuug  Bpe 001€5
v6'v8 1%1VY 6816920101 Zl-11-020z YoRBOIUNWWOD /08 ggigg
L2y $30IMlag ssaulsngjurt Ainjusn 8116920101 G0-11-0202 HoReBdUNWWOD  J0e  ggigg
000z 1aled Ajysy Junox 9./%692010}1 Zl-11-0z02 osuadxg ssasupp puy Ainp pg)| 00L€S
000z Suay Wiy ‘Bunop §.¥6920101 Zl-11-020z 8suadx3 sssum puy Ainp - pg) 00LeS
000z UE|Y PIRUOY "yBLp v.v6920101 Zl-11-0z02 esusdxg sseuin puy Ainp gy 00L€S
0002 UEST BalpUy 'ajjopp €/¥6920101 Zh-11-0z202 asuadx3 ssaujpy puy Ainp ¥6l  00lgg
000z us|ly Aue ‘uosipp Z.¥6920101 Zl-11-0z02 ssuadx3 sssulpg puy Ainp pg), 00L€S
0002 SUelQ suspey 'swelpp L/¥6920101 Zl-11~020z asusdx3g ssauim puy Ainp pg) 00L€S
00°0Z S8lieyQ ydesor 'swenipp 0/¥6920101 Zl-11-0207 osusdx3 ssauiip puy Ainp gy 00L€g
000z 101D BAT 'sweyip 69¥6920101 Zl-11-0z202 osuadx3 ssaulip puy Ainp g 00L€S
Pled junowy uopduasaq .qN y2ayg 3lva aNYN g0 1oov

GZ: :104]] i
smw%%mhm ém.m wxom:\mb.__.:zos (LOL)# pund |essuas gy :pungy
\ :obey ONLLSITIVAC™ 'y NOISSINNOD

\



€0'vSY oy % Bunuud weplsiswy 9816920101 ZL-11-0202 sleusle|\ puy sa|ddng 18yl 66%  OLLPS
¥ 160'L juegisnilswoH ,&16920101 G0-11-020¢ sjeusiely puy salddng 1aylo 66% QLIPS
rAR 4 oyl g Bunuud wepisiswy 0116920101 G0-11-0202 sleusley puy salddng Jayl0 66F  0LLPS
00'0¥€ ouIs|leD  veY6920L01L 61-11-0202 , swioyun ISP OLLPS
2109 oulslieS  90z6920L0L ZL-11-020¢ swiopun  LSP  OLLpS
00°68 JMg Alunwwod Hewlepy  £956920101 ¥2-11-0202 soiddng eoy0  Ge¥  OLLYG
6£'6EE Nueg jsnifswoH | ¢1692010L G0-L1-0202 sa|ddng @00 GE¥  OLLPS
vE €62 ‘ou| 'auloABA 2956920101 ¥Z-11-0202 sjueougny  €E¥  0LLYS
67'62 juegisnijawoH  L£16920101 G0-11-0202 sa|ddng juswaolojug me ] LEY  OLLYS
8681} weawdinbg Aisjeg 19914/4lddng Aisjes eueq  0z16920104 G0-11-0202 salddng juswaoiojug me7  LEF QLIPS
69°096'9 uewjand zeye9z0L0L 61-11-0202 aujosesy  SZv  OLLYS
0062 oul 09 wuely Je|bing |IsMNIN €556920101 ¥2-11-0202 S90IAI9S pajoeluo) 1aylI0  BBE  OLLYS
000 SAljewIs)|Y B ¥SIY uojunsuell /16920101 G0-11-0202 SOOIAISS PRJORIUOD JBYIO  BBE  OLLPS
05°20E ¥ pliARQ 'uoialdels 166920101 61-11-0202 [9ABLL  GSE  OLIYS
056208 7 enysor 'AoiButy 0156920101 81-11-0202 |]onell  SS€  OLLbS
06'20¢ Awwir 's 6066920101 61-11-0202 1onel]  GSE QLIPS
0G6'20¢ V peyg ‘sul 056920101 61-11-0202 [oABL  GGE QLIPS
06°20¢ alpp3 ploJeH I9ujeH  1.0G692Z0L0L 8L-11-020¢ |onel]  §S€  OLLYS
06'20¢ e ueasis ‘BeeH 9616920101 61-11-0202 |lenel]  GS€  QLLYS
06261 slAoq 'sireQ 6876920101 61-11-020¢ [9ABI]  GSE  OLLPS
0G'20€ W piaeq ‘AS|AlD  88¥69Z0LO0L 61-11-0202 |]orBll  GSE  OLLE
88°LlY'C Jueg isni WO 116920101 G0-41-020¢ lenell  GGE o:@,
00’69 pieuoy ‘uoidil  Gi169201L01L G0-11-0202 soolrag Bumol  €SE OLLES
0069 sesudisul ‘9’31 9726920101 Z1-11-0202 sjelusy  LGE oEm
000} oul ‘e PIRWIRYD N B0S6920101 61-11-0202 swio4 puy Alsuonels ‘Sunuild  6¥€  OLLIS
00'}L ssaudx3 |e1oped  GySE9Z0L0) ¥2-11-0202 sebleyo [elsod  8YE 0L
0992 ssaldx3 |eJepad  $0Z69Z0L0L Z4-11-0202 sebiey |ejsod  8YE  OLLER
66°92 sseidx3 [e1aped  GZ1692010L G0-11-0202 sabley) |elsod  8¥E  OLLbS
G0'9G¢ "0U| 'SUIlOAlBA 2956920101 ¥2-11~020¢ SO|DIYSA - SR0IMBS Jleday puy soueusuiely  8EE  OLLYS
19°€01 usep oiny ABI1BUAS  @156920101 61-114-020¢ SOIOIUSA - SOOIAISS Nieday puy souBuUBUERlN  BEE  OlLb§
/€12 yueg isniswWoH | g169204L01 G0-11-0202 SO[IILBA - $80IMSG Jleday puy souBuSURly  BEE  QLLbG
6L6PL L Auusyf ‘'uouung zz169201L01 G0-11-020¢ S9|DIYBA - SB0IAIRG Jleday puy souBuBlUIRl  8EE  OLL¥S
00251 ou| 09 wuely telfing |lsuny 9056920101 6L-11-0202 luswdinb3 - seolueg lleday puy poueusiulely  9€E  OLLPS
00286 supe )|lasiaboy  oy16920401 G0-11-0202 juswdinb3 - seoinlag lleday puy soueusiulely  9€E  OLLPS
00°02¥ Jepey 1sampIN  9£16920101 GO-11-0202 Juawdinb3 - seoinieg Jledey puy doueusiuiel  9€€ OIS
G8'960'} Nueg jsni SWoH | £16920101 G0~11-0202 wawdinb3 - saoinieg lledey puy soueusjuiely  9€E  OLLPS
LLgvltL SSO[RUIM UOZUSA  £ZG6920L01L 61-11-0202 uoeDIUNWWOD  /0E  OLLYS
GOVEY'L Ouj UoledIUNWWOY IYBUMHED  £816920101 61-11-0202 uopedlUNWWOD  L0€  OLLYG
GL'¥0L L®lY 6816920101 Z1-11-0Z0¢ uonedUNWWOD  L0€  OLLYS
00°'9€8't SSS[JIM UOZWSA 0616920101 G0-11-0202 uojeolunwwod  L0€  0LLpS
18'95 880|AIBG ssausng MUl AInued 8116920101 G0-11-0202 uofedlUNWWOD  L0€  OLL¥S
05'92¢°‘ e o e syene sressssssssessssssssss £1110199Q WO0JMN0Y) 0Z6ES
pied junowy uonduosag QN ¥28yd alva IWYN rgo 120V
B - oull .
ENM%%M%F nsm.m wv_om_._\w».:._hzos (L01)# puny |esauan 0| :pung
:aBeq ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSINNOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00092 IN epufT ‘uosmeT  ¢16920101 G0-11-0202 S80IAI9S pPajoBNUOD JBYI0  BBE  0SZPS
YR UMOISILION JO SHed OINY VAVYN  £2269Z0101 ZL-11-0202 SOOIUA - SI0IAISS Jledey puy SOUBUSIUBI  8EE  0GZYS
0055 pleuoy ‘uoMdil  5y169Z0L0) G0-11-0202 SO|DIYSA - SOOIAISS Jleday puy aoueusjuiRly  8EE  0GZYS
G/'GE8') ol oy 18Bpng 5116920101 G0-11-0202 SO|DIYSA - SPOIAIBS Jleday puy eoueusjuiely  8EE  0GZES
G8'y8 SS9 UOZUBA  GEZ69Z0101 ZL-1-0202 uopeoluNWWo)  L0E  0SZS
86°9 s30IAI8g ssauIsnguliT AINuaDd  gL169Z0101 G0-11-0202 uopeslunwiwo)  L0€  05Z¥S
JVLLYOL J—— SR S A A
00°002 ouj sjle9 90z69zZ0LO0L ZL-11-0202 uswdinbg juswaolojug me]  9LL  0LZ¥S
66082 ou| ‘Auedwod Joxieg qog 1616920101 Z1-11-0202 juswdinbg aoialeg pood  0LL  0LZHS
r4NX II-PaIYS 2156920101 6L-1L-0202 sebleyp ayl0 665 0LZvS
91'6.L ou| ‘Auedwa) Jaxieq qog 0846920101 61-11-0Z02 sefieyQ eyl0 665 0lZvs
8y'625') ou| ‘Auedwo) Javieg qog 616920101 ZL-11-020¢ sebieyn syl0 665 0LZPS
/G162 "OUj 'SUOIN|OS WIOJUN HWWINS /166920101 6L-1L-0202 suuopun  LSY 01Zvs
66'861 sjo0g Bolll3 | 6¥69Z0L0L 6L-11-020¢ suuojun LS 0LZPS
AWAZ N ou| ‘Auedwo 1axleg qog 161692010} Zh-Lh-0202 Buyio|p sisuosild  bvy 0L2vS
10°008'L2 'ou| 'dnoug) saoineg AU ZeZ69Z01L01L Z1-11-0202 saddng poo4  ZZ¥  0LZPS
L11GEP') 0771 swasAg uesD WaYD  GBYE9Z0LOL 61-11-020¢ so|ddng |elpoisn) Ol 0L2¥S
1Z'G80'9 oujues|ay 0126920101 ZL-11-0202 sa|ddng |elpoisny  Ol¥  0LZPS
00'6€2 ajsepy AlenD  6£169201L0L G0-L1-0202 so|ddng |eipoisnDd 0Ly QLZ¥G
05'621 ABojoipey AusiaAlun  Zz569201014 61-11-0202 S20IAIS [eJUSQ PUY [BOIPA)N  OVE  OLZ&S
LG°68Y 1sjue) [eoIpaiN NI JO ANSISAlUN 1266920101 6L-11-0202 seoieg BjuSq puY edipaly  OvE  OLZERS
£€'66/'E8 SIBuped U)|eaH UIBYINoS  ¢1$6920101 61-11-0202 SeoIAIeg [BUS( PUY [EOIPBIN  OVE  012ES
89°9¢1 sisljeloadg oipaedoyp( @ duldS N1 1sB3 0676920101 61-11-020¢ S90IA19G [BlUS(Q PUY [BOIPRN  OVE  01Z8S
11§18 SwiajsAg ujesH @ax0184yD  98y69Z0L0L 61-11-020¢ SS0INIBS [BIUSQ PUY [EOIPSIN  OVE  0LZ8S
0z'98y sali0}jeloge] D18}0S] UBSUSWY  g/$6920101 61-11-020¢ S90S [BlUSQ puUY |edipsy  OFE Smmm
ov'LT) ABojoipey AusIoAUN  $E£26920101 Z1-1L-0202 $20IAI8G |Bjus puy [BOIPBIN  OVE 01 dBS
00°'650'¢ 077 uosinboy sebew| ooy /126920104 Z4-11-0202 S90IAIRG [BIUS( PUY |EOIPBIN OVE  QLZbS
oL¥8e'l s)sijetoadg oipsedoypO g sulds N1 3se3  L0z6920101 ZL-14-0202 SS0IM9S [BlUBQ PUY [BOIPBIN  OVE  0LZbS
9¢°/98'8 |BYASOH UB|GWEH-UMOISLUOI  /€16920401 G0-11-0202 S30IAI9G |BlUSQ PUY [BOIPSIN OFE  0LZHS
00'52¢ oul ‘suisjoid As|leA 956920101 ¥2-11-0202 Juswdinb3 - sa0iAleg Jleday puy @oueusjulely  9E€  01ZPS
€€'969 oul Auedwo juswdinbd LBIS  §166920101 61-11-0202 wewdinb3 - seoinag Jleday puy soueusjulely  9€€  01L2Z¥S
00°0Z) sesidisiul 'O'3' 1L 9zz69201L01L ZL-1L-0202 sbuip|ing - 801M9G Jledey puy Soueuslilely  GEE  0LZFS
95012 S,2M07  G£16920L01 G0-L1-0202 sbulp|ing - 20/9S Jledey puy eoueuajuiely  SEE€ 0LZKS
66 09 Alddng oousd  gz|69201L01 G0-11-0Z0¢ sBuipjing - so1AI9g Jleday puy soueuSlURl  GEE  01ZYS
89°29)°.¢ v eoL juswpiedag sHHaYS e 0LLYS
8€'29 jueg IsniLBwoH  1€1692010) G0-114-0202 wswdinbg jusweolojug me]  9LL  QLLYS
00'SPE ouj uojedUNWWOD 1YBUMHERD  g1169Z0L0L G0-11-0202 ewdinbg juswsoiojua me7  9LL  OLLYS
¥e'0z U-palus  z156920101 6L-11-020¢ sableyp a0 665 OLLbS
0002 191 Bundg ulejunopy ysiiBul  £0z6920101 ZL-11-0202 sebleyDn sayl0 665 OLLYS
00°G9l Awapeoy Bujulel] JUsWS2I0U3 METNL 6156920101 61-11-0202 Juswdolanaq Yelg/eoIMes U 25 OLLYS
00°GLL wed 'HoYS  ,G69Z0L0L 61-11-0Z02 sielajey puy so|ddng eyl B66¥  OLLvS
pied junowy uonduosaqg JAqN 49Yo alva JANYN 90 100V
§ B H:1V0]) 5
suw%mww«w ém.m wxomeBJIhzos (LOL)# pung |eidUaD |0} :pung
:abeg ONILSIT TVYAC 'Y NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



00°005'C) 21B2P[IYD US|qUIBH-UMOISLIOIN  Z€G6920101 61-11-0¢c0¢ suonngLiuuoy 9lL€ 0666S
oo.ooo.m, L ‘|er0L R e L R L O -1V s ]¥ m:_m._BZ o LSS
00°000'G sdiy  5z56920101 61-11-020¢ suonngiuod 9L€ 0¥l GS
oc.oooth F "—mﬁo..—l e PR AR RENAARAGRNERUE R AN AR NN NG RN RA AN AN UAON RN ANANRSARASREERRREEREARAORRARNED —OLHCOU —NE_=< “U=< wm_nmm sennan ON me
00°000'G2 208 suewnH ua|queH-UMOISIION 5126820101 Zl-11-020c sa10uaby ajenlld YHAA SjoBlU0D Zle 02139
wF.Nmm—n F—‘ "—mH°|—l amsase mamas aesan aRsssEmaEEmNER anua Lwﬁ—.—mo —.—“—me —NOOJ asssun cvvmm
00°GZL aunqul uszily 9616920101 Zl-11-020¢ s|eusje|y puy se1|ddns 180 51514 01168
920V O¥Yd Aunuwwe) Hew(epy  €966920101 ¥¢-11-020¢ sajousby JUBWUIBA0D YNAA SIOENUOD 60¢ 011Gs
00'680'1L sann UMAISIIOIN - 2656920101 ¥2-11-020¢ $910UaBY JUBWUIBADD YJIAA SIOBNU0D 60€ 0L1GS
00°G6 "OU| ‘WI0D}eN SIIyi004  /$56920101 #2-11-020¢ $219UafYy JUBWUIBA0D YHIAA SIOBIJU0D 60¢€ 0116S
00'cClL sulsqi4{ SNN 066920101 61-11-020¢ $810UaBY JUBWIUIBADD) YNAN SIOBIUOD 60¢ 01166
19°L) OU| 'eOUBLUY SUOHN|OS UOUBD | 8¥69Z010) 61-11-020¢C selpusby JUBWUISA0D YNAA SIOBHUOD 60¢ 011GS
98'98 AB1au3g sowly  6/6920101 61-11-0202 s9i0UBfy JUBWUIBADD YNIAN SIOBJUOD 60€ 0168
08'¢2.1 agyoD ulejunoly ysiibug  z0zs9z01 01 2l-11-0202 sajousby JUSWUIZA0D YUAA SIOBIILOD 60€ 01188
LG'6.E 1®1vY  6816920.0l Zl-11-020¢ s8/0usby JUBLILISA0D YNAA SIOBIHUOD 60¢ 0L1GS
00°00S'} 071 'seoINeS WYINL 9116920101 G0-11-020¢ SeI0Ufy JUBWILIBAOD) YHAA SIOBIUOD 60¢ 0116S
#6°l8 se0IAI8g ssauisngMuI] AInjusd 1169201401 G0-11-020¢ saiouaby JUBWUIBA0D YIAA SIOBIIU0D 60¢€ oligs
[=]
™~
££°¢86°L1 0 :lejol ’ ** Jaujwexg [ealpap/iauolod fHunod o:ﬁum
££°¢80'2 QN ‘D wio 'uosdwioyl 1692040 G0-11-0¢0c S90IAI8S pPajoeuUoD I18ul0 66¢€ oB.Wm
00°009 dr 'epnejD 'uosdwioyl  e¥1L69Z0L0L S0-11-020¢2 S90IAI9G paldoenuo) J8ylo 66¢€ 019gS
00°0¢L M Awuwnp 'sajdosd 816920101 G0-11-020¢ S80|Al8S pajoeljuo) J8ylo 66€ ovwmm
00091 "3 Aauger 'HOH  0£L6920L0) G0-11-020¢ S80IAI8S PajoeUO] J13Ul0 66¢ 0lLPs
00'00% 3 PPOL 'seiD 971692010 S0-11-020¢ S90J|AI9G pajoenuo] 18ylo 66¢€ 019%S
00082 alpp3 'sineQ 1216920101 G0-11-0202 S80S PBJOBIUOD Jayl0 66¢ 0L9¥S
000§ SINT us|quueH UMOISIION  0GG6920L01 ¥2-11-0¢0¢ sajoualy a1eAlld UNIAA SI0BLHUOD (455 0L9%S
00°00¥%'L Jaujwex |evipaly AjunoD Xouy  11z69Z0L0} c¢l-11-020¢ salousby ajeAlld YlIAA SI0BHJU0D cle 019%S
00°05¢ 'V BSal9) ‘UBWSdAL  ¢¢l6920101 G0-41-0202 sa10usby 81eAld YHAA S10BIIUOD Zle 0L9¥S
00041 SSSJIIM UOZUBA  GEZ6920L01 ¢l-11-0c0c uojjesiunwiwod L0€  0L9pS
b'69¢ s :eol e s3SI (IALD) i OLYYS
00'vE SS9[8JIM UOZUBA  GEZ69201 04 Ci-11-020¢ safieyd 1210 665 0LvvS
Ly'Sl Ao pood 5026920101 ¢l-11-0202 sebieyd 18yj0 669 0lLvvS
6666 jueg JsnijswoH 1¢,6920L0) G0-11-020¢ sebieyd 18y10 666G 0lvPbS
86°c9l uew|snd ¢64¥6920101 61-11-020¢ aufjosen GZr  OLppS
0099 3 suyd ‘IIeg  z116920L01 G0-11-020c uojjedsiunwwod L0¢€ 0Lv¥S
8y 151°T L ejol weiBold aseajay Y40 05Z¥S
LL'ELL uewisnd ¢g6920101 61-11-020¢ aujjoseg G 09¢vsS
pied junowy uonduasag JIqN ¥23YyH a1vda

JNVN rgo 100V

INv80:62:8  :dwl]
0zoz/fZL  i3leq
:abey

wv_OmIo>.=._._.zo_>_ :o:u_o::u:mscmoS_LE:E
ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSIWINOD :

Return to Regular Calendar



00'05Z'LL

8013WWOY JO Jaquiey) ealy UMOISIION 6256920101 61-11-0202 suonnquiued  9LE  0LL8S
oo-mmﬂ F “—mu.ol_r amanas asnmmnan »an I EaREmEEsEsaRRERAscEnmsmanE e “F—QED@NCNS— ‘_Q“N; E-_OHw [ OOWNM
00°G6% $9)E100SSY US|V B PIaBH 6676320104 61-11-020¢ se0IAl9g Bullasuibug  1Z€ 00845
oo-coohv F n—mﬁou_l sasnasnans asunn wEsmEssaEAaNue w°_>‘—wm “mmhom pe Py OOMNm
00°000°} NQ AisaioduBy o 1ded NI 8£56920101 61-11-0202 suopnquiuod  9LE  00ELS
£8'Z01 z EoL e 9918 15G UOISUBIXT [BANYNOUBY e 00LLS
00001 uoiepunod H-¥ NL /55692010 ¥Z-11-0202 |9ABlL  SSE 00LZS
€8’z $90IA18S ssaulsngpu] Ainjuad 8116920101 §0-14-0202 uopeslunwwoy L0 00L.S
Oo.occ.wwv . jejol . anenan S e 1 O1]RD109Y PUY |e4njny ._m_oow 13410 wanasn 00695
00°000'S 1sIsSy SWOH SUBZID JOlUSS  /£G69Z010) 61-11-0202 suojnguue) 91 00695
00°000'S 19]usD 350y $£5692010) 61-11-0202 suopnquiuoDd 91 00695
00°000'0S} uolleaiooy 1§ SHIBL UMOISIIOIN  (£G69Z0101 61-11-0202 suojnguiuoy  9LE 00695
00°000'S SSOIAISS [BJIUSD US|QUIBH UMOISLION  0£5692010) 61-11-0202 suojnquiuoy  9L€  00B9S
00°000'8 'SLV'IN 8256920101 61-11-0202 suojnguuoy  91E 00695
00°000'€ lsjua) JuswaAsIyoy Aemade|  ,zGe9z010l 61-11-0202 suopnguuo) 9L 00695
00°000'0} oo spueH BuidisH 9256920104 61-11-0202 suopnquiuoD  9LE  Q0EQS
o
N

_‘NﬂmN_w NF "_Nﬁo..—- e sennen nee ameamssnssessmenansasase Wﬁ._mom .__Nu_ ﬁ:< wv_‘_mn_ OON—mm
0092 1z1eM Bunds urelunop ysiibul  £0z6920101 Zh-1-0202 sebieydieul0 665 00LBS
00°GZ} BUOW 'young  0pG692010L ¥Z-11-0202 spunyey  B0S 00/
09'6 dp-09 siawled ulgjunoly Aows  Gzze9z01 0l Z1-11-0202 sleusie|y puy ssiddng 1eyi0 661 oEmm,
00°G8 S,9M07  GE16920L01 G0-11-0202 sleugiely puy seliddng Jeyi0  66¢  00/0%
00'S15'2 Soll|liN UMOISIIOIN 8126920101 ZL-11-0202 Jamag puy Iolepy  PSY 0096
AT ou| swa)sAg joald4 1ebefon  $756920101 61-11-0202 aujosesy G2 00.9S
00°06€'Z SaIIN UMOISHIOIN 812692010} Z1-11-0202 fyoumosla Sly 00495
zoee do-09 2103|3 ueiyoeleddy ;816920101 Z1-11-0202 fwoupe|g  Gl¥ 0099
z9°512 ou| swaysAg jesd 1abehon  yzG69Z0L01 61-11-0202 [end jesald  Zl¥ 00498
6v°9¢ce oul ues|dY 0126920404 Zi-11-0202 soiddng |elpolsnDy 0Ly 0095
00'SET o)sep AleND  BE1L6920101 G0-11-0202 so|ddng |eipoisnDy 0Ly 00295
2T el Bulsqid SNIN 2226920101 ZI-11-020Z uogeoluNWwwo)  L0€ 00295
00°005'9 I el "t 9IUEISISSY SUSZIYD JOIUBS e OOEQS
00°005'9 J8jua) sUSZIND J0IUSS  9E569Z01L0) 61-11-0202 suopnguuod  SLE  00€9S
00°008'S I eol ** SaRIARIYINPY e 00L0§
00°008'S 13)uaQ suszZII J0USS  GE5E9Z0L0L 61-11-0202 suonnquuoy  9LE 00495
00'005'2) I :ejol ' S9JIAI9G SIBJ[3MN B0 J9YI0 v 06SSS
pled junowy uonduasag qN 423Yo aiva JNYN 40 120V

INVv80:52:8 -ewily SYO3IHD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pung |essuag gy :pund

020Z/8/ZL  :3jeq e
4 :abeg ONILSIT TVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

1

Return to Regular Calendar



00°0§ elulbiA ‘Aepusg  |/66920104 ¥2-11-0202 loylopp uonoe3 €61 L088S
00°0S 411g ‘Aepusg 0256920101 ¥2-11-0202 layloppuonosg €61 1088S
00°0G g esaig| 'sishy  §95692010) ¥Z-11-0202 Jaylopp uonas|3 €61 L088S
00°0S IN WiooleN 'siehy 966920101 ¥2-11-0202 loylopp uoiosl3 €61 L088S
00°0S AN VHLIYVYIN 'NOSHIANY 2956920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jasloppuonoei3 €61 L088S
0005 N ATIVS '‘NITIV 9956920101 ¥2-11-020¢ Jayloppuonosi3 €61 1088S
00'6Z AoMOIA I8193UM 6966920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jalopp uoios|l3 €61 108985
00°52Z1 ¥ |IuuoD 'PIM  £2£6920101 Z1-11-0202 Iaylopp uolo9l3 €61 L088S
00°00¢ AoxoIn UB128YM  02E£6920101 ZL-11-0202 laylopp uonos|3 €61 L088S
00'6el welipy 'uosewoyl  19e6920101 Z1-11-0202 J9lopp uonos|l3 €61 1088S
00'GZ1 Aiw3 ‘preyalggnis  §6£6920101 Z4-11-0202 Jasjloppuonoel3 €61 1098S
00'6Z} v Asoel) 'uspmous  gy£692010L Z1-11-020¢ Joylopp uoldeI3 €61 L088S
00°6Z) £00908Y ‘UOHMS  £4E6920101 Z1-11-0202 laylopp uonoe3 €61 L088S
00's2Y D g||ang 'No0S  Gee69Z01L01 Zi-11-0202 Jaxloppuonos3 €61 L088S
00'62L g Heqoy 'qiemuss  pee69z0L01 Z1-11-0202 Jaxiopp uonos|3 €61 L088S
00'6Z) onT oees| 'uosuyor-ozijues  zeee9zoL0L ZL-11-0202 laylopp uonoe|g €61 L088S
006zl Aequury ‘ese9y  52£6920101 Zh-11-020¢ layiopp uoio9|3 €61 L0885
00°6Z EBloUiEd 'PIOYSIN 91€£6920101 Zl-11-0202 loslopp uonoel3 €61 L0D88S
00'sZ) Vv AMVYO ‘SMIHLLYIN  80£69Z010L Zl-11-020¢2 Jayloppuonosi3 €61 L088S
00'szL H uipjueld '997  £0£6920101 Z1-11-020¢ Jaioppuonosl €61 L088S
00'6Zl uuy uiny 'plod  8/Z6920101L ZL-11-0202 JoOpM UOHOR]  E6L LOSRS
00'scl yeuueH 'stloqnd  £/2692010} Zl-11-0202 Jayiopy uonealgy €61 LOWRS
00'5Z IN }s8Ui3 ‘ololAId 9926920101 Z1-11-0202 layloppuonoaly €61 LORES
00'szL W uslly ‘1sNg 5426920101 Z1-11-0202 laylopp uonos|3 €61 LOE8S
00'scl f epus|o 'sonig  $$Z6920101 Z1-11-0202 laslopp uolos|g €61 S&m
00'6Z) 4mg ‘Aepueg | yze920101 Zl-11-0202 laylopn uonosig €61 S@mm
00'S2l Apnp ‘wolly  /£26920101 Zh-11-0202 Jayloppuonosil €61 LOERS
18'560°11 g :ejol sjysuag aakojdwy - 0098S
80'28G'S O71d ‘uosiqleH @ S8MIS 9156920401 61-11-0202 swie Aujigert  GLS 0098S
Z6°ELL 271(SN) ST 205692010} 61-11-0202 swieD AlgerT  §1S 00986
00°158 sie[aneil | £Z6920101 Z1-11-0202 swieD Auger]  GLS 0098S
00°00Z'L yueg IsniisWoH 116920101 G0-11-0202 souelinsu| Ajige] 905 0098§
00'82 ou| 'suedisAyd Jeisyiesq  ppg69z01 01 61-11-0202 solouaby ajeAld YA S1oenlueD  ZLE 00986
00°S/.) uoneonp3 40 1deq 0O us|queH  ;6v6920101) 61-11-0202 syyeuag abun4 19Yl0 662 00985
18°054'C juswdojaaeq 8210pHOM B 10qeTJ0 19 NL 6226920101 Z1-L1-0202 uopesusdwo) uswhoidwaun  0LZ 00985
00°'S61 S0I0AU| JUSID - DSVYL /226920101 Zl-11-0202 $1800 sAjensiulwpY % sabieyy Bupuey 202 00985
62°¢0v ¢ ‘lejol S3JIAI9S ,SUBIA)OA 00£8S
06'86¢ sjueq ISNILBWOH | £16920L04 G0-11-0202 juswdinbg soIyO  BLL  00E8S
6EE $201M88 ssauisngpur] Ainuad  g416920101 G0-11-0202 uonedsluNWWo)  Z0E  00E8S
00°0SZ°LL 1 :lejoL WSUNOL  swe 01185
pied junowy uonduasaqg JqN 2949 alva JIWYN rg0 190V

INV80:5¢:8 seuwlL SYMO3IHD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pun4 |BJauUaD) Lo} :pund

0Z0Z/8ZL  :2jeq

+aBeg ONILSITIVAC™ "'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



0009

N BUISA ‘uBwlu|

¥196920101

¥Z-11-0202 Joopg uonoa3 €61 L0886
00°0S 3 AYYIA TINH  £196920101 ¥2-11-0202 1BoppuoRoe3 €61 1088S
00°0S 1 ALLAS ‘NOLONIMOH 219692001 2-11-020¢ J93I0AA UONO9|3 €6l 10889
00°0S ulaqezi|3 Alely ‘pIEMOH  |,96920L01 ¥2-11-0202 Jasiopg uonosjy €61 1L088S
00°0S 3 8Y11va 'LLNDAINOH 0196920101 yZ-11-0202 1}Iop  UONOR3 €61 1L088S
000§ N 031D 'SIYYVH moomomo,_‘or ¥2-11-020¢ 1S310AA U033 €61 1 088G
00°0S 9 ANILSINHD 'SIYYVYH 8096920L01 ¥Z-11-020¢ 19M3I0AN UOI1083 £6l 1 088S
00°08 W piaeQ ‘1914eH 2096920101 P2-11-0202 J8%I0AA UOIO3IT €6l 1 0888
00°0S o ANY MOOINVYH 9096920101 ¥2-11-020¢ 1S310AA UOIO8I] €6l 108859
00°0S v ejawed 'lleH 5096920101 2-11-020¢ 13%IOMA U01103|3 €6l 1 0886
00°0S ¥ 31ad3 'JIMHLND  $096920101 ¥2-11-020¢ 13XJ0AA UOIO3(] €61 | 0885
00'0S S NVSNS 'INIIHD  €096920101 ¥2Z-11-020¢ 13%40AA UOIO3[T €6l 10889
00°0S H NYSNS 'INITFED 2096920101 ¥2-11-020¢ IoIopn uoNoa3 €61 10885
00°0S epuuep lesebiepy ‘Auso 1096920101 ¥2-11-0¢0¢ J8%IOAA UOND3IT €61 1 088S
0005 uuy yiny 'plod 009692010} ¥Z-11-0202 1esop uonosly €61 L088S
00°0S§ NNITO aYVYHOIY ‘4804 6656920101 ¥2-11-020¢ 13)IOAA UOROS(T €61 L 088S
00°0S T ADINVF '¥3113 8656920101 ¥2-11-020¢ 18)J0AA UOI103I3 €61 10888
00°0S 3 pleuoy 'slogna /656920101 ¥2-11-0202 IIopp Uonos €61 1088S
0009 yeuueH 'slogn@ 9656920101 ¥2-11-020¢ J9)IOAA UOIOS[T €61 | 0885
000§ 4 0183 *Y3IHILA 5656920101 #2-11-020¢ 18310AA UOI08|3 €6l 1 088G
00°0S IN YONOS "M3IAOQ  $65692040) ¥2-11-0202 Iopy uonos3 €61 LodRS
000§ Sawer ‘Uospod  £656920101 ¥2-11-020¢ saylop UoRos|3 €61 LOgRS
00°05 H H138vZi13 'SNI9g0a 265692010 ¥Z-11-0202 Jolopyuonoay €61 LodRs
00°0S 9 7734YVYA 'SNIG90a 1656920101 ¥Z-11-020Z sopopy uonoe3 €61 L0SES
00708 ¥ SY19N0QA 'ag91d 0656920101 ¥Z-11-0202 ifop uonoals €61 LOSES
0008 aunayiey| 'sined  B8SE9Z0L0L ¥Z-11-0202 19YIop\ Uooa3 €61 L0SES
00°0S D ANOWAYY ‘NOWYA 8856920101 ¥Z-11-0202 Jopopyuonoey €61 1L0d8s
00°0S v 3OA0r ‘NOWvYA 2856920101 ¥Z-11-0202 JIOM UOBoRY €61 L088S
00°05 H vHYEHYa ‘Q¥O4MYHD 9856920101 ¥z-11-0202 JOMA UOWDBT €6 10885
00°0S Anag Yo0D 5856920101 vZ-11-0¢0¢ 193J0AA UONO3I3 €61 1 088S
00°0S O F0IY1Vd ‘AYMNOD  $856920101 ¥Z-11-0202 IO o033 €61 088G
00°0S a YANOHY 'SNITT0D  £866920101 ¥Z-11-0202 IMIOp UOlORg €61 1L088S
00°0S H Aegquiy ‘810D 2856920101 ¥2-11-0202 193%10AA UONO3I3 €6l 10889
00°0S 4 4IONID ‘T7100 1856920104 ¥Z-11-0202 Joylopyuonoag €61 1088S
00°0S M ANINIF ‘NHOEVTO 0856920101 ¥2-11-0202 IoIopp uonos3 €61 L088S
000§ [ Ueqoy UeLed  §/G6920L01 ¥2-11-0202 laloppuonoala €61 1088S
00°0S d umeq ‘|lamiued  g/56920101 ¥2-11-0202 JjOM UOROBg €61 1088S
0005 v Aiaquiky) ‘leqdwed  £/6692040) ¥2-11-0202 JMIOp| UONOag  £6)  L08SS
00°05 d NA1ZOOr ‘T1394dNVYD 9266920101 ¥Z-11-0202 I9Op UONORg  €6L 1088S
00°05 3 YNNY 1138dWVYO 5266920101 ¥2-11-0202 Joylopp uonos|s €61 L088S
00°0S HIIISN 'lleuding 256920101 ¥Z-11-0202 Ioiopp uonos3 €61 1088
0005 W uslly lIeng  €/66920101 $2-11-020¢ 18%40AA U033 €61 10889
00°0S  epus|o ‘aonig  z266920.0) ¥Z-11-020¢ J3XI0AA UOIO8|5 €61 10889
pied junowy uonduoseg QN ¥93Yd alva JWVYN rao 120V
80:5¢2-8 awl)
s_wm S SMD3HD ATHLNOW

/7
{

obeg ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSINNOD

(LoL)# pung [ea3uaD L0} :pund

Return to Regular Calendar



000§

aual| euei '‘alowpBS

1696920101 ¥2-11-020¢

19)JOpA UON108|3 €61l 10889
0005 7 AYYIAM 'AYVdIHS 9596920101 ¥2-11-0202 laslopp uonoe|d €61 10885
00°0S D NATOUVD 'MVYHS 5596920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jasiopp uoloe|lg €61 10885
0005 S AYYIHS dYVHS  +596920101 ¥2-11-0202 lasopp uoloel3 €61 10889
000§ d NVTY dYVHS  £596920L01 ¥Z-11-0202 laloppuonos|3 €61 L088S
000§ eleqieq ‘0leldWLS 7696920101 ¥2-11-020¢ Jasjopp uonoRelg €61 10985
000§ D ejlens ‘HodS  |,G969Z0L01 ¥2-14-0202 loslopp uoioelg €61 088§
00°0S g 18Oy 'qIBMUdS 0596920101 ¥2-11-0202 JoMloppuonosi3 €61 L0885
00°0S v usiey) '0iqiedS 6496920101 ¥2-11-0202 layloppuonos|3 €61 L088S
00°05 oN7 2ees| 'UOSUYOr-0ZIUBS  8y9E9ZOL0L ¥2-11-0202 laylopp uoloelg €61 088§
0005 418930 ‘93aMNoNY 296920101 ¥2-11-0202 Josjiopp uoloel3 €61 1L088S
0005 7T ANY '43d40d  9¥9692010L ¥2-11-0202 Jaloppuonos|3 €61 10885
0005 Aequuy 'esaay  Gy96920101 ¥Z-11-020¢ Jasopp uoiollg €61 1088S
00°0S 3 SANYr ‘AISNVY  +¥96920101 ¥2-11-0202 JosIopp uolRRlg €61 10885
00°0S [2yoey ‘pleyolid  £496920L01 ¥2-11-020¢ Jodlopp uonosl3 €61 1088S
0005 MIO¥VYD 'NOSYHILId 2Zv96920L01 ¥2Z-L1-020¢ Jasiopp uonos|lg €61 L08SS
00°0S ¥ouapald Joog Uawled  L$96920101 ¥Z-11-020¢ JasIopp Uuonoalg €61 1088S
00°0S VYY1 '‘NIA10  0r96920L0L 2-1L-0202 JaMIopp uooal3 €61 10885
000§ Tyuely ‘Biege0  gE9E9ZOL0L ¥2-11-0Z02 lasiopp uonosi3 €61 L088S
000G BUUOQ ‘90N §£969Z0101 #2-11-020¢ lasiopp uonos|g €61 L088S
00°0S d NNAT ‘NYINM3N  2£96920101 ¥2-11-020¢ Joslopp uooslg €61 LOSRS
0005 d 99|ysy 'e0iUNI 9£96920101 ¥Z-11-0202 Jaxiopy uonoslg €61 Smm,m
00°0S Juor USINN G£96920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jayioppuonos €61 LodRS
00°0% 4 9oluer 'sliN- £96920101 ¥Z-11-020¢ laylopp uoios|g €61 Ewwm
00°0S N uesng JBljIN  ££969Z0101L ¥2-11-0202 Joiop UoRRR3 €61 LOSES
0005 4 ey ‘pleuogoiy  z£9692010L ¥2-11-0202 JHIOM UOROR3 €6L  L08RS
00'0S axe(g 49|AL '|SIUEQOIN  1L£96920L01 ¥Z-11-0Z02 1oiopp uonosl3 €6l L0d8s
0005 uojhed 'BIUBAOIN  0E€969Z0LOL ¥2Z-11-0202 Jasopp uolod|l3 €61 10885
0005 IN uAjoieD ‘|alue@oN 6296920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jasloppuonos|3 €61 1088S
00°0S N VSIT ‘SMIHLLYIN 9296920101 ¥2-11-0202 laslopp uonosl3 €61 1088S
00°0S YV AHYO 'SMIHLLVIN /296920101 ¥2-11-0202 Joiopp uonosl3 €61 L0885
00°0S H dIAVA TIVHSYVIN - 9296920101 ¥2-11-0202 laloppuonos|g €61 L0885
0005 N IMOIA ‘NYHYIN 6296920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jadlopp uoloRl3 €61 10885
00°05 yeles| enysor ‘Buol  $z9e69z0101 ¥2-11-0202 Jaloppuonos|g €61 1L088S
0005 H uipjuely ‘987  £z9692010L ¥2-11-020¢ Jejlopp uonos|l3 €61 1088S
0005 USAS)S 'SOUBIMET 2296920101 ¥2-11-0202 Ioiopp uoRos|l3  E€6L L088S
00°0G slE|\ epul ‘apue]  |,z969Z0L01 #2-11-0202 Joiopg uonosi3 €61 1088§
0005 a NYSNS AvaLlNY 0z96920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jaslopp uonoslg €61 10885
00°05 H IOINVFI LHOINY 6196920101 ¥2-11-0202 Josiopg uonosiy €61 1088S
000§ Elawed ‘ybnosqwyl 2196920401 ¥2-11-0202 Ioiopg uonos|y €61 L088S
0005 T 18Y3IHS 'NOSHOVT 2196920101 ¥2-11-020T Joslopp uoios|l3 €61 10985
0005 NNY AHLYY 'NOSMOVI 9196920101 ¥2-11-0202 ioppuonoe3 €61 1088S
00°05 Q Uopl|D ‘uosHoer 6196920101 ¥Z-11-020¢ layiopp uoos|g €61 L088S
pled junowy uopdudsaq JIqN %2249 a1va INYN rgo 190V
80:62:8  aun]
s_NN e, it SMO3IHD ATHLNOW

J
{

:abeg ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

(Lo pung fesauag o} tpung

Return to Regular Calendar



e vl el e 24 WURIO B1-AINOD v 20885
00'85€'C ouj ues|sy 0126920104 Z1-11-0202 (QINOD) ywadwinb3 yyesH  G8L 2088
96°60. jueq JsnijswWwoH  1£1,6920L01) G0-11-0202 wawdnb3 Buisssooid eleq 60.  Z088S
96°LG1 Aiddngs lopell  0gz69Z0104 Z1-11-0202 sebieyp Jeylo 665 Z088S
66'8G1 Aiddng Jojoell  0£26920101 Zl-11-0202 s|eusle|y puy ssliddng sulo0  66%  Z088S
01'6¥E oujuesiey 012692010} ZL-11-0202 siensiely puy saliddng Jlayl0  66% 088G
00°88 yueg isnilawoy | ¢169201L0) G0-11-0202 seddng 20O  SE€¥  2088S
00's¥E BIYIIN '19UI0D 456920101 ¥2-11-0202 S90IAI8S PRjORIUOD 18I0 BBE  Z088S
00°S¥€ e009G9Y IEPPY  6£56920404 ¥2-11-0202 SB0IAIBG PBJOBIUOD AU B6E  Z088S
00°S.S EBJIIN UBUI0D /846920101 61-11-0202 S20IAIBG POJOBNUOD JBYID  BBE  Z088S
007069 B00909Y UEepPPY  //¥6920101 61-11-020¢ S90IAIBS PejoRNUOD 13YI0  BBE  Z088S
00°09% EBJIIN 4SUWI0D 8616920101 Z1-11-0202 S90AI8S PAJORNUOD JBYID  B6E  Z088S
00'6/G 200999y WEPPY 6816920401 Z1-11-0202 S20IAI9G pajoRNUOD JBYO  BBE  Z088S
00°059 dnoi Bunsxiey UInos  zi16920101 50-11-0202 S20IAISQ POjORIUOD JBLIO 66 Z088S
00'S.S BDIN 48UI0D 6116920401 §0-11-0202 S80IAISG PRjORIUOD 18YI0 668 Z088S
00°05¢'8 8cL  l[ejoL : : =t Spung uonos|3 L# JUBID 6L-QINQD  t 1088S
000§ 3 pleuoy 'UNOA 2896920101 ¥2-11-0202 13jlopy uowoa3 €61 1088S
000§ O Wed UaAIeo3sIp (896920101 ¥2-11-0202 JojOpM UOnD83 €61 10885
00°05 BUUOQ 'PESISUIM 0896920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jaylopyuonosly €61 LOGRS
000G 1 aIvYID ‘SINTUM 6296920101 v2-11-0202 soyiop uONoa3  E6L LOERS
00°05 Y {luuod 'pIIM 8296920101 ¥2-11-0202 lajiopy uonoa3 €61 10d8s
000§ eloWed UM 2296920101 ¥2-11-0202 ioyiopy uonosi3 €61 LOBES
00°05 snolely ‘MUM 9796920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jeyiop uonos3 €61 L0BES
000§ N VNHSOr 'NOLONIQd3am /96920104 ¥Z-11-0202 ladioppuonoe3 €61 L08ES
0008 ang epul 'ausalo UM /96920101 ¥2-11-0202 lsoppuonosiy €61 L0odes
000§ ANITYSOY 'NOSJWOHL  €2969Z0101 ¥2-11-0202 Ioop UoROR3 €61 1088S
00°0S 30N YNNOQ 'NOSdINOHL  7.969Z0101 ¥2-11-0202 Jjioppuonoe3 €6l 10885
0005 3 VLI ‘'SYINOHL 1296920101 ¥2-11-0202 jopyuonos3 €64 1088S
0005 ¥ elpne|D ‘uoixeyl 0296920401 ¥2-11-0202 Iiopp uopos3 €61 L088S
0008 Y sewoy] ‘loqel 996920101 ¥2-11-0202 Jasiopyuonos(3 €61 L088S
00°0S Aiw3 ‘pleULIagMS  g9969z0101 ¥2-11-0202 J3jIop uonoe3 €61 10885
00°0G 0 S3TYVYHO '0131437199NLS 1996920101 ¥2-11-020C laylopp uonoei3 €61 1088S
00°0S L31aang 'a13143199NLS  99969z0101 ¥2-11-0202 Iajopy uonoe3 €61 1L088S
0070 IN aHVHOIY 'NOIMOOLS 5996920101 ¥Z-11-0202 loyloppuonoasly €61 088§
00°0S 4394039 ‘NVINQY3LS 99692010} #2-11-0202 Iaylopy uonos(3 €61 10885
000§ uuy yeuueH ‘ssuieis  £996920401 ¥2-11-0202 IBHOM UOHORIT €61 10885
00°0S IN 89ly ‘sBuwlels 2996920101 ¥2-11-0202 Iaylopy uonoay €61 1088S
000§ v Aaoel] ‘uspmous 996920101 ¥Z-11-0202 Jojiopy uonoa3  €6L 1088S
00°05 9 VI1IONY 'SSYHOAONS 0996920401 ¥2-11-0202 lslopy uolosi3  €6L 10885
0005 eueaq 'pAo|T-UeW|BWS 6596920101 ¥2-11-0202 Iajopy uonoe3 €61 1L088S
0008 SEWoY | [3eYoli '2JOWPS 859692040} ¥2-11-0202 ISWIOpA UONOSIT €6 L088S
Pied junowy uonduasag JgN ¥29yd alva AWVYN rgo 190V
NV80:6Zig  ownl :
0Z0ZIeZE  :e1eq wxomzwb._zhzos (LOL)# pund [esausg Lo} :punyg
:abeq ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



[=]

N

[=]

™~

~

&

£

=

e m—_— = g

1LpEE 085 (101)# pund jeisuas) 10} $33342 40 [EIOL m
05°0¥£'22 ¢ :ejol " s)oafold aleylap) puy yjeaH algng e ovLLE
0S'ZL 3319 Auno) usjquiey 6¥569¢0101 ¥2-11-020¢ S3[0IYaA 10JoI 192 orlLL6
0S'.L 3|0 Auno) us|quiey 60¢69¢0101 ¢l-11-020¢ S9|0IYSA 010N 8L ovLie
0G°S0£'22 S3|eS Oy salpp3 $216920101 G0-11-020¢ S8J0IU8A 10Jojp 8l ovlLle
S0°2¥2'sT ¢ ‘lejoL * = sjoeload Ajajes alqnd 0€LLE
00°00Z au| uoesunWWo) ybumped  ¢8y6920101 61-11-0202 saoIyaA ooy BLL  OELLB
18°0E) jueq ISnI1dWoH  1£16920L0) §0-11-0202 S3OIYaA 00N 8LL  OELL6G
¥ZoL¥' v "duf ‘esNdisiu3 UOXY (616920101 Z1-11-0202 uswdinbz Juswaoiojug me T 8LL  OELLB
00°0S6 I :lejol s}o03fod uopeIISiuIWpPY |eIBuUdD OLLLE
00°056 90|AI9G 98] UMOJSLIOIN  £0S69201.01 61-11-0202 sluswanoidwi oy semigesid €L OLLLG
00°000‘S L ‘jejol $991A198 fIunwwon 00geL
00°000'G Kiosiapy Aleigl uoneulBelw| Us|qUEH-UMOISIION  ££656920101 61-11-0202 suopnguuoy  SLE  00SE.
pied junowy uonduosaqg JqN ¥22yd 3lva JINVYN 90 190V

Wvs8o:gz:g  :dwilL SMD3IHD ATHLNOW
0zZoz/e7Zy :9)jeq

:abed

ONILSIT TVAC™ 'V NOISSINNOD

(1L0L)# pund [eaduag Q| :pung

Return to Regular Calendar



[=]
N
o
N
=
5
Q
E
Q
Q
[
(=]

B901106  (9LL)4pund uonejues/slsem piIoS 40} $42343 Jo [e10)
65°9L1'06 7L leoy * Juswabeue uoneyues e 0LL5S
08'LL dioQ pivisiid sIdlun  €81+20094) v2-11-0202 sleusjely puy saddng Jsyi0  B6%  0L/GS
86'70Z 20z 007 "dioD SeUD 18| yZ009) ¥2-11-0202 sfelsjely puy sayddng Jaulo  86%  0145S
06'Z€€ feronuer W BIg 6917200911 50-11-0202 sleusjeiy puy sallddng Jsyo  66%  0L2GS
L5'69% L0z 007 "dio) SEe)ID  18L42009L) v2-11-020C swuoyun  LS¥  014SS
90'vZe uew|snd /14200941 61-11-0202 aujose  GZ¥  01.SS
Lp'08€'L vewiend  7/}¥z0094k B1-11-020T leng|eselg  Zlv  0LLSS
25°016'9L 31SEMN PIIOS UMOISILON-AIUNOD USIqWEH /| $Z009)L Zi-11-0202 soo4 esodsig  6SE  0LLSS
£9°1€5'Z UMOISILIOIN JO SHed OINY YdWN  6/1$20091) Zi-11-0202 Juswidinbg - s30IAI9S Jleday puy soueusjUlely  9EE  0L/SS
68'700'} JsuipyBield pPelL | /LyZ009LL S0-11-0202 juswdinby - ssojuieg Jledsy puy eoueUBIURY  9EE  0}LSS
EV'L0L 'ou] ‘80|Meg OlNeIPAH M3 01520094 50-11-0202 Juswdinb3 - seoiuag Jteday puy soueusiulely 98 0LSS
06'7EZ sunquL USZWD  €£/1¥2009t) Zi-11-0202 BuisiieApy  20€ 01265
05'2€ uopeonp3 O idaQ 00 USjqWeH  8/LyZ00SLL 61-11-0202 syoueg sBuldIByl0 66  012SS
pled junowy uopduosag JqN ¥23yd 3iva JWYN rgo 190V
Wvz0:9z:8 8wl SMOIHO ATHLNOW (9L1)# pung uoneyuegeIsepy PIOS 91 pung

0z0z/e/ZL  :ajeq

:abed

ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSINWOD

Return to Regular Calendar



86°€09'0FL ou| 'onuepy oedy  GLZEvOELEL vZ-11-0202 uofonisuo) JaYylo L4 00089
00'0 ou| ‘opuepy oedy  GLZEevOELEL ¥Z-1L-0202 spofoid piy 91els 92 00089
gc'gLeial €L :ejol e quawidinbg JO 9oueuBjUlEpy PUY UONRIddD e 00LEY
L0 %01 Juawdinby semod ss|eg sueT  JBLEROCLEL ZL-11-0202 sleusie|y puy seljddns 1ayi0  66%  00LES
002l juegisniLowWeH g8LEY0CLEl G0-14-020¢ sleusiely puy seliddng leylo  66¥  00LES
z0'8.8 uew|and  gozZeyoeLel 6L-11-0202 auljoses  §ZF  00LEY
¥9'GS dg €6LEPOSLEL ZL-11-0202 aulloseD  §ZF  00LES
GE'9ES ou| ‘swayshg ussy-Alejes  |Lzer0sLel 61-11-0202 sgddng sbeles  ¥Zv  00L€9
L6'¥LS ‘oul ‘Ailddng |elsnpuj JBuInl  £2Zey0ELEL ¥2-11-0202 Aneay - sped juswdinby  Sly  00LE9
2618/ ou| 'sigjie] woysnd As|lEANL  ¥1LZEPOELEL 61-11-0202 AneaH - sped juswdinbg 9Ly 00LEY
25°699'6 uonelodio AisUIYOB SISMOIS  Z|LZEPOSLEL 61-11-0202 AneaH - sped juswdinbg 9Ly 00LE9
10289 onjonIg9juN|oA/dinb SPIMPLIOM  $OZEVOSLEL Zl-11-0202 AnesH - sued wswdinbg 9ty 00L€9
96°2€E UMOJSILIOI JO SHed oINY VdVYN  86LEF0ELEL ZL-11-0202 AneaH - sued juswdinbg 9Ly 00LE9
86°801 Nueg IsNILSWOH  B8LELOCLEL G0-11-0202 AnesH - sued juswdinby 9y 00L€9
$6'789 wnsjonjed J9suoid  QLZEYOSLEL 61-11-0202 [an4jesailg  Zl¥  00LES
Z¥'500'C uew|and gozZeyosiel 61-11-0202 [andjesaid  Zl¥  00LE9
No.wmm._‘.v yi je104, B - B VIS T T3 wm_u_._m puy >N>>—._m_I pr— 00029
v’ 9Ly 10z '007 “dioD SejulD  L0zZEVOELEL 61-11-020¢ swlojun  LSF  000R9
09'2€S'L Bunnquisiq yred yblens  ¢Lzer0glEl 61-11-020¢ lelen - odild  Ob¥  000R9
08 vP6'/L Auedwog s|elisleyy UBSINA  €0ZEPOELEL ZL-11-0202 suo0lg paysnid  60F  0OCES
0/%.8 ou| ‘ojuefly oedY  GOZEFOSLEL 61-11-0202 XN JOH - }eydsy  vOv ooow@
86'69/.'/ XIIN Apeay 3 Buiaed HodmeN  QOzZEYOELEL Zh-11-0202 XN 10H - Yleydsy  ¥0¥  Q00E9
£6'29.'01 ouf SUOS B O0RId  ZBLEVOELEL ZL-11-0202 XI 10H - Jieydsy  pOP ooomw
66'929'9 ouj‘Buppe|y Juswaned Jousdns | zzepoeLEl ¥2-11-0202 sapusby sjeAlld UM SIOBINU0D  ZLE  DDO0R9
60°629'C I el ‘ uonessiuiwpy e 00019
£9°¢l dioQ piy isiid ISU4IUN  pZZEVOELE) ¥Z-11-020¢ sebleypayl0 665 00019
66691 L0Z 007 "dio sBWUID  /0ZEVOELEL 61-11-020¢ sabieypiaylo 665 00049
00882 dQ-00 siouLle UBIUNO AYOWS  |LOZEFOELEL Zh-11-0z0T sebleyn aylo 665 00018
ov's6 'y sewoy] ‘Apsuusy  ggLEYOELEL ZL-11-0202 safileypisyl0 665 00049
0008 SaNIIN UMOISIION  §LZEV0ELEL ¥2-11-0202 Jjamag pue 18lepy PSP 00019
9L'8v. suedoid abeydaH  ggLEPOELEL Zh-L1-0Z02 segauedold  Zvv 00018
£2°929 aAlle12do0 Oj08| UOISIOH /L ZEP0ELEL ¥2-11-0202 Aopds|3 Sy 00019
0z'822 uosel 'siyiet  QLZEYOSLEL ¥2-11-020¢ S80IAI9G paloRIUOD JBYIO  BBE 00019
00°G6/ piAg g sdde) ‘lamued ‘'sdded  gozerogLEL 61-11-0202 ssoineg feba  LEE 00019
$6'S8 181V  LBLEVOELEL ZL-11-0Z02 uojeslunwwoy  Z0€ 00049
€625 SSO[2JIM UOZUSA 0B LEFOELEL G0-11-0202 uojeslunwwo)d  L0€ 00019
wm.NNN.hm_‘ l :|ejo) - 1edA ldolld - saduelqunou] 0ZLye
9822 L9L ou| ‘siuefly oedy  GLZepOSLEL pZ-11-0202 (000) @PoD 18lq0 000  OZLYE
pled junouly uonduasag IgN 329YD 3lvad JNVN rgo 1200V

E%@ﬂmw wﬁ_m SMD3IHO ATHLNOW (1E1#) pung syiopp aand/Aemybiy g} :pung

d b ONILSITIVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



[=]

(]

o

N

~

]

Q

£

[+]

Qo

13

[a]

otziese (LS 1#) pUNZ SYIOM 31jand/KemuBiH 10) SY013 0 |€10)
86°€09°0VL T OHEIOL S S e G R Kepng eydey e 00089
pied junowy uondiasaq  JgN 3994D 3iva JWYN rdo 1oV
INVEZ: VP01 dwll SMO3HO ATHLNOW (1S1#) pung s)dopp olignd/Aemybiy 1§ tpung
0z0Z/e/ZL  :9jeq _

:ebeq

ONILSIT IVAC™ 'V NOISSININOD

Return to Regular Calendar



November 2020
Fund 131 Vendor Checks Associated with FY19-20 Encumbrances

Vendor Check # Amount Expensed To: Account Description

Apac Atlantic, Inc. 1313043215 167,227.86 131-68000-726 HWY & Bridge Maintenance  Capital Outlay, State Aid Projects

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT/FUND #116

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the budget
amendment for Fund #116 Garbage/ Sanitation Dept. in the amount of $15,000.

42/17/2020 5:28:55 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.
6b1 Garbage dept
A ‘ Fund 116 $15,000
bl VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

- ves[ll no:[d assain: o assent:[§

Joe Huntsman,
Taylor Ward

~ Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmljt_ -
Mike Reed

- Tim Goins

Howard Shiple

~ Jeff Akard
~Jim Step__gm

Bobby Haun
T|m Horner |

R e ———

December 17, 2020
Return to Regular Calendar



PG
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE'COMMUNITY-INDUBTRY

QFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Fort

he December 2020 Commission Meeting

rf‘unci #116 | DEPT: Garbage/Sanitation Department
Account Nursbey . Description Increase Decrease
_ INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: TS | |
—ge7ioAas | Sanitation Management - Solid Waste Equipment | § 15,0000
— — |DECREASEFUND BALANCE: | L
__|Garbage¥und . | | -~ =

84630000

Commitied Tor Public Health

Brief Descripti issue:
To appropriate funds Committed for Public Health for 300 additional garbage carts. e

A —

Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : 4/54”’3 5/4 GC""? 7/6/ ;()0 ﬁc/ ‘SV/) 7L, Budget Amendment:
Date: /72~ 2 O Date:

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT/FUND #131

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget
amendment for Fund #131 Highway Department in the amount of $42,815.

Y17/2020 5:29:32 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.

6bii. Budget Amendment

Highway Dept $42,815
VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

VES: ] NO: [§ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: []

lves|

__Joe Huntsman,

s
gf’ﬁ?é'a

YES

Randy DeBord

Taylor Ward

Chris Cutshaw

__Thomas Doty

= B

__Wayne NeSmit

i S

Mike Reed

A L & et e s S

Jim Step

B R —

Bobby Haun

_Tim Goins

__Tim Horner

i

_Howard Shiple

_ Eileen Arnwine_;_______E

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



1
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SEAVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the December 2020 Commission Meeting

[Fund #131 ] DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
_[INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: . O
" Gs000736 | CapitalOutlay - State Aid Projests | 842818000 |

~|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS

“TTT6B000791 | Capital Outlay - Other Construction. [ T |8 42,815.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:

To reclassify funds budgeted for Capital Outlay from Other Construction to State Aid Projects. . e
These funds are to resurface Mountain Valley Road. _ — = .

Signature: 7 At /g{ , %ﬂé-

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment:

Title : f/émg/é/n C:rwﬂ{/ /\?Oﬁc/ 5&/,76

[2-03 - 2p2%

Date:

Date:

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT/_FUND #131

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget
amendment for Fund #131 Highway Department in the amount of $42,000.

121772020 5:29:59 PM RofiCall Systems, Inc.
. 6biii Budget Amendment

Fund 131 $42,000

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: flf] NO: ﬂ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, M3| Randy DeBord [ii

_ Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
‘Thomas Doty ~ Jeff Akard
Wayne“j}leSmlt ~ Jim Stepp
Mike Reed " Bobby Haun
Tim Goins - Tim Horner

~ Howard Shiple Fileen Arnwine

December 17, 2020
Return to Regular Calendar



A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE-COMMUNITY-INBDUBTRYV

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Comrnission

For the December 2020 Commission Meeting

[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department

Description Inérease Decrease

Account Number _ L
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: .

$ 42,000.00

T e8oo07i4 | HighwayBouipment . e

S T T |DECREASEFONDBALANCE: [ L

Highway Fund |

4550000 | Restricted for Highways/Public Works T L

Signature: ‘-&4‘0‘4 ﬁ’ 7Qé W}L
Title : %ﬁ,‘g/gﬂ (; A 74; /?éé d/ S"/)ﬁ Budget Amendment:

Date: (2=~ 20 Date:

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 20-40

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Jim Stepp to approve Resolution 20-40 in
support of Drug Dealer Liability Act Lawsuit.

4772020 5:30:35 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.

ves: [l No: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: i

7a. Resolution 20-40

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

Joe Huntsman,

Randy DeBord

Taylor Ward

Chris Cutshaw

Thomas Doty

Wayne NeSmlt

R e P i e LA

Mike Reed

Jeff Akard

et e e R

e i g g A T

Jim Stepp

e —————————

Bobby Haun

Tim Goins

s g,

Howérd Shlple

Tim Horner

< LD e S

Eileen Arnwine

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



2020 HAMBLEN COUNTY ROAD LIST

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the 2020 Hamblen
County Road List with the addition of North Croxdale Road.

121712020 5:36:54 PM RollCall Syslems, Inc.

Joe Huntsman,
Taylor Ward

 Thomas Doty
~Wayne NeSmit |
Mike Reed
Tim Goins

B e

Howard Shlple

7b. 2020 Road List

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

B

¥ P e i

Jeff Akard

Jim Stepp

e ———— o e e

Bobby Haun

Tim Horner

fomm

Eileen Arnwme

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



34 98T JAIEQ IINOU3HD avoy AWONOD3 "M "0d 301480N g
zz a1'0 an3avaag 311 "M 10 LHN0D AZTNYIN g
43 T ‘M HID LYNOD ATINYIA ‘3 "I LAN0D ATINYIW 'S 1D LINCO AZINVIN g
F44 G0 Qvs-3a-1N0 3-11 '3 410 L¥NOD AFINYIN g
144 G1'0 ovs-3d-1N2 avoy T1IW AFTHNL 14N00 3A0HD LSNJ01 S
9z 0€0 “4a LNOW3SAIY EINETCEREN] 1S 31NOO3T S
Gl £0°} anN3 dvaad avoy 3AI4E0W gy 3S™O2IM3r g
8l 6L°0 Qvod 3SYO2M3r QvOY 3QI48dW H¥Q ¥IAT0H 5
0z 80'0 3IAIYA SANYF Y SYINOHL avoy AWONOD3 3 Y0 N3HOL3YO S
oz 80°0 2vs-3a-Ind 133¥1S IINODTT 22Vl M3IAQNYHD S
ol 0co aN3 avaa QA9 STHAOW 'S 'Y AWONOD3 S
Lh a0 aN3 avaa QvOy 3aI¥8dW "ay 113INYv0 g
9z 02’0 ovs-30-1N9 IATYA LNOW3DATY "IAV 31537130 g
9z 0g'0 ovsS-3a-1ND 13341S 3INODT 40 3TTASINNCE §
%4 Zv'0 avoyH SIMAS SONIYdS YNHAINS ‘ad ¥ITUN 31TAM v
0z be'o TVH ¥30ON3dS TANDId LEFND0UD AAVA QY QYVAINIA v
R 8€'0 aN3 avaa QYO YITIIW 3ITAM QY S3NAS 4
14 90°0 aN3 av3aa JALMQ NIVLSYD N1 AITHIHS v
T v2'0 ovs-30-1N0 3AIYA NyDONd ‘a4 31TIA3S v
vZ S0'0 avod NvooNd ANYTYIEWND HLNOS "y 33780y v
¥Z 610 avod SAMAS SONIYAS YNHAINS “3AY XO4 a3y b
2 €20 aN3 avaa 09T# 'Ly '1S 'ay Wyvd b
ze 10’0 avoy 33180y ANYT¥3IZWND HLNOS ‘04 NYD9ONQ ¥
€l 18°0 09} 1M 1S ANY1¥38WND HLNOS ‘M QY 3TYOX0ND v
¥4 ££°0 aN3a avaa ANYI¥3EWND HLNOS HA NIVLSYD 2
b4 L0°0 aN3 avaag 3NV AITYIHS N7 AIHANY ¥
0z lee avoyd AYIHOLYH HSI4 SLIWIT ALID "y Y3340 NOSJWOHL g
44 £9°L avoy 3340 NOSHINOHL Qvod T10YyYD 'QY ¥3ISSNIN B
8l 500 . aN3 avaaq Qvoy QuIgAv( ¥a a0OM13 €
a0euNg HLON31 Buipugy Bujuuibag aweNpeOY| 0D peoy
UIPIAA Pisia

0¢0¢

1S11 avoy ALM=QD NITEINVYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



(v 00 ovs-3a-1N0 IAINA WNYLYHOd HID 113N 9
S| 8v'0 aN3 avag avOd NIVLNMOW SNYWLYOS A YSOWIN g
vz 610 ovs-3a-1N0 avoy 303341 WOl A 39aryain s
(¥4 Sr'g Qavoy A¥Y34 SONOT JAINA IINOYIHD 'ay YINOQIOWYN 9
K7 T Vel NYION avoy VINOQ3IIViN ‘0" AYY34 SONOT 9
0T 05'0 ANIYA TIVYL TTIH JAINA VAL TIIH A AooOMINVT 9
e 0£'0 dvS-3a-1nN0 ININA LSTHDYIBWLL A INIOd IMv 9
Sl 6£°0 VYL ISYNYL avo¥ AdA34 SONOT VYL NVION] g
8l ¥Z'0 aN3 avaa JATIQ 33NOYIHD 'a¥ HOY¥NHO S,1710H g
0z G0 3AIHQ QOOMINYT SONIYS 1NOdS “HA TvEL TN 9
oz 190 SONIYJS 1NOdS ANV LLTHg ‘aY ABYD-NOL73H 9
T £2°0 3AIHA LYOHS ‘a Av0Y AITIVA NVILSIHHD "HIO NIgYVYH 9
0z 9z'0 ANY1 SA1A0NS 3NV ST1A0Yd di0 A8YD 9
zl 620 aN3 av3g ANVTY3GWND HLYON ‘N13LLONIDTT 9
¥z 820 JAIYA YOONGHLYON ANNIAY ADVLS NTN33N3a 9
bl 610 3IAIYA $SOHD Ad¥3d SATAIHS 'Md LYOHS @ g
zz 920 avod SONINGS LNOdS ABY9-NOL3H 40 $S0YD 9
8l 190 3AINQ I3MOHIHD QvOd "NLW SNYIWLYOS A avyNOD 9
vl 2T aN3 avaa 3710YID NIguvH ‘QY A3TTYA NVILSIYHD 9
£z 8z'¢ avoy 3109 QvOod 3anyEd "M IIMOHIHD 9
0z 610 3NYT STTAOYE QavOy ABYO-NOLIaH ‘Q¥ NIATYD 9
vl €10 dn3 avag 390I¥ SNYWLYOd ‘a4 AD9ONg 9
0z ¥Z'0 avoy NIATYD avod NIATYD 'NTSsIIA0Ng 9
ve §9°0 aN3 avaa AY¥3d S@T13IHS N1 1148 9
9l v2°0 aN3 avaq 'QY "NLW NYWLYOs ‘a8 390iY SNYWLYOog 9
0z ge'c YINOG3 oYW 13d¥HD S30N ‘Gd 'NLW SNYWLvYOg 9
9l v€0 TTH MMYHYINO L IIvYL NVIAGNI ¥A MOYYY 9
Gl 190 Ovs-3a-1n9 JATNG FINOYIHD Q1IN ATTENL 5
at £6°) ERHEENIER) JAING 3THOYIHD 'aY 394148 AFHNL 5
0z~ SL') an3 avaag avoy 3aryEom 'ay FT1ONVLS 5
¥z 710 ANIYA SANYE Y SYIWOHL avoy AWONOD3 'S ‘NTY3aAY 5
9z SE'0 3INODTT IATNA SYWLSTHHD M LNOW3Day S

0coe

LSIT1 avoy ALM~9) NI1GINYH

Return to Regular Calendar

December 17, 2020



0c 0] avod AMONLNIX d10 37DYID VSO 1S 0OISvO L
144 2o ovs-a4d-1N0 JAINA YIIILSIM “HQ NOILYNYVYO L
Sl 520 aN3a avaa AINLNIN 10 ANV 14N L
44 £9'S M00Q 3340 M4 AYVd IDIOYIHD Q4 3IMId S.LHOIHE L
¥e 900 0vS$-3a-1NO AATYQ IV ¥a dvug L
124 €00 ovs-33-1ND JAIHQ Nva 10 318808 L
8l 82’0 ovs-30-1ND INId SIHOTYY ‘ad HONNVYT LY0d L
(44 cLo ovs-3a-1ND JATAA T1IH N33HO d10 A0OMHDONIE L
Ll 920 avoy NOOTvY4 avod NINdWYT ad Y¥3nvad L
144 vio aN3 avad JATAHA YI¥ILSIM 10 vavzy L
0z L0 AT AOOMIANYT IATHA TIVHL THH a3 NMvAaoom 9
0l Lo ANV 3LLOTHIDT3 ANV 3LLOTH3DT3 713d ¥ONHOAOOM 9
1 60°0 aNZ avaa JAINA YSOWIW ‘A9 NODYM 9
Gl €Lo aN3 av3a TIVHL ISYNVL 1IH ¥MYHYINO L 9
0e §e'l 3AIEA FIHN0UIHD Qv0d NIVINNOW SINVINLYOd ay 304341 WO.L 9
9c 180 Jvs-2d-1N0 QvOod YINOQIDVIN ™d LSIHOYIANIL 9
8l ceo aN3 avaa avoyd AYd3d SAT3IHS 'da SYWOH.L 9
Gl €0 TIvd.L NVIANI TH AMYHYWOL JIVHLISYNYL 9
ve €20 AAIFHA-WNYLEOd JAIMQ 3IN0UIHD Ja ONOSNS 9
¥2 ¥0'0 ovs-3d-1N2 JAINA HOOYGHLYON NTHOOY83INOILS 9
¥e €co ovSs-30-1N0 JATIQ MIIAHLYON 3AVY ADVLS 9
44 Vz'l AvHL TIH avod NIVLNNOW SINYIWLYOd 0d SONIYdS LNOdS 9
02 80’0 IAIEYA I3HOYIHO JATNA AVANOD 1S NOWOIS 9
144 §¢'0 aN3 avaa AvOYd SONIUdS LNOdS ‘dd AdyY34 SQT3IHS 9
9l G0 anN3 avada avOoy AY¥d3d SAI3IHS ‘dY SX00dg-1vaSs 9
€l 2e0 ANz avad avod 30334¥L WOL 'aY SQTONAZY 9
ve zLo Qv¥s-33-1ND JATFMA ONOSNS a0 WNY1Y0d 9
4" 80 aN3 av3a QvOy T3dVHD S30N ‘ad WyHOId 9
ve €0 INYTNIIN3A SONIYdS LNOdS Ha M3IIAHLEON ]
144 620 INY1N33IN3A QvOoud 13dYHD S3ON "HA HOOYEHLHON 9
cl 0t0 QaNzZ avaa Qv0yd HOYNHD S.LT0H ‘ad NION 9
144 SZ'L NIVINNOW SINVYWLvOg 3NV L1T¥d ‘G 13dvYHDO S30ON 9

020t¢

1S17 AvOod ALNAQD NIT1INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



vz 80°0 3AIMA NOLHON JALNA NIgYOD "d10 3INNYOr L
ez 26'1 SLINM ALID Qvod AMDNLNAY 10 QY QyigAvr 4
vz v0°0 Ovs-3a-1n0 JAT¥A YINYOH 1S NITNOOYr L
51 L0 aN3 avaa ADNLINIY @10 'aY IOHNYAL L
¥z 0€'0 133418 vIn QV0Y 13dvHD S.a33y A H3INYOH L
e 80°0 Qvs-3a-1no JATHQ IV 40 Y3IAOO0H L
Gl 0£0 avod NOOTv4 MIDNINIXY 10 ¥Q FINIH 2
ve 500 aN3 avaaq 3ATNA FTYANILHYIN HA MYO HOIH L
iz ) aNn3 avag IOVYYIL vaNYMm HA VLLIINNTH ]

ovs-3a-1nD ANYT MOAVIW %Y LHN0D NIGAVYH il
bz 08’0 ovs-30-1n2 AYMIDATY NOWOTOS "M M3IA HO9YVH J
92 08'0 ovs-3a-1n9 INId S.LHOTME 40 H08YVH L
[54 ge'0 aN3 avza JATNA TIVH aA0H ‘QY X004 N3gWYH i
EN 050 avod ayIgAyr AXDNINIY Q10 (e ENEENTS) L
A4 2e'0 3NIYA ANY1340D JATYA NOSMYT A TUH N3FYD L
9l AR avOoY YMNvH4 QVOY QYIgAV( 'y a3y4 z
2l L1 QvOoN Q344 QVOY QYIgAYC ‘QY NN L
vZ v0'0 ovS3GNg| “4Q SANIMSSOYD "10 M3340X04 L
74 950 ovs-3a-1n2 JATIQ YOFYYH Ha 937MO04 L
[ 8.0 X300 Lvod NI1gNVH QvOY XYvd I340NIHD YA TIYH gAO T4 L
4 L1'0 aN3 avaq QY04 NOLva ‘aY "3HSI4 L
¥4 LE'0 3AIYA IIANIH 3AT¥A NIDI3 ‘04 NOOTV4 L
vz 90°0 ovs-30-1ND avoy NOSMYT IO Xv4dlvd L
81 690 370¥I0 VSOY 13dVHD 5,033y A NIDI3 L
8l Z1'0 370410 SIYHD 13dVHD SQ33Y 10 ¥NNVY3Q J
vz $9'0 ovS-3a-1n9 3501y ¥3dd0D HA NvQ L
Gl 99°0 13dYHO sQ33y 3-52 AMH Q¥ 0404 NOL1vg L
¥z 220 ovs-3a-1N2 A ¥IIMO4 80 SANIMSSOYD L
0z 99°0 AMONLNIY a0 13dVHD SQ33y A NIgYOD L
e £L°T 13dVYHO sQaay JANQ VIY3LSIM '0d 39014 ¥3dd00 L
z2 410 avod adigAwr JATYA TIH N33YD Ha aNVYI3doo L
8l £0°0 -ONZ avaag 1¥N0D YNNvag 10 SIYHD 7
e €20 o¥sS-3a-1n9o avod I9AIY WIddod ¥d 3A00 "va3n L

0coc¢

L5171 avoy ALv~0) NI19NVYH

Return to Regular Calendar

December 17, 2020



9l €10 NG THINY3AYd ANV 31va S0 A IHYTIMONS L
vl 120 aN3 avad QvOY QYISAYL ‘0Y NONNVHS

1z ov'0 IANHA NIDTF 3AIMQA NIDT3 dID ¥SOY L
b4 661 QuIBAYP AVADIYYd L1040 AIAva ‘0d 13dYHO sa33d L
vT $0'0 ov$-30-IND A DY HAvd ¥a a3y L
0z G20 Ovs-3a-1N2 MIDNLNIN G170 ‘ad N3AWY L
¥2 80'0 ovs-30-1N2 3AIYA NISYOD 1D NILNIND L
(44 £0°L avoy 3941y ¥3dd00 JAINA YT da 30v3Ad L
2z €50 ovs-3a-1NO JAINQ 3DV3d HA MIIA HYvd L
T L0 OvS$-3Q-1ND Q¥ ADNLNIY Q10 »d 30Vd Muvd L
Gl 81'0 an3 avad INId S LHOTHE *da 1NN ¥3dvd ]
%4 Ge'e QvOy J33YO Hva3o QVO0Y 3INId S.LHOTNE ‘@d AMONLNIY 410 Z
2z 010 oVS-30-1N0 JAINA VT 40 LSIHONMVO i
Gl 910 avod MIWY3dvd INId S LHOIHE ‘N1 37va WO L
ve 6£°0 370410 ANNVOr 3ATYA NIGYOD ¥0a NOLHON L
vT 520 I S LHOINE INId S.LHOTYE Ha ANIMHLHON L
v 89'0 SLINIT ALID 13dYHD Sq33y ‘ay MOO0I3YOW L
€l €10 QN3 avaa IAINA TIWYADYd ‘Qy 133HM 1IN i
vT 220 AAIHA MYO HOIH AYDNUINIY a0 “Ha 2TVANILYYIN .
ve 60°0 2v$-30-1ND IATYA DAV "N MEYIN .
b v2'0 aN3 avaa INId S.LHOTYE ‘Qd NYINAT J
44 L0°0 2VYS$-30-1ND EINETEN A N1 AOOMNIT L
2 010 2vS$-3a-1ND IATYA YIHILSIM ‘N1 AT L
vz 500 an3 avaa JAI¥A HINUOH 1S v L
22 £€'0 ovS-30-1ND IAIYA VIT NREREES L
Iz vz'0 Qvod AMONLNIM Q10 YLLATUNIH ¥a VI L
8l .60 avod adigAvr 3901y ¥3ddOD ‘ad NOSMVT L
gl vZ'0 IAIEA TN 3OATY U3dd0D “4a NIMdWY l
vZ 10 AAINA MIIA HOBHYH AVMIDATY NOWO10S INYT MOAVIN INYT L
ve €20 Ovs-30-1N0 AMDNLINTYN G0 A 153404 DY L
0¢ 150 aN3a avaa INId S.LHOIYg RGENTA L
vz ge'0 2vS-3a-1ND JAINA NYa WA NYHLYNOrP L
ve £0°0 ov¥8-33-1N2 IATYAQ YOQUYH 19 AgT01 L

0zo¢

1511 avod ALM~0) NIT9INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



91 Lo aN3 avaa Qvoy vasaH13g ¥a ¥3Lsno 8
ve 60°0 Ovs-30-1N0 INYT NWNLOY "NTM3IA HIZH0 8
¥e ETO) 2VS$-3a-1n0 3AIYA AV ‘N7 3INILSIYHD g
vz 100 ovS-3a-1ND 30Y1d ¥3A0LSIM 1O NOLS3THYVHO 2
ve 610 OVS-30-1N2 JAI¥Q HL38 Ha AN3TEVYHO e
6l 182 NOSNHOI MIHaNY ¥3IA0A 'ad 10YAVD g
Y4 ¥0'0 2vYS-3a-1ND 3712910 VT DINIDS 10 NONNYO 8
¥z GZ'0 3AIEA NNE MOAY3N AT NNY MOAY3W ‘NTAHYNYD 8
%4 €€0 IAINA ASAYYH JALMQ JISdWOHL H10 IDAINGNYD g
9z oo INIEQ ONY IMD0HE Qavod ¥anod 90 A0OMMD0YE 8
9z vLL avoyd NO13dv.Lls avod ¥anod "0 ANVINO0HE g
vz 280 AMONLN3X Q10 AIDNLNAN Q10 "D MIYAMQYYOE 8
4 Lo avoyd QyO4 310UID AINNIA ‘N1 ASL3s 8
Ll 280 avyoyd AMONLNIY 10 AMH NOSNHOL MIYaNY 'a¥ Yas3HL3g 9
(23 0r'0 aN3 av3a QAYOY 1134YvC - 'dQ HL38 g
2z ¥0'0 aON3 avaa "y Q¥o4 410 NI ENNEL] 8
Zh 900 aN3 gvaa Qvoy AMDNLININ 10 "da 30/MLlv3g 8
vl v0'0 3-1L AYMHOIH DId ITIIATIASSNY Q1O ‘40 QYYNYvE g
¥z €10 aN3 avaa Qavoy 1344N1S ‘NTNWNLNY g
vZ ze0 IAINA ANVIHOONS JAIYA AYNaNva ‘dQ QYO4HSY 8
zh 110 anNz avaa AvOY ¥334D ¥va3d ‘Qy NIAYGY 8
e 10 aN3 avaa 3ATAQ GNVI3ZVHD "HI0 ANNY 8
%A 820 ovS-30-1N2 JAIYQA NOLLYNYYD HA YIYILSIM L
ve €20 ovsS-30-1N0 AAI¥A ANIMHLYON “di0 ANIM L
vz ¥e0 ov$-3d-1N0 INId SLHOIYE ya 3903 SH3LYM g
¥4 81’0 EINCGEREEY JATYA Y1IITINIH HIL VYANYM ]
€T 90'0 avoy 39d1d ¥34d0D JATYA YANYOH 1S ¥3aNuNL L
vZ ¥0'0 2vS-3a-1N2 IATHA YINYOH 1S ADWYL L
44 #0'0 IvS-33-1ND AAINA VI d10 113YNaL L
%4 S0'0 o¥$-3a-1ND JAI¥Q 3DV3d 910 113MazZYL L
¥ S¥'0 aMId S.LHOINE 410 I S.LHOTHE 10 "y MIIHD ONIYdS z
vz LV0 IAEA MIIA HOgYYH

avod HONNYT LvOod

AVYM 30014 NOWOT08

020¢

1SI1dvoy ALV 9D NITdINVYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



0z 05'0 EQN} 3-17 "Md ITUATIISSNY 10 g
2 zL0 IAIHA ANYIFZVHD INId S.LHOIE Q¥ g4o4 g1o 8
ve 90°'0 IAIMA QHOSHSY JAIYA A¥NENVA "dd ANV IHON 8
L 10 aN3 av3a Qvoy 1344N1s QY M2ISNW 8
ve €20 0vsS-30-1N2 avoy DYNGSNIYIYM HQ YLSIA LW 8
9z 110 310HID XY4iTvH I1DYID XY4I1vH da 3N 8
¥4 650 2v¥S-30-1N9D QvOY QUISAY( “2a NNY MOQVYaW 8
4 (AR 2VS-30-1N0 Qvoy dod 410 "0 ATIYNYOW 8
9z 90°0 3AAIMAQ AOOMMO0HE JATYA ANYINDOUE 390 OAYIN 8
2 9z'0 AAIHA AFANYH 133Y1S AUV 1S INIXVYI 8
T €10 3AIMQ 3ISINOHL JALYA 130-NTO LS AdYN 8
v 60°0 2VYS-3@-1N0 IATYA VISIA LW L0 VIdvYI 8
02 60°0 avoy ado4 d1o F1DUID N¥34 N7 1HO1 8
%4 210 ovs$-30-1N9 "AAT8 NOLdWYH 1Sv3 1D A2MO0T 8
vz 91’0 3AINA JISNOHL 133YLS INIXVYW 1S V1037 g
¥z €90 Id S.LHOIHE Iild S.LHOTYE “HID LNOWANYT 9
2 800 ovs-3d-1ND FTOUID LNOWINYT “HQ LNOYH IV 8
¥z ze0 3NV 3NILSIHHD JALNQ H139 HQ AN ]
¥Z G1°0 QvOoX NOLTdv1S SLIWIT ALID "ay NITYNYYA-S3NOT 8
¥Z 710 ovS-30-1N9D Qvoy qio4 10 Y0 LS34D NOLSTOH g
Y4 180 gvoY T1I0YYYD QAv0Y TI0¥¥YD HID XV4ITVH g
b 0€'0 avod adod ano 712U 3NNV 44 ANVYI3ZYYD0 8
gz 800 3IAIHA AOOMMD0HE JATHA ANYTINOOUS "d4Q ABNVYD g
vl BE°0 QvS-3G-1N9 avoy ¥3Aoq ‘QY QYAE 3DH03ID 8
12 7z0 0vS-3Q-1ND INYT ASLIE "0 NY34 8
yl ¥2'0 lid S.LHOIME 39Q14 ¥3dd0D ‘N NV S 8
ve €00 Ay NOLTdvYLS NITINY¥H SANOC "AA78 NOLdWVH LSv3 8
vz 01’0 O¥S-30-1N9D 153N 5319v3 1D M3IA S.37DV3 8
vz ge'o Qvs-30-IN0 ayAg 39Y0ID EEEENEENLTE! 8
ze LLE AQvOY AYAHOLYH HSIA ‘A8 SINYOW ‘ad 43704 8
44 100 Iid ITIATIISSNY 410 3-1T AMH 15 10430 8
2z S10 N3 av3a 3-TT AMH "Ua NOSINNIQ 8
9z $5°0 INYA JOOMMNO0UE avoy ¥3noa HQ AGNaNva 8

0coe

1Si1 avod ALM~0J NITaINVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



vz LL'0 0¥S-3a-1ND 3NNIAY YHSITY "Ha QNS )
Zh Lo aN3 avag 204 YD TIvd VYL ILIHM 808 6
vz 90°0 1S TIVM AMH NOSNHOE MIUANY ‘ad NOLN38 6
61 PL0 QN3 avaa *AMH NOSNHOC MIUANY [ SEREE 6
zZz 602 avod ALID ¥3ATIS Qv0od DUNSSNIUYYM "Qy 1HOITNOOY3g 6
0z €8'C avod SNIT1NW ‘Y SONIYS ITUHL ay AN38 NOSHIANY 6
vz 0’0 O¥S-3a-1N0 I)1d SLHOIYG "IAY VHSIY 6
vz 010 ovS-3a-1N0 avod ¥3A0Q ‘N1 IHSHHOA 8
9z 80°0 3AIMT ANVI®OONS AT AYNENYA NEERZY g
9z €80 3AINA ANYIHOONE 3ARIQ ANYIXD0NE 40 NIAYHAOOM 8
% 010 2¥$-3a-1N0 av0oy NOL3TdVLS 10 NIAVHANIM 8
el 80°0 9VS-3a-1ND Qvo MISNW WA MIIA 3TIM )
vz 050 ovS-3a-1N2 ANV JUTHSHUOA 1S 3403 LIHM 8
bl L£70 an3 avaa avod vasaHi3g "ad NOSNHOP INAYM g
8l 610 aN3 av3a avod AMDNLNIX 410 "0 ¥ITLNNTOA 8
vz 520 370410 3INNIA JAIIQ ANYIIZVEO |10 INNIA 8
0z 80°0 310410 AINMINId 311 "NTNOSVINOHL 8
e v0'L avOd DYNASNIHHYM avod 3NOENIHS ‘3 a4 MOTICH ¥YONS )
0z 88°0 avoy X330 ¥va3d Qvoy QUISAVL LEREEEGIE )
iz 0k} avoy ¥3noa Qvoy 3o do7s ‘a4 NOL3T1dV1S )
6) 520 avoX M¥vd ONINOT 'AA18 STUUOW ‘ay ¥3QANS 8
Il $8°0 avoy QuIgAYr QvOY QYIgAVL "NLW 37LLI7T SINONNYHS g
5z 290 avoY 390aId 834400 avoY 39014 ¥3ddoD FEENMARINERS 8
pe 50°0 2vS-3a-1N0 3NV INLLSTYHD AYM HVYHVYS g
vl 110 aN3 avaa QvOY QYIGAVL N7 VIHONVS g
9l €10 Qvod TI0NUYD avoy Mivd ONIYO1 AYOd HOY¥NHD Y00y g
0z 800 aN3 dv3a ANV NOSYWOHL g0 AINMNI 8
[24 §0°0 aN3 av3a JANQ AYMNUY dd 1dv3d 8
z 720 QvON QNIgAYT avod QUIAAVL "d1D HSluvYd g
44 82°0 3ANA ¥31SND AIDNLNIYN Q10 HA AYMMHYd g
vz 010 ovS-30-1ND IATEA ATNEYH 810 QUOAX0 g
e 60°0 Ov$-30-IND 3NV AYYNYD 10 37010 g

0¢zotc

1S171 dvOod ALM™92 NIT19IAIVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



144 L0 0vs-33-1N2 SONIYAS F3UHL "Hd MOOHANI3HO 6
8l SL°0 anz avad 3-11 ‘N1 S3IAVED 6
¥e 90°0 1334918 AdYIN Qv0d X33¥D ¥vad3d "Ha.13a N319 6
142 ¥0'0 AaN3 avad 133415 ANZ 'N ad Noadio 6
8l GL'0 aN3 avaa 13391S QY€ HLYUON 'ay SHOOYE MNvYd 6
Gl 0Lo HLHON 13341S aNZ SONIYAS F3UHL N LS 1SHid 6
£ A" SONIHdS FJHHL INId S.LHOING ‘ad X3390 14 6
jor4 §L0 aN3 avaa INId S.LHOIYA 'y MO0a 3340 14 6
0c e’} ALID ¥3aATIS 1HOIT NODV38 'Y NILAVYW HYring 6
¥2 80'0 10 SANIM HLY3H QY0 1HO9I1 NODv3d INVT SANIM 1SY3 6
0l reo aN3 avaa AINLYNOD 'y A3 6
14 S¥°0 SONIYdS FAHHL 11440¥dd ¥3H1IM ‘ay AY¥Y34 NOSAOd 6
144 9l'0 ovs-2a-1N2 M33HD Ava3d dd NOLN3d 6
ve L€0 OVS-3a-1N0 QY ONIANYT SHaNuNL 7ivdl 39303 3A00 6
gl €g°} ASTIVA NIVINNOW DUNGSNIHAYM ‘ad AaNLHNOD 6
9k 890 3NITALNNOD avoyd HOYO239OV.LS ‘ad aNI ALNNOD 6
44 (4] NOSNHOM MIYANY Qvyod NOSTOHDIN A S3IMIVHD 6
¥e g0 3NITALNNOD QvoY NOSdIWIS 'ad 3A0YD dva3do 6
£e ve'e ovs-32a-1N0 NOSNHOL MIYANY ad %3390 ¥vad30 6
vl 08'0 aN3 NV3Q INId S.LHOTHE ‘G HOYNHO Y¥334Y0 ¥va30 6
8l 80°0 NOSNHOf M3HANY Qvod NOSTOHDIN "H0 NdOHONYO 6
144 =rAl] ovsS-3a-1Nd avoy 334D ¥vad “AAY ITATEVYO 6
8l €C0 aN3a avad NOSNHOC MIUANY HQ YNNYTHYD 6
ot 800 A YNNVIRYO Avod NYIWAY3LS “dd TdvO 6
Gl L7°0 NOSNHOM M3YANY 13341S 1vYMm 'y AHaNNVO 8
oz ¥9'0 INIT ALNNOD NOSNHOL MIUANY 'ad X404 AINVYO 6
Sl £¥'0 aN3 avaa 'QY DYNGSNIAYYM ‘N7 NIAAVD B8
02 167} SONIYdS 334dHL SONIYdS 334HL ‘Y TN NIVD 6
9L lo'e JNNIAY H3LSIHONIM avOy Y3340 ¥vaad 'y QA8 6
144 0c'o oVvsS-3a-1N0 'NT QUIGONIWWAH 10 Add3ling 6
ve 4% 13341S Y10 133U1S AUV ‘"ad WYHONIMONA 8
ve €0 ANV JITTIHd IATEA NOLONIWWIY AYM ONINMOYB 6
ve XA JvsS-30-1NO SNITINI da 113aX0048 6

0¢cotc

15171 AvOod ALN~ QD NITGINVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



8l €10 dvOyd Add34 NOSaoa IId ITNATIASSNYE 10 'IAY A130IN 6
[44 0S°L aQv0d SONIYdS ITHHL avod ¥Iv1d LS 'ad IHOWA3aAN §
€ 620 aN3 avaa Avoy %334¥D Wvald ‘ad SY3ANW §
44 GeC SONIYJS F3HHL avod ¥IvId 1S ‘ad sNimnn 6
£Z go'e AN ALNNQD avoy ALID ¥IATIS ' AITTIVA NIVLNNOW 8
81 29'C aNIT ALNNOD QvOoy NIVINNOW "y NIVLNNOW 6
8l LE'O 133418 HLHON avoyd IYO0W N 'dd 300N &
0c 8.0 avoy IHO0ON 'N Qvoy HOVOD39DV.LS ad 34O0N 6
142 ZLo aNz av3a Qv0y SONI¥dS JIUHL Had ALSIN €
gl L0 ANIT ALNNOD avOod MJ0d4 AINYD ‘ad NN 1IN €
vZ €20 ovs-30-IN0 SNITINW 13 SONINAS MOTaV3W &
14 9e'0 anN3z avaa JATHA YNNYIEYD {3 MOAV3W &
€l 600 IMId 3TTATASSNA QT0 3-11 "dd N3aav4on 8
ok 60'0 avoyd NHONVA IAId INIATIESSNY Q10 ‘ad L11440dd ¥3HLM 8
144 ¥2'0 3NN3AY d3LSIHONIM AVM ONINMOYE N7 MVYO FNOSINOT 6
8l FARY aQ13i43n8dants FIOUI0 LYOTS 1S 3NV 8
vl [4AY OvS-3G-1N0 3NIT ALNNOD ‘N7 MIYAVT 6
Ll 500 aN3 avad avoy 3400W ‘N ..km ATINNIA 6
cl b0 13341SNNS '3 ALID WIATIS QY AANIH NHOT 6
4 P10 ovs-3a-1N0 1HDIT NODv3d ‘N7 318s3r 5
8l ov'L {dvOoY AGTIVA NIVINNOW avOy 13S13HM Ay AVE-T3NEYP g€
Ll £¥°0 anN3 avaa AvOy ¥33¥D NYOH 3LIHM ‘Ad MOTIOH AYMINYT 8
Sl G110 avod ALID d3ATS AvO0Yd AYANNYD ‘Y 13dVHO NIAYI &
9l 92’0 ANz avad avoy HOYQD39V1S N7 LLVAH 6
ve 91’0 ovs-3a-1N2 'QY DYNASNIUHYM "N QHIgONINANH 6
14 620 ovs-3a-1N9D pbe "¥'S "dd ASHSY3AH 6
ve 620 Ovs-3d-1ND ANV SANIM 1S3 10 SANIM HLY3H 8
9l Le0 avod NHONVA JATHA AJAAYH ‘ad S3AVH 8
ve 990 IARA 13A N3O 3-11 ¥Q ASAYVYH 6
4 60°0 133418 a73i437188N.1s ANV SHYUYAS ‘ad SIdYvH 6
0l €e'0 aN3 av3a avod NIVLNNOW N7 AZTINO 6
0¢ 0L'0 13341S 3A0HD 3-11 ‘18 47ND 6
0z S0°0 anN3 aviaa 13341S 41ND 1S IN0YD 6

0cot¢

1511 dvoy ALN~OD NITdINVYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



b

8L°L

avoy HOVOO3OVvLsS

ALTD ¥IATIS "Qe13SLIHM 3
=2 500 JvS-30-1N0 JATNG NOLONIWWIY 1D ABHIHLVAM 6
vz SLS avod NIVINNOW 311 "aY DYNGSNIYUYM 6
vz 580 avod NOLIN3g avou A¥INNYD 18 TIYM 6
7l 100 aN3 avaa av0oY HOVOJ3OVLS "NT HOL0IA 6
) o "4Q NHONVA "15 GNZ N "ad NHONYA 6
vz 920 J¥S-30-1N0 'QY ONIGNYT SHaNANL TIveL ANOd SHINYNL 6
%4 160 JvS$-30-1N2 INId TIdYHD AFTTYL “ay ONIANYT S.33INYNL 6
vz 8v's 3NIT ALNNOD INId ITIATIISSNY 'Y SONIYJS I3UHL 6
VT 8E0 133Y1S AHVIN IAIQ ATAUVH "4Q ISANOHL 6
9 6€0 QYOM SONIYS FHHL Qvod NO3AID "N LS QulHL 5
8l Wk dvOY SONINS IFHHL avoy 334D TIv4 Yd 13dVYHO A3TvL 6
Zh 800 QvOd AYNIH NHOP 311 ‘3°'1SNNS 6
8l 020 133418 ANV 311 1S @13143189N1S 6
vl ¥20 QN3 avad 311 "aY NYWav3als 6
zz Se'S aNIT ALNNOD 311 ‘a4 HOVOD30VLS G
9l ¥0°0 aN3 av3a 133415 41n9 'y ¥3Z11dS 6
ol 510 3AINA SY3IDOY AOY QvOY SIddvH NENZE 6
bl 500 ~Dlld ITNIATIASSNE Q10 art "1S HLNOS 6
vz o ovS-33-1ND "QY ONIANYT SHANANL "10 NIVLNNOW AMOWS G
ol ) N 13331 INVT "§10 LYOTS 6
5l 250 QYOY SONIYdS 3FHHL QvOY 114408d ¥AHLAT N'LS ANOD3S 6
vl v10 avod A¥d¥33 NOSaoa 133915 QNZ HLYON AV WITVS 6
vl 800 INVT SHEVdS 310410 LVO1S ‘" SH390Y AOY 6
9l Lo QvOY AY¥34 NOSQod 13341S ANz ‘N Q¥ ¥3110d AOY 6
vz ¥e0 2v$-33-1ND WYO IWOSINOT 40 NOLONIWNIY 6
0z ov'h HOYOD39OVLS ATTVA NIVLNNOW ‘qd Avd HdTvY 6
8} szl QYOH DENESNIHEYM QvOY HOVODJ3OVLS Q¥ NaTINd 6
¥Z 99°0 IMid S.LHOIYE I)1d S,LHOIYE "8 NOILVINYd 6
vz 610 ovs-30-1N2 AYM ONINMOYE N1 dIHd B
vz €0 J¥S-30-1ND 'Y ONIANYT SHANUNL I¥Yd1 MOOTLNO 6
8l 100 aN3 avad avOY IYOOW N "1S HLYON 6
Ll Ze0 i ITIATIISSNY 410 6

PAId INIATIASSNY 410

‘Y NOSTOHOIN

0coc

151 AVOY ALM ™) NITdINVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



92 8L'0 aN3 dvaa Qvoyd Y¥3A0d Y0 AOOMHI3IMO 0l
vl EL0 aN3 avad 09T LY LS 'Ha ¥3d400D 0}
124 60°0 an3 avad qnvd ‘LS ‘N73718800 ot
44 952 avod 3vH avod FTVADNINCS 'dd SYWOHL 3dA10 0l
[44 00'¥ aQvod AY3IHOLYH HSId 097 "1¥ ‘1S ‘Y ¥3IAIL AMONHO 0L
0c S0 3AINA SA00M 21d 3INY1 S1IV3S A 13INWYVYO 01
0z ¥6°0 09} LY '1lS AIVADNIES ‘Y ONIA-HILNYO ol
0¢ JAAN IANA ENHLYY ANV NOLI3H ‘0 ¥3LINYO oL
8l ¥0°0 aN3 avag av0od NOAONY ‘HA NOLXNY oL
0c Ll ERLLR-EWINER avod nvd '1s ‘¥ 13dVYHO 113Nd 0
ve $0°0 0vs$-30-1N0 AATYQ INOLSTIINW ¥4 MIIANOOHE ol
gl JAY aN3 dv3aa Qv0y QYVAINIA ‘ad ¥3aNdA 0i
92 Lo anN3 avaa avod MOV N7 NOLHOIYg 0!
0¢ 810 ovs-3d-1N0 AMH ¥XIN3 ‘NT3INNOB [0)8
cl 610 ANz avaa avod AZTV.L dd NYNVYHOS® O
gl L0 ovs-3a-1ND Q NOYYaH o3 SGOOM D18 !
ve §9°0 oVvS-3a-1N2 JAT™HA INA NIM Y3 IONYHO 218 0
4 00°1 Avox AY3HOLYH HSId 09T AMH 1S Qad 13H13g o)
143 127 INIT ALNNOD Qvod ALID ¥3ATIS ‘aY Y3340 LN3g o
8 G0'0 IAIEIA MIIAGANTL avod NOLXNd '3AY 1SdNHO338 o
ve ¥0'0 JvsS-3a-1N2 A A13I4ANIM Ha AYd39AVE o)
¥ S¥'0 ANz avaa avO0d AYIHOLYH HSId "da ONIayYv8 ol
45 G0'0 aN3 avaa JATIQ W3LINYOD HA ™MNHLEY ol
al 190 091 AMH 18 an3 avaa ‘N7 NIAAY ol
0C §0°0 aN3 avaa AIYA 33¥VIN3 INY YONVAY ol
gl 2S0 aN3 avad ‘QY ¥3ATY AMDNHD ‘Y ¥3ANYX3ITV 01
Sl €50 3NITALNNOD QvOy HOVYOD39OV1S ‘ay NITTUND XHOA 6
ve 010 ovsS-3a-1N0 avoy auAg AV 43LS3HONIM e
ve ¥0°0 ovs-2ad-Nd JATYA 7713AN00YU8 ‘N7 AYYIHD QM 8
(44 01’1 1HOIT NOOY34 QvOyY HOVOD3DVLS ad NYNa1im 86
¥e L7 avod dIvid 'AS 3-11 Md ©D4NBSALIHM 6
cl 604 aN3 avad HOVOD3DVLS 'ad X3390 NYOH 3LIHM 6

070t

1S17 avod ALM 792 NIT19INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



vz V0 ov$-3a-1N0 JAINA HYNNYAYS 90 NNY33T 01
Lh 950 3INITALNNOD Qvoy ¥IMod QY 3TYAQYI ol
8l 81’0 avod NoLxnd avoy nvd "1S 'Qd NOQONY oL
0z LP°0 133418 YaNIT AY¥3HDLVH HSI4 d4Q QOOMSONIA ol
4 €0 avod ¥3AIN Ad¥3d SA34IN ay Y3773 ol
vz 200 ovs-3a-1n2 “dQ QIAHANIM REEE S Ob
0z 690 avoy NIVANNOW ITLLIN avoy INOENIHS ‘ay T139Yvr 0l
14 z0'l 2¢ SSvd Ad IVH ¥3IDNAJS '‘ay $900vr 0l
8l €40 aN3 dvaa JAIYA INVATT HA'MIIAHOIR ol
8l 0¢'0 0v$-30-1ND JAT¥A Nv.LDiNY ¥a NOYH3IH ol
vT TV0 an3avaa 09T# "1d 1S “dd ITUAYYH LY3843H 0}
124 440 aN3 avaaq avod 3IvH NOS1IM N1 NOLT3H ol
ve 900 3IAIYA MOOHEN3d avoy 1owdYD N7 FHIHSAWYH 0}
Zl ¥$'0 aN3 avad "AMH WIN3 'ay AgSOIND 0l
b £0'0 aN3 avaa AYIHDLYH HSId ‘Y NNYH A133499 L
0z ZV'0 AaN3 avad IALEQA YILNYD Q4 SI7112 394039 P
¥ 10 ON3 dvaa J10%¥ID YNIHLNY 1S AYYD Ol
v 010 2VS$-3a-1ND AV dYSINIM LD VIVO 0l
81 L Y3340 LN38 AYIHILYH HSIH ‘Y TIVHSYYIN Q344 ol
¥z 710 OVS-3a-1N2 2¥5-33-1ND N1 Q0d ONIHSI4 0l
vz 19'¢ 3NIT ALNNOD "Q¥ 1IvH 300 QY A¥IHOLYH HSIA ol
vz €10 3AA NNY33T JAIYA HYNNYAYS ' "da 3NOLS 1314 ol
9l 050 aNaavaa avoy AYIHOLYH HSI4 QY ONIM3 ol
vz 120 2¥S-30-1N0 Qvoy NIVINNOW FT1LLIT 4a o143 0l
0z Lo ANNIAY VANVAY JAINA MIIA ¥3ATY REERCARE! 0l
vZ 900 aN3avaa 09T 3LNOY 3L1Y1S ‘GA78 301dd 310Q3 0l
0C 0r'0 YaNIT AYIHDLYH HSI4 RETIERDYE! oL
9l 900 aN3 avaa 37VH ¥3ONIdS Ha WvHENA 0l
2} 120 2¥$-3a-1nD IIVH ¥3DNAdS ¥a M3ya 0l
0z 62'0 370MI0 S3HYOV LLIM QYO QUYA3INIA "dQ 14vyH3A 0l
o] 010 aN3 avad avoyd IATYH-NOSIIM ‘GY NHOr “Ls diAvad ot
vl 0z'0 aN3 av3aa ‘M *QY FTYAX0AD 3 gy 3TVAX0UD ot
vT 900 ovS-30-1ND

JATIQ INOLSTIW

10 3AISH33YD

0l

0zo¢

1SI1 Avod ALM~0D NIT9INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



0¢

LV

Qvod AYIHOLVYH HSIH

avod IIYADNIAdS "ay MITHO NOSNISON ol
8l 980 avod M334D NOSNIgOY avOd %33uD NOSNIG0Y 10 NISOY 01
0T 8¢'0 avoy Invd 1S 3NNIAY LSUNHHI33g "4a MIIA ¥3AIY 0L
72 A ANIT ALNNOD TYH YIDONAdS 'ay ¥3AIN 0l
vz |ev0 "N1d0d ONIHSI4 '@ FTVH ¥IONAS HLVd ¥3AIY 0L
gl YA aN3 avad A¥3HDLVH HSIH A NYLIYYY 0}
ve 0z'0 0$-30-1N2 10410 YNIHLNY 310410 YNOWYY 0l
vT ¥€'0 ANV SNYLID DU AGNIM ‘ay NInawvyd 0L
¥Z 610 ovs-3a-1ND 370¥ID 3INNOT ONISSYd S HOANd 0}
%4 50 3NIT ALNNOD Add3d $93d3T1 ‘ad S¥IMOd 04
zz 9£'0 3NY1NOLHOIYE Av0od YOSANIM ¥a MO0HaW3d ol
22 11T AN ALNOD "AMDId LLZIDOYD AAYA "aY 3NId 3LIHM Q10 oL
0z 190 aN3 dv3a avod INvd 'Ls 09T# "1d "1S QY0¥ IN¥d "LS ‘ad ANYIMOT Q10 oL
0l g¢'0 3NITALNNOD "AMH YN 091 AYMHOIH 410 0l
0l 120 an3 avaa “AMH WMIN3 "y 3NHOONOA.0 0}
v 220 I¥S-20-I1ND AUUIASNYLS da I0VHL MVO 0l
0z o aN3 avaa "AMH YYN3 'ay 440HN3N 04
vl ¥1'0 aN3 avaa ITvH ¥IIN3S HA NYHLYN 0l
vZ £€°0 IAINA MIIANOONS IAING 3AISHITHD 40 INOCLSTIW 0l
zT 1£°0 IMId ANYIMOT INId ANVIMOT 410 ANYT MOAYIW 0l
v 510 ovs-33-1ND AVM dYSINIM "NTHSOLNIOW 0l
2z gle avoyd GNYIMO1 Q10 av0d ITYADNIYdS 'aY W3LSIO0N 01
Pl ¥2°0 aN3 avaa QvOy 33U ONOT QY AIXVIN oL
vZ 210 anN3 avaa QvO¥ INId 3LIHM Q10 ‘N7 3IVANNAT 0L
v ¥S'0 avod IIVADNIYCS 09T ‘1¥ LS Sd ANYIMON oL
81 0£'0 aN3 avad A¥IHDLYH HSIH 919 3INNOT 0L
gl 200 aN3 avada 11D HA04 HLNOS 'Y LIIYLSONOT ol
g2 6L 37vH Y3AON3dS Ad¥34 §93d331 'ay Y3340 ONOT ot
Ll gl'o aN3 avaa IATYQ NYLINVY "™I0 NOT oL
0z 29°C avod ALID ¥3aAS avoy SUNASNIIUYM ‘Qd NIVINNOW 37LLN oL
0z 010 IAINA AOOMSONIN IIVYL 319v3 ‘1S YaNIN ol
44 €10 aN3 avad IATYA NYLTHVY U0 INVATT ot
0z G6'E aANIT ALNNOD

ANId 3LIHM Q10

‘A AYY34 S¥3d33aT

0l

0¢0¢

1S avod ALM~9J NITdINYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



4 eLo ovS-3a-1N2 INOHENIHS AYM dVSINIM ot
9¢ 010 dN3 avada avoy 10oYYdvD 'y JOSANIM ol
¢l 610 ovs-243-1NO Qvod 31YH ¥Y3ONIdS 'NTONOSANIM oL
ve 44 ovs-3a-1N0 'GY AYY3ESNYLS 40 a1314aNIM ol
€4 ¥S°0 3AA ONIQHYa IATHQ IONVHO DIF dd 3NA NIM oL
0c A "AMH YXIN3 'AMDId LIDIOHD AAYQA ‘Y IVH-NOSTM ol
e ¥S'0 3NIT ALNNOD INId ILHM Q10 ‘N 'dQ 3NId 3LIHM 04
144 €e0 ovs-3aa-1nod NOLTdVLS “1d 43IA0LSIM at
vz §0°0 ovs-3aa-1Nd 30V1d dIAOLSIM '0S HLHOMLNIM oL
9l 80°0 aN3 avad avod IIVADNIYdS dd 983Mm ol
9l 0€0 aN3 avada avod INvd “1S Ha 713aavm o4
(44 4L AvOd SYNGSNIHIVYM Qv0od A¥IHILVH HSId ‘Y IAOHO NOINN ol
ve 6.0 anN3 avaa "AMH YIN3 TIYHL OQVNYOL 0l
4 00 aN3 avaa JATHA FFEVTI3 ‘IAY INOL ol
vZ ¥l Qvod AMVAONIEAS avox 13H138 ‘ay A3TVL '
0¢ Lo 3AIYA GOOMSONIM Jivdl 3193 ‘NINIOVL -
8l G0'0 SAIMA NYLIEYY JAT™A NOWY3IH 1S 14V HVYONS i
9t 620 av0Od 9¥3A0Q dvOyd %3340 dO1S ‘Y AdH38SNYLS ol
[44 yo'e "AMH YHIN3 avoy 3INId 3LIHM d10 ‘a¥Nvd 1S 0l
34 90'¥ INIT ALNNOD avOyd ITVAONIYdS QY 37VH d30N3dS ol
[44 [ AvOod FTVH ¥30N3dS avoy JTvH ¥3ION3dS “dI0 MJO4HLNOS 0l
L 650 aN3 av3a avoy DYNASNIYUYM IIvdL HLANWS 0}
[44 952 ALID H3ATIS avOy INOINIHS ad M3a¥0 4018 ot
ve 80°0 ovsS-33-1N0 ANV ANS ¥3ATIS 1O HOIH AMS 0l
¥e L0 oVvS-3Q-1NO A0y OYNGSNIHUYM ‘NTAMS 43NS ol
£e GL'C SLINN ALID avod ALID ¥3ATIS ‘ad 3INOENIHS oL
8l 800 QvOod NY.LIbYd avoy NOYd3IH ‘N7 Sv3s ot
4" 810 ovs-330-1N2 av0Od AYIHOLVYH HSId N7 379V3s ol

¥2'0 ov¥s-30-1ND AYYIASNYLS HAANVYO LLIATHYOS ot
¥e €0 Qv0yd %3340 40718 JAIYA NNY3IFT da HYNNVAYS ot
cl 4% aN3 av3a AVMHDIH YIN3 ‘N7 ONIM NVYS atL
ve 2.0 ovs-3a-1Nd Qvoy ¥3SSN dID YNIHLNY ol
44 1" 37vH Y30N34S 3INId 31IHM 10 ‘ay 3snod ol

0¢otc

15171 avod ALM~9QD NIT9INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



¥l LZ'0 aNz avza 'S MOTIOH ¥vONS ‘ad L13493A3 b
[ 100 aN3 aQvaa 133315 ¥3UNg '1S HSITONI L
0z z8°0 aN3 dvaa AITIVA T1dYW 'ad ¥3n3 H
e Ao aN3a avaa INId HNIGIING IH QYiE ATdv3 o
ze 80°0 aNa avaa AITIVA 2TdYW ‘NINVIAQ b
vl 0e'0 aN3 avaa HO¥NHD JOOMNY3S *dQ 0g¥vNO313a L
ol v1'0 Ovs-3a-1n0 QVOY NYHYNYIOOW ©Qa a1314433a b
0z 18 aNIT ALNNOD 09T 3LNOY 3LV1S 'dd ONI¥v3d 2
9l 2e0 aNa avaa JACYD VO JLIHM 'ay ¥3noIed b
L 60°0 aNa avaa QY0 SONIYAS ¥NHAINS ‘N ‘Qd A34400 L
) 89'0 GN3 3vaa SDNIAdS YNHAINS »'0d A34400 %
0z 10 aN3 avaa avoy NOILONNC 30¥ IO LNIND b
0C 550 AaN3 avaa avoY SONIYAS ¥N1dNS 'ay SNIT100 3aNv10 bl
gl 80'0 avoyd 3A00 3AINA 31DYDD ‘N 'Ha 370410 b
8l 62°0 Q@vod LLIM 10 Qvoy LLIM a0 4@ 370410 Vi
2z 610 aNa avaa 133U1S HOWva "LS'NYINDVID b
2z 90'0 aN3 avaa 133415 HST1ON3 1s ¥311ng b
8 60°L avoy ONIY¥vaa 271D¥ID 3INY3g 1s7113ng bl
ve 220 2v$-3a-1ND SONIYS ¥NHAINS ¥0 3AISH00g L
gl 610 aN3 avaa JWOH ATTIVA YHAY ay NYOOHg L
vz 120 adN3 avaa Qvod IWOH AITIVA N1 40048 3
9l S¥'0 aN3 avaq AITIVA 1YW QY IiId ONIAITHE Ll
0z #0'0 3AINA 31993Y Av¥0d IWOH AZTIVA YHATY ¥d SANNog Ll
8L 050 133418 113ndg 3HLS 113Nng 0 3INY39 bl
4 Sz’ Qvod ATTIVA I1dYIN AMH NOSNHOC MIYANY ‘S 'Qy gOOMI138 L
A 7T0 ANYIH38NND HLNOS 133415 NYIWdYHD LS HOvd L
vz 90°0 AdN3 aQvaa QVOY SIAVIW ‘N1 AY3IAY 1L
9l £r'0 avoy ONIYvIa 133415 13ng HQ AWNY bl
0z Ge'0 avod 13dYHO SNIMLYM avod LLIm 'ay HSY L
0z £1°0 GN3 av3a ITvH ¥3DN3dS A M3IA LLIM oL
8} iT0 3IANQA LYvYH3A 3ATHA LdvHAQ M0 S3UOY LLIM 0l
8l £€°0 aN3 avaa

QvOY %334 1N3d

'Y 43IAYYOISIM

o

0¢20¢

1511 avod ALM=QJ NIT9INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



0z €0 2v$-30-1ND 133446 HSIION3 HQ Hd1OANYY L
ok 120 QN3 dvaa avod 11318Ns 'aY ¥3L110d Ll
0z L¥'0 3NIT ALNNOD JWOH AZTIVA YHATY 'y 39014 LNVYSY3d L
4 2Tl ONVIYIENND HLNOS avod SONIMS ¥NHAINS 'Qy 3IMOo0Hd INId L
%4 §2'0 avoyd SaMAS 133¥1S AYMATOH *3AY NOL31aN3d bl
4 08t *AMMd LLANO0HD AAYA ANYTH3AWND HLNOS ‘ad LLIM 3o H
Pl G1'0 anN3 avaa SONIYdS ¥NHAINS 'ad MOTIOH a10 b
81 8z'l avod INOH ATTIVA QvOY AWOH AFTIVA YHd TV 'ayd TOOHOS NOST1aN L
L1 €10 anN3 dvaa Qvoy LLIM 10 '@y L13793aN b
8l 0£'0 SLINM ALID Qvoy SNITIOD 3any1D 'QH NYOHOW 12
vz L0'0 ovs-3a-1N0 SONTYdS ¥NHAINS "4 QOOM ALSIWN L
vl 91'0 anN3 avaa Qvod AITdVH ad STIH TvHaNIN L
22 £6'0 ANIT ALNNOSD HO¥NHD A0OMNY3 'y NYHYNYTOOW L
vz o ovs-3a-nd 09T 'AMH 3LY1S ‘A" STAVIN b1
0z ¥€°0 3ANIT ALNNOD Qvod YIINNH ‘ad AV by
22z 9.2 ‘AATE MYvd Hiv avoy IWOH AITIVA QY AITIVA I1dYIN o
8l 9¢'0 aN3 dvaa SONIYUAS dNHAINS ‘a¥ SNIT100 3w Lt
vZ L0°0 QN3 dvaa avoy SIAVI Hazin vl
0z 010 an3 avaa AV0Od IWOH AZTIVA YHAY N7 AgaN L
vZ 'O ANz avaq JOV¥YAL N¥IHLNOS “HA SNV I
7z ze0 2¥S-3a-1N0 QYOd ONIYvYad N7 HLIY b
8t Lo aN3 av3d SONIYAS ¥NHAINS “NTNOILONAT 1l
gl ¥€'0 aN3 dvaag 1331S 113ng "4d AOOMNOY! L
L 080 3INIT ALNNOO avod LLIMm ‘A NITIV-GYYMOH b
¥Z 6€°0 INNIAY 3013ddId INNIAY NOLIT1ON3d ‘1S AVMQI0H (8
vz ¥2'0 ovS$-3d-1N0 'QY 44110HLYIH ay A3IANIH i
vZ 080 ‘ad A31aNIH ‘QY S3AVI ‘QY 441T0HLYIH Ll
8l 0.0 aN3 gvaa avod AWOH AITIVA ay A3THVH m
44 ¥9'0 3NIT ALNNOD HOUNHD AVO 3LIHM ayd AQYVH [
8l ¥e0 GN3 dvaa Qvoyd LLIm Q10 *ayd SNIN702 AND L
9l §20 ovS-3a-1ND JATNQ F1UID da ¥31n4 bt
9l 710 aN=z gvad QvoYd HIYNHD QOOMNY3S QY GOOMNNIS m
2 99'1 NYHYNYT1DoW

SONIYdS ¥NHAINS

‘Y HOY¥NHD AOOMNY3A

0cot

1S171 avoy ALM~) NITAIAIVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



144 810 aN3 dv3aa JATYA AW3AYIVY Uy SONIYCS dvad zl
9l L0°0 13341S AVYHO 13341S NUNGTIW @ odvy l
[44 120 aN3 avad ‘Qy ay0d NOSNIT0D Ha YHATY (4
ve 600 ‘N7 X3ssns da SHYO N3AIS Ha NJOOY cl
74 L€ 734NV NIVINNOW dvOd AYLNNOD ya AW3AVYOY 4"
gl [4 4 3N[T ALNNOD avod L1IM Q10 'Gd LLIM bl
ve T QvOH HOMNHO QOOMNYIA Qavoy AQYYH 'Y IA0YO MVO FLIHM b
0z L0 aN3 avaa avoy AGHvYH QY HOYNHDS XYO FLIHM b
1£4 990 ANYTY38NND HLNOS avoy 11im Q1o 'Y 13dVHO SNIMLYM 3
8l 810 avox INIA Qavod AITdvH Ha oavm W
81 600 aN3 avaa avod MOTIOH ¥vans ‘ad 31DHIA b
8l 200 aN3 avaa AATA OQTYM| 'ad aANIA bi
44 160 A "HI ONIY HHLAT NILEYY "Hd AITIVA 31dYI avoy AW0H A3TVA b
142 ol'o aNM ALNNOD avoy SNIMVIQ N7 SHVYO NIML [
514 862 avod Liim qio 09T# "1¥ '1S 'Y SONIMAS UNHAING b
1 800 QYO SONIYCS dNHAINS avoy A3440D °N ‘N7 HNHAINS Ll
[44 gL'l 0914 1Y "LS "AMH ('Y S ‘¥ MOTIOH 4vONS bl
[ 880 Qvoyd LLIM QVOY HOYNHD JOOMNY3A ay L13718ns L
i XA QvOod MOOXE aNId ANYT43aWND HLNOS ‘ad dvO W3ILVYLS !
14 L0 ANYTI438WN0 HLNOS JATEA SNINVT d3L NY3HLINCS b
9l 6e0 anN3 avada Avod HO¥NHD QOOMNY3A '‘Qd N33INS by
8l 900 aN3 avaa JAIYQ OOSIONVAL NVS ‘NTMOAVHS iy
ve 89°0 133418 ONYTHIBAND HLNOS avoy LLIM Q10 ‘40 HvAOND3S L
Ll G20 aN3 avad QvOYd IN00YUY INId ‘dY SHIAAMVYS Ll
8l 0€0 AAIYA SWYNITYS JAINA SYNITYS "da OOSIONVYYHS NYS [y
9l 620 aN3 avaa Qv0Od 3A0UD AVO ILIHM ‘ad SWYAY AYS [
Ll G20 IAIA OOSIONYYHA NVS avoy A3TVA 31dVIA ‘N7 SV¥NITYS Ll
ve L¥0 AT HYAOND3AS JAINQ HYAOND3S Ha A00OM3IOVS Ll
8l PN aN3 av3q avod 100HIS NOSTAN '¥a 113A3S00Y bl
44 490 SONI™NCS YNHAINS avoy IWOH AITIVA ‘G NOILONNM 30y L
44 0€0 avod S3INAS 13341LS AVYMQTOH ‘3AY 3013ddId bl
zz ol aN3 avaa

JATYA SANNOY

'ya 31993y

0¢0¢

1517 avod ALM~92 NIT19INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



%4 92'0 AAINA OYY 133315 NINGTIW LS AvdD 2l
81 650 3AIYA SAOOM JAINQ AQYYE Ha XO4 ¢l
T L0'0 aN3 avaa 3NNIAY NvIINC QY ¥3HOL3S Zi
T 820 IAINA MYO LNNLSIHO JAT™Q SHVO NIAIS N7 X38s83 Zi
oz €00 aN3 avaa 3INN3AY NYIINC '1s 83 Zi
0z 90'0 aN3 avaa ¥a DNy Haxi3 4!
ze S0°0 2v$-3a-1N2 INNIAY NYIINC “1S NNNd 4]
vz 12’0 ovsS-30-1N2 370910 AQNIM Hi0 NOIM3aNvd zi
22 8¢'0 3JAI¥A AQdOd JALNA X0 QY AYLNNOD zZ)
% S€°0 3IAINA AOOMNIAVYYH N33¥D YIHLNVd 'NTQO0OM NOLLOD zL
22 vL'0 YA N3Q10D YHLYMYIH Q" GHO4 NOSNITI0D Zi
2z ZLo 370¥I0 3LYOLSIM JAEA NOLLIYS "4d 3Lv9102 )
0z 710 AAIKA NYIAYT JAINQ ¥3AINYT "NTH3A010 41
vz 100 aN3 avaa aQvoy ONNAWYY 'N1SNYLID Zi
¥Z 110 N3 avaa 3ATIA AWAAYDY “dQ MYSYMIIHO L
e 6v°0 IAIEA SHYO NIASS JALYA SHVO NIAAS “Ha MVO LNNLS3HO zZl
ve $0'0 AAIYA AQQOY "1S AVYD "NTNYHD 2!
v 80°0 ovS-30-1NO JAIYQ AOOMNIAAVY ‘N7 Q0OMYYa3D Zl
vz 600 ovS-3a-1ND IATIQ NIXUVE NI ‘N1 30vdL ¥va30 |
vz §L'0 ovsS-3a-1n2 3AIYQ SHYO NIA3S ‘N7 YEMYLYD Zi
vz qz'0 AAIYA SYYO NIATS 3ALAA 431 1dYIN YQ AYNGYILINYD Zi
Bl ) aN3 avaa JARIG NOLLTHE EERERE! Zi
vZ 20 370410 QOOMANId %33¥D YIHINVd ™a adving i
0¢ vL0 avOd ¥31NNH "AMH NOSNHOC MIJaNY HONOLLIYE Zl
ve 19'0 aQvod TI3HUNW JATYA QOOMLNTNE '3 'dd GOOMLNIHE 4
vz €90 3AIYA AOOMINIHE '3 JATYG GOOMNOLLOD “YQ AOOMLNIHE Zi
8l 980 AAINA XO4 NOSNHOL MIYANY "da AQvyg zZi
44 500 ovs$-3a-1N2 INNIAV NYIINC g10 aNo8 |
9z 0+0 ovsS-30-1N0 JATYQ AQNYME N7 AYHISNOVIE Zi
144 clo IAIHA SHYO N3AZS INYT X3SS3 ‘Ja W13 9lg 1
v 120 3IAINA OOMLNIYE JATYA AOOMLINANE ‘A8 NIWYINIS i
0z 520 an3 avaag AMH NOSNHOC M3¥ANY "N 'QY QO0OMT128 A
vz 8z0 3INY1 QOOM NOLLOD

JATEA AOOMNIAVY

"H10 QOOMHO334

0¢o0¢

1S avod ALM=Q) NITdINVYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



%4 §8'0 aN3 avad avoy AYLNNCD Ha AQQoy Z\
vl §Z'0 IAIEA LLITYVYOS IATNA L13THYOS MO LLIHY zZ1
L 60°0 aN3 avaa INVT ANNIC ¥d ONIY zZl
oz 9z'0 AAINA AOOMLNIHE 31UI0 AOOM3NId YA HYO a3y zZu
vz 01'0 3AIMA ¥YO a3 ANYT AOOMNOLLOD "4 ang a3y z\
¥Z 89'0 IAIEA AYMAOOM 3NV QOOMNOLLOD “4a AOOMNIAYY zl
sz 110 aNa avad IAINA AQQOY "H10 MOENIVY zl
gl 0Z'0 NEERTIREEDN QvOY 39a1y T1IIMAIN 18 Y110SIdd 2l
¥z ZLl 3AAMA QYY1 INg JAINA QY TING "0 QOOM3NI 2
ve 120 oYs-3a-IND 134NV NIVANNOW R ERENEENE z\
vZ LT0 ovS-30-1ND JATHA SHYO N3A3S "WQ HYO NId Z\
vZ og'0 341 ‘Q¥ 39V1S 410 ‘Y SONIYS HIHINYd z\
9l 2€0 SLINIT ALID Qvoy AQvig ‘ay 39YLS 10 zl
2 ¥e'0 OvS-30-1N0 MITAD YIHINV "Gy 139NV NIVLNNOW zl
8l Z\L'0 an3 avaa SLIWIT ALID 18 NYNEUW zl
02 01’0 didLs L13SNNS avdy 35a1Y $,7173MA QYVAINIA S.YHLYYIN Zi
vz L1'0 ovs-3d-1N9 JAI™A SHYO NIAIS WA 4v37 3dvn Al
ve $0°0 2vS-30-1N90 "QA78 NOLONITIAM L2 Mmo1an 2l
gl 500 aN3 avaa 13341S NuNgTIW LS 3NN zZl
ve ¥0°0 ov$-3a-1NoD JATYA AOOMNAATY Hd a0OM3IT] zl
02 ov'0 IAIEA Y3INYT JAING HIINY HIDONGIAVY | - 2l
vz 500 ov$-3a-1N9D IAINA AYNGHALNYD “H10 HOYY ZL
8l 1£°0 ovS$-3a-1ND QVOY YAINNH Y0 Y3INYT b
vz 08'0 3AINA YHLYMVIH IAINA YHLYMVIH 810 Mvd VT )
vZ 5Z'0 oVS-30-1N9 ANV NOLLIYE 12 3LYDTIONM i
47 zv'0 aN3 avad avOY 39any TAMAIH "3AY NVIINP zZl
8l Lo GN3 avad JAIYA X0 N7 ANNIP j
e 08'0 SLINIT ALID aNIT ALNNOD ad ¥3ILNNH zl
Zl v0'0 an3 avza avod qoom113g ‘N '‘ay 3LH zi
v 00 aN3 dvad IALEQ MYSYAIIHD "dI0 3AISTIH Zi
Pl Lo aN3 avaa avoy aoOMT13g °N “¥Q SNOSIgiH Zi
v L0L TH ¥va3o SONIYS YIHINYd ‘QY YHLYMYIH 7\
0z 120 ov$-3d-1N0

NIAHYE ANId

IO A0OOMIIZVYH

o
—

0¢oc

1S11 avod ALM~9D NI19NYH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



ve 610 ovs-3a-1N2 INYT 00U AYYIHD ‘NTWOSSO18 AHd3HO et
2 68’} QY IYOHSIMYT 334D AIHLNYd 'ad MiH-Yva3d el
¥z €10 ovS-3a-1N3 371012 FINYIIW ‘Ha NOYAS el
0z v1'0 aN3 avad AMH NOSNHOL M3YANY ¥a SHOOHY €l
(44 0€'0 2vY$-33-1N0 aQvOY YYI¥aNIIUD 40 doOMavIEE €l
vz €10 IAIMA AYYMAOOM JAIYA 3113anv1D 10 Hvidg el
0z 81'0 2VYS-3a-1N0 "QY FYOHSNV] vyl Mmos €l
0z ar'0 QN3 avad avod TIH dvaad Q¥ 31004 Lvosd ¢l
8l 60°0 QN3 avad 371DUID YNIL Reliolmnllc) €l
vz L0°0 OvS-2a-1N9 39NIHINOLS "NTMIIA LN38 £l
0z 760 INM ALNNOD NOSHI43F AV0Y YYIdaN3IUD QY NOOV3g <l
144 vL'0 aN3 avad JATYA NOLLI¥A "Ha vdvauya €l
0z £2°0 AMH NOSNHOI M3YANY IAI¥A SHOO0UE “d10 ¥3IHOHY el
2 140 INYA NNTTD "AMH NOSNHOL M3¥ANY "H10 MIYANY el
zz 60°0 "ay IHOHSINY "N 3A0D AGNIM ‘aa NIV el
ve .00 2¥8-3a-1ND 3IDNIHINOLS ‘N1 AG8Y el
2 Z1'0 ovS$-3a-1ND JAT¥A QOOMNIAVY A AYMAOOM L
8l 510 3-11 IAINA XOd "HA SAOOM 2l
22 86°0 Qvoyd adO4 NOSNIT100 QVOY a¥0d NOSNITI0D ‘dd 37vQAOOM i
0z L0 ovs-30-1N0 IAIYQ NOLLIYE 10 31VYOANIM Z\
¥z 190 0vsS-30-1ND QvOy 39a1y T13IMAIN AYM MOTIM zl
A £9'0 JAINA NOLLIME IATYA NOLLTA W10 31LYDLSIM zt
9z L0 oYS-30-1N2 avoy 13YYUNKW W0 AON3IM 4"
v £0'0 o¥S-3a-1ND JAI¥A AOOMLNI¥E '3 LS ¥3INSIIM zZL
v €10 oVS-30-1N2 JATMA NIHAYE INId N1 X3IFH0oH3anIL )
gl v1°0 avod 39ald T1amain 13341S Y11I0SIdd ARNISISEN Zl
zz 61°0 anN3 dvaa avod 3901 T1aman ayd HOTAVL 4
2 G20 o¥S-3Q-1ND JATHA NYOIY N7 X3ssns (4
Ll ¥10 IAINA AQvHd 3AIY¥A XOA A M3IA AFMOWS 4
0z £0°0 aN3 dvad Qvod 31va aooMm "QY IA0YO AQVHS Z\
v ee'} aQvoy 33U YIHLNVS ANV X3553 M0 SHYO NIA3S zL
vT 900 2VYS-30-1N0 QvYOd NIWdva INId

di0 JILSNY

4

0¢0¢

1517 avod ALM2OJ NITNVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



ve 8Z'C EQD avoy T1IH ¥vaad Q¥ IYOHSINY | el
vz L0 OvS$-3a-1N9 avoy 39AQ0H MNYA YL HYMOOL13 3N €l
8l 220 1YL OHYAYN VoY FYOHSINVT "NTNIN el
vz 600 aN3 avaa AUYTHENTTYD 19 NAYHLY €l
¥z s¥'0 2vS$-3a-1N0 av0Y 39Q0H YNV Ha ATV €1
v vZ'0 ANIT ALNNOD INYT A0OMOOA HaQ AYH3r i
74 or'0 3N ALNNOD QvOY HYIYANII™UD 'ay 1N STINH £
2z 720 AN TUMIOOdIHAA IAIHQ AdY3L ‘aY SNIMSOH tl
v ZL'0 ov$-3a-1N9 IATMA SSINYIATIM N1 3THONSAINOH 1
vz v2'0 2vS-3a-1N0 avod IMOHSINVI H10 ANOWYYH €l
bl 920 aNz avaa Qavoy Livid QY NNIND <l
72 I2e 3N ALNNOD 3-11 "ad YYIHENTIHO €l
0z 510 aN3 avaa M3IIA LNVSYAd "HI0 HONY3A0D €l
vz £7'0 FTYONILHOIN QY04 NOSNITIOD ¥a N3QI09 el
b4 82'0 QvOY IHOHSINY F1DOUID MIYANY WA NNT1D €l
72 ¥2°0 aN3 avaa aNIT ALNNOD W0 WD !
0z 8%'0 avoy Llvdd YYI¥ENITYD "ad AYIN3ID €l
8l 26D VYL HYMOOL133aN Qvoy T1IH ¥va3ad Q¥ 3900H MNvy €l
vz zLo 2V$-3a-1N0 3NYT TIYL NOLLOD ‘N7 LLOYL xOd ¢l
T S0'0 OvS-3a-1N9 AAIYQ 3INIOd ‘N7 ONIT9A3 <l
0z 9z'0 an3 avaa avoy MJ0Q Lvoq "HA NYWNHIHS |4 gl
zz 1Z'0 aN3 avaa JAIYA IMOT EIEENEMGE] gl
9l 90'0 OVS-33-1ND JAINA A0OMAVIYE "0 44110N3113 ¢l
e ¥0'0 OvS-3a-1ND JAI¥A JLNIOd HLNOS ¥ HONYYE L8v3 €l
0z Z5°0 3NIT ALNNOD IATYA QTYNOY ‘N7 Q00M9D0J €l
74 120 SONIHDS dY1dOd SONIUdS ¥Y1dOd "I SNOSYINYQ €l
vT 550 IAINA HYINENTTED IAINQ YYTUENITYD ¥ MIIUO SSOUD €}
vz 510 IAINA H3AAVHS AAINA Vdvayye ‘S "IAV LS3HD €l
ve ve'o XO0d4 H3aATIS XO4 IAIS ‘N1 WYL NOLLOD !
vl €10 Qvod N3V avoy TIIH Yvaad ‘ay AQOD ¢l
£2 Z€'0 aooMYVIHE avoy dYIYaN3TAD ECEITERNAl £l
vz 0.0 NV IA0D AQNIM ANYT A0 AQNIM "da LNIOd 310410 !
vz 510 aN3 avaa

avod LLvyd

N7 MO0H8AHYIHO

jor

0¢cot¢

1SIT1 dvoy ALMN~9D NIT9IAIVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



ve #9'0 IAIMA AMYEP QVOY dYIYANIIUD Ha 1YNOY gl
gl 100 aN3 avaa 12910 SNOSYIYA “HQ dOL AXO0Y €l
0z 170 ANIT ALNNOD Qvoy duvl ‘QY SNIMLYM 143804 €l
zz 92’0 ovS-3a-1N9 SSINYIATUM IO VLI el
gl 0£'0 HOUNHO NONVA31 v JAI¥A 3INIOd ‘aY SaNIY €l
%4 71'0 QYO THOHSINV ANV N3N A X3 gl
vT 0Z'0 IAINA Ydvadvg JATNA H3AVHS ‘N1 v00393d €l
v 90'0 ovs-30-1N0 QYO dYIMgNIIHD "dID 3SOHNINd el
%4 80°0 2YS$-30-1ND IAIYA MIIA LNYSYId "d10 IN3QIS3ud ¢l
[ A QvoX T7H ¥va3o QY0d JUOHSIIVI Q¥ L1vyd el
0z 60 oVS$-30-1ND avoy T1IH ¥vad ‘ay SONIYAS ¥v1d0d €L
vz 81’0 aNIT ALNNOD avOy YYINENIIND "¥a ¥3ANOd L
2 or'0 oVS-3a-1ND Qvoy SaNIY ¥Q ALNIOd el
vz 80°0 an3 avadg NOOUBAUYIHD Lo nWN1d €l
T 150 Qvoyd NIV avod 11vdd “¥Q M3IIA INYSY3I1d e}
4 €10 aN3 avad Qv0Y HDYNHD NONYE3T a¥ ¥34N3S Sv3d El
vz 8%'0 avoy HOYNHD NONvE3T JALYA NOYAZ ‘M '"Q 30431d ¢l
(%4 7€'0 310810 MIUANY JAIMA NNITD SITAHd el
2l zLo ovS-3a-1ND QY0¥ 39Q0H YNW ‘Y0 NOSY3Livd {
vC TL0 aN3 avaa 133¥1S TTYONLLHOIN "da A3UdSO €L
0z 050 QY0¥ 39aIY YY1dOd MaN 311 ‘Y 39AIN ¥Y1dOd 710 L
8l 0Z'0 IVS-3Q-1N9 QYO FUYOHSIIV] N7 ¥va32 410 £l
tz 6L°0 a¥04 NOSNITI0D 3AI¥A N3AT109 1S ITVONILHOIN €l
v 80°0 avod 3L13aMW10 avoY UYIHANIIYD LS AYYIIMIN L
ve $0'0 ovsS-3a-1ND avoy 35an ¥¥1dCd a10 QY 39AIY ¥v1dod MaN €l
0z /€0 ANV N3N 3-17 4L OHVAVN ¢l
ve 750 3AINA NOYAG JAINA 3DYAId ‘M 10 3INVIEW €L
e 0F'0 ANNIAY ONNOA DU YIHOUY IS EEN €l
vZ SL0 IANEA HIAVHS JAIYA Vivadve 1S HIVAAYW €l
ve 80°0 3AAIYA Y3AVHS JAI¥A vdvauve dIL TIIMXYIN £l
vz 0¥'0 INNIAY ONNOA 3701 ¥IHDOUY LS ANV ¢l
€2 1871 avOY 39A0H MNYHd avod T1IH dvaad 80 AMOT gl
T 09'L avoy N3ITTY

QVO0Y dVIYaNaIYo

'd HOYMNHO NONVYE37

el

0zoz

1S17T avod ALM~9) NIT9IAIVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



ze 800 2vS-30-1ND ANV OOMO0A 'ay Molde MOT3A €l
0z €10 2vS-30-1ND JAI¥A 3L13aNY1D “da ANIMAOOM gL
Ll S%'0 avoy 1TIH ¥va3o avod TIH dvaad 10 SHIHLIM £l
gl 89'0 avyod IDA0H MNYHA Qvod NIV "NT 3A0D AQNIAA el
¥ 070 2vS$-30-1N0 QYO YYIHENIIND ¥a ASYHO ANIM €l
¥2 160 OVS-3a-1ND avod SaNTY Ha SS3INY3IATUM €l
z2 vL0 AAIEA AYY3M 3AI¥A qIYNOY “HA TIMEOOddIHM !
vz G9'0 2VS-2a-1N0 avod ¥av.L dQ 31INIOd LSAM €1
0T 86'0 QvoY HvI4anN3I3yo HOYNHD NONYETT ‘ad $171IM gl
z2 gz'0 ANY1 aOOMD0ad avOy NOJv3d A HO1IM €l
8l 80°0 QN3 avaa ANV N3N 90 YANYM €1
0z 0L'0 aN3 avad avoy SONINAS dv1dOd da 3VA €l
gl 9g'0 avoX L1vdd QYO HOYNHD NONYET ‘Qd SIAVYL gl
8l 500 aNa avaa 10U SYIHLIM "¥d sniiL €l
8l 910 anN3 avaa QYOY JUOHSIHVT 10 UNIL €l
8l 80°0 270M10 SHIHLIM Qvod %0Q Lvos QY AHLOWIL el
0z 210 14NO0 ANIMAOOM 14N02 ANIMAOOM Y10 FONvHaL gl
9l 900 Ovs-2a-1Nd JAING AOOMYYIYE “HI0 YHSYL ¢l
0z 9¢'0 3NIT ALNNOD Qavod T1IW STINH ‘ad ddvl £l
v 90°0 ovS-3Q-1ND JA1¥Q 3LNIOd LHN0D NOTVL €l
vz 9z'0 ov¥s-30-1ND QvOY dvIaNIIUo Ha YYIHEL33MS €l
ve 050 OvS-3a-1ND Av0d dYIYENIID "HQ QOOMYUYONS el
vT 620 ov¥S-3a-1ND QVOY YYINEN3IYD "Yd ADONFHIANOLS gl
Zl vi0 an3 avaa avod LLvdd ‘ad ATINVLS £
vz 710 OvS-3a-1N2 3AT¥A LNIOd 153M "¥A 2LNIOd HLNOS £l
vz g¢'0 avoy QdOd4 NOSNITIO0 3INY1 TIYL NOLLOD YL XO4 ¥3ATIS £l
¥e €10 ovs$-3Q-1N2 IATYA Vvauve LD YI3HS €l
vT 99'0 3AAINA vovadyd 311 40 YIAVHS €l
gl Gz'0 3AIEA IMOT 3ATNQ AIMO "0 NOUVHS ¢l
4 900 aN3 avaa JAINA MATA LNYSYEd “d10 YOLYNIS €l
8l LL'0 AAIYA IMOT JAI¥A AIMOT Y10 31LLODS ¢l
gl 800 ANV NI 133415 31V ‘M "3AY SYIANYS cl
T L0 L3318 Fvn

Qv0OyY 39dIY ¥v1d0d 410

"3AY SY3AONVS

£l

0¢oc¢

LS avod ALM~Q) NITdWVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



ze £9'} avod 39aly T13MAI QYOd HOYNHD T13Mam ‘ay AN NVIANI v
I 0Z'0 aN3 avad QvOd AYMIANYT "0Y SYIAOW vdl Pl
vZ 0£0 ana avaa avod T13INW N7 3341 ATI0H L
¥T 09'0 2vS$-3a-1N0 INYT AOOM MOQAYHS 40 M3IIA AHOMOIH 14!
¥ 9Z'0 ov$-30-1N90 INYT AOOM MOAYHS 40 MOQVYHS AYOMOIH vl
i 22’0 an3 avaa HOUNHD TVYAINZD ¥Q 31vA IAOHD vl
7l o'l avod SNaHd3Ls 307 AvOY aN3I8 NYWNI 'ay 99349 vl
06 2z0 ANNIAY ATvH3NT avod 311S0dv “Ha ANYYED L
vz v€'0 2¥$-30-1N0 IAINA ANVT MOGYIW ‘N7 3A0T1OX04 i’
9z L¥'0 IAIEA YENY INYT 31L50dY AV QTvd3ING bl
v Zv'0 oV$-3a-1N0 JATIQ TUIH LNNTYM 10 AVM N3 vl
vz 120 2VS-30-1ND AN38 NYWNI LS 3n00 vl
v ¥1°0 IAIEA ANVIMOAY3IN 3NV JAOTDXO0A 40 AYY3aM3Q i
ve 800 0vS-3a-1N0 IATYA ANVIO 910 M3d3d vl
vZ 02'0 2YS$-30-1N0 MOTIOH TIvND *da 390I¥ ¥33a pl
9z 920 2vS-30-1N0 3AIYA ANVED “H10 ¥YN33Q pl
¥z 620 IAIMA LSTHOANIM QAV0Yd NOYIWYD da AVM LS3HD vl
v 900 aN3 avaa JATHA AVMLSTAD 910 M3IA LSIND i
vl W0 39AI TIIMAI QVOod NOYaWYD N7 NYAAOD [
9l 0£'0 QvOY HOUNHO STIIMAIX QVOY HOUNHD ST13MAnA “Ha NOLONINOD pl
FAA 180 3QIHgoN HOYNHD TVYLNID Q¥ MIIANYIID vl
22 87} avod SN3HJ3LS 307 NOSNHOL MIYANY "Gd HOYNHO IYHLIN3O vl
Gl 0r'0 aN3 avaa AWONOD3 ‘M N1 NOYLYD vl
s¢ a1'e ERI N ERREL ) 334D YIHLNYd Q¥ NOY3NYO vl
8l 900 39ad ST1aMa 3NV H3SIANYLS “LS 30n489 vl
vz L0°0 ovS-30-1N0 ‘A8 NOLONITIIM L0 NOLHONONS vl
e 650 aN3Ia NYIANI AN3Q NYWNI S XICERRE vl
[£4 8€°0 anN3avaa QYO MAIA ¥V3aTD ¥a 3oarg 3n1g vl
vT 60°0 ovS-30-1N0 JALHA 137UYDS LD AFTHSY vl
vz 0£'0 ovS-33-1N2 AA0UD QUYHIHO Y10 33913 7ddY Pl
vZ ¥9'0 avod 39did STIAMAIMN Qv0od HOYNHD TVYLNID 'ay 37LS0dv 1
¥Z L00 133418 ¥33N 133Y1S 3TAVI “3AY ONNOA £l

0¢0t¢

1517 AvOoy ALM~9) NIT9NVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



vz 50'0 0VS$-30-1NO 'GAT9 NOLONITIAM 10 A1314H3HLOY vl
2 020 2V¥S-30-1N0 AN33 NYWNI 1S ayig a3y vl
4" 510 MITHO YIHLINVL N334D ¥IHINVd ‘a4 NNvd 145
vz 910 IAIYA 3DAR ¥33a AN39 NYWNI QY MOTIOH TIVNO bl
ve el 'ad NNy Qvod TIH ¥vazd ‘09 Y3340 YIHLINVS i
9z 80°0 ANNIAY QIvHINT J1D¥ID YN33Q 'da MIINGIA0 vl
2 b0 370410 33413 1ddY QN39 NYWNI ‘N7 IA0HD QUVHOHO i
9l 080 QN3 avad HOYNHD TWALNID ‘N7 1v0 a0 v
%4 62°0 AAINA ATHIGNN IATYAQ ATHIEWIN "0 N3N vl
vz 180 ovs-3a-1ND JAI¥A 39414 Y334 MO IWOYN vl
£2 060 avox NOY3IWvO IATYA YAHLINYd Qd 13"UNN vl
&7 #1°0 3IAIMA LSTHOANIM Qavod NOY3WYD ‘N7 HIA0OW vl
%4 950 aN3 avaa AYOY AYMINYT ‘NTTIH ALSIW vl
vZ G0'0 OvS-32a-1N0 KR ELHEE]] 1dN09 3941y NOLIW vl
vT 120 2VS-3a-1N9 avoy ¥33uD YIHLNVd QY 30V TN vl
¥e Ly'0 ov$-30-1N0 avod 39a1d TIAMAIN “Ha ANVYIMOQYIN vl
vT ¥8'0 Qvoy NOYaWY0 334D HIHLNYd "ay SINNIDOW vl
ve ¥0'0 aN3 dvad 3901¥ STIIMAIN A ALYV vl
¥z §2'0 2¥S-3a-1N0 avoy TANUNKW "N VITONDVIN D11SArYIN Pl
¥Z 90°0 EINN T EEY JATAA IWOYN 40 NOOVI i
Gl G500 aN3 avaa 133315 Ionug 15 OVIN vl
ve 120 2v$-3a-1ND ‘QY HONMYHD STIIMAIN ay 35014 337 vl
v2 6%'0 avod SN3Hd3LS 301 avod SNIHd3LS 30C da Nv3aa vl
2z Z1'0 OvS-30-1N9 3NNIAY QIv¥IKA A YNV vl
Gz 102 HOHNHD ST13MAIN JAINQ 3IHOUTHD 'ay AYMINYT Pl
ve 8¢e'0 370410 YNIN avod 394a1y T1AMAN RPN REETT vl
vz 29'c 31 avod HOYNHD STIAMAIN "ad 39dId $173MAIN vl
ve 250 aN3 avaa avod AYMIANYT ‘a¥ HOYNKD ST113Mal Pl
ve 010 2VS-30-1N0 INYT IANYHS IEI vl
8l ev'l ana avaaf 39a1y S1I3MA 'QY SNIHLALS 300 pl
vz Lo 2VvS-3a-1N9D 3NV 3391 ATIOH “da voIssar vl
gt 620 N3 avad Qy0oy %330 ¥AHLNVd ‘ad INITO SAWYTP vl
¥z 8%'0 OvS-30-1N9 Qv0¥ 39a1y T1IMAIN "AAV OVYVSI pi

0¢ot

AS17 avOod ALMQ3 NI1dINVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



[44 120 avod 394ty T1aMaiH INNIAY NYIINC LS NNAM pi
144 i24Y avod M3ddnNin avod NOY¥3WVD ‘"0 1S34D ANIM 4
¥e 8¢'0 JvYS-30-1ND avoy 3541y STIIMAIN "GATE NOLONITIEM i
ve 900 ovs-3a-1ND 'AA78 NOLONITIAM "LO MOIMYYM vl
ye b0 ovs-3a-1N0 ANV dOOM MOQVYHS A TUH LONTYM 142
144 €00 ovs-310-1N0 'aATd NOLONITIAM 10 ¥3aIMoL3dL vl
ve L20 avOd HOHNHO TYHLNID QYO HOYNHD TYYLNAD ‘"0 S7IH 33SS3INNIL 14
ve 010 Jvs-3a-1N0 ANV 3A0T19OX04 10 ¥3IMOTANNS 14
9f L0 STIIH L3SNNS 3 SLIWIT ALID ‘NTd34IANVYLS i
ve 920 Ovs-30-1ND ANNAAY DVVSI 'NT3I3ANVHS vl
¥e 200 Jvs-3aa-1N0 ANV AOOM MOQVHS AYM ONVIMOQVHS vl
124 ge'0 IAEA MIIA AHOMOIH JATEA MOAYHS AYOXDIH N7 aOOM MOQAVHS 14"
ve §9'0 aN3 dvad Aavod 39dId T13Mam

»a L1371¥Y0S

vl

0zo¢

15171 dvOod ALNSQD N3T9INVH

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



BIDS FOR JUSTICE CENTER PROJECT

Motion by Tim Horner, seconded by Jim Stepp to accept bids for the Justice
Center Project using the Pre-Qualified Contractor Method.

U17/2020 5:44:42 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.

Joe Huntsman,'

8a. Bids for Justice Center project

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

Taylor Ward

Randy DeBord

- Thomas Doty

R T 8 kAT T—— TS

Wayne NeSmltA

Mike Reed

Chris Cutshaw

~ Jeff Akard

Tim Goins

et e

e

Howard Shiple

~ Jim Stepp

I Tt T A

Bobby Haun

~ Tim Horner

Eileen Arnwine

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Thereupon, meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR December 17, 2020 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order #

Vote

Item

1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
2 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar ltems
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items
3 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
4 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Ag Committee (Off the Board)
5 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
6 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks- November 2020
b. Budget Amendments
Vote i, Fund #116 Garbage/Sanitation Department $15,000
Vote ii. Fund #131 Highway Department $42,815
Vote iii. Fund #131 Highway Department $42,000
7 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Resolution 20-40- A Resolution in Support of Drug Dealer Liability Act Lawsuit
Vote b. Approval of 2020 Hamblen County Road List
8 Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner)
Vote a. Authorization to Accept Bids for Justice Center Project using the Pre-Qualified Contractor Method
9 Public Comments —General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
10 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. January 2021 Committee Meeting: Monday, January 11, 2021 @ 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. January 2021 Commission Meeting: Thursday, January 21, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
11 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

December 17, 2020

December 17, 2020

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Finance Committee
Monday, January 11, 2021
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr.,
James Stepp

Members Absent:
Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe

Recurring Business
a. Expenditure Reports — December 2020 (Information Only — No Action Necessary)
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of December
2020
Motion (Tim Goins /Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the December 2020 Monthly Checks
submitted by the County Mayor’s Office.

Old Business
a. None

New Business
a. Budget Amendments

i. Fund #101 Finance Department $7,089
Motion (Jim Stepp/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Finance Department for 57,089

ii. Fund #101 Property Reappraisal $23,150
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Property Reappraisal for $23,150

iii. Fund #101 Juvenile Court $6,500
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #
101 Juvenile Court for 56,500

iv. Fund #101 Rabies and Animal Control $6,000
Motion (Thomas Doty/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Rabies and Animal Control for $6,000

v. Fund #101 Election Commission/COVID-19 Grant $9,070
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Election Commission COVID-19 Grant for $9,070

vi. Fund #122 Drug Fund-Drug Enforcement $1,626.50
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #122
Drug Fund-Drug Enforcement $1,626.50

Return to Regular Calendar



b. Bid Tabulation-Electronic Communicators (2020-15)
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins) all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to DK Hardware
Supply for Intercoms at $1,450 per unit and Headset at 5210 per unit.
c. Bid Tabulation —New Concrete Sidewalk, Pad and Drainage for the Health Department (2020-16)
Motion (Howard Shipley/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to East
Tennessee Construction for a proposed cost of 517,280
d. Assessor of Property Additional Employee
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the request from the Assessor of Property for an
additional employee .
e. Pay Plan Adjustments
Motion (Howard Shipley/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the request for Pay Plan Adjustments for
the Sheriff’s Office and Jail, a 2% COLA for full-time employees and a $250 payment for part-time
employees. The total cost of the update includes payroll taxes and employer part of retirement
contribution for this fiscal year of $150,486.50. Commissioner Thomas Doty Abstained from the vote.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

Planning Commission Building Permit Report —December 2020
County Attorney Invoices — December 2020

Coroner’s Monthly Report —-December 2020

Budget Amendments

i. Fund #101 Property Assessor’s Office $50

ii. Fund #101 Chancery Court $2,000

iii. Fund #101 Employee Benefits $13,500

iv. Fund #101 Work Release Program $100

v. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $200

oo oo

Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at
7:44 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

nnnnnnnn COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Chris Cutshaw
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Mike Reed
Member

James Stepp
Member

Hamblen County Government

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Monday, Janaury 11, 2021
Immediately following the Adjournment of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA
Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only — Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

2. Recurring Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.  Expenditure Reports — December 2020 (Information Only-No Action Necessary)
b.  Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks December 2020 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s
Office)

3. Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

4. New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst

i. Fund #101 Finance Department $7,089
ii. Fund #101 Property Reappraisal $23,150
iii. Fund #101 Juvenile Court $6,500
iv. Fund #101 Rabies and Animal Control $6,000
v. Fund #101 Election Commission/COVID-19 Grant $9,070
vi. Fund #122 Drug Fund-Drug Enforcement $1,626.50

b. Bid Tabulation-Electronic Communicators (2020-15)

c. Bid Tabulation-New Concrete Sidewalk, Pad and Drainage for the Health Department (2020-16)-
County Mayor Bill Brittain

d.  Assessor of Property Additional Employee- Assessor of Property Keith Ely

e. Pay Plan Adjustments- County Mayor Bill Brittain

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- December 2020
b. County Attorney Invoices — December 2020
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report — December 2020
d. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
i. Fund #101 Property Assessor’s Office $50
ii. Fund #101 Chancery Court $2,000
iii. Fund #101 Employee Benefits $13,500
iv. Fund #101 Work Release Program $100
v. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $200

6. Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Return to Regular Calendar



December 2020 Expenditure Reports

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2020 101 50000 oojo or:) 000 0000 g:)oo EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/6/2021
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2020 Time: 8:12am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 51100  County Commission 175,305.00 10,719.57 70,651.94 26,253.11 78,399.95 44.72%
101 51210 Board Of Equalizaton 5,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.00%
101 51300 County Mayor/Executive 235,206.00 18,185.15 105,067.37 4,400.38 125,738.25 53.46%
101 51400 County Attorney 31,293.00 1,472.66 6,663.73 0.00 24,629.27 78.71%
101 51500 Election Commission 369,764.00 17,283.83 187,365.76 4,267.36 178,130.88 48.17%
101 51600 Register Of Deeds 370,844.00 34,437.02 157,424.78 11,344.18 202,075.04 54.49%
101 51720  Planning 220,878.00 15,699.76 90,348.35 2,165.44 128,364.21 58.12%
101 51750 Codes Compliance 57,305.00 4,737.89 26,597.73 0.00 30,707.27 53.59%
101 51760 Geographical Information Systems 89,433.00 4,261.22 23,697.16 0.00 65,735.84 73.50%
101 51810 Other Facilities 883,522.00 51,703.28 371,045.56 48,479.81 463,996.63 52.52%
101 51910 Preservation Of Records 20,744.00 1,651.46 8,809.39 1,396.59 10,538.02 50.80%
101 52100  Accounting And Budgeting 432,972.00 33,234.75 202,662.94 1,055.74 229,253.32 52.95%
101 52200 Purchasing 42,114.00 3,631.35 19,423.64 98.32 22,592.04 53.64%
101 52300 Property Assessor's Office 351,556.00 26,379.14 149,177.06 19,710.85 182,668.09 51.96%
101 52310 Reappraisal Program 139,279.00 4,405.75 26,677.22 6,810.93 105,790.85 75.96%
101 52400 County Trustee's Office 378,102.00 27,510.25 188,183.53 1,635.96 188,282.51 49.80%
101 52500 County Clerk's Office 685,828.00 48,655.25 299,486.89 2,237.45 384,103.66 56.01%
101 52600 Data Processing 127,030.00 6,913.09 50,145.53 14,369.73 62,514.74 49.21%
101 52900 Other Finance 328,048.00 25,460.77 152,730.36 15,247.91 160,069.73 48.79%
101 53100 Circuit Court 970,511.00 63,772.03 420,605.97 9,411.15 540,493.88 55.69%
101 53300 General Sessions Court 457,243.00 34,397.19 198,471.25 1,550.56 257,221.19 56.25%
101 53330 Drug Court 97,020.50 2,530.95 9,460.24 76.09 87,484.17 90.17%
101 53400 Chancery Court 392,925.00 30,388.43 193,783.01 3,579.04 195,562.95 49.77%
101 53500 Juvenile Court 317,775.00 19,947.28 118,513.73 2,382.55 196,878.72 61.96%
101 53920 Courtroom Security 894,627.00 62,330.94 334,905.01 5,706.36 554,015.63 61.93%
101 53930 Victim Assistance Program 132,197.00 9,355.36 40,295.53 0.00 91,901.47 69.52%
101 54110  Sheriff's Department 3,248,279.00 292,075.31 1,432,528.30 187,806.76 1,627,943.94 50.12%
101 54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry 6,000.00 0.00 377.00 5.44 5,617.56 93.63%
101 54210 yail 4,610,097.00 351,205.50 1,888,826.25 681,413.18 2,039,857.57 44.25%
101 54220 Workhouse 92,071.00 3,386.32 36,604.98 0.00 55,466.02 60.24%
101 54250 Work Release Program 318,077.00 13,334.24 88,589.22 1,930.19 227,557.59 71.54%
101 54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 50.00%
101 54410 Civil Defense 100,485.00 5,294.51 37,789.55 4,393.70 58,301.75 58.02%
101 54490 Other Emergency Management 185,089.00 0.00 92,544.50 0.00 92,544.50 50.00%
101 54510 |nspection And Regulation 4,877.00 322.95 1,937.70 368.50 2,570.80 52.71%

Return to Reéular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 2
From: 2020 101 50000 oojo or:) 000 0000 g:)oo EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/6/2021
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2020 Time:  8:12am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 165,100.00 7,098.33 61,950.40 26,713.35 76,436.25 46.30%
101 54900 Other Public Safety 40,500.00 7,340.00 17,441.08 0.00 23,058.92 56.94%
101 55110 Local Health Center 931,867.00 60,923.44 323,429.73 11,621.22 596,816.05 64.05%
101 55120 Rabies And Animal Control 293,295.00 50,397.78 127,214.12 7,231.18 158,849.70 54.16%
101 55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 80.00%
101 55180 Children's Special Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55390 Appropriation To State 115,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,233.00 100.00%
101 55520 Aid To Dependent Children 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55530 Child Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55590 Other Local Welfare Services 27,500.00 0.00 13,095.00 0.00 14,405.00 52.38%
101 55710 Sanitation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55900 Other Public Health And Welfare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 50.00%
101 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56500 Libraries 293,500.00 0.00 146,750.00 0.00 146,750.00 50.00%
101 56700 Parks And Fair Boards 306,307.00 24,233.90 131,227.59 8,156.46 166,922.95 54.50%
101 56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 430,460.00 21,270.31 241,343.36 0.00 189,116.64 43.93%
101 57000 Agriculture & Natural Resource 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 57100 Agricultural Extension Service 165,206.00 39.69 40,233.84 120,628.86 4,343.30 2.63%
101 57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 57500  Soil Conservation 50,888.00 3,682.55 22,634.33 0.00 28,253.67 55.52%
101 57800 Storm Water Management 30,960.00 494.98 5,539.95 10,831.67 14,588.38 47.12%
101 58110 Tourism 54,700.00 17,500.00 29,400.00 0.00 25,300.00 46.25%
101 58120 |ndustrial Development 641,000.00 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 590,500.00 92.12%
101 58210  Public Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 58300 Veterans' Services 32,164.00 2,398.31 13,676.65 139.00 18,348.35 57.05%
101 58600 Employee Benefits 709,682.00 7,162.73 625,103.98 0.00 84,578.02 11.92%
101 58801 COVID-19 Grant #1 Election Funds 41,405.00 0.00 25,214.67 0.00 16,190.33 39.10%
101 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 12,000.00 36,838.08 146,654.80 26,495.52 -161,150.32 -1,342.92%
101 58900 Miscellaneous 314,254.00 0.00 87,429.19 0.00 226,824.81 72.18%
101 73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%
101 91110  General Administration Projects 300,000.00 0.00 25,442.00 0.00 274,558.00 91.52%
101 91120  Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 91130 Public Safety Projects 442,431.95 22,479.00 60,530.80 293,254.35 88,646.80 20.04%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 3
F 2020 101 50000 0010 0’:) 000 0000 S:)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e' 1/6/2021
rom: :
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2020 Time: 8:12 am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 115,000.00 1,457.89 36,615.89 8,326.52 70,057.59 60.92%
101 91150  Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 91190 Other General Government Proje 3,135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,135.00 100.00%
101 99100 Transfers Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
$ 22,543,734.45 $ 1,488,000.19 $9,397,118.56 $1,571,495.41 $ 11,575,120.48 51.35%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
F 2020 116 50000 00:) 0’; Ol:)o 0000 ?)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e' 1/6/2021
rom: :
Thru: 2020 116 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2020 Time: 8:14 am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
116 55710 Sanitation Management 2,533,814.00 175,802.71 1,159,450.66 49,662.68 1,324,700.66 52.28%
116 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 0.00 3,881.43 5,324.88 0.00 -5,324.88 0.00%
$ 2,533,814.00 $179,684.14 $1,164,775.54 $ 49,662.68 $1,319,375.78 52.07%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
HIGHWAY FUND (131)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2020 131 50000 0010 0’:) 000 0000 S:)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 1/6/2021
Thru: 2020 131 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 12/31/2020 Time: 8:14am
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
131 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 0.00 3,259.95 16,263.97 0.00 -16,263.97 0.00%
131 61000 Administration 441,596.00 28,697.04 230,507.72 11,090.98 199,997.30 45.29%
131 62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,580,621.00 98,983.89 622,090.53 63,913.00 894,617.47 56.60%
131 63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 349,484.00 24,660.63 138,692.81 40,082.83 170,708.36 48.85%
131 66000 Employee Benefits 24,725.00 0.00 15,191.00 0.00 9,534.00 38.56%
131 68000 Capital Outlay 756,000.00 271,345.48 411,949.46 76,500.00 267,550.54 35.39%
$ 3,152,426.00 $ 426,946.99 $ 1,434,695.49 $ 191,586.81 $1,526,143.70 48.41%

Return to Regular Calendar



December 2020 Monthly Checks

Return to Regular Calendar




Page: 1
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Da?e: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51100 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-22 1010269843  Smith, Jerry Allen 100.00
51100 599  Other Charges 2020-12-10 1010269738 Camera Castle 47.25
51100 599 Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269777 Citizen Tribune 99.44
51100 ... L0 oYU o V0o 14T 4T TT=] Lo o Total: 3 246.69
51300 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 36.37
51300 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 73.88
51300 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 90.00
51300 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 73.88
51300 320 Dues And Memberships 2020-12-29 1010269860 Morristown Area Chamber Of Commerce 140.00
51300 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 227.87
51300 351 Rentals 2020-12-17 1010269772 Canon Solutions America, Inc 227.87
51300 351 Rentals 2020-12-17 1010269806 Pitney Bowes 963.42
51300 355  Travel 2020-12-10 1010269736  Brittain, William H 16.92
51300 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 8.39
51300 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 5.99
51300 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1010269690 Bowman, Patricia A. 14.97
51300 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1010269718 Tucker, Robert 49.99
51300 599  Other Charges 2020-12-10 1010269734 Bowman, Patricia A. 28.94
51300 599 Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2020-12-29 1010269872 Tucker, Robert 49.99
51300 ... County MaYOI/EXE@CULIVE .....ociiiiiiiiiiiiiinniinssnrs s sss e s s s an s s s m e e s s s man e s s s aan e e e e s an e e e e s n s amnn e s ansnnnes Total: 16 2,018.48
51400 331 Legal Services 2020-12-17 1010269773 Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd 1,365.00
51400 ... L0 0T U T4y o T 3 T Total: 1 1,365.00
51500 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 2.60
51500 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 20.91
51500 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51500 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 146.99
51500 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 5.00
51500  ...... =4 L= o3 oY TN 0o 4 4 T 41T o o XN Total: 5 292.92
51600 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 1.70
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269691 Business Information Systems 5,672.35
51600 709  Data Processing Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 210.65
51600  ...... LT T3 LT g 0 T o [ S SRPRN Total: 3 5,884.70
51720 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 3.14
51720 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 159.16
51720 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 159.16
51720 320 Dues And Memberships 2020-12-17 1010269793 International Code Council Inc 30.00
51720 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2020-12-17 1010269777 Citizen Tribune 140.33

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 2
Date: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51720 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-29 1010269873  Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 30.00
51720 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 98.75
51720 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 38.05
51720 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 26.95
51720 524  In Service/Staff Development 2020-12-03 1010269716 TN Fire Service & Codes Enforcement Academy 128.00
51720 ... e 1010 1 ' Total: 10 813.54
51750 331 Legal Services 2020-12-17 1010269773 Capps, Cantwell, Capps & Byrd 300.00
51750  ...... {0 o T L=T I 00Ty 1T o] | T ' Total: 1 300.00
51810 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 286.59
51810 307 Communication 2020-12-10 1010269732 AT&T 655.49
51810 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 1,001.46
51810 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 286.59
51810 334  Maintenance Agreements 2020-12-03 1010269710 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 78.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-03 1010269695 City Electric Supply 275.35
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-03 1010269699 Eskola, LLC 439.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-10 1010269750 Lowe's 429.21
51810 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-03 1010269712 Porter's Tire Store 47.39
51810 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-10 1010269753 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 22.65
51810 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-29 1010269873  Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 120.00
51810 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00
51810 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269823  Unifirst 183.48
51810 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-29 1010269859 Kelsan Inc 222.84
51810 415  Electricity 2020-12-29 1010269862 Morristown Ultilities 21,866.00
51810 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 332.98
51810 434  Natural Gas 2020-12-17 1010269770 Atmos Energy 2,245.23
51810 451 Uniforms 2020-12-17 1010269823  Unifirst 276.76
51810  ...... [ 140 7= gl = o | 11 Y= Total: 18 28,797.02
51910 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51910 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269705 Lane, Cindy 99.00
51910 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269805 Northeast Document Conservation Center, Inc. 225.00
51910 ... Preservation Of RECOIAS ... s s s s me s me s e e e e e e s e mn e semn s s sneeananennnnns Total: 3 441.42
52100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-22 1010269841 Shred-A-Way of East Tennessee, Inc. 60.00
52100 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 149.91
52100 524 In Service/Staff Development 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 49.00
52100 ... Accounting And BUdgeting .......ccocciiiiiimiiiir s Total: 3 258.91
52200 302  Advertising 2020-12-17 1010269777 Citizen Tribune 372.63
52200  -....- L T o 4T L= 13V Total: 1 372.63

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 3
Date: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
52300 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 1.79
52300 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-03 1010269712  Porter's Tire Store 593.12
52300 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-29 1010269873 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 60.00
52300 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-22 1010269829 Acme Printing Company, Inc 90.00
52300 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-29 1010269867 Rix Copies 210.07
52300 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 108.37
52300 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 15.56
52300 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 34.00
52300  -....- Property ASSESSOI'S OffiCe .....ocoooiiiiiiiieiiiei it s s s me s e e s e e s s eme e s sme s s me e e an e e e nnesennnenennes Total: 8 1,112.91
52310 351 Rentals 2020-12-10 1010269739 Canon Solutions America, Inc 57.71
52310  ...... ReapPraiSal Program ........ciicciiiiiiiciseiniissensssssssssesssssssss s sssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssnessasssnnssssssssnsesssasannnsssassnnnes Total: 1 57.71
52400 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 0.06
52400 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-03 1010269697 Custom Printing 2,120.00
52400 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
52400 355  Travel 2020-12-10 1010269749 Long, Randall Scotty 214.32
52400 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00
52400 ... County Trustee's OffiCe .....eiiiiiiiiiiiii s an e an e e e e e e e e e Total: 5 2,464.80
52500 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 8.28
52500 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 109.44
52500 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 41.82
52500 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 109.44
52500 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-10 1010269763 World Data Corporation 440.00
52500 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
52500 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 168.50
52500 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-10 1010269737 Business Information Systems 264.00
52500 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 33.00
52500 709 Data Processing Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269771 Business Information Systems 1,288.00
52500 .. Lo T 410 1= =0 J TS Total: 10 2,610.23
52600 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless -49.16
52600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 360.00
52600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269803 MUS Fibernet 311.90
52600 317 Data Processing Services 2020-12-03 1010269718 Tucker, Robert 79.99
52600 317  Data Processing Services 2020-12-17 1010269803 MUS Fibernet 757.75
52600 317  Data Processing Services 2020-12-29 1010269872 Tucker, Robert 79.99
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269693 CDW Government, Inc 78.10
52600 ... [ F 1= T o oY o= =T Y 1 ' Total: 7 1,618.57
52900 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 1.10
52900 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 531.36

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 4
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Da?e: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
52900 317 Data Processing Services 2020-12-10 1010269752 MUS Fibernet 118.88
52900 330 Operating Lease Payments 2020-12-29 1010269869 Sawyer, Mark 2,100.00
52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-22 1010269835 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00
52900 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269714 Quality Waste 25.00
52900 351 Rentals 2020-12-10 1010269740 Centriworks, a Thermocopy Company 81.91
52900 415  Electricity 2020-12-10 1010269751 Morristown Utilities 568.00
52900 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 30.30
52900 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 18.00
52900 ... Lo T N Total: 10 3,501.55
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 4.59
53100 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 12.85
53100 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 73.72
53100 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 41.82
53100 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 73.72
53100 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-17 1010269807 R Chatfield Co, Inc 724.90
53100 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-22 1010269842 Shred-It 13.56
53100 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 457.95
53100 351 Rentals 2020-12-17 1010269806 Pitney Bowes 326.71
53100 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 302.40
53100 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 195.61
53100 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269711 Pocket Press, LLC 341.82
53100 - L3 1oL 111 0o 11 o Total: 12 2,569.65
53300 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 7.11
53300 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 20.91
53300 351 Rentals 2020-12-10 1010269739 Canon Solutions America, Inc 57.71
53300 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00
53300  -....- GeNEral SESSIONS COUIL ...t re s e e rrrrsrsen e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e s s s sssmnsasereeeeeeeseaaaassssssssnnnnnnnnaeeeeeeeeasaansssannnnnn Total: 4 113.73
53330 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 49.72
53330 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 96.15
53330 320  Dues And Memberships 2020-12-29 1010269865 National Assoc of Drug Court Professionals 120.00
53330 320 Dues And Memberships 2020-12-29 1010269871 TN Assoc Of Drug Court Professionals 220.00
53330 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53330 ...t 0 T 0o TE T o N Total: 5 603.29
53400 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 5.00
53400 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 20.91
53400 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-17 1010269798 LexisNexis/Matthew Bender & Co 21.94
53400 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
53400 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 5
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Da?e: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
53400  ...... L0 3T 2= Y 0 T 1 T Total: 208.60
53500 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 2.01
53500 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 43.92
53500 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874  Verizon Wireless 43.92
53500 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53500 422  Food Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00
53500 ... B8 T LYY o ] L= 0o T L Total: 217.27
53920 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269783  Dolan, Jennifer Jolynn 274.50
53920 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269787 Ferrell, Brandon Howard 274.50
53920 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 539.99
53920 524  In Service/Staff Development 2020-12-29 1010269868 Savant Learning Systems, Inc. 207.00
53920 ... Lo T g oo 4 RS T =Y o 1 Total: 1,295.99
53930 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 49.72
53930 ... Victim ASSIStaNCe Program .........cccoiceiiiiminiiniin s ss s s s e s e s e s s aan e an e e an e aane e nn Total: 49.72
54110 307  Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 50.66
54110 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 1,836.00
54110 307 Communication 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 199.80
54110 307 Communication 2020-12-17 1010269825 Verizon Wireless 1,743.83
54110 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 104.55
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-03 1010269698 Drinnon, Kenny 955.83
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-03 1010269708 Morristown Ford 212.29
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-03 1010269722 Valvoline, Inc. 183.44
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-17 1010269784  Drinnon, Kenny 299.56
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-17 1010269814  Synergy Auto Wash 89.26
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-22 1010269838 Muffler & Auto Center, Inc 620.00
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2020-12-29 1010269873 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 800.00
54110 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 173.21
54110 351  Rentals 2020-12-17 1010269806 Pitney Bowes 326.72
54110 351  Rentals 2020-12-17 1010269815 T.E.G. Enterprises 65.00
54110 353  Towing Services 2020-12-17 1010269816  Tipton, Ronald 50.00
54110 355  Travel 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 3,377.80
54110 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-03 1010269717 Transunion Risk & Alternative 50.00
54110 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-22 1010269839 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 29.00
54110 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269788 Fuelman 5,692.46
54110 431  Law Enforcement Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269782 Dana Safety Supply/Fleet Safety Equipment 960.52
54110 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 19.94
54110 433  Lubricants 2020-12-03 1010269722 Valvoline, Inc. 263.84
54110 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 42.40
54110 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 925.51

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 6

Date:  1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2020-12-03 1010269712  Porter's Tire Store 184.80
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2020-12-17 1010269767  Airport Tire 661.99
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2020-12-17 1010269809 S&S Wholesale Tire 24,737.60
54110 450  Tires And Tubes 2020-12-29 1010269866 Porter's Tire Store 117.00
54110 451 Uniforms 2020-12-29 1010269858 Gall's Inc 15.18
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 204.80
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1010269795 Jordan, Brittany 198.00
54110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-29 1010269857 Foremost Promotions 385.53
54110 524 In Service/Staff Development 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 192.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1010269706 Lawhon, Steven 250.00
54110 599 Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269790 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc 100.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2020-12-22 1010269842 Shred-It 20.34
54110 ... ESY 0 1Y 1 AT LT o T 1 (4T S Total: 38 46,153.86
54210 334  Maintenance Agreements 2020-12-29 1010269870 South Western Comm, Inc 4,780.00
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-03 1010269695 City Electric Supply 53.16
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-03 1010269720 United Elevator Services LLC 789.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-03 1010269724 Waddell, Bill 285.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-10 1010269743 Fenco Supply Co 254.81
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-10 1010269750 Lowe's 118.64
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-17 1010269815 T.E.G. Enterprises 170.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-17 1010269817 TMS - Marlin 1,134.85
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2020-12-17 1010269820 Town & Country Lock & Key 21.50
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269713 Powerclean Pressure Washing, LLC 295.00
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269808 REM Company Inc. 270.00
54210 336  Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-22 1010269844  Starr Equipment Company Inc 911.16
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-03 1010269703 High Risk Obstetrical Consultants, PLLC 6,880.95
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269768 American Esoteric Laboratories 337.40
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269780 Covenant Medical Group, Inc. 108.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269800 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC 1,620.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269802 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 4,664.36
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269811 Southern Health Partners 53,868.61
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269824  University Radiology 340.90
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-17 1010269826 Vista Radiology 240.30
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-22 1010269833 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists 46.56
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-22 1010269846 University Radiology 43.40
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-29 1010269861 Morristown Heart, PLLC 600.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2020-12-29 1010269863 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 6,734.75
54210 351 Rentals 2020-12-03 1010269692 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269704 Kelsan Inc 4,786.76
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269714 Quality Waste 235.00
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269776 Chem Clean Systems LLC 2,423.66

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 7

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-29 1010269859 Kelsan Inc 4,639.87
54210 422  Food Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269822  Trinity Services Group, Inc. 28,338.68
54210 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 616.52
54210 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 839.96
54210 451 Uniforms 2020-12-10 1010269742 Elliott Boots 100.00
54210 451 Uniforms 2020-12-17 1010269785 Elliott Boots 100.00
54210 451 Uniforms 2020-12-17 1010269813  Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 177.50
54210 451 Uniforms 2020-12-22 1010269845 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 163.99
54210 ... - T Total: 36 127,138.04
54250 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 11.87
54250 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 80.35
54250 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2020-12-03 1010269702  First Impression Printing 240.00
54250 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-17 1010269797 Lawson, Lynda M 140.00
54250 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 163.47
54250 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 72.30
54250 ... WOIrK ReIEASE Program .......ccccciiiciiiiceieicsiesscstessee e sssssesssse s s s sne s s se e ssssnesssse e s e sme e e s smeeessneeessnenssnnesasnensssnsnssnnsnssnnennnn Total: 6 707.99
54410 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269688 Bell, Chris E 56.00
54410 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269850 Bell, Chris E 56.00
54410 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 123.38
54410 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269700 Evans Office Supply Co 18.99
54410 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 34.00
54410 599  Other Charges 2020-12-29 1010269850 Bell, Chris E 145.81
54410 ... L0 L 0 1= =T 3 Total: 6 434.18
54610 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269701 Field2Base, Inc. 230.00
54610 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 170.00
54610 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1010269834 Field2Base, Inc. 230.00
54610 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269856 Field2Base, Inc. 625.00
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-10 1010269748 Knox County Medical Examiner 1,850.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269741 Davis, Eddie 750.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269747 Holt, Jeffrey E. 160.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269754 Peoples, Jimmy W 40.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269759 Thompson, Claude, JR 640.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269760 Thompson, Tom C, MD 2,083.33
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269828 Giles, Todd E 320.00
54610 - County Coroner/Medical EXaMINET .........coicciiiisiiiiiiiiccisicsee s sseesssseesssss s s sse s s sse s s s e s s sn e s s sne e s s sneesssnessssnesssnsessnnes Total: 11 7,098.33
54900 790  Other Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269812 Southern Trailer Depot, LLC 7,340.00
54900 ... Other PUDBIIC Safety ... e s an e e e mn e s s s e e e s e a s mnn e s e nsnnnes Total: 1 7,340.00
55110 207  Medical Insurance 2020-12-10 1010269761 TN Bureau Of Investigation 29.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 8
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Da?e: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
556110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 81.69
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-03 1010269715 TMA Services, LLC 1,500.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269770 Atmos Energy 109.37
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269772 Canon Solutions America, Inc 16.94
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269801 Morristown Signs, Inc 303.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269803 MUS Fibernet 12.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-22 1010269831 AT&T 377.94
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-29 1010269855 English Mountain Coffee 165.80
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-29 1010269862 Morristown Utilities 1,220.00
55110 355  Travel 2020-12-03 1010269689 Bergman, Christina E 185.18
55110 ... [ o Y- 1IN o 1= 11 o T =Y o = N Total: 11 4,000.92
55120 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-03 1010269709 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 20,000.00
55120 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 2020-12-29 1010269864 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 20,000.00
55120 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269789 Fuelman 18.76
55120 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 27.50
55120 435  Office Supplies 2020-12-17 1010269827 Winstead, Gregory 13.00
55120 451 Uniforms 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 786.95
55120 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-10 1010269757 Screen Designs By Sheila 126.00
55120 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-22 1010269829 Acme Printing Company, Inc 353.00
55120 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-22 1010269840 Screen Designs By Sheila 88.00
55120 719  Office Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 449.00
55120 ... Rabies ANd ANIMal CONIOL .......ccccciiiiiiiririririeee s sser s s s sssr e s e s s s e e e s s s s e e e s e s s n e e e e s s snseeessanneeesasnnneenssssnnennessranen Total: 10 41,862.21
56700 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 49.72
56700 307 Communication 2020-12-10 1010269752 MUS Fibernet 134.22
56700 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1010269874 Verizon Wireless 49.72
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 71.58
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269796 Lane Sales Power Equipment 339.95
56700 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-03 1010269714 Quality Waste 235.00
56700 410  Custodial Supplies 2020-12-29 1010269859 Kelsan Inc 193.64
56700 412  Diesel Fuel 2020-12-22 1010269847 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 91.11
56700 415  Electricity 2020-12-10 1010269751 Morristown Utilities 3,648.00
56700 415  Electricity 2020-12-17 1010269769 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 22.23
56700 425  Gasoline 2020-12-22 1010269847 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 165.58
56700 454  Water And Sewer 2020-12-10 1010269751 Morristown Ultilities 2,334.00
56700 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-10 1010269750 Lowe's 194.68
56700 599  Other Charges 2020-12-10 1010269756 Relief Septic Service 225.00
56700 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269786 English Mountain Spring Water 16.00
56700 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1010269819 TN Dept of Health, Div of Environmental Health 120.00
56700 791 Other Construction 2020-12-17 1010269794  Johns-Heck Plumbing Company 3,905.94
56700  -..... L L N T I T g = T 1 L Total: 17 11,796.37

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 9
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Da?e: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2020-12-17 1010269791 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 21,270.31
56900  -.... Other Social, Cultural And Recreational ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiicecrier s s snse e e e e e s s e s mmmnnn e e e e e e e e eeees Total: 1 21,270.31
57100 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 3.50
57100 355  Travel 2020-12-03 1010269707 Long, Debra 36.19
57100  ...... Agricultural EXtENSION SEIVICE .......ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiissrisissssssessssssssse s s ssssssss s ssssssnsssssssanesssssssnsssssasasnnessssssnensessssnnnnsss Total: 2 39.69
57800 321 Engineering Services 2020-12-10 1010269746 Hatfield & Allen Associates 395.00
57800 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-03 1010269718 Tucker, Robert 49.99
57800 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-29 1010269872 Tucker, Robert 49.99
57800  ------ Storm Water ManagemeENnt ... e an e e me e e e e e e e e e e e e e nn s Total: 3 494.98
58110 399 Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269755 Pyro Shows Inc 17,500.00
58110 ... e 1 4 1= 4TS Total: 1 17,500.00
58300 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1010269694 Century Link/Business Services 5.17
58300 ... B = =T =T TS =Y V1o = Total: 1 517
58600 210 Unemployment Compensation 2020-12-10 1010269762 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development 1,717.73
58600 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2020-12-22 1010269836 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 175.00
58600 515  Liability Claims 2020-12-17 Brit Global Specialty USA 0.00
58600 515 Liability Claims 2020-12-10 1010269735 Brit Global Specialty USA 2,982.25
58600 515  Liability Claims 2020-12-17 1010269810 Sherrard Roe Voigt & Harbison, PLC 5,270.00
58600  ------ EMPIOYEe BENEFits ... e e ne s e e e e e e e nn e s e nn e s ne e e nnnenne Total: 5 10,144.98
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-03 1010269683 Addair, Rebecca 690.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-03 1010269696 Corner, Mikia 575.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269758 South Marketing Group 1,300.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269764 Addair, Rebecca 690.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-10 1010269765 Corner, Mikia 575.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-17 1010269766 Addair, Rebecca 690.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-17 1010269779 Corner, Mikia 575.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-22 1010269830 Addair, Rebecca 287.50
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-22 1010269832 Corner, Mikia 287.50
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-22 1010269848 Zencity Technologies US Inc 10,000.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-29 1010269849 Addair, Rebecca 460.00
58802 399  Other Contracted Services 2020-12-29 1010269854 Corner, Mikia 460.00
58802 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1010269781 Cumberland Glass Company 4,190.00
58802 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1010269799 Med Express, Inc 3,776.40
58802 599  Other Charges 2020-12-10 1010269750 Lowe's 189.05
58802 ... COVID-19 Grant #2 .......oiieeeieeceereeeceeee e eraa e ssseeasameeasameeesameeeameeasaneeasmneesamseesamseesamsessasessansesssnsessansessansesannersnn Total: 15 24,745.45
91130 716  Law Enforcement Equipment 2020-12-10 1010269733  Axon Enterprise, Inc. 22,479.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 10
Date: 1/6/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:18:59AM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
91130 ... PUDIIC Safety ProjECtS .......cccccciiiciiiiiiiiiceisieiessseessss e ssssn e sssse s s e s s s e e ss s s s s se e s s sne e s sne e e s neeessneeeennenasnneeasnnesesnennssnnns Total: 1 22,479.00
91140 790  Other Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269723 Verizon Wireless 60.16
91140 790  Other Equipment 2020-12-03 1010269725 Winstead, Gregory 14.45
91140 790  Other Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269792 HomeTrust Bank 953.52
91140 790  Other Equipment 2020-12-17 1010269821  Tractor Supply 489.92
91140 ... Public Health And Welfare Projects ... e s s me s s s e s e s Total: 4 1,518.05
Total of checks for General Fund #(101) 401,944.86

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page:

1

Date:  1/6/2021

Fund: 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:23:01AM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
55710 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2020-12-22 1160024207 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 37.50
55710 302  Advertising 2020-12-17 1160024199 Citizen Tribune 1,089.06
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-03 1160024188 Custom Machine & Tool LLC 600.00
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-10 1160024195 Mid-State Equip Co,Inc 115.00
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-10 1160024196 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 986.98
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-10 1160024197  Premier Truck Group 5,789.59
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2020-12-17 1160024206 Triad Freightliner 3,156.38
55710 353  Towing Services 2020-12-17 1160024204  Lynn Malone Wrecker 400.00
55710 359 Disposal Fees 2020-12-10 1160024194 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 67,585.78
55710 412  Diesel Fuel 2020-12-17 1160024201 Fuelman 7,584.27
55710 412  Diesel Fuel 2020-12-22 1160024209 Rhea, Robert 100.00
55710 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1160024201 Fuelman 272.19
55710 450  Tires And Tubes 2020-12-17 1160024202 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 230.44
55710 451 Uniforms 2020-12-10 1160024193 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 1,537.59
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-03 1160024189 Elliott Boots 441.94
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-03 1160024190 Taber, James 630.09
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-10 1160024193 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 194.98
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1160024200 Country Corner Restaurant 600.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1160024203 Kennedy, Thomas A. 66.70
55710  ...... =101 2214 ) o JH 1T T4 T Te [T 0 1= o SRS Total: 19 91,418.49

91,418.49

Total of checks for Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 1
Date: 1/6/2021

Fund: 131 Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:23:43AM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
61000 307 Communication 2020-12-03 1313043233 Comcast Cable 76.95
61000 307 Communication 2020-12-17 1313043263 Verizon Wireless 148.28
61000 307 Communication 2020-12-22 1313043267 AT&T 85.74
61000 307 Communication 2020-12-29 1313043273 Comcast Cable 76.95
61000 317  Data Processing Services 2020-12-03 1313043232 CDC Holdings 270.00
61000 415  Electricity 2020-12-03 1313043236 Morristown Ultilities 1,982.00
61000 415  Electricity 2020-12-22 1313043269 Holston Electric Cooperative 645.25
61000 415  Electricity 2020-12-29 1313043276 Morristown Utilities 1,991.00
61000 442 Propane Gas 2020-12-03 1313043229 Amerigas Propane LP 260.22
61000 442  Propane Gas 2020-12-17 1313043246 Amerigas Propane LP 137.61
61000 442  Propane Gas 2020-12-29 1313043271 Amerigas Propane LP 543.57
61000 454  Water and Sewer 2020-12-29 1313043276 Morristown Utilities 72.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1313043231 Barnes, Jeremy S 96.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-03 1313043234 Elliott Boots 150.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-10 1313043241 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 75.42
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1313043244 Able Exterminators, Inc 85.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1313043249 Country Corner Restaurant 600.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1313043250 Elliott Boots 349.95
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1313043253 Hamblen County Clerk 17.50
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-17 1313043260 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 369.98
61000 599  Other Charges 2020-12-22 1313043270 Lowe's 618.08
61000 ... 72X L 011 4153 1 = 1T o Total: 21 8,651.50
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2020-12-10 1313043240 Blalock & Sons Inc 10,952.61
62000 409  Crushed Stone 2020-12-17 1313043264 Vulcan Materials Company 3,357.20
62000 443 Road Signs 2020-12-03 1313043239 Vulcan Inc D/B/A Vulcan Signs 1,661.88
62000 443 Road Signs 2020-12-17 1313043254 HomeTrust Bank 109.96
62000 451 Uniforms 2020-12-10 1313043241 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 1,471.64
62000  -..... Highway And Bridge MaintenanCe .........cccccimiiiiimieiiiissinssisssssss s ssssns s s sssss s s sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnssssssnnnens Total: 5 17,553.29
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2020-12-17 1313043251 Fuelman 1,704.59
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2020-12-17 1313043259 Pioneer Petroleum 866.66
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-03 1313043235 |Interstate Tractor 178.00
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-10 1313043242 Interstate Battery System 239.90
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-10 1313043243 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 2,233.75
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-17 1313043256 Maury County Equipment 995.00
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-17 1313043257 Mid-State Equip Co,Inc 440.67
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-17 1313043261 The Lilly Company 174.39
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-17 1313043265 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo 441.78
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2020-12-29 1313043275 Maury County Equipment 5,292.27
63100 424  Garage Supplies 2020-12-17 1313043245 American Welding & Gas 91.54
63100 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1313043247 BP 40.09
63100 425  Gasoline 2020-12-17 1313043251 Fuelman 880.68

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 2

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  1/6/2021

Fund: 131 Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  8:23:43AM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
63100 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1313043255 Lane Sales Power Equipment 158.00
63100 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2020-12-17 1313043260 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 301.20
63100  -..... Operation And Maintenance Of EQUIPMENL .......... . sr e e s s e s s s snn e e s s smr e e e s e e e e s nanne Total: 15 14,038.52
68000 726  State Aid Projects 2020-12-22 1313043266 Apac Atlantic, Inc 242,814.12
68000 791  Other Construction 2020-12-22 1313043266 Apac Atlantic, Inc 28,531.36
68000 ... L0 T 11 =TI 0 T - Total: 2 271,345.48
Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 311,588.79

Return to Regular Calendar



}alv

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

EERVICE-COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the January 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Finance Department
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ]
54110.106 Deputies $ 3,000.00 |
54110.110 Lieutenants $ 1,500.00
54110.115 Sergeants $ 1,500.00 _
54110.201 Social Security $ 372.00
54110.204 State Retirement $ 630.00
54110.212 Employer Medicare 3 87.00
INCREASE REVENUES: _
44140.000 Miscellaneous Revenues 1s 7,089.06--

Brief Deseriptions of issue:
To budget the repayment of the General Fund by the Drug

Control fund for the payment of the Narcotics Officers'

supplements.

Reviewedby:

Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE<-COMMUNITY-INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the January 2021 Commission Meeting

ﬁ'ﬁnd #101 | DEPT: Property Reappraisal
Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

52310-106 Deputies $ 15,250.00

52310.201 Social Security $  950.00

52310.204 State Retirement $ 1,100.00

52310.206 Life Insurance $ 13.00

52310.207 Health Insurance $ 5,600.00

52310.212 Employer Medicare $ 237.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:

39000.000 Unappropriated Fund Balance $ 23,150.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To appropriate funds Unappropriated Fund Balance for a mid-y

ear new hire for the Property Reappraisal Office,

Signature: %Am &;f
Title : ﬂ%'{z{ép/- oS Rataeﬂ-r?
Date: /Z" [7‘20

For Finange D Onls:

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




IECE

IVE

N AAn
OF DE 3 ? lnl/:’]
Hbt., Ut
iilr\
TENNESSEE
Hamblen County
SERVICE'COMMUNETY-iNDUSTRV
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Hamblen County Commission
For the January 2021 Commission Meeting
|Fund #101 | DEPT: Juvenile Court
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
—  |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: I D= —
53500.163 ~ Educational Assistant o | $ 6,000.00 -
53500.204 State Retirement $ 500.00
- DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: | ) )
53500.164 Attendants - ~|'$ 6,500.00
Brief Descripti i

fund the replacement of a retiring employee. There will be

To transfer funds from another departmental account to

an overlapping pay period for training.

For Finance Department Only:

Signature: ( MLLL R‘QMM

Title :

Date:

o)1) C:rzavx.

fQ!/cQCul}

Reviewed by:

Date:

Budget Amendment:

Return to Regular Calendar

o



TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the January 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Rabies and Animal Control
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
——— INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: EE——— NS SE——
— Gsiza06 | DepuGes |s am000f __
55120186 | Longevity _ — — = ! $ 50000}
~ 55120.201 Social Security - - - B N | $ 42500| i
C 55120.204 | State Retirement B B s 32500
_ 55120.212 | Employer Medicare B B - - B '$ 5000
~ 55120.312 | Contracts with Private Agencies B 1% 500000f
~— |DECREASEAPPROPRIATIONS: | L -
S Public Health and Welfare Projects N | S
91140718 " Motor Vehicles | |s s000.00
— |iNcreAsEmevenues: L I
48140000 | Contracted Services s 2.500.00 (.
Brief Descripti [SSue:
To appropriate funds to cover additional expenses of the Rabies and A Animal Control Department through the D
remainder of FY20-21.

Signature: W / :f C For Finance Department Only;

Reviewedby:

Title : M b~ Budget Amendment:

Date: l Z 'A‘w Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




P
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

I!RVIC!-COMMUNITY'INDUlTRV

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the January 2021 Commisgion Meeting

Election Commission / COVID-19 Grant

|Fund #101 | DEPT:
Account Number = Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ]
= 58801.193 | Blection Worker B B 1'$ 8.240.00
58801.212 Employer Medicare o - $ 160.00
58801.201 Social Security - |8 670.00
- |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: B sl ]
58801.348 ~ Postal Charges - - _ _|'s 9,070.00

Brief L

ver election worker and related salary expenses covered under the COVID-18 Election Grant.

To appropriate funds to co

Ege_de_c_l___f}xpds“are being taken from within the department through excess funds budgeted within the Postage expense

line. B B -

Signature: &?‘2‘/@! x/ j@f’ 5‘/ W Eev;e.wed by:
SIOE

Title : Budget Amendment:

Date:

s0-21 — 2020

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY'INDLISTR‘I

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the January 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #122 | DEPT: Drug Fund - Drug Enforcement
Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
i —— INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54150.140 | Salary Supplements $ 1,500.00 | )
54150.201 Social Security i - $ _ 93.00
54150.212 Employer Medicare’ $ 33.50
~— |DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
I Drug Fund =
~ 34525.000 | Restricted for Public Safety $§ 1,626.50
Bri, criptions of i

To appropriate funds Restricted for

Public Safety from the Drug Fund to cover the salary supplements / hazard pay

for employees certified for scuba diving.

Signature: Qﬁ_&:\\ ik, 8“ N\\N\/\QAN‘D

Title :

Date:

Lnoanons Qpaakon

A\ -1 —2030

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Bid Name: | Electronic Communicators (2020-15) Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public Notice
Department: | Finance Bid Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online
Date Bids Opened: | 1/5/2021 @ 2:00p.m. Advertisement: Hamblen County Government Website
Finance Committee Review: | 1/11/2021 @ 5:30p.m. Emailed 5 Approved Vendors
Co. Commission Review: | 1/21/2021 @ 5:00p.m.
Vendors Bidding
Vendor Bid Amount
Intercom Headset Exceptions
Cornerstone Detention Cost Per Unit Delivery Time Warranty Cost Per Unit Delivery Time Warranty
Products - Tanner, AL No
$ 1,775.00 14-21 Days 1-year parts $ 283.50 14-21 Days 1-year parts
Intercom Headset Exceptions
DK Hardware Supply - Cost Per Unit Delivery Time Warranty Cost Per Unit Delivery Time Warranty
Hallandale Beach, FL No
$ 1,450.00 7-14 Days 1-year parts $ 210.00 7-14 Days 1-year parts

Recommendation for Award:

DK Hardware Supply: 1) Meets all specifications with no exceptions; 2) Lowest Bid

***[tems to be paid for with COVID grant funds.***

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

New Concrete Sidewalk, Pad & Drainage for Citizen Tribune Newspaper -

Bid Name: f,, Department (2020-16) Public Notice

Citizen Tribune Newspaper

Department: |Maintenance/Health Department Online

Bid Advertisement:

Date Bids Opened: |1/6/2021 @ 2:00p.m. Hamblen County Government

Website
Finance Committee 1,1, 351 @ 5:30p.m. Emailed 67 Approved Vendors
Review:
Co. Commission Review: |1/21/2021 @ 5:00p.m.
Vendors Bidding
. N fD .
Vendor License # Proposed Cost B b Exceptions
to Complete

East TN Construction
(Otis K. Cantwell & 46734 $ 17,280.00 4 No
Associates)

Recommendation for

East TN Construction
Award:

***[tems to be paid for with COVID grant funds***

Return to Regular Calendar



J. KEITH ELY
ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814
Phone (423) 586-1852

Fax (423) 585-4600

Date: 12-16-20
Mayor Brittain:

I am requesting an additional employee for the Assessor of Property Office. Currently, this office is
running one employee short per Tennessee Code Annotated 67-1-506. This employee will be cross
trained to perform the duties of sales coordinator, personal property, field appraiser and new
property coordinator. Since 2018, this office parcel count has increased 1,300+ parcels and over
2,000+ living units due to apartments, duplexes and homes. Also, additional burden is the
Department of Property Assessments requiring our office to tax each individual lots in trailer parks.
This position will be fully utilized in the present and also allows for smooth transitions in the future.

I would appreciate your support and cooperation in this request.
Best Regards,
Keith Ely f

Assessor of Property
Hamblen County

Return to Regular Calendar




735

Sales Coordinator

Nature of Work

This is very responsible administrative work involving the coordination of all aspects and
functions for the Hamblen County Property Assessor’s office. Activities associated with the job
include responsibility for entering sales data and owner data into the IMPACT computer system,
performing property splits, maintaining sales data and maintaining the ownership file. Additional
activities include general office administration responsibilities and providing assistance to
taxpayers, accountants, realtors, attorneys, etc. regarding tax assessments, ownership, deed
references, appraised values, etc. and assisting with the coordination of required reappraisals. Job
related duties require thorough knowledge of state and local taxation and property assessment
practices, strong organizational, interpersonal and decision making skills, ability to meet
established deadlines, reporting requirements and dedicated attention to detail. Job performance
is evaluated by the Property Assessor through review of accuracy and thoroughness of all job
related information, knowledge of property appraisal and assessment regulations and practices,
organizational, interpersonal and decision making skills, ability to effectively supervise and direct
the activities of staff and meet established deadlines. Work related duties are also subject to
quarterly audit from the State Division of Property Assessments to determine accuracy, adherence
to state and county policies, and compliance with the state mandated audit program.

Illustrative Examples of Work

~Enters all property transfers into the IMPACT system regarding ownership, sales data and
addresses. Prepares and mails new ownership questionnaires.

-Reviews for thoroughness and accuracy all property splits and land development supplied by
mappers and surveyors, makes adjustments when necessary, and enters the changes into the
computer, creating new parcels as required.

-Computes prorated values on demolished or damaged parcels and parcels having buildings or
other improvements completed from January 1 through September 1 of the tax year, enters these
values into the computer, and notifies the appropriate county and/or city offices of these changes
as necessary.

-Reviews property transfers for changes in ownership of greenbelt parcels and mails an
Application for Greenbelt Assessment to the new owners.

-Maintains of duplicate file of greenbelt applications currently on file in the Register of Deeds
office.

-Computes rollbacks on parcels that fail to comply with the greenbelt criteria due to insufficient
acreage or non-qualifying usage and notifies the appropriate county and/or city offices of these

changes.
_Maintains a deletion list for all parcels due to deleted from the future tax year and deletes the

parcel from the system once the state rolls over the future year to the current year.
_Reviews all notices returned by the Post Office due to incorrect addresses and makes any changes

noted.
_Assists with coordination and oversight of required reappraisals and Board of Equalization

H30,500

Return to Regular Calendar



activities in accordance with established schedules.

-Assists taxpayers, accountants, attorneys, realtors, surveyors, etc. in obtaining information
concerning property location, ownership, deed references and appraised values for both real and
personal property.

-Fills out requisitions to order office supplies.

-Performs related duties as required.

Necessary Requirements of Work

Graduation from an accredited four year high school (Associate Degree preferred)
supplemented with additional course work in accounting, business administration, bookkeeping,
or related field; considerable experience working in county government preferably in tax
assessment or accounting; ability to maintain detailed records and related information; strong
organizational, interpersonal and decision making skills; experience working with the public and
any equivalent combination of education and/or experience to provide the following knowledge,
abilities, and skills:

-Thorough knowledge of property assessment and appraisal practices and techniques.

-Thorough knowledge of state and local tax codes, regulations, and policies pertaining to real and
personal property.

-Thorough knowledge of accounting practices and mathematical computations associated with the
calculation of real and personal property taxes.

-Thorough knowledge of the state mandated personal property audit program.

-Thorough knowledge of greenbelt requirements and property valuation methods and
computations.

-Thorough knowledge of property reappraisal processes and Board of Equalization procedures.
-Thorough knowledge of the state mandated computer system utilized for property assessments
and required reporting.

-Considerable knowledge of the structure and function of county government offices and the
relationships required for consistent and uniform dissemination of relevant information.
-Considerable knowledge of commonly utilized computer programs including database
management, word processing and spreadsheet applications.

-Ability to deal with detailed and complex information in a consistently accurate and thorough
manner.

-Considerable knowledge of effective supervisory techniques and practices including the
selection, evaluation, motivation and discipline and/or discharge of staff.

-Ability to effectively organize and prioritize all job related activities and consistently meet all
established deadlines and reporting requirements. '

-Ability to organize and maintain job related information in an organized and accessible manner.
-Ability to make proper job related decisions within existing state and local guidelines and
policies.

-Ability to interact with local officials and professionals, co-workers and the public in a courteous
and tactful manner.

-Skill in data entry and typing (approximately 50 words per minute).

2

Return to Regular Calendar



Necessary Special Requirements

_Incumbents must successfully complete State of Tennessee Division of Property Assessments
courses and attend regularly scheduled seminars to remain current on T.C.A. sections applicable to

real and personal property appraisal and taxation.

Physical Requirements

>

YV VYV VYV VVYV

This is light to medium work requiring moderate static, explosive, dynamic and trunk
strength and requiring the exertion of up to 50 pounds of force occasionally and up to 5
pounds of force frequently to move objects

Work requires moderate flexibility, mobility and speed of limb movement

Work requires moderate effort and stamina

Work requires both gross body equilibrium and coordination for balancing, bending,
stooping, kneeling and walking

Work requires arm/ hand steadiness and manual and finger dexterity

Vocal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the
spoken word

Hearing is required to perceive information in both quiet and noisy environments and
determine the direction of sounds

Visual acuity is required for the inspection of small defects and/or small parts, use of
measuring devices, operation of office equipment, determining the accuracy and
thoroughness of work, color differentiation, and observing general surroundings and
activities

The worker is subject to inside and occasional outside environmental conditions

Hamblen County Government
FLSA — Non-Exempt
07/07/2020

(O8]

Return to Regular Calendar



-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

January 7, 2021

To: Finance Committee
Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, County Mayor /
Re: Pay Plan Adjustments

Since 2005 Hamblen County has used a formal pay plan to manage compensation for
employees of the various departments. Our consultant prepared an update in 2020 which we
did not implement this fiscal year because we did not know how the COVID pandemic would
affect our revenue collections.

County revenues have been strong this year while expenditures are well within the budgeted
limits. Therefore, | am recommending that we update our pay plan to keep our salaries
competitive with other public and private employers in the region. The update includes:

- A comprehensive update for employees of the sheriff’'s department and jail
($71,979.63);

- Adjustments recommended by the pay plan revision for about 13 employees some
of whom are being paid less than the minimum amount for their skill levels
($17,659.19)

- A 2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for full-time employees ($51,121.68)

- A $250 payment for part-time employees ($9,726)

The total cost of the update including payroll taxes and the employer part of retirement
contribution for this fiscal year is approximately $ 150,486.50.

General Fund $128,270.00
Sanitation Department S 8,980.00
Highway Department $ 13,236.50

Do not hesitate to call me with any questions.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second Notth Street « Motristown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov « ezzail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar




December 2020 = : [ )
_Permit _ Date ~ Applicant Type Address __ Construction _ Permit _ SW  Plumbing Mech. _Gas __ Total _ TaxMap Group Parcel
20-0474P | 12/1/20 __Terry Hubbard plumbing 7865 Greenbriar Rd I $105.00 | §105.00 053 _018.02
20-0475 _ 12/2/20 _ Paul Stefaniuk storage bldg_12x24 1034 E Brentwood Dr $6.700.00 $72.00 _ - $72.00 0401 C_ 023.00
| 20-0476  12/2/20 Lamy Harbin _ addition 1438 Shannons Lt Min $35,000.00 _j_ $180.00 | P $180.00 018 ! 093.00
| 20-0477P  12/2/20  Larmy Harbin plumbing 1438 Shannons Lt Mtn_ | $30.00 $30.00 018  083.00
20-0478 1203720 Angel Leon (Epps) addilion/garage 1617 Elgin Drive $85.000.00  $528.00 | $528.00 0z5D | B 006.02
200479 12/4/20 Mtown Pool pool (Livesay) 1136 Greenbriar $59.612.00 $50.00 | A $50.00 047 011.01
| 200480  12/4/20_ Miown Paol pool (Baxiey) 1925 Old Oak Ln $63.300.00 §50.00 ) ) $50.00 032 | 111.02
20-0481  12/4/20 Tom Johnson DWMH/dack 2233 Three Springs Rd $80.077.83  $100.00 ) - $100.00 012 00102 |
20-0482 12/4/20 _ RayTroup _ storage bldg12x20 2809 Cherakee Dr $3,299.00 $60.00 $60.00 024 078.11
| 20-0483 12/7/20 _ Richard Dean DWMH/deck , 3106 Helton Lane $114.421.00 $350.00 l $350.00 050 124.05
200484  12/9/20  Michael Mefford addiion/aarage 1374 Spout Springs Rd $55,000.00 $479.50 . 547950 024 116.00
20-0485 _ 12/8/20 ___ Rodney Bowiin __in-ground pool | 8046 Greenbriar Rd $23,500.00  $50.00 1 | §50.00 053 001.18
| 200486 | 12/9/20  Jeseph Durigon ’ garage 1118 Eljjah Marfin Rd $59.00000  $750.00 $750.00 020 | 034.09
20-0487 = 12/9/20 Rabert Thacker slorage bidg 810 Fox Trott Ln $4.000.00 $40.00 | $40.00 047F A 016.00 |
20-0488  12/10/20.  Teny Hubbard plumbing _(Hofmeister) 3097 Misty Hil Lane $120.00 $120.00 023 008.07
20-0489 1211020 Casey Cash House 1835sq ft 3967 Harbor View Dr $339,895.31  $1.15325 $100.00 : $1,253.25 0178 A 039.00
| 026-20/21  12/10/20 Koch and Co stormwaler permit 1701 Needmore Rd I $100.00 1 | ~$100.00 :
20-0490M 12//10/20% Casey Cash mechanical 3967 Harbor View Dr ) $20.00 ' | $20.00 0178 A 039.00 |
20-0491  12/10/20 |  Jack Anderson bam46x60 3442 Hardy rd $36,550.00 $0.00 B N $0.00 056 089.03
20-0492  12/14/20 | Patlane(Sprading}  gasrage 22x22 1424 Cain Mill Rd $23.000.00 $121.00 | $121.00 012 047.00
20-0493 _ 12/14/20 PatLane(Spradling) addition sunmoom 1424 Cain Mill Rd $22,000.00 $7500 |  §75.00 012 047.00 |
| 20-0494  12/16/20 | Channing Richardson_garagelw living area 2nd floor 4848 Union Grove Rd $150.000.00  $800.00 — — $900.00 044 018.03
| 20-0495M  12/16/20 | Channing Richardson mechanical 4848 Union Grove Rd i $15.00 $15.00 044 | 01803 |
20-0496P  12/16/20 | Channing Richardson plumbing _ 4848 Union Grove Rd ) $25.00 $25.00 044 078.03 |
200497 _ 12/16/20 | Daniel Cronin addition 960 sq ft 8465 Beacon Light Rd $48,000.00 $480.00 i _ $480.00 027 | 044.00
| 20-0498M  12/16/20 Daniel Cronin mechanical ~ ©465 Beacon Light Rd $20.00 _ $30.00 $50.00 027 044.00
20-0499P  12/16/20 __ Dariel Cronin _plumbing 6465 Beacon Light Rd —— $55.00 i $55.00 027 044.00
20-0500  12/117/20 Tabitha Bowdin 2020 Cheyenne DWMH 6330 Old Russellville Pk . _$90.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 018 | 078.14
20-0501 | 12/18/20  Jeflery Colins 2021 Clayton DWMH fdecks 5974 Old White Pine $89.000.00  $350.00 . $350.00 052 __ 026.22
20-0502 | 12/21/20 Terra Tipton __garage det 24x36 1653 Meadow Run Dr $9.562.85 $216.00 | _ 5216.00 018J A | 02100
| 20-0503 | 12/21/20 Jeff Bametle addition 200 sq ftplumbing 6562 Cedar Hil Rd $4.000.00 $100.00 | $25.00 $125.00 0390 C__ 007.00
20-0504  12/30/20  Dustin Cameron storage bldg 12x40 2802 Helton Gaby Rd $7.000.00 $120.00 $120.00 024D | B 00502
$0.00 i
| $0.00
Total Total: $1 17.99 5 | $200.00 | $360.00 | $85.00 $6.869.75 =
I N B Total No. A t | _Total
. i Copies and Miscellaneous $7.00 | so0.00
. 1 Re-Zonin uest $75.00 $0.00 Grand
i Variance Request ~ $50.00 | ss000 | Total: $7.069.75
- | Plat Approval $150.00 | $150.00 '
| 3 lots or [ more ___ Land Disturbance/Development $100.00 | $0.00__|2020-2021 I_
o Use on Review | $50.00 | Running '
— Refunds |_s0.00 .
i - Total Collected Total: __$77,068.50 )

Return to Regular Calendar



LAW OIFICES
CAPPS, CANTWELL, CAPPS & BYRD
100+ WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE 3781 |

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
DAVID S. BYRD FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513

WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
ELIANA LEAL, ASSOCIATE E-MAIL: info@cecblaw.com

December 31, 2020

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - DECEMBER, 2020
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed two (2) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of December, 2020.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File and one (1) invoice covers a separate
county department.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

With best regards, [ remain,

Very truly yours,
(hvwstopluc P, Cipo Jals
Christopher P. Capps

CPC/alg

Enclosures

HTTPS://CCCBLAW.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/LAWFILES/SHARED DOCUMENTS/HAMBLEN COUNTY/LETTERS202(/BRITTAIN,BILL(INVOICE)-12-31-21.DOCX

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 659
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 01/07/2021
Due On: 02/06/2021

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government
General Account

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total

Service  12/01/2020 E-mail from Jonathan Taylor and Doug Collins re: 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
pending litigation

Service  12/02/2020 E-mails from Jonathan Taylor and Arthur Knight re: 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
pending litigation; e-mails from and to Josh Martin, Bill
Brittain and Geno Hambrick re: Securus

Service  12/03/2020 E-mails from and to Anthony Orlandi and Bill Brittain re: 0.35 $150.00 $52.50
pending litigation; e-mail from Trish Bowman re: 12/7
committee meeting; e-mails from and to Jonathan
Taylor re: pending litigation

Service 12/04/2020 E-mails from and to Tricia Herzfeld re: pending = - 0.70 $150.00 $105.00
litigation; e-mails from Trish Bowman re: 2021 meeting
schedule and 12/7 special called meeting; e-mails from
and to Geno Hambrick re; Securus; phone conferences
with Bill Brittain and Dan Armstrong; phone conference
with Brenda Rose re: conservation easement

Service  12/06/2020 E-mail from Jonathan Taylor re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/07/2020 Committee meeting 1.50 $150.00 $225.00
Service  12/09/2020 E-mail from Jonathan Taylor re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/11/2020 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 12/17 commission 0.20 $150.00 $30.00

meeting; e-mail from Jesica Skipper re: Smart; e-mail
from and to Geno Hambrick re: Securus

Service  12/12/2020 E-mail from Jonathan Taylor re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50

Service  12/14/2020 E-mail from Jesica Skipper and to Geno Hambrick re: 0.65 $150.00 $97.50
Smart; e-mails from and to Trish Bowman re: records
request; e-mails from and to Jonathan Taylor re:
pending litigation; e-mails from and to Wendy Williams
re: military leave policy

Page 1 of 2 Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 659 - 01/07/2021

Service  12/15/2020 E-mail from Bill Brittain re: large animal care 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/17/2020 Review proposed MOU re: large animals 0.25 $150.00 $37.50
Service  12/18/2020 Research animal statute and e-mails to and from Bill 1.25 $150.00 $187.50
Brittain; e-mail from Bill Brittain re: DA response
Service  12/20/2020 E-mail from Geno Hambrick re: Smart 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/21/2020 E-mails from and to Trish Bowman re: records request 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Service  12/22/2020 E-mails from Jonathan Taylor re: pending litigation; 0.50 $150.00 $75.00
phone conference with Bill Brittain re: contracts
Service 12/23/2020 Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: contracts; review 0.45 $150.00 $67.50
e-mails re: pending litigation
Service  12/29/2020 E-mail from Tricia Herzfeld re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/30/2020 E-mail to Geno Hambrick re: Smart 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Service  12/31/2020 E-mail to Bill Brittain re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Total $1,005.00

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
659 02/06/2021 $1,005.00 $0.00 $1,005.00
Outstanding Balance $1,005.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $1,005.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2 Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W, 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department
Planning

Type Date Description
Service  12/07/2020 E-mails from and to Tommy McKinney re: citation
Service  12/14/2020 E-mail from Tina Whitaker re: legal opinion

Service  12/21/2020 E-mail from Tommy McKinney re: citation

INVOICE

Invoice # 657
Date: 01/07/2021
Due On: 02/06/2021

Quantity  Rate Total
0.15  $150.00 $22.50
0.05 $150.00 $7.50

0.05 $150.00 $7.50

Total $37.50
" Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
657 02/06/2021 $37.50 $0.00 $37.50
Outstanding Balance $37.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $37.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1

Return to Regular Calendar



4232891262 p.1

Jan 052021 9:10 Eddie R Davis

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

ECEIVE

January 2, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/O Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor

Hamblen County Court House -JAN 05 2021
Morristown, Tennessee 37814 OFFICE OF HAMBLEN
Dear Commissioners: COUNTY MAYOR

The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month of
December along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining
statistics, prepare reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing
each call, and the work of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison
between Medical Examiner and Pathologist; collecting, preparing and shipping
toxicology specimens and reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1 20593 12-01-20 Mrs. Cathy Anderson, 59, 5196 Saint Paul Road

2 20599 12-05-20 Mr. Ronald Weston, 75, 3402 Wind Circle

3 20600 12-06-20 Mrs. Marilyn Acuff, Henry Manor Apartments

4. 20601 12-07-20 Mrs. Sarah Nolen, 87, 2986 Cherokee Drive

5. 20602 12-07-20 Mrs. Ada Rhea, 81, Bean Station, TN

6 20603 12-07-20 Mr. Lynn Coffey, 80, 820, Truman Street

7 20607 12-09-20 Mrs. Wilda Scates, 82, 5426 0ld Stage Road

8 20615 12-13-20 Mr. Ray Wooldridge, 85, 556 Sanders Street

9. 20619 12-14-20 Mrs. Jenette Thore, 73, 720 Ellen Cliff Cixrcle
10. 20624 12~16-20 Ms. Susan Abrani, 71, Knoxville, TN
11. 20627 12-16-20 Mr. Willie Cupp, 90, 5883 Fall Creek Dock Road
12. 20630 12-18-20 Mrs. Frances Lowe, B0, 2417 Daniels Drive
13. 20631 12-18-20 Mrs. Kathryn Willbanks, 78, 1316 Hodge Drive
14. 20633 12-19-20 Mrs. Amarilys Luceno, 62, 1985 LeConte Drive
15. 20637 12-20-20 Mrs. Soldav Godfrey, 92, 418 South Henry Street

15. 20638 12-20-20 Mr. Theodore Kramer, 90, 1605 Dover Road
16. 20641 12-21-20 Mrs. Janice Payne, 59, 272 Medowwood Drive
17. 20643 12-22-20 Mr. George Chambers, 90, 340 Locust Avenue

18. 20644 12-24-20 Mrs. Kathleen Harrison, 91, 1283 Joe Hall Road
19. 20645 12-24-20 Mrs. Mary Antrican, 74, 2390 Fall Creek Road
20. 20653 12-27~20 Mrs. Margie Stubblefield, 71, 5755 0l1d Russellville

Pike
21. 20661 12-31-20 Mr. David Benware 59, Homeless from Knoxville

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel
free to contact me at any time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

2

Eddie R. Dav;s
Hamblen County Coroner

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Performed

** Omitted from previous Month’'s Report

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C,
Toxicolegy Samples Collected by Coroner’s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic
Toxicology (Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar




Jan 052021 9:10

Eddie R Davis 4232891262

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-711780

January 2, 2021

Hamblen
C/0 Mr.
Hamblen

County Commission
Bill Brittain, County Mayor
County Court House

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner

CALL# CASE# DATE
1. 20594 12-01-20 Mr.
2. 20595 12-02-20 Mr.
3. 20604 12-08-20 Mr.
4. 20605 12-08-20 Mr.
5. 20606 12-09-20 Ms.
6. 20609 12-10-20 Mr.
7. 20616 12-14-20 Mrs.

8.

NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

Jack Rhea, 80, 246 Simpson Road
Donald Wilson, 67, 67, 2943 Bent Creek Road
Grant Gibson, 72, Thorn Hill, TN

David Garrett, 64, 346 Gilbert Street
Shirley Collingsworth, 77, Thorn Hill, TN
David Hudson, 67, B07 Eastwood Circle
Margaret Lawson, 67, Reogersville,

calls were answered by me during the month of January.

*20620 12-15-20 Miss. Kerena Addison, 47, 3024 Valley Home Road

9. 20621 12-15-20 Mrs.
10. 20622 12-16-20 Mr.
11. 20623 12-16-20 Ms.
12. 20625 12-16-20 Mr.
13. *20626 12-16-20 Mr.
14. 20628 12-17-20 Mr.
15. 20632 12-19-20 Mr.
16. 20634 12-19-20 Ms.
17. 20636 12-20-20 Mr.
18. 20639 12-20-20 Mr.
18. *20642 12-22-20 Ms.

Gorman Blair, 74, Regency

Allen Gronek, 64, Dandridge,

Tracey Bryant, 61, 4915 Hawks Landing
David Roberts, 69, 6087 Ridge Road
Eric Jenkins, 48, 1858 age Nursing Home

Patricia Ferrell, 69, 5755 North Second Street

Jearid Pearson, 74, 1624 Jaybird Roa20659d
Barbara Fleming, 75, Rutledge,
Nelson Perez, 75, Heritage Nursing Home
Dan Burns, 69, Cumberland Gap,
Joyce Carroll, 52, 1815 Fernwood Church Road

20. 20647 12-25-20 Mr. Lemuel Harris, 66, 8233 Cedar Grove Road

21. 20651 12-26-20 Mr. Joel Cothern, 83, 4183 Julian Avenue

22. 20652 12-27-20 Mr. Thomas Moyers, 77, White Pine,

23. 20657 12-29-20 Mr. Gordon Burgin, 59, 318 Socuth Liberty Hill Road
24. 20659 12-31-20 Mrs. Debbie Bartley, 59, Bean Station,

25. 20660 12-31-20 Mr. John Eisler, 81, 814 Osprey Drive

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above.

fees of

$40.00 per cal

Sincerely,

25 Calls X $40. = §1,000.00

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*] All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXTIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapeolis, IN -

I request the allocated

Return to Regular Calendar




4232891262 p.5

Jan 052021 9:10 Eddie R Davis
MONTELY REPORT

Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

January 2, 2021
Hamblen County Commission
C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor

Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE#F DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 20596 12-03-20 Mr. Christopher Cantrell, 61, Jefferson City, TN
2. 20598 12-05-20 Ms. Sharon Byers, 65, 1109 Sulphur Springs Road
3. 20635 12-19-20 Mr. Danny Cowan, 68, 134 King Avenue
4, 20640 12-20-20 Mr. Wayne Watkins, 76, 3410 Birck Avenue
5, 20646 12-24-20 Mr. Jessje Mullins, 64, 797 Central Church Road
6. 20650 12-25-20 Mrs. Freda Morelock, 70, 728 South Jackson Street
7. 20656 12-28-20 Mr. Ralph Stapleton, 86, 3334 Russell Street

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar




Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.7

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

Jan 052021 9:10

January 2, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court Hcuse
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 20592 11-30-20** Mr. Hugh West, 63, New Marxket, TN
2. 20597 12-03-00 Mrs. Eljizabeth Carvexr, 78, Cosby, TN
3. 20610 12-10-20 Mr. Enos Hurley, 82, 3754 Halifax Circle
4. 20612 12-12-20 Mr. Benny McBee, 54, 5540 Saint Paul Road
5. 20618 12-14-20 Mr. Ricky Starnes, 60, Heritage Nursing Home
6. 20648 12-25-20 Mrs. Wanda Lawson, 64, 6156 Beacon Light Road
7. 20655 12-28-20 Mr. Gwynn Kelley, 78, Mooresburg, TN

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

*% Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*]1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formexrly AIT
Laboratories) , Indianapolis, IN

CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

Return to Regular Calendar




Jan 052021 9:10 Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.9

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

January 2, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of December.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 20611 12-10-20 Mr. Charles Setser, 68, 204 Graves lane

2. 20613 12-12~20 Mr. Richard Briggs, 82, Dandridge, TN

3. 20614 12-13-20 Mr. John Curton, 76, 1437 Beacon Road

4. 20617 12-14-20 Mr. David Gibson, 54, 3130 Cherokee Park Road
5. 20629 12-18-20 Ms. Tammy Harville, 51, Bulls Gap, TN

6. 20649 12-25-20 Dr. Jarvis Pearce, 69, 3813 Sunflower Court
7. 20654* 12-27-20 Mr. Brian Roberts, 40, 5629 Myers Road

8. 20658 12-30-20 Mr. Mark Franklin, 51, 2011 Wilwood Drive

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

8 Calls X $40. = $320.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/Jjp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
** Omitted from last month’s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

A
PG

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AEAVICE I COUEUNITY INQUETHY

Budget Amendment approved by

(TCA 5-9-407)

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

Fund 101 DEPT: Property Assessor's Office
Account Number ~ Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.349 Printing, Stationery and Forms $ 50.00 ]
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52300.435 Office Supplies $ 50.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover Printing, Stationery, and Form

s expenses for the remainder of FY 20-21

Requesting Dyment
Signature: vokxﬁg fﬁ,\

Title : >

Date:

P

(

12-8-20

Approval by County Mayor

Signature:

e

or Fi D
Reviewed by:

Title :

e

7

Budget Amendment

Date:

[2-8-2220°

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ‘]TL_

Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

..... ' IR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Chancery Court
Account Number _.Description Increase Decrease
~_ |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53400.348 ___ Postal Charges o $ 2,000.00 |
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
N § 2,000.00

53400.194 Jury and Witness Fees

Brief Deseriptiuns of Issue:
To increase appropriations to cover additiona
Departmental transfer - no new funds required.

1 postage expenses related to delinquent tax billings for FY20-21

Requesting Department %M
Signature: %’f%ﬂ W
Title : fRK 2 /44—57“&:3

Date: P~ 4 Zgé 423 Vo 4 O

Approval by County Mayor

A% Yor Finance Department Only:
Signature: ("\r'---— Reviewed by:
Title : /I’({L(M\)ZJ,, m_M Budget Amendment

Date: /7 = {7 Z/M)

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

ey
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEAYICE-COMMUNITY INDURTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Employee Benefits
Account Number Description Increase Decrease

R INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: EN— | S——
58600210 |  Unemployment Compensation | s1ss0000|
~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: I R
58600518 |  Worker's Compensation Tnswrance | | $18,500.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover increased Unemployment Compensation expenses for FY20-21

Requesting Deparitment

Signature: 7 )%///iﬂze/
Title : %&m;of_) /{){A@&ﬁy

Date: /3-8 -3L20
Approval by County Mayor
2 For Finance Department Only:
Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : e~ Budget Amendment
Date: lz-8 7020

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

&
B

Hamblen County

REEVICE s COMMUNMITY simDURTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Work Release Program

Ac(;.ount Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54260.348 Postal Charges s  100.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54250.307 Communication $ 100.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional postage expenses related to probation notices for FY20-21
Departmental transfer - no new funds required.

Requesting Depart.me'nt ) /

Signature: T ,,..;:, i

s {.‘_’:_r" . e b S 7
Title : I-‘-‘).r Del n{Z Lt .'-—-11 leZachn ¢ I E: I,-’ﬂh
Date: [ S .20

Approval by County Mayor /m”‘

AN For Finance Department Only:
Signature: /’gﬂg/ g Reviewedby:
Title : / y/yy /yu;éq nm " ] Budget Amendment
Date: / 5\ ZJZ/

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

-

A
Py

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEAVICC COMMUNITY IMNBURTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(T'CA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: . Sheriff's Department
Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
o INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54110.399 Other Contracted Services | $  200.00 |
— DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
_____ 54110.355 Travel $  200.00
Brief Des: of iss
To increase appropnatlons to cover remaining ¢ contracted services expenses for remainder of FY20-21.
Depart.mental transfer - no new funds required. .
1+
Requesting Department
Signature: & MG Wi 6 iﬁ N NV\DA«S
Title : %\TL_QDL\&J\\J D\MQI\&
Date: A= % - &03\1
Approval by Coun or
. For Fin D t
Signature: Reviewed by:
!
Title : M /ﬂ,q_“ s Budget Amendment
Date: [-5-Z02|

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Personnel Committee
January 11, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Eileen Arnwine, Jeff Akard, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe
Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:
Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Old Business
None

New Business

a. Approval of Amendment to Employee Handbook for Military Leave
Motion (Tim Goins/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the Amendments to the Employee Handbook for
Military Leave.

b. Approval of Amendment to Employee Handbook for COVID-19 Leave
Motion (Joe Huntsman, Sr./Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Amendments to the Employee Handbook for
COVID-19 Leave for the term of January 1, 2021 through April 2021.

b. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for January, 2021.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:44 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Chris Cutshaw
Vice-Chairman

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Jeff Akard
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Tim Horner
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Mike Reed
Member

Howard Shipley
Member

James Stepp
Member

Taylor Ward
Member

Hamblen County Government
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Monday, January 11, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman Randy DeBord (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak)

. Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord

a. None

. New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord

a. Amendment to Employee Handbook-Military Leave
b. Amendment to Employee Handbook-COVID-19 Leave
c¢. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) —Chairman Randy DeBord

a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Return to Regular Calendar



Amendments to Employee Handbook Revised and Adopted March 2018

May 2018

1. Employee Acknowledgement Form.

March 2019

1.

2.

Section 1.2—Handguns and Workplace Violence Prevention Policy.

Section 2.0—Part-Time Employees who work above 25 hours per week will now gain
limited access to the County Employee Health Clinic.

May 2020

L.

e

Section 1.8—allowing accrued leave pay in addition to workers compensation pay up o

100% of normal salary.

Section 4.5—Expiration of FMLA Leave—ATfter allotted weeks of FMLA have expired
and employee is still out with no accrued leave time, COBRA will be offered.

Section 4.5—Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA)

Section 4.11—(1) Offer of COBRA if granted administrative leave without pay exceeds
30 days. (2) If an employee is placed on leave for reasons other than qualifying leave or

granted leave, all benefits including health insurance and clinic access for that employee

will be suspended until he/she returns to work.

Section 5.1—Employee Courtesy #9—any employee found to be engaging in any type of
unlawful conduct will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of

employment.

Section 6.2—Definitions of Disciplinary Actions—Dismissal——“including engaging in
any unlawful conduct.”

Section 7.7—Working from home.

Jan 2021

L

ave. the employee will receive his or her

Section 4.10 -Military Leave — While on le
ding twenty (20) working days per calendar

regular compensation for a period not excee
year.

Page 88 of 90

Return to Regular Calendar



4.10 MILITARY LEAVE

Regular full-time employees who are members of any federal or state military reserve

component will be granted a leave of absence for all periods of military service during

which they are engaged in the performance of duty or training for this state or for the
the employee will receive his or

United States under competent orders. While on leave,
her regular compensation for a period not exceeding twenty (20) working days per

calendar year, plus any additional days, that may result from a call to active state duty by
the Governor. Such requested leave shall be supported with copies of the official armed

forces orders from the employee’s unit.

The employee must submit a copy of the official armed forces orders to his/her

supervisor. The supervisor will forward a copy of the official orders to the Human
Resources payroll department. During such time that the employee is on military training
leave, the employee’s time sheet should indicate “Military Leave.”

If a military leave of absence exceeds the twenty (20) paid days and the employee has
exhausted his or her sick and annual paid leave or wishes t0 be unpaid, the employee will

stop accruing additional sick or annual leave during that absence.

litary on an active basis, the employee must
present his or her orders to their supervisor as soon as they receive them. The full-time
employee will be granted an unpaid leave of absence to serve a tour of duty. Military

Leave shall be granted in accordance with T.C.A. Title 8, Chapter 33, and section 109.

Should the full-time employee enter the mi

rements of, and shall have

Employees in military service shall be governed by the requi
state law found in T.C.A.

all of the rights and benefits conferred upon such persons by
Title 8, Chapter 33, and under USERRA.

1 Guardsman called to Active Duty you may be worried

If you are a Reservist or Nationa
about your health care coverage. Don't worry - you and your family are eligible for

coverage under TRICARE. Reserve and guard members as well as their families are
eligible for government sponsored healthcare under the TRICARE programn.

Return to Regular Calendar



A—
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE'COMMUNITY‘INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

January 11, 2021

To: Personnel Committee
Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayor —

Re: COVID Emergency Sick Leave Policy

Hamblen County has been operating under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA)
regarding emergency paid sick leave for employees who are required to quarantine because of
possible exposure, exposure and/or contracting COVID-19. The County gave each employee up
to 80 hours of paid emergency sick leave under the provisions of FFCRA that expired December

31, 2020.

County officials and department heads met today to discuss the issue. We are recommending
to the Commission the following emergency COVID paid sick leave policy be in effect from

1/1/2021 to 4/30/2021.:

Each full-time county employee shall receive 60 hours of emergency sick leave to use if he/she is
required to be quarantined for exposure to COVID. When the emergency leave time is
exhausted, the employee shall use other leave he/she has accrued. If the employee does not
have any leave available, the employee will not be paid for the missed work time.

Employees who work 12-hour shifts are given 72 hours and regularly scheduled part time
employees will receive 30 hours of emergency sick time.

The emergency sick leave policy will be reviewed by elected officials/department heads and the
county commission in April 2021 to determine whether to extend it.

Bill Brittain, Coxnty Mayor
511 West Second Notth Street « Motristown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov « ezail. bbtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANT PRESENTED TO
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

January 11, 2021

LONGEVITY

Years of
Last Name First Name Hire Date Service Amount

Past Employment

McLain Alex 12/1/2019 3 $225.00

10/17/2016 through 08/15/2018

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Public Services Committee
Monday, January 11, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present

Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr. Wayne

NeSmith

Members Absent

None

Call to Order
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 5:51 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

None

Old Business

None

New Business

a.

Items of

Opioid Lawsuit-District Attorney General Dan Armstrong/Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC-Resolution
21-__ Resolution in Support of Drug Dealer Liability Act Lawsuit and Retainer Agreement

Motion (Jim Stepp/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to retain District Attorney General Dan Armstrong and law firm
Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC to represent Hamblen County in Opioid Lawsuit filed in Sullivan
County.

Surplus Items from Hamblen County Sheriff’'s Department

Motion (Tim Horner/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the surplus of the 2005 JAG/KZ Camper for the
Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department.

Video Recording of Commission/Committee Meeting

Motion (Howard Shipley/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the new recommendation that all Committee,
Regular and Special Called Meetings of the Hamblen County Commission shall be recorded in their entirety.
No portion of any meeting from “The Call to Order” through “Adjournment” will be deleted from the
recording. Such recordings shall be made available to the public through the Hamblen County Government
Website and YouTube channel and shall be distributed to local television stations. The recordings shall be
archived and kept by the County Archives Department and the County Clerk. The County, or his/her
designee, shall make all make all necessary provisions to comply with the resolution, the costs of which
shall be paid from County funds.

Resolution 20-__ Resolution to Establish a Redistricting Committee

Motion (Howard Shipley/loe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Resolution 21-__ to Establish a
Redistricting Committee and to make the final decision at the Commission Meeting on January 21, 2021 of
who should server on the Committee by sending the Mayor any recommendations before the Commission
Meeting on January 21, 2021.

Interest (No Action Necessary)

a.

None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Monday, January 11, 2021
Immediately Following Presentation from Dr. Jeff Perry
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

}3\@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

AGENDA
PUBLIC SERVICES

COMMITTEE 1. Call to Order — Chairman Tim Goins
Tim Goins
Chairman . . . 1. .
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only —

Chairman Tim Goins (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)
James Stepp

Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley 3. Old Business — Chairman Tim Goins

Ex-Officio a. None
Jeff Akard 4. New Business — Chairman Tim Goins
Member
a. Opioid Lawsuit
Eileen Arnwine 1. District Attorney General Dan Armstrong
Member ii. Jessee Law Firm
b. Surplus Item from Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department-Captain Chad
Bobby Haun Mullins
Member c. Video Recording of Commission/Committee Meetings-Jeff Atkins, IT
d. Resolution 21-___ Resolution to Establish a Redistricting Committee-County
Tim Horner Mayor Bill Brittain
Member
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Goins
Member a. None

Wayne NeSmith
Member 6. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Goins

Return to Regular Calendar



Memo to County Attorneys in the Third Judicial District
From

Dan Armstrong, District Attorney General

As you know by now, the Tennessee Supreme Court has issued an opinion in a
sister suit to the one I filed on your behalf, affirming that Big Pharma can be sued
and held liable under the Drug Dealer Liability Act. This is a major victory and step
forward in the lawsuit | filed on your behalf in the summer of 2017.

They also ruled that, while | may represent you in the pending action, | cannot
stand in for you as plaintiffs. Enclosed you will find two documents we believe,
that if approved by you and the county commission will allow us to go forward, on
your behalf, in the pending lawsuit. Please review and me and members of the
Branstetter law firm would be happy to meet with you and discuss any concerns
or questions you have. It is important to taken action, as soon as possible. Our
case is trial ready as soon as covid restrictions are lifted, and we will be asking the
court for a trial date as soon as we resolve this technical requirement imposed by
the Tennessee Supreme Court ruling in the sister case.

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21- 01

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF DRUG DEALER
LIABILITY ACT LAWSUIT

The Hamblen County Legislative Body meeting in regular session on the day of

2021, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative,

hereby RESOLVES as follows:

WHEREAS, Hamblen County, as well as other counties in Tennessee and in surrounding
states, has experienced an epidemic related to the distribution and use of opioids by its citizens
that has generated critical issues and problems for Hamblen County, including but not limited to
opioid addiction by Hamblen County citizens, drug overdose deaths, the birth of drug dependent
babies, a rise in criminal charges convictions for the illegal sale and use of opioids as well as
other crimes resulting from the opioid abuse epidemic, including but not limited to burglary,
theft, and fraud, and the lost of productivity of the citizens in the workplace, damage and
destruction to the family unit, all resulting from the illegal sale, distribution, and use of opioids
in Hamblen County;

WHEREAS, District Attorney Dan Armstrong is the duly elected District Attorney
General for the 3" Judicial District of the State of Tennessee;

WHEREAS, General Armstrong brought a lawsuit in 2017 through the law firm of
Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC to recover money for Hamblen County under
Tennessee’s Drug Dealer Liability Act (“DDLA”), and that lawsuit is pending in Sullivan

County Circuit Court;

Return to Regular Calendar


trish.bowman
Typewritten Text

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text
01

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text


The Hamblen County Commission hereby RESOLVES that it fully supports the lawsuit,
approves of the actions taken in the lawsuit thus far on its behalf, and approves of the lawsuit
going forward with Hamblen County as named plaintiff, and retains District Attorney General

Dan Armstrong and the law firm of Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC as counsel in this

matter.
Howard Shipley, Chairman Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Penny Petty, County Clerk Chris Capps, County Attorney

Return to Regular Calendar



RETAINER AGREEMENT

This agreement is made between Branstetter, Stranch & Jennings, PLLC, and Dan Armstrong, District
Attorney General for the 3 Judicial District, hereafter referred to as “Attorneys” and Hamblen County,
Tennessee. The terms of our representation are as follows:

Services to be Rendered:
The legal services to be provided under this agreement are as follows:

1. Representation in lawsuit relating to the opioid crisis in Tennessee, filed in Sullivan County.

2. Attorneys will make best efforts in the representation and shall adhere to the Tennessee Rules
of Professional Conduct in all respects.

Costs of Services:
The costs of services to be provided under this agreement are as follows:

1. Attorneys will advance all litigation costs. Client has no obligation to reimburse attorneys
for any costs of litigation, unless successful. Attorneys have the right to petition the court for
reimbursement of any costs associated with the litigation.

2. Attorneys have the right to petition the court, if successful, for attorneys’ fees on the basis of
fee reversal, fee shifting, or fees pursuant to a common fund. Attorneys will make every effort
to avoid a contingency fee situation, but in the case of a lump sum settlement, Attorneys will
be entitled to 25% of total recovery plus costs advanced in the litigation.

Risk of Legal Action
It is impossible to predict the result of a legal action. Client recognizes that Attorneys cannot guarantee a
favorable result in this case.

Client; Firm: Date

Return to Regular Calendar



Surplus Item from Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department

January 2021

2005 29ft JAG/KZ Camper- Model #94340, Serial #4EZT5292465094340

The proceeds of the camper sale will be used to purchase lights, a generator and equipment for the new
enclosed trailer received in December 2020.

Return to Regular Calendar



}als»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY - INDUBTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

To: County Mayor Bill Brittain Date: 29 December, 2020
From: Jeffrey Atkins, IT Manage@

CC:

Re: Video Recording of Commission and Committee Meetings

Mayor Brittain,

] am requesting the county commission revisit the issue of video recording of Commission and
Committee Meetings to clarify that no editing of the recording is permitted between the call to
order and adjournment of the meeting, but that portions of the recording prior to the call to order
and following adjournment may be cut from the recording.

This is necessary because, in order to ensure the entire meeting is recorded, the recording begins
several minutes prior to the call to order, and does not stop until after the meeting is adjourned.

I also ask that commission clarify that the recordings shall be archived by the County Clerk and
the County Archives departments (as they currently are), as well as distributed to local media
outlets, as the November 2020 motion did not provide for the local archiving of the recordings.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street ® Morristown, TN 37814 ¢ office. 423.586.1931 © fax. 423.586.4699

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov * email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-_02
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.4.) Section 5-1-111 requires that, at least every
ten (10) years, county legislative bodies shall change the boundaries of county legislative
districts so that members represent substantially equal populations; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body finds it to be in the best interest of Hamblen
County to establish a Redistricting Committee to assist the Hamblen County Legislative Body
with the necessary boundaries changes to county legislative districts so that members represent

substantially equal populations;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hamblen County Legislative Body, meeting
this day of , 2021, that;

SECTION 1. The Hamblen County Legislative Body does hereby establish a Redistricting
Committee to prepare suggested redistricting plans to be presented to and voted on by the entire

Hamblen County Legislative Body.

SECTION 2. The Redistricting Committee shall consist of the following members:
(1)
)
3)

(The committee may consist of as many members as the commission desires. Due to the impact of redistricting on
voting precincts, it is recommended that the commilttee include the Administrator of Elections).

SECTION 3. At its first meeting, the Redistricting Committee shall elect a chairman, vice-
chairman, and secretary.

SECTION 4. Meetings of the Redistricting Committee shall be subject to the open meetings
provisions of T.C.A. Title 8, Chapter 44. The secretary of the Redistricting Committee shall

prepare the minutes of each meeting.

SECTION 5. The Redistricting Committee shall meet from time to time as necessary in order to
prepare suggested redistricting plans. The chair of the Redistricting Committee shall report to
the Hamblen County Legislative Body at each regular meeting of the Hamblen County
Legislative Body on the status of suggested redistricting plans.

Adopted this day of ,2021.
APPROVED: ATTEST:
County Mayor County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayor

From: Jeff Gardner

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayor
Subject: FW: Redistricting

Bill, below is the projected schedule for redistricting starting in 2021.

Iof Sardner

Administrator of Elections

TENNKCSDEL
Hamblen County

Election Commission

511 W. 2nd North St, Courthouse Room 101
Morristown, TN 37814
jgardner@co.hamblen.tn.us
www.hamblenvotes.com

Ph: (423)586-7169

Fax: (423) 585-4053

Office Hours 8:30 am to 4:00 pm (EST)

7~ EIEAED ¢ B

THE INFORMATION TRANSMITTED IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED MATERIAL. ANY REVIEW, RETRANSMISSION, DISSEMINATION OR OTHER USE OF,
OR TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE UPON, THIS INFORMATION BY PERSONS OR ENTITIES OTHER THAN THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS IN ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER AND DELETE THE MATERIAL FROM

ANY COMPUTER

CAUTION: This email message originated from outside of Hamblen County Government. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Administrators,
Now that the 2020 election has past, | wanted to reach out to you all to discuss the timeline for the upcoming

redistricting process. | know many of you will be involved in the Redistricting process and are already getting asks
questions. This go around will be unique with the uncertainty of COVID and the possible delays in the Census data
releases. Rest assured, that when the data is released, we will be ready to go and there to support you all. To help with
your planning for next year here is the tentative timeline for Local Redistricting:

*All these dates are subject to change due to COVID and any data delays.

February 2021 — Guide to Local Redistricting to be released. This is a comprehensive guide to all things redistricting in
Tennessee. Whether this is your first, second, or third time involved with redistricting, the guide is a good place to start.
The guide provides an in-depth review of the legal, technical and data requirements of local redistricting.

As soon as the redistricting guide is complete, distribution will be made to all involved parties. It will also be available for
download on our website. tncot.cc/redistricting

March 2021 — Geography data released. This is the geography we will use for redistricting.

1
Return to Regular Calendar



April 2021 — PL 94-171 Data “aka the population data” we use will get released.
May-June 2021 — Local Redistricting Kick-off. This is when software, data, and maps get released to officials.
June — December 2021 — Local Redistricting Takes Place

e County Commission redistricts first (They set the Districts)

e Then you all (the Election Commission) set your precincts and polling places/vote centers.

January 1st, 2022 — Local Redistricting Deadline. This is when your county needs to have their redistricting plan
completed and submitted to our office by.
January 2022 — Legislature releases their redistricting plan (House, Senate, Congress). If your county gets split by a
legislative district(s) (Especially if you get split by a Senate District), we will reach out to you to make the appropriate
adjustments.
Our office will not receive the 2020 census population data until April, possibly later, therefore, the actual work involved
with redistricting will not begin until June or possibly later. The statutorial deadline to complete redistricting is January
1, 2022. Depending on when the census maps and population data are available, you will only have between five and six
months to develop and finalize a new county commission district plan. As a result, we recommend that local officials

e Establish a redistricting committee — Sample Resolution is available on our website towards the bottom

tncot.cc/redistricting

e Review your current districts
Review private acts in your county
Read the manual that will be sent out
» Appoint a technical lead or point of contact person in your county to avoid confusion

Being proactive in the redistricting process can help assure that you have a smoother transition when it’s time to
redistrict. Due to a potential backlog of final map requests from our office in November and December, it may be a good
idea to set your own deadline much sooner than January 1.
That brings me to what you should be thinking about as an AOE and Election Commission.
start thinking about the level of assistance that you and the Election Commission need.

e You can have CTAS assist you (Free).

e You can have our office assist you (Free). Myself, John Thomas, or Ned Phillips will assist.

o Our office provides all the software, maps, and guides.

Let us know what level of assistance you require by March 2021. Earlier if possible.

Also, we need your need help in getting the addresses of the County Commissioners. This will be used to display their

locations on the map when we are Redistricting.
At your earliest convenience please send a list of County Commissioners with their Name & Address to me.

We will keep you aware of any changes to the timeline or the process should they occur.
As always, let me know if you have any more questions.

Matthew Hill

Senior Specialist (GIS)

Comptroller of the Treasury

Division of Property Assessments

425 Fifth Avenue North | Nashville, TN 37243
Matthew.Hill@cot.tn.gov | Direct Line 615.401.7828

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Justice Center/Jail Project Committee
Monday, January 11, 2021
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present

Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Eileen Arnwine, Jeff Akard, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby
Haun, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, Taylor Ward

Members Absent
Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

Linda Noe

New Business

a.

Commissioning Services-Mayor Brittain presented a draft contract from Entegrity Consulting per the RFQ
scoring which were done by Burwill Construction Company and Moseley Architects for the Commissioning
Services.

Motion Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor except a “No” vote from Jeff Akard) to adopt the Contract from
Entegrity Consulting.

Commissioner NeSmith made a Motion to the Committee to allow Commissioners and Member of the public
to inspect and review the most recent version of plans that are currently at the City and any future sets of
plans that are placed with the City or the County and that no plans be put out for bid until the Commissioners
and the public have had at least 10 days to review and inspect them.

Motion (Wayne NeSmith/ Taylor Ward) to review the most recent set of plans that are currently at the City
and any future sets of plans received and the no plans be put out to bid until the Commissioners and the
public have at least 10 days to review and inspect them.

Yes No Pass Abstain Absent
1 Jeff Akard Eileen Arnwine Mike Reed
2 Chris Cutshaw Howard Shipley
3 Randy DeBord
4 Thomas Doty
5 Tim Goins
6 Bobby Haun
7 Tim Horner
8 Joe Huntsman, Sr.
9 Wayne NeSmith
10 | Jim Stepp
11 | Taylor Watrd
Total- 11Yes 2No 1 Absent

Motion Passes

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

a.

Project Update- Mayor Bill Brittain

Adjournment

There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

aaaaaaaa COMMUMITY - INDUSTRY

JUSTICE
CENTER/JAIL
PROJECT
COMMITTEE

Tim Horner
Chairman

James Stepp
Vice-Chairman

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Jeff Akard
Member

Chris Cutshaw
Member

Randy DeBord
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Mike Reed
Member

Howard Shipley
Member

Taylor Ward
Member

Hamblen County Government
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE

Monday, January 11, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman Tim Horner

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only —

Chairman Tim Horner  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

. Old Business-Chairman Tim Horner

a. None

. New Business- Chairman Tim Horner

a. Commissioning Services Contract- County Mayor Bill Brittain
b. Project Update-County Mayor Bill Brittain

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Horner

a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Horner

Return to Regular Calendar



Commissioning Agents Summary Score

PR

E‘,c '

[: A Sk Y
Compass 78 18.5 75 56.3 75.8 6
Emegrity 94 235 94 705 94 1
‘Working Bulldings 76 19 60 a5 64 8
HEAEngineers 90 225 81 60.8 833 5
ICEp e B ARG s 89 223 93 69.8 92.1 2
McGil e 60 15 71 53.3 68.3 7
Smith Seckman Reld 89 223 85 63.8 86.1 4
TLC enginaering Solutions 88 22 90 67.5 895 3
Ep&aln_ﬁr—ou; n 3P Disqualified-not registered in TN prior to proposal

Return to Regular Calendar




/.

.......




January 11, 2021

Client: Hamblen County
Client: 511 W Second North St, Morristown, TN 37814

Re: Hamblen County Justice Center
Commiissioning

PROJECT SUMMARY

This Professional Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is a contract for Eco Integration,
Inc. dba Entegrity Consulting (“Entegrity”) to provide services to Client to optimize
building performance for the Hamblen County Justice Center. Sustainable design
principles will be woven in with the Project goals and will result in an overall product that
exemplifies the friple bottom line; equal consideration of people, profits, and the planet.

The project consists of the construction of a new justice center for Hamblen County. The
project is located in Morristown, Tennessee.

PRICING SUMMARY

Service Scope Reference Price
Commissioning Appendix C1.A-D $54,900
SERVICES

Commissioning

In connection with the Project, Entegrity will provide Client with Commissioning services
and will plan, manage, perform and report on the standard commissioning activities as
defined in the attached Scope of Services, Appendix C1 “Commissioning Authority
Scope of Services”.

Lump sum price to perform Commissioning: $54,900

Commissioning Clarifications

Includes:
* Commissioning of any of the following systems as installed as part of this
project:

¢ Mechanical - HYAC&R equipment and controls
e Electrical - lighting and controls, including daylighting controls

Page 2 of 8 i tegrltg
eanergy.integrity.

Return to Regular Calendar



e Plumbing — domestic hot water systems, pumps, and controls

e Submission of all commissioning deliverables to the Client and Owner
according tfo the Project schedule. All commissioning tasks will be
conducted in a transparent manner and involve the Owner and
Owner's staff as required.

e« One elecironic copy and up to two print copies of the Execufive
Summary of the Commissioning Report and the Commissioning Record
will be provided to Client by Entegrity.

Excludes:

e Commissioning and/or testing of additional system types.

e Meeting certification requirements or documentation.

e Additional print copies of Commissioning Report or other
documentation.

« The following roles to be performed by the General Contractor: Make
jobsite available for access, inform Entegrity of subcontractor meetings,
participate in a commissioning kick-off meeting, and have the confrols
subcontractor available for assistance in commissioning the HVAC
equipment start-up and sequences of operation. General Contractor
shall make available access to equipment consisting of ladder, lifts, efc.
along with field personnel to operate equipment including opening
access and room doors, remove / replace ceiling tiles, electrical panel
cover removal and replacement, etc.

e FEstablishing design concept, design criteria, complionce with codes,
design or general construction scheduling, cost estimating, or
consfruction management. The CxA may assist with problem-solving or
resolving non-conformance or deficiencies, but ultimately that
responsibility resides with the general confractor and the design feam.
The CxA will report fo the owner any deficiencies or discrepancies.

DEFINITIONS

The following terms used in this document have the meanings set forth below.

Client: The entity or person identified as the client at the beginning of
this document. Client may be the same entity or person that is
General Contractor or Architect.

Entegrity: Eco Integration, Inc. dba Entegrity Consulting
1403 E. 6t Street
Little Rock, AR 72202
Attn: Maft Bell or Chris Ladner, Partners
Entegrity Consulting is considered a Small Business by the SBA.

Project: Hamblen County Justice Center

=ntegrity

energy.integrity.

Page 3 of 8

Return to Regular Calendar



Owner; The entity or person that owns the building involved in the
Project or that will own the building involved in the Project after
work is completed.

General Contractor: The entity or person that is retained and serves as the general
contractor for the Project.

Architect: The entity or person that is retained and serves as the architect
for the Project.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendices
All appendices referenced above are incorporated as part of this Agreement.

Owner Not General Contractor And/Or Architect

If Client is not the same person or entity as General Contractor for the Project, then Client
shall cause General Contractor to complete all tasks, responsibilities, and obligations of
General Contractor above. Further, if Client is not the same person or entity as Architect for
the Project, then Client shall cause Architect to complete all tasks, responsibilities, and
obligations of Architect above.

Exclusions/Reimbursable

1. Travel and other services beyond the Morristown, Tennessee facilities.
2. Plan reproduction or other Project documentation costs.
3. Noretainage be withheld.

Additional Reimbursables

While none are expected, any additional reimbursables will be billed at cost plus 10%.

Payment of Services

Client shall pay in full for all services provided by Entegrity under this Agreement in the
fime and manner as set forth herein. The fixed fee amount will be billed based upon
statements submitted by Entegrity to Client indicating the proportion of the amount of
work accomplished. Payments for services performed will be billed monthly by Entegrity.
Client shall pay the amounts set forth in each monthly statement within 30 days of the
statement date.

Schedule; Revision to Agreement

This Agreement is effective as of the signature date or initiation of work applied to the
Project and shall terminate upon completion of all attached service scopes of work
unless otherwise terminated earlier pursuant to the “Termination” provision below. If
Entegrity requests information from Client which is required to perform services under this
Agreement and that information is not received within 6 months after the initial request,

Page 4 of 8 c tegfltg

energy.integrituy.

Return to Regular Calendar



Entegrity is entitled to revise this Agreement in its sole discretion to appropriately
accommodate for the delay in receipt of the requested information.

Ownership and Use of Intellectual Property

All intellectual property (including, but not limited to, inventions (whether patentable or
unpatentable and whether or not reduced fo practice), improvements, patents, patent
applications, frademarks, service marks, frade dress, logos, and all derivations of and all
goodwill associated with each of the foregoing; all copyrightable works, all copyrights
and applications; all frade secrets and confidential business information (including ideas,
research and development, know-how, formulas, compositions, manufacturing and
production processes and techniques, technical dataq, designs, drawings, and
specifications; and any and all other data, results, reports, and information of any kind),
pricing and cost information, and business and marketing plans and proposals; all
proprietary rights; and all copies and tangible embodiments (in whatever form or
medium) of any of the foregoing; remedies against infingements of the foregoing; and
rights fo protection of interests of the foregoing under any federal, state, local or foreign
constitution, law, code, rule, regulation, order, writ, injunction, ruling, judgment, each as
amended and in effect, now or in the future) that is made, discovered, created,
invented, or generated by Entegrity in any activities or work under this Agreement or the
Project is the sole and exclusive property of Entegrity.

All drawings, specifications, plans, computations, sketches, data, records, photographs,
tapes, renderings, models, publications, statements, accounts, reports, studies, and other
materials prepared by Entegrity under this Agreement or the Project are the sole and
exclusive property of Entegrity.

Entegrity retains the right to publish artficles or other works related to the work conducted
by Entegrity under this Agreement or the Project. The Client retains the right to utilize the
articles or other works for its purpose but does not have the right to publish or promote
these articles or other works without the prior express written permission of Entegrity.

Termination

() If either party is in default of performance of any material obligation under this
Agreement, the party that is not in default may give written notice of the default fo
the other party and if the party notified fails to correct the default within thirty (30)
days or within such period fails to safisfy the party giving notice that the default does
not exist, the party giving notice may terminate this Agreement upon expiration of the
thirty (30) day period.

(b) Entegrity may terminate this Agreement immediately in the event of the filing by
or against the Client of a petition for relief in bankruptcy or for receivership, or in the
event that the Client becomes insolvent.

(c) The termination of this Agreement shall not affect any right or remedy that has
accrued to either party at the time of termination.

=nteqrity

Zner iinteqrity.
gRgturn to Regular Calegrj\dar

Page 5 of 8



Venue: Governing law

The parties agree that a state court of competent jurisdiction in and for Hamblen County
or, if permissible under applicable federal jurisdictional principles, the United States District
Court for the District that encompasses such county, are the exclusive venues for
commencing an action on orin respect of this Agreement. This Agreement and all of the
rights and obligations of the parties hereto and all of the terms and conditions hereof
shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and
enforced under the laws of the State of Tennessee.

Disclaimer of Warranfies; Limitations on Entegrity's Liability

Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Entegrity provides all goods, equipment,
materials, services, personnel, facilities, and other items to Client under this Agreement
“gs is”, without warranfies, guarantees, certifications, or representations of any
kind. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

(a) Entegrity expressly and specifically disclaims any warranties of fitle,
merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose, as well as all implied warranties,
including any implied warranties arising from a course of dealing or performance or
usage of trade; and

(b) Entegrity’'s maximum aggregate liability under this Agreement shall not exceed
the amounts paid by Client to Entegrity during the immediately preceding
contiguous twelve (12) month period during the Term of this Agreement; and

(c) Entegrity shall not be responsible or liable to Client or to any person or entity
claiming through Client for special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages,
including without limitation lost or anticipated profits, revenues, or savings, even if
Entegrity has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

Binding Effect

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto,
and their respective heirs, sUCCESSOIs, assigns, and representatives and any and all
persons and entities seeking to claim through any of them or on their behalf.

Entire Agreement

The parties hereby agree and represent that this Agreement constitutes their enfire
agreement and understanding relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement supersedes all prior agreements and understandings of the parties relating to
the subject matter of this Agreement.

Amendment, Madification, Waiver

Except as permitted by Entegrity in the “Schedule” provision above, this Agreement may
be amended or modified only in writing, signed by the parties hereto, and neither this
Agreement nor any provision herein may be waived, modified, amended, discharged,
or terminated, except by written instrument signed by the party to be charged.

nteqgrity

energu integrity.

Return to Regular Calendar



Waiver of Breach

The waiver by any party of, a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement shall
not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same

or any other provision hereof.

Further Assurances and Actions

The parties hereby agree to fake such other and further actions as may be necessary fo
implement the intent and purposes of this Agreement, including the execution of any
additional documents necessary to effectuate the intents and purposes of this
Agreement.

Divisions and Headings

The division of this Agreement into sections and subsections and the use of captions and
headings in connection therewith are solely for convenience and shall have no legal
effect in construing the provisions of this Agreement.

Execution in Counterparts and/or by Facsimile or Electronic Media

For the convenience of the parties, this Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original. This Agreement also may
be executed by signatures transmitted by facsimile or other electronic media, which
signatures will be deemed fo be original and fully enforceable against the party
transmitting the signature by facsimile or electronic media. The use of facsimile or
electronic signatures will not render this Agreement void, voidable, or otherwise

unenforceable.

Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be partially or wholly invalid, ilegal, or
unenforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be modified or restricted to the
extent necessary to make such provision valid, binding, and enforceable or if such
provision cannot be modified or resiricted in @ manner so as fo make such provision valid,
binding, or enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be excised from this
Agreement and the validity, binding effect, and enforceability of the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will not be affected or impaired in any manner.

No Third-Party Beneficiary Relationships Created

No parties other than the signatories to this Agreement will be entitled to enforce or
otherwise rely upon any provision of this Agreement or any other document executed in
furtherance of this Agreement.

Acceptance

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree to the terms, provisions, and conditions set forth herein
and in each attached Appendix by signing below. The parties further acknowledge and
represent that they have carefully read this Agreement and each attached Appendix;

=ntegrity

epargy.integrity.

Page 7 of 8

Return to Regular Calendar



understand all of the terms, provisions, and conditions set forth herein and in each
attached Appendix; have executed this Agreement voluntarily and as a result of their
own best judgment: and agree to be bound by it.

Client Entegrity
Hamblen County Eco Integration, Inc.
dba Entegrity Consulting

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Page 8 of 8 - tegritg

energy integrituy.

Return to Regular Calendar



]
teqrity
APPENDIX C1 energy.integrity.

COMMISSIONING AUTHORITY SCOPE OF SERVICES

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICE OVERVIEW
This scope of work meets all the requirements as described in Section C408 of the
2012 International Energy Conservation Code as well as the additional
requirements as outlined in Section Il of the Request for Qualifications — Hamblen
County Justice Center Commissioning Services (November 19, 2020-10Q).

The following systems will be included in the Base Commissioning Scope:

1. Mechanical - HYAC&R equipment and controls
Q. Pricing based on the 70% DD Submittal dated 01/31/20
(Chilled Water System, Heating water System, Dedicated Outside Air
Units and Fan coil units)

2. Electrical — lighting and controls, including daylighting controls
3. Plumbing — domestic hot water systems, pumps, and controls
A. Construction Documents Phase Activities
1. Develop Commissioning Specifications for all commissioned systems

outlining the responsibilities of the Commissioning Agent, Contractor(s), A&E
Firm and Hamblen County Government. Coordinate with the Architect
and Engineers to integrate the Commissioning Specifications into the
overall project specification package. The Commissioning Specifications
will include a detailed description of the commissioning process, issue
resolution processes and commissioning team member roles and
responsibilities.

B. Construction Phase Activities

1. Prior to beginning on-site commissioning activities, organize and
conduct a Commissioning Kick-Off Meeting with the design and
construction teams to review the goals, expectations, roles and
responsibilities and expectations of the commissioning Process.

2. Develop the Commissioning Plan, encompassing the Construction,
Acceptance and Occupancy Phases. The Commissioning Plan shall detail
each step of the commissioning process, define roles and responsibilities
and provide samples and outlines of documents to be produced during
the commissioning pProcess.

3. Attend selected construction progress and coordination meetings
to obtain information on construction activities. Attendance will be
teleconference. Review construction meeting minutes  for

revisions/substitutions relating to the owner's design intent.

OPTIMIZING BUILDING PERFORMANCE Initial Here

Return to Regular Calendar



4, Organize and conduct periodic commissioning updates necessary
to plan, coordinate and schedule activities and resolve Commissioning
Issues. Commissioning updates will coincide with regular owner, architect,
and confractor meetings during construction.

5; Develop project specific Functional Performance Test  (FPT)
Procedures for each commissioned system. FPTs are developed for
dynamic system testing. Issue the FPT documents to the commissioning
team for review and comment.

6. Coordinate a FPT review and coordination meeting with the
commissioning team. Discuss and address any comments regarding the
FPT Procedures, review the FPT execution process and schedule the
execution of the FPTs.

C. Acceptance Phase Activities (Prior to Cerlificate of Occupancy)

1. Direct, witness and document the execution of the FPTs by the
contractors and/or equipment manutacturers. Document any deficiencies
in the Commissioning Issues Log. Provide Site Observations Reports
periodically throughout the testing process. Testing shall include individual
component and equipment tests in addition to integrated systems testing.
Verify operation and calibration of all system components including valves,
dampers, and sensors. Perform capacity verification to ensure equipment
is achieving design and submitted performance criteria.

2. Develop the Preliminary Commissioning Report in accordance with
Section 408.2.4 of the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code and
provide to Hamblen County Government prior to the Certificate of
Occupancy.

D. Project Close Out Phase Activities

1. Develop a Systems Manuall containing the following information:

qa) Submittal Data for the Commissioned Systems
b) Operations and Maintenance Manuals for the Commissioned
Systems
c) As-Built Controls Drawings
d) Recommended schedules for ongoing testing and
maintenance.
e) Narrative describing how each commissioned system is
intended to operate (included recommended set-points)

2 Develop the Final Commissioning Report in accordance with Section

408.2.5.4 of the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code and provide
to Hamblen County Government.

OPTIMIZING BUILDING PERFORMANCE Initial Here

Return to Regular Calendar



ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICE OVERVIEW
The following alternate scopes of work are intended to provide additional value
to the Base Commissioning Scope.

E. Alternate 1 - Design Review & Construction Phase Submittal Review -
$11,200

1. Conduct a Design Review of the construction documents and
specifications for commissioned systems at the mid-CD phase. Review is
focused on the systems constructability, commissionability, operability and
the clarity of the drawings. Provide the Design Review Comments Log to
the design team for review and response. If necessary, coordinate a
meeting with the design team to discuss the identified issues. Back-check
the 100% CD set to ensure comments were either incorporated or
addressed.

2; Review contractor submittals for the commissioned systems,

concurrent with the design team. Provide review comments to the design
team for review, comment and potential inclusion in the official submittal

response. If necessary, review up to one (1) re-submittal to ensure
comments have been addressed.
F. Alternate 2 - Commissioned Systems Site Reviews - $1,600 per site visit

1. Perform periodic site visits to observe component and system
installations of the commissioned systems. Develop and maintain the
Commissioning Issues Log, detailing all observed issues and their resolution.
Participate in the resolution of Commissioning Issues.  Issue a Site
Observation Reports after each visit.,

G. Alternate 3 - Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing Coordination - $7.700

1. Coordinate and facilitate a Test and Balance coordination meeting
with the design feam and TAB contractor to review the TAB Plan and ensure
sufficient understanding of the design infent prior to execution of TAB
activities.

2. Review the TAB Report for commissioned systems concurrent with
the design team. Provide comments to the EOR and Architect for review,
comment, and potential inclusion in the official response. Review re-
submissions as necessary to ensure the Final Report is accurate and in
accordance with the confract documents and owner's project
requirements.

3. Conduct TAB verification by confirming a random 10% sample of
values within the TAB report. Verification should be performed by the TAB
technician who recorded the initial values with the same equipment.
Results shall be documented and confirmed by the CxA.

OPTIMIZING BUILDING PERFORMANCE Initial Here

Return to Regular Calendar



H. Alternate 4 - Owner Training Coordination - $8,600

1. Participate in up 1o (2} coordination meetings with Hamblen County
Government to assist in determining training requirements.

2. Create minimum training requirements and verify inclusion of
operator and occupant training requirements in the confract documents.

3 Participated in, review, recommend pre-approval, and verify the
training provided by the contractors for the commissioned systems. Ensure
all required personnel and positions receive fraining.

OPTIMIZING BUILDING PERFORMANCE Initial Here

Return to Regular Calendar



TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY'INDUSTRY

|

src
A
/\

Tl

energg.integritg.

Return to Regular Calendar



entegrity

energy.integrity.
December 9, 2020

RE: Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services

Dear Selection Committee,

Entegrity has enjoyed serving as the Commissioning Authority (CxA) for organizations
throughout the U.S. As a result, our clients have experienced reduced energy uUsage,
improved building comfort, enhanced operations and maintenance, and planning for the
best use of their capital. We are excited for the opportunity o work with Hamblen County
on the new Justice Center.

This justice center will be a unique facility with a variety of specialized systems and uses. In
order to enjoy the greatest success, it is important for Hamblen County to select a CxA
whose strengths align with your values and facility needs, and whose professionals have the
proven capability of working in corrections and law enforcement.

Over the course of this project, there wil be dozens of designers and hundreds of
contractors contributing thousands of work-hours with the goal of producing a facility that
Hamblen County will occupy for decades. As your CxA, we act as an independent agent
that will ensure the building meets your requirements.

What makes Entegrity unique?

We are truly independent, not tied fo either the design or construction teams. We are,
however, widely respected by our professional colleagues in design and construction for
our ability to vet and solve problems in a team setting. We have vast experience in serving
as the Commissioning Authority for millions of square feet and for specidlized corrections
systems like security and extreme durability.

We understand Corrections operations and county governments. This experience guides our
approach fo commissioning. We can and have handled a large volume of commissioning
work at any given time by bringing in staff from all offices, and cross-training staff between
energy engineering, building testing, and commissioning.

We are a training-centric firm, focused on bridging the knowledge gap by effectively linking
design phase to construction and ensuring a smooth transition from construction and into

owner training, acceptance, and operation.

i
| 514 Tennessee Street, Ste 411 | Memphis, TN 38103
,[l Local: 901.433.0007 | Toll Free: 800.700.1414

H www.entearitypartners.com

Return to Regular Calendar



Our pricing is tailored specifically for the scope of the project to achieve optimal building
performance. We price each required task associated, including all travel and expenses,
and execute the required tasks regardless of how long it takes. This means we don't issue
change orders, unless the project design changes significantly. In our twelve years of
operation, we have issued less than 10 change orders for over 600 projects.

We specidlize in energy efficiency as shown by the additional services we have in house:
sustainability certifications, energy assessments, energy modeling, retro-commissioning,
measurement and verification, envelope testing, etc.

We provide real-time feedback during site visits using advanced commissioning software.

Entegrity provides building stakeholders innovative and sustainable solutions to make
buildings operate the way they were designed. That is how we have had the opportunity
to provide commissioning, building testing, and energy related services on over 400 projects

in the US.

Our commitment to optimizing building performance is historic. Beyond our vast experience
helping others, we walk the walk, too! Recently, our headquarters in Little Rock, Arkansas,
was awarded the first LEED Net Zero Energy certification in the nation (second in the world)

from the U.S. Green Building Council.

We maintain a team with strong cerfifications, even though we do not provide
design services, including: LEED AP/Fellow, CHFM, RA, RLA, CEA, CEM, CxA, CxI, CCP,
BCxP, [ECC CE, PE, and Air Barrier Association of America Field Auditors, ABA
Thermographers, and forensic drone pilots. Regardless of what credentials or
specializations might be required, we have them. We are members of many of these
organizations as well, including Building Commissioning Association, AABC Commissioning

Group, ASHRAE, and NEBB.

It would be our great pleasure to serve as the Commissioning Authority for the Hamblen
County Justice Center.

Please feel free to ask for additional information as needed.

Sincerely,

Jacob Straessle
Business Development Executive

jacob.straessle@entegritypartners.com =Y te g ri tg

%
nzew B

energu.integrity.

Return to Regular Calendar



.;.—ﬂ ’

= 7!
i
|

-

ONHL A
i Par!

CONTENT PAGE
1. FIRM PROFILE 5
2. COMMISSIONING APPROACH 9
3. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSE 13
4. RFP DOCUMENTS 14

o STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FORM 24

o ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT 26

« CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT 27
PROJECT CONFIDENTIAL

Property of Entegrity Consulfing
Not for Duplication or Distribution

The information contained herein is considered confidential and proprietary and is being provided by Entegrity
Consulting specifically for the project noted and the exclusive use of the individual or firm that requested it.
Any duplication, re-transmission or modification of any of the information is strictly prohibited without the written

authorization of Entegrity Consulting.
Hamblen County Justice Center /4
Commissioning Services

Return to Regular Calendar



T Aaeasil

L LER e

I ENERGY.INTEGRITY.

tegrltg

e, g;:g.integfit‘.—.l-

: Entegrity is a sustainability and energy services company specializing in the implementation of energy
| conservation and renewable energy projects. Entegrity is uniquely qualified to deliver innovative and

'j sustainable solutions to Optimize Building Performance.

St al T T A L T e SeORCLURRSIa = s ek

ABOUT ENTEGRITY

Entegrity is an independent building consulting firm specializing in Sustainability
Consulting, Commissioning, Energy Services, Solar, and Building Testing.

Established in 2007 as a response to the growing demand for independent
building commissioning services and sustainable building practices, Entegrity
is a leader in the field of sustainable design. We provide building stakeholders
innovative andsustainable solutions todevelopand maintain high performance
facilities that are more energy efficient and reduce environmental impact, all
while realizing significant financial savings in both upfront and life cycle costs.
Entegrity is uniquely positioned to represent our clientsin an independent and
unbiased manner. We do nof provide architectural or mechanical design
services or represent any products or manufacturers.

We encourage our team to be well-versed and actively engaged in our
industry. Entegrity is a proud member of the U.S. Green Building Councll,
American Society of Heating, Refrigeration, and Air Conditioning Engineers,
Association of Energy Engineers, AABC Commissioning Group, Air Barrier
Association of America, American Institute of Architects, Building Owners and
Managers Association Internationadl and an Energy Star partner.

CONTACTUS
800.700.1414 | info@entegritypartners.com
www.entegritypartners.com

Partnerships & Affiliations

QUICK FACTS

Entegrity has completed projects
in more than 40 states and the
Cayman Islands.

100
Enfegrity has100 employees in
locations throughout the US.

@
I
Entegrity is headquarted in
Liftle Rock, Akansas and has nine
offices located across
the country.

BOMARN - > ac

NSNS international ¢ . AABC
OMIMISSIONINE =———

AR, i ol e Groug

air barrier

association of
america

Return to Regular Calendar




(y¥ 7]

COTFHY IFHTATON

GEOGRAPHICAL PRESENCE

jects in more than 40 states across the country and in the Cayman Islands.

Entegrity has completed pro

REGIONAL OFFICES

HEADQUARTERS

1403 E 6th Street
Little Rock, AR 72202

0: 501.414.0058

OKLAHOMA

10319 East 54th Street
Tulsa, OK 74146
0:918.704.0413

SATELLITE OFFICES

Springfield, MO |  St. Louis, MO | Tampa, FL

entegrity

energy.integrity.

* Entegrity Office

TENNESSEE

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS

516 Tennessee Street
Memphis, TN 38103
0: 901.433.0007

114 N East Avenue
Fayetteville, AR 72701

0: 479.301.2517

MISSISSIPPI KANSAS

1707 E 123rd Terrace
Olathe, KS 66061
0:913.328.2921

622 Duling Avenue
Jackson, MS 39216
0: 601.622.0387




Chris Ladner, LEED Fellow, CxA, CEA, CEM, CMVP
Partner

John Coleman, PE, LEED AP BD+C
Regional Director

Rick Vance, CEM, CxA, LEED AP BD+C
Regional Director

Corey Keen, CPMP, CxA, E.LT,, LEED AP BD+C
Director of Commissioning
Energy Services Division

John Matejka, ABAA Licensed Field Audifor, BECxP
Director of Building Testing
Energy Services Division

EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS

« 8 Professional Engineers (PE)
« 2 Registered Architect (RA)
e LEED Credentials:

0 2 LEED Fellows

Matt Bell, CEM, LEED AP BD+C

Partner

April Ambrose, LEED Fellow, GCP
Business Development Manager

Meredith Hendricks, LEED AP BD&C, Homes,
Fitwel Ambassador, GCP, NCARB

Director of Sustainability

Parker Higgs, PE, CEM, LEED Green Associate
Director of Energy Engineering
Energy Services Division

Flint Richter, NABCEP PV Installation Professional
Rusiness Development Executive
Solar Division

o 17 LEED Accredited Professionals (LEED AP)

0 13 LEED Green Associates (LEED GA)

« 1 International Living Future Institute Ambassador

e ] Green Globes Professional
e 2 FitWel Professionals

e 7 Certified Green Classroom Professionals

s 4 Certified Energy Managers (CEM)
« | Certified Energy Auditor (CEA)

« 1 Certified Commissioning Professional (CCP)

« 7 Certified Commissioning Authorities (CxA)

« 3 Cerfified Commissioning Technicians (CxT)

¢ ] Commissioning Process Management Professionals (CPMP)
« 1 Certified Building Commissioning Professional (CBCP)

« 3|ECC Commercial Energy Plans Examiners with ASHRAE 90.1
¢ 2 |ECC Commercial Energy Inspectors

« 2 Air Barrier Association of America Field Auditors

1 ABA Level Il Thermographer

enteqrity

energy.integrity.



< Using LEED, WELL, LBC, ARC, and other cerfification programs, Entegrity provides prescriptive
or performance based sustainability certification options, including Net Zero Energy. As

nationally recognized sustainability consultant, Entegrity can support single, prototyped, and/
= or volume facilities at any phase of a design, construction or operations building project.

| Entegrity offers a variety of services designed fo reduce energy use and costs for the building.

This includes building modeling, which includes simulations to pricritize energy efficiency
2 measures, optimize daylight and calculate outside air. Measurement and Verification,
Investment-Grade Audits (IGA) and Utility Rebate Analyses can also be performed.

.}
No

A

Our comprehensive commissioning approach ensures a functional facility that provides a
. productive working environment at the lowest possible costs. Entegrity's commissioning
process and implementation has been developed to meet and exceed the reguirements
of most federal, state, and local agencies commissioning guidelines. Our commissioning
. services include new building commissioning, cerlification program commissioning, retfro
—4 COmMMissioning, and building envelope commissioning.

. Entegrity offers a variety of services designed to improve occupant comfort and well-being
il as well as reduce energy use and costs for the building. This includes envelope air leakage

| testing, indoor air quality testing, building forensics, infrared thermal imaging and smoke tracer
diagnostics, building mock-up testing, and water intrusion testing.

Entegrity specializes in the development, engineering, construction, and financing of high-
| quality solar projects. With the recent cost reductions in manufacturing, installation and
equipment costs, solar photovoltaic (PV) systems are more cost effective than ever before.
Entegrity is committed to delivering affordable and intelligent solarsolutions  to  meet the
. sustainable goals of our education, municipal and commercial customers.

- enteqrity

energy.integrituy.




entegrity

|
2 energy.integrity.
|
|

COMMISSIONING APPROACH

Entegrity's commissioning services encompass various scopes of commissioning activities including
total building commissioning, retro commissioning, re-commissioning, ongoing commissioning and
other specified commissioning scopes.

An efficient and effective commissioning process is one that integrates with and enhances the existing
design and construction management plans. Entegrity will work with the client to clearly define
expectations for the commissioned systems and work closely with the project design, construction
and operation teams to achieve those expectations. Provided below is Entegrity's approach fo
commissioning. as well as, the activities and documentation involved. In general, Entegrity follows the
best practice available in the commissioning industry.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

A pre-defined and well communicated management plan will be used to detail the commissioning
agent's role within the project feam hierarchy. The commissioning management plan will include
communication protocols, primary contact information for the commissioning team., document
management plans, and commissioning scheduling and testing requirements. AN efficient
commissioning process requires effective communication of the commissioning roles and responsibilifies,
including how these responsibilities relate to the other design and construction team members, and
formal documentation of the work progress required to perform the commissioning activities. The
management plan will also account for lessons learned on previous commissioning projects.

The formal documents utilized for commissioning management and activities may include:

Cx Process Flow Chart and Communication Protocol
Owner's Project Requirements

Basis of Design Response from Design Team
Cx Specifications

Cx Meeting Minutes

Cx Plan

Cx Responsibility Matrix

Cx Test Plan and Schedule

Design and Submittal Review
Pre-Functional Checklists
Performance Verification Checklists
TAB Review and Verification
Functional Test Reports

Corrective Action Log

Final Commissioning Report

Facility Management Assessments
Training Plans and Agenda

Systems Manual

Operations & Maintenance Plan
Current Facilities Requirements
Service Life Plans

Hamblen County Justice Center ( 9 \\
Commissioning Services K '

Return to Regular Calendar



entegrity

arguintegrity.

INTEGRATING COMMISSIONING ACTIVITIES

Proper definition and documentation of the
owner's project requirements (OPR) and
design assumptions are vital activities that
all design professionals seek to complete
before finalizing design and construction
documents. Documentation of the OPR
and Basis of Design by the design team,
as well as, design and submittal reviews
by the commissioning agent contributes
to a more efficient design process and
helps minimize the amount of addenda
and ASl's required for a project. Entegrity
wil be an active participant throughout
the entire design process, thus ensuring all
requirements, especially operational and
maintenance issues, are integrated into
each design. Enfegrity considers the OPR
as a living document, updating it as owner
requirements are modified throughout the process and verifying each modification is transferred to the
design and construction teams.

Through the use of a comprehensive Commissioning Test Plan and Schedule, the Entegrity team will
set scheduled dates for draft test plans and all milestones related to equipment/system installation,
inspection, and testing. Pre-functional checklists and functional test procedures are provided to the
commissioning team via the commissioning plan, which allows the contractor to review installation
requirements and demonsirate compliance before the CxA verifies installation and performance. This
integration of Cx requirements allows the construction team ample time to coordinate equipment
requirements, remedy deficiencies and assures the commissioning team that the required milestones
are achieved before on-site verification and testing. This process minimizes surprises for both the

construction and commissioning team.

The Pre-Functional Checklists, Performance Verification Checklists, and Functional Test Forms are
developed to define and verify all required modes of operation, provide clear communication with
the construction team, and allow for the most efficient completion of the commissioning process.
Using one of the most effective Commissioning software available, Building Start, the checklists and
test forms are completed during the on-site observation and testing. These advanced checklists and
forms allow Entegrity fo provide real-time feedback fo the construction team for timely resolution of
any issues, as well as, efficient documentation of the commissioning findings.

COMMISSIONING: TEAMWORK AND COOFERATION

Lack of understanding and trust in the commissioning process is probably the biggest challenge to an
effective commissioning process. Since the commissioning agent (CxA) works closely with the owner,
design team and construction team., it is critical that the CxA foster an attitude of teamwork and
cooperation throughout the entire process. Entegrity is truly a third-party CxA, which prevents

Hamblen County Justice Center f//-l 0
Commissioning Services

Return to Regular Calendar



entegrity
| COMMISSIONING APPROACH e

us from having conflicts of interest with other project tfeam members. To further avoid or minimize
potential adversarial relationships amongst the project team, Entegrity will clearly define our goals
for the commissioning process with the team and execute the process transparently with a focus on
providing the owner the best building possible.

Entegrity defines the commissioning process and
communication protocol early in the project, then
confinues fo educate the commissioning team
on the commissioning process through milestone
meetings such as the pre-commissioning and
controls coordination meetings. Likewise, Entegrity
provides consistent updates to the team of design
and construction deficiencies through the use of
field reports and corrective actions logs to ensure all
deficiencies are addressed by the responsible parties
per the owner's requirements.

| Entegrity strives to efficiently remedy deficiencies ot
| the point where they are found, with the least amount
of management as possible. Direct communication
with the appropriate subcontractor while keeping the Construction Manager informed allows for swift
resolution to a deficiency and eliminates the personal and political fallout from an “up-the-chain”
communication process. Any deficiencies that are not addressed within a pre-determined time frame
will be communicated to the appropriate party for resolution. Regardless of how quickly an issue is
addressed, all issues found during the commissioning process are properly documented through the
commissioning corrective action log and verified by the CxA. The complete corrective action log is
reviewed with the owner upon project close-out.

APPROPRIATE PROJECT COMMISSIONING

Each project has unique challenges and specific goals that help determine the level of commissioning
required to achieve success. The level and focus of commissioning efforts should be appropriate to
a project’s size, complexity, its mission, and an owner's risk management strategy. After the project
delivery team has determined the essential project performance requirements, commissioning goals for
project quality, efficiency, and functionality can then be established, and a commissioning approach
and scope can be developed. Entegrity works extensively with the owner and project delivery feam fo
help define and understand the factors that drive each project and shape the required commissioning

effort.
SPECIALIZED SYSTEM EXPERIENCE

Through previous experience with high performance building venue projects, various Entegrity team
members have an in-depth knowledge of specialized systems and their associated control and

——

Hamblen County Justice Center (1 1\

Commissioning Services ',-‘1

Return to Regular Calendar



en tegfltl_-l

energu.integrity.

| ' COMMISSIONING APPROACH

operating issues. Entegrity has commissioned solar PV and solar thermal systems, rainwater harvesting
systems, geo-exchange equipment, building envelope systems, de-icing systems and custom air
handling equipment. This specialized experience ensures the Entegrity commissioning process adds
value to the project and helps the owner achieve the required goals for the project.

Additional specialized system commissioning experience includes:

« Medical and Laboratory Gas « Security

+ Refrigeration Systems « Emergency and Standby

« Lab and Fume Hoods « Lighting Controls

» Building Envelope « Chilled and Heating Water Systems
« Domestic Water and Process Water » Building Automation

o Power Air e HVAC Air Handling Systems

+ HVAC Systems & Controls « Fire Protection & Fire Alarm

» Exhaust Air « Steam and Condensate

+ Life Safety « Energy Management

OWNER TRAINING: ADDED COMMISSIONING VALUE

Entegrity understands that a major component of the commissioning Process is training of the staff
responsible for operating the newly commissioned facility. The CxA can be an important resource
to owners fo confirm that not only does the construction documents properly outline the training
requirements, but also that staff members receive credible training that is site-specific and relevant. In
addition, the inclusion of facility operators throughout the consfruction process is a valuable training
tool for the facility staff. Not only does the commissioning process verify that the appropriate staff and
operators are formally trained to operate and maintain each item of equipment, the process also
confirms that the operators fully understand
how integrated systems function and how
these systems interface with others to run
the building efficiently.

Entegrity coordinates, monitors, andyverifies
that the system trainers and the facility
staff understand the unique strategies
that the drive design intent and control
sequences in all modes of operation
in normal, alternative and emergency
operations. In addition to fraining,
Entegrity also verifies that the facility
management team has received the
appropriate operational documentation
on the commissioned equipment and
systems and is prepared to effectively
operate the newly commissioned systems.

Hamblen County Justice Center :"f 12 ‘?
Commissioning Services  \_ J/

g

Return to Regular Calendar



g e

7 B wﬁ&&m‘g
k@ GOMMERCE, AND INSURANCE

PARKER RAYDEN HIGGS
1D NUMBER: 120569 257505
LIC STATUS: ACTIVE- i
EXPIRATION DATE: Augat31, 2019
STATE BOARD-OF ARCHIFEGFURAL ANDENGINEERING © -
EXAMINERS .
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER' A :
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY. THAT ALL KEQUIREMENTS. . 7
OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEEHAVE BEEN MET
ATTN:ENTEGRITY
PARKER HAYDEN HIGGS
1403 E. 6TH ST
LITTLE ROCK AR 72202
n | &

State of Tennessee
STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING EXAMINERS

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
PARKER HAYDEN HIGGS

10708459

1D NUMBER: 120569
LIC STATUS:! ACTIVE - ., IN—1313
EXPIRATION DATE: August31, 2019 DEPARTMENT OF

COMMERCE AND INSURANCE

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

Office of the Hamblen County Mayor
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RFQ TIMELINE:  Times listed below are in Eastern Standard Time.

Date Issued:

Thursday, November 19th, 2020

RFQ Title: | Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)
Wednesday, November 25, 2020 @ 12:00 noon
RFQ Question Deadline: | 41 correspondence and communication must be via email to the designated

Hamblen County point of contact listed below. Questions submitted by telephone
call will not be answered. Questions submitted after this deadline will not be
answered.

RFQ Answer Deadline:

Tuesday, December 1, 2020 @ 4:00p.m.

Proposal Submission
Deadline Date & Time:

Wednesday, December 9, 2020 @ 12:00 noon

If the Hamblen County Courthouse is closed for business at the time scheduled for
proposal opening, for whatever reason, proposals will be accepted and opened on
the next business day of the County, at the originally scheduled hour.

Proposal Submission
Opening Location:

Hamblen County Courthouse, West Wing Conference Room, 1™
Floor, Administrative Building

Anticipated Negotiation of
Contract

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 @ TBD

Page 1 of 16

Proposer Initials AW

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

INTRODUCTION:

Hamblen County (hereafter referred to as “County”) is soliciting qualifications for the commissioning
services of building MEP systems in compliance with Section C408 of the 2012 International Energy
Conservation Code and as described in Section IT Scope of Commissioning Services on the Hamblen County
Justice Center Project. The proposed Justice Center is a three (3)-story building with basement in
approximately 196,000 square feet. It will consist of a 600-625-bed jail facility, three (3)-courtrooms, clerk
office, community service office, judges office suite, and jail administration.

The County’s selection process will rely on the evaluations of the submitted qualifications and any
subsequent supplemental evaluation process deemed necessary by the Justice Center Committee such as the
request for additional information as may be undertaken by the County at its sole discretion.

TABLE OF CONTENTS:
L Project Overview
II. Scope of Commissioning Services
[II.  General Information for Commissioning Agent
IV.  Submission Requirements
V. Forms:

a. Statement of Qualifications

b. Anti-Collusion Statement

c. Certification of Compliance Iran Divestment Act
VL Evaluation of Qualifications
VI. RFQ Submission Checklist

L PROJECT OVERVIEW:

The County is currently in the construction document phase of the Justice Center Project. The
facility will be constructed on county-owned property located on West 3" North Street in
Morristown, TN. The construction of the project is expected to bid in January 2021 with
construction duration of approximately 24 months. Mechanical, electrical and plumbing
equipment are in the process of being finalized but will generally be as described in the attached

equipment schedules.

Project Team:

Moseley Architects located in Charlotte, North Carolina has been contracted for Architectural
and Engineering services for this project. BurWil Construction Company located in Knoxville,
Tennessee has been contracted for Project Management Services.

Page 2 of 16
Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Anticipated Project Schedule:

Projected Project Activity Duration
Schematic Design Drawings: Completed
Design Development Phase: Completed
Commission Approval of Project Concept: Completed
Construction Drawings Preparation: May-November 2020
Commission Approval of Construction Drawings: December 2020
Authorization to Bid the Project: December 2020
Award of Construction Contract: January-February 2021
Current Property Demolition to be Completed: December 2020
Page 3 ot16 Proposer Initials </ /74

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

I. SCOPE OF COMMISSIONING SERVICES:

e Perform commissioning of all building HVAC, domestic hot water, and lighting
controls included in the proposed project.

e Commissioning scope shall include all activities described in Section C408 of the
2012 International Energy Conservation Code.

e Commissioning agent shall have a valid Professional Engineer (PE) license in
Mechanical Engineering within the State of Tennessee.

e Provide the following deliverables directly to the County or its representative during
the project phases indicated:

Construction Documents Phase: Commissioning specifications outlining the
responsibilities of the Commissioning Agent, Contractor(s), A&E Firm and the
County. This deliverable has a deadline of January 15, 2021, based on the successful
commissioning agent having a fully executed contract by December 18, 2020.

Construction Phase: Commissioning Plan describing the commissioning activities,
applicable equipment types, testing procedures and performance criteria.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy:  Preliminary commissioning report of
commissioning test procedures and results to the County as described in Section
C408.2.4 of the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code.

Project Close-Out:

Systems Manual containing the following:

Submittal Data

Manufacturers’ O&M manuals

Control Drawings

Recommended schedules for ongoing testing and maintenance
Narrative describing how each commissioned system is intended to
operate (including recommended set-points)

oo o

Final commissioning report as described in Section C408.2.5.4 of the 2012
International Energy Conservation Code.

Page 4 of 16
Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

[II. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR COMMISSIONING AGENT:

Project Administrator:

The County Finance Department is the sole point of contact for this procurement. All
communication between prospective proposers and the County upon receipt of this RFQ shall be
in email form to the County Finance Department as follows:

Johnna Harrell

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Telephone: 423-586-1931

Email; Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us

Any other communication will be considered unofficial and non-binding on the County.
Communication directed to parties other than the County Finance Department may result in
disqualification of the prospective proposer.

RFQ Questions and Answers:

Questions regarding this RFQ will be accepted via email to the Project Administrator until 12:00
noon on Wednesday, November 25, 2020. Questions submitted by telephone call will not be
answered. Questions submitted after this deadline will not be answered.

Questions and Answers will be posted to the Hamblen County Government website,
www.hamblencountytn.gov, under the Bids & Proposals Tab no later than 4:00p.m., Tuesday,
December 1, 2020.

Proprietary Information and Public Disclosure:

Materials submitted in response to this competitive procurement shall become the property of
Hamblen County. All proposals submitted shall remain sealed until the deadline for submission
of proposals has expired. Once a proposal is submitted to Hamblen County Government and is
opened, it constitutes a public record and is subject to the open records request pursuant to the
Tennessee Open Records Act.

Cost of Proposal Submission:

The County will not be liable for any costs incurred by any respondent in preparation of a
response to this RFQ, in conducting of a presentation, or any other activities related to
responding to this RFQ.

Page 5 of 16
Proposer Initials AW

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Revisions to the RFQ:

In the event it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFQ, addenda will be produced in
writing and submitted to all prospective respondents known to the County and will be listed on
the Hamblen County website, www.hamblencountytn.gov, under the Bids and Proposals Tab.

The County reserves the right to cancel or to reissue this RFQ in whole or in part prior to the
execution of a contract.

Period of Performance:

The period of performance of any contract resulting from this RFQ is tentatively scheduled to
begin upon award of a contract.

Subcontract Terms:

The successful respondent will not subcontract any portion of their duties under this RFQ or
subsequent contract without the prior written consent of the County.

Contract Terms:

All items in this RFQ must be included with the proposal submission. All contracts between
parties as a result of this RFQ shall be governed by and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of Tennessee. In the event a dispute arises, the venue shall be in Hamblen County,
Tennessee. The County shall require the person with authority to bind the company to sign all

agreement(s) with the County.

Contract Termination:

The County reserves the right to cancel the contract at any time for breach of contractual
obligations without penalty or recourse by giving the Commissioning Agent a written notice of
such termination of at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to said cancellation. Prior to issuing
such a notice, the County will, if appropriate, provide the Commissioning Agent with an
opportunity to cure the breach within a reasonable period of time. Should the County exercise
its right to terminate the contract for such reasons, the termination shall become effective on the
date as specified in the notice of termination sent to the Commissioning Agent. The
Commissioning Agent shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for the work
provided pursuant to the contract prior to the effective date of cancellation.

No Obligation Contract:

The County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposal submissions at its sole
discretion without penalty and to not issue a contract as a result of this RFQ. The County also
has the right to waive any formal defects in submissions when deemed in the best interest of the
County. Further, the County reserves the right to negotiate with any respondent concerning
matters which the County determines require clarification or changes not in conformity with the
specific requirements set forth herein.

Page 6 of 16
Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Right To Withdraw:

Respondents have the right to request withdrawal of their proposals from consideration due to
error by giving notice at any time before and not later than two (2) days after submissions are

publicly opened.

Commitment of Funds:

The Hamblen County Legislative Body are the only individuals who may legally commit the
County to the expenditures of funds for a contract resulting from this RFQ. No cost chargeable
to the proposed contract may be incurred before receipt of a fully executed contract. Obligations
on contracts that envision extended funding through successive fiscal periods shall be contingent
upon actual appropriations for the following years.

Invoice Requirements:

The Commissioning Agent will submit invoices to the County Finance Department based on the
timeline outlined in the contract. The invoices will include a detailed account of the following:

Purchase Order number issued by County;

A description of the work performed,;

The date(s) the work was performed; and

If applicable, an itemized list, including receipts, of all reimbursable expenses as
outlined in the contract.

IV. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS:

Respondents are required to submit one (1) complete proposal packet either electronically or in a
sealed envelope based on the instructions below. Proposals, whether mailed, hand-delivered, or
electronically submitted must arrive no later than 12:00 noon. Eastern Standard Time on
Wednesday, December 9, 2020.

Instructions for Submitting Proposals Electronically:

Electronic submissions should be sent to Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us via WeTransfer.com,
an internet-based computer file transfer service. The message line of the WeTransfer page
should state: HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER COMMISSIONING AGENT
RFQ #2020-10Q, DECEMBER 9,,2020 @ 12:00 noon. Please note: Proposal should be
submitted no earlier than December 3rd as the documents are only available for download for
seven (7) days and we cannot access them for any reason prior to Wednesday. December 9. 2020

@ 12:00p.m.

N

Page 7 of 16
Proposer Initials A4

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Instructions for Submitting Hard Copies of Proposals:

Envelopes must arrive sealed and clearly marked with HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE

CENTER COMMISSIONING AGENT RFQ #2020-10Q, DECEMBER 9, 2020 @ 12:00
noon on the outside of the envelope to the Hamblen County Mayor’s Office, 511 West Second
North Street, Morristown, TN 37814, Attention: Johnna Harrell.

Respondents assume the risk for the method of delivery chosen. The County assumes no
responsibility for delays caused by any delivery service whether in-person or electronically.

Late proposals will not be accepted.

Proposal Content:

All items listed below must be included in your submission.

1. Statement of Qualifications Form (attached)

2. Copy of Professional Engineer (PE) License in Mechanical Engineering within the
State of Tennessee

3. Anti-Collusion Statement (attached)

4. Certification of Compliance with Iran Divestment Act (attached)

Statement of Qualifications Form:

The respondent must complete the statement of qualifications on pages 11 & 12 of this
document. This includes contact information, education, experience, and three (3) references. If
the respondent would like to list more than three (3) references for previous projects, those can
be listed on a separate sheet and submitted with this document.

Page 8 of 16
Proposer Initials AW

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Insurance Requirements:

a. Certificates of Insurance

Upon award of this project, the Commissioning Agent must provide to Hamblen
County Government certificates of the insurance requirements listed below before
duties commence. Policies shall be endorsed to provide Hamblen County
Government at least thirty (30) days written notice of reduction, cancellation or
intent not to renew coverages as listed. If insurance is canceled, reduced, non-
renewed or otherwise is not in effect to the minimum required coverage, the
Commissioning Agent must cease work on this project.

b. Liability Coverages
1. The Commissioning Agent shall furnish at their own expense and keep in full force
during the terms of this contract the following coverages which shall list Hamblen
County Government and BurWil Construction, managing agent, as additional
insured:

e General liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in
the minimum sum of $1,000,000 for each occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate
and products/completed operations in the minimum sum of $1,000,000 for
each occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate.

e Professional liability insurance in the minimum sum of $2,000,000 limit per
occurrence.

e Automobile liability insurance in the minimum of $1,000,000 combined
single limit for bodily injury and property damage.

e Umbrella liability insurance in the minimum sum of $3,000,000 for each
occurrence.

2. Worker’s Compensation Compliance

The Commissioning Agent shall also comply with all requirements of the Workers’
Compensation Law and shall at their own expense, maintain such insurance,
including waiver of subrogation in favor of Hamblen County and BurWil
Construction, managing agent, and employer’s liability, as will protect the
Commissioning Agent from claims under said law and from any other claims for
personal injuries, including death which may arise from the operations under the
contract, whether operations be by anyone directly or indirectly employed by the
Commissioning Agent.

Page 9 of 16

Proposer Initials 24

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

Anti-Collusion Statement:

The respondent certifies by signing the anti-collusion statement on page 13 of this RFQ that this
proposal is made without prior understanding, agreement, or accord with any other person
submitting proposals for the same service and that this submission is in all respects bona fide,
fair and not the result of any act of fraud or collusion with another person engaged in the same
line of business or commerce.

Iran Divestment Act:

The respondent must certify on page 14 of this RFQ that neither they nor any of their successors,
parent companies, subsidiaries or companies under common ownership or control certifies,
under penalty of perjury, that to the best of their knowledge and belief that they are not on the
list created pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-12-106.

Signatures:

The Statement of Qualifications Form, Anti-Collusion Statement, Certification of Compliance
with the Iran Divestment Act, and all RFQ Amendments must be signed and dated by a person
authorized to legally bind the respondent to a contractual relationship.

Page 10 of 16
Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Request for Qualifications —

V.  FORMS:

Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

a) STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Information of company or individual with whom the contract would be written
Legal Name: | Eco Integration, Inc. dba Entegrity Consulting
Address: | 516 Tennessee St, Suite 411, Memphis, TN 38103
Phone: | 901.206.7691
Email Address: Inside.sales@entegritypartners.com
8 PE's, 2 RA's, 2 LEED Fellows, 17 LEED AP's, 6 CEM's, 7 CxA's, ICCP, 3
Education: | CxT's, 1 CPMP, 3 [ECC Examiners, 2 IECC Inspectors, 2 ABAA Field Auditors,
1ABA Level II Thermographer
Entegrity has performed commissioning services for a variety of clients
E . _ |including justice centers and correctional facilities, healthcare,
XPErence: |1oporatories, higher education, K-12, emergency services, and municipal
wastewater treatment plants.
Name &. Et.nal'l Address of Commissioning Agent: Parker Higgs, PE, CEM, LEED GA
C(:)mmlssm.nlng Agent & Parker Higgs@EntegrityPartners.com
P(r;r;l?;'y P:);nt-qf}COnttz_lct Primary POC: Jacob Straessle
if different from intormation J
fisted above) Jacob.Straessle@EntegrityPartners.com

List a minimum of three (3) completed projects that demonstrate your experience with
commissioning services, preferably of large scale projects.

Completed Project #1

Name of Project:

Tulsa County Juvenile Justice Center

Year Completed:

2020

Size of Project:

$39 Million | 147,000 SF

Project Owner Contact
Information:

Matney Ellis
Tulsa County Procurement Director

918-596-5022

Page 11 of 16

AN

Proposer Initials

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS continued...
Completed Project #2
Name of Project: Greene County Jail

Year Completed: | 2021

Size of Project: | $150 Million | 180,000 SF

. Rob Rigdon, P.E.
Project Owner Contact Greene County Resource Management

Information: | 417 207.0619

Completed Project #3

Name of Project: |  St. Jude Advanced Research Center

Year Completed: | 2021

Size of Project: |  $412 Million | 550,000 SF

Project Owner Contact JphnEurmn ,
Owners Representative

Information: 901.595.4367

DCSCl‘iptiOD of Services Offered: (Describe commissioning services you

would anticipate furnishing for this project.)

Commissioning of the Hamblen County Justice Center will be completed in
accordance with Section C408 of the 2012 International Energy Conservation

Code and the requirements listed in Section II of this RFQ.

Proposer Initials W

Page 12 of 16

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

b) ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT

By signing this form the respondent agrees that he/she has not divulged to, discussed, or compared
his/her submission with other respondents and has not colluded with any other respondent
whatsoever. Note: no premiums, rebates or gratuities to any employee or agent are permitted with,
prior to, or after any delivery of service. Any such violation will result in any contract related to
this RFQ being null and void and could constitute a felony and result in a fine, imprisonment and

civil damages.

The undersigned certifies that he/she has read, understands, and agrees to all terms, conditions, and
requirements of this RFQ, and is authorized to enter into a contract with Hamblen County
Government. This form must be signed personally by the respondent or the respondent’s authorized
agent. All signatures must be original and not photocopies.

ﬂ/ou/ Ambroae
Business Development Manager
Signature Title
April Ambrose 12/9/2020
Printed Name Date

By signing this form, the respondent signifies understanding and agreement with Hamblen County
Government’s Terms and Conditions.

Page 13 of 16
Proposer Initials AN

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT

c)
Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-12-101 et seq.
Comes _ April Ambrose , for and on behalf of
(Printed name of Principal Officer of Company)
Eco Integration, Inc. dba Entegrity Consulting | (the “Company”) and, after being duly
authorized by the Company so to do, makes oath that:
By submission of these qualifications, each respondent certifies, and in the case of a joint
submission each party certifies, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of their knowledge
and belief that each respondent is not on the list created pursuant to the Iran Divestment Act,
Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-12-106.
ﬂ/a«w/ Ambroae
Signature
_Business Development Manager
Title
12/9/2020
Date
Page 14 of 16
Proposer Initials AN

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

VI. EVALUATION OF QUALIFICATIONS:

This document is a Request for Qualifications. It differs from a Request for Bid or
Proposal in that the County is seeking the most qualified respondent. Proposals will be
evaluated in accordance with the requirements stated in this solicitation and any addenda
issued. The highest score will be determined to be the most qualified and contract
negotiations will begin at that point. In the event that a contract cannot be negotiated
with the first most qualified respondent, the County reserves the right to negotiate with
the next qualified respondent until a contract can be reached.

Evaluation Criteria:

Evaluation Criteria Maximum Points
to be Earned

Professional Commissioning Experience: 50

Jail/Justice Center-Specific 15
Commissioning Experience:

Narrative of Proposed Services: 10
Overall Comments from References: 25
Total Points Available: 100
Page 15 of 16
Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Request for Qualifications — Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Services (2020-10Q)

VIL RFQ SUBMISSION CHECKLIST:

K/ Proposal is labeled on the outside of the envelope or in the subject line, if electronically
delivered, ‘Hamblen County Justice Center Commissioning Agent RFQ #2020-10Q—

December 9. 2020 @ 12p.m.’as instructed on pages 7 & 8 Section IV of this document

9’ Complete ORIGINAL signed and initialed RFQ packet
Q/ Statement of Qualifications Form completed (pages 11 & 12 Section V.a. of this document)

V Copy of Professional Engineer (PE) Certification in Mechanical Engineering within the
State of Tennessee

M/ Anti-Collusion Statement Signed (page 13 Section V.b. of this document)

9/ Certification of Compliance with Iran Divestment Act completed and signed (page 14
Section V.c. of this document)

Page 16 of 16

Proposer Initials W

Return to Regular Calendar



TN Department of
Commerce &
Insurance

Date: 1-4-2021

To: Dan Mace
Moseley Architects
6210 Ardrey Kell Road Suite 425
Charlotte NC 28277

RE:  Approval of Plans
Hamblen County Justice Center
440 North Jackson St
Morristown TN 37814

TFM # 20388
Project # 2020-09-25-01
County: Hamblen

Dear Dan Mace,

The construction documents submitted to our office for the above referenced project have been
reviewed for compliance with the minimum standards for fire prevention, fire protection, and
building construction safety of the Rules of Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance, Division
of Fire Prevention, Chapter 0780-02-02, Codes and Standards.

This is a public building. Therefore, it is subject to Tenn. Code Ann. § 68-102-201, et seq., the
Tennessee Public Building Accessibility Act. It has been reviewed for compliance with the 2010 ADA
Standards for Accessible Design. It has not been reviewed for compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

Plans are approved with the following stipulation(s)
Stipulation 1:

Complete sprinkler shop drawings with calculations and manufacturer cut sheets showing listing of
fire protection systems must be submitted by a Tennessee registered sprinkler system contractor
for review and approval prior to installation in accordance with Rule 0780-2-7-.09. The sprinkler
shop drawings, calculations, & manufacture’s cut sheet package must be reviewed and approved by
the fire protection engineer of record {processed with the engineers shop drawing review stamp)
prior to the submittal to the State Fire Marshal's Office. All piping from the point of service including
underground used for sprinkler or standpipe must be instalied by a Tennessee registered sprinkler
contractor. Rule 0780-2-.08

Stipulation 2:
New buildings shall have approved radio coverage for emergency responders within the building
based upon the existing coverage levels of the public safety communication systems of the

Fire Prevention/State Fire Marshal's Office « Codes Enforcement Section * 500 James Robertson Pkwy « 10™ Floor
Davy Crockett Tower « Nashville, TN 37243-1162 ¢ Tel: 615-741-7190 « Fax: 615-253-3267 version 10.5.2018

Return to Regular Calendar




jurisdiction at the exterior of the building. Emergency responder radio coverage must be verified in
the field prior to the issuance of a CO. The test should be performed by the local fire department
after interior and exterior walls and the roof are constructed.

Note that stipulations must be satisfied by sealed construction documents before such work is
performed. A Certificate of Occupancy (CO) will not be issued if stipulations are not satisfied.
Rule 0780-02-03-.10.

If this is a “phased construction” project, construction may not proceed past the approved stage.
Rule 0780-02-03-.02.

No approval of plans, or failure to review, plans, and specifications by the Division shall relieve the
owner, developer, contractor, or designing architect or engineer of their respective responsibilities
for compliance with applicable codes respecting fire prevention, fire protection, and building
construction. Rule 0780-02-03-.05.

Approved plans are available electronically at https://apps.tn.gov/tnsfmo/. They must be printed
with all markups and stamps and placed at the project site prior to construction. They shall be
available to the State Fire Marshal's Office inspector and retained until a CO has been issued by the
Division. Failure to have the plans at the site and available to the inspector may be grounds for a
Stop Work Order to be issued. Rule 0780-02-03-.05.

All subsequent construction document revisions that impact the approved plan'’s fire prevention, fire
protection, or building construction safety must be submitted to this office for review and approval.
Rule 0780-02-03-.02.

New buildings shall have approved radio coverage for emergency responders within the building
based upon the existing coverage levels of the public safety communication systems of the
jurisdiction at the exterior of the building. Emergency responder radio coverage must be verified in
the field prior to the issuance of a CO. The test should be performed by the local fire department
after interior and exterior walls and the roof are constructed.

The project’s contractor must contact the Tennessee State Fire Marshal's Office inspector prior to
construction to ensure that the proper inspections are performed. A CO will be issued after work is
completed and all inspections are performed and satisfied. The building must have a CO before it
may be occupied. Rule 0780-02-03-.10.

Sincerely,

James E. Snider, Plans Examiner I
Codes Enforcement Section

cc: Michael Myers, DSFM
Attachment: Requirements for inspections of construction

Detention, 1B, 4 Stories, Sprinklered

Fire Prevention/State Fire Marshal’s Office « Codes Enforcement Section « 500 James Robertson Pkwy * 10" Floor
Davy Crockett Tower * Nashville, TN 37243-1162 « Tel: 615-741-7190 * Fax: 615-253-3267  version 10.5.2018

Return to Regular Calendar




MOSELEYARCHITECTS

6210 Ardrey Kell Road

The Hub at Waverly, Suite 425
Charlotte. NC 28277 December 11, 2020

P: (704) 540-3755 .
(709 540-3755 RE: Hamblen County Justice Center

Project No. 590418

Mr. Bill Brittain

Hamblen County Mayor’s Office
511 W. 2 North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Mayor Brittain,

Moseley Architects has reviewed the Contractor Pre-qualification submissions received
for the Hamblen County Justice Center project. Each of the submissions were evaluated
based upon the criteria listed in the Pre-qualification procedures and scored utilizing the
Scoring Matrix which was included with the Pre-qualification package.

We recommend the following firms be considered as Pre-qualified to Bid the Hamblen
County Justice Center project.

Bell & Associates Construction, LLC
Blaine Construction Corporation
Branch Builds, Inc.

W.C. English, Incorporated

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Dan Mace or myself.

—

Bryan Payne, Assoc. AlA
Senior Associate
Moseley Architects

Sincerely,

Cc: Dan Mace, AlA
Tony Pettit

Designing solutions. Building trust. Enriching lives.

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE
Architect’s Project No: 590418

INVITATION TO BID

Hamblen County is soliciting Sealed Bids for the HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER from
pre-qualified contractors to construct the new Hamblen County Justice Center located at 440 N. Jackson
Street, Morristown, Tennessee. Bids will be received at the location listed below until the date and time
listed:

HAMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR’S OFFICE

C/O JOHNNA HARRELL, SPECIAL PROJECTS
511 WEST SECOND NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TN 37814

Phone: (423) 586-1931

Email: Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us

2:00 PM, TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021

All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope and plainly labeled on the outer most package
“HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER BID”. The inside and outside package shall include
the Contractor’s License Number.

Due to travel and meeting restrictions in place from the COVID-19 outbreak, Hamblen County is
making the following changes to the bid opening:

e Bids will be received at 511 West Second North Street, Morristown, TN 37814.

o Itisthe responsibility of all Bidders to select shipping/ delivery method that will
ensure the bids arrive by the 2:00 pm deadline.

o Bidders may ship their bids to the above address via UPS or FedEx.

o Bidders may alternatively hand deliver their bids to the above address. The
receptionist will be available to receive bids delivered by hand.

e Hamblen County will conduct the bid opening via live stream only over Zoom. Bidders hand
delivering their bids will not be allowed to stay in person for the opening.

o Prior to the bid opening a link for the Zoom meeting will be emailed to registered
plan holders, posted on Hamblen County’s website and posted to Moseley Architects
plan room.

o A Dblank bid tab summary will also be distributed to registered plan holders in the
same manner.

o The live stream bid opening will be conducted in a manner that shows all bids were
received in sealed packages and were unopened prior to the bid opening.

During the bid opening, Hamblen County will have no less than two (2) staff members present in the
room, one of which will be the Purchasing Agent.

INVITATION TO BID Return to Rengg)rl&a}gnaa]r'



HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE
Architect’s Project No: 590418

Bids received after the announced time and date for submittal, whether by mail or otherwise, will be
rejected. Bidders are responsible for ensuring their Bid is received before the deadline indicated. Bids
submitted by telephone, email, text message, or facsimile shall not be accepted.

The Work generally consists of a new justice center approximately 199,000 square feet. The detention
portion of the project is four stories and includes precast concrete wall panel construction with steel
framing, interior CMU partitions, TPO roofing, architectural casework, food service equipment,
detention equipment, security electronics, and finishes typically associated with a new detention center.
The courtroom/ administration portion of the project is one story and includes metal stud and brick
veneer wall construction with steel framing, interior metal stud partitions, TPO roofing, architectural
casework including courtroom casework, security electronics, and finishes typically associated with a
new courthouse. The project includes a kitchen, laundry, vehicle sally port, intake/booking, steel cells
and three courtrooms. Sitework includes stormwater management, sidewalks, parking lots, grading, and
fencing/gates. Structural work includes steel micropiles, soil cement modified subgrade, structural steel
framing and precast concrete. Mechanical work includes ductwork, plumbing, sprinkler system, smoke
control system, controls, and roof top units. Electrical work includes panelboards, lighting fixtures, fire
alarm, emergency generator, power, technology wiring and infrastructure; and security systems
(cameras, intercoms, duress, door controls, and touchscreens).

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held at 2:00 p.m., on February 9, 2021, at Location:
Hale House Conference Room, 534 West Second North Street, Morristown, TN 37814. Submit
questions in writing, at this time on the required “Pre-Bid Question Form.” The “Pre-Bid Question
Form” may be accessed within the Project Manual, or you may submit online via
www.moseleyarchitects.com. Responses will be in the form of addenda if required.

Beginning on January 19, 2021, all Bidders may obtain, and/or examine electronic Bidding
Documents by visiting moseleyarchitects.com.

In order for Moseley Architects to maintain an accurate list of plan holders (General Contractor’s
only) and notify them of any addenda, each General Contractor shall complete the following required
steps:

1. Submit the following information to Moseley Architects by email:

jhill@moseleyarchitects.com

ATTN: Jessica Hill
Company Name:
Address:

Phone/ Fax Number:
Email Address:
Contact Person:

2. Visit moseleyarchitects.com, click the “Bidding” tab at the top of the page, scroll to Hamblen
County Justice Center click on “Bid Documents”, and follow the instructions to “Request a
key.” Once complete, access to the electronic Bidding Document files can be obtained, saved,
and or examined as needed. Addenda for the Project will be posted to the above listed
website.

INVITATION TO BID Return to RegQeréa}gnaazr


http://www.moseleyarchitects.com/
mailto:jhill@moseleyarchitects.com

HAMBLEN COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE
Architect’s Project No: 590418

Refer to the Instructions to Bidders for bidding procedures and requirements. Any questions relating to
the Bidding Documents shall be directed to the architect, Moseley Architects at
www.moseleyarchitects.com.

The following General Contractors have been pre-qualified to bid the Work (Sub-Contractors are not
required to be pre-qualified):

Bell & Associates Construction, LLC, Brentwood, Tennessee
Blaine Construction Corporation, Knoxville, Tennessee
Branch Builds, Inc., Roanoke, Virginia

W.C. English, Incorporated, Lynchburg, Virginia

Hamblen County reserves the right to reject all bids, to waive informalities and technicalities, and to
cancel the Bid Process at any time.

END OF INVITATION TO BID

INVITATION TO BID Return to RegQeréa}gnaass


http://www.moseleyarchitects.com/

PROJECT
Hale House Development for
Hamblen County Government

BID DATE Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.

Base Bid - Alternate Bid -
House Calendar Base Bid - Site Calendar TOTAL Standing Calendar
Bidder of Record Addendum Security Renovation Days Development Days TOTAL BID Calendar Days Seam Roof Days
Andrew & Hoskins Construction, Inc. 1 check $211,677.00 180 $201,023.00 60 $412,700.00 240 $45,645.00 60
P.O. Box 298
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
License No. 22722
Ballinger Construction
License No.
**** Bid not read: contractor, stated the bid envelope was enclosed in the submitted envelope
However, another sealed envelope was not enclosed; bid envelope cover sheet was
loose - archiect could not read bid info. - this bid is rejected
Duracap Asphalt Paving Co. Inc. 1 X $331,143.00 90 $331,143.00 90

2535 Asbury Road

Knoxville, Tennessee 37950

License No. 7240

License No.

License No.

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Justice Center Project

Bidding Timeline

January 5, 2021

Issue Invitation to Bid: Wednesday, January 13" (to all prequalified GCs)
Release Plans to Prequalified GC's: Tuesday, January 19"

Pre-Bid Meeting: Tuesday, February 9" at 2pm in Hale House
Receive Bids: (Virtual Meeting) Tuesday, March 2" at 2pm (6 weeks)
Commission Vote: Thursday, March 18™

Bid Award: Monday, March 22" (pending HCLB approval)

Return to Regular Calendar





